Articles of Incorporation
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium



This document is currently either not available or not applicable for this
association.

****REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK.****



Bylaws Amendments
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium



DocH SOBRBT4R41

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
' AMEN'DMENT TO BYLAWS

THIS AMENDMENT is made, effective as of June 21, 2003 by THE 3901
CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(“Association”).

RECITALS

A.  Certain Condominium Instruments, establishing 3901 Connecticut
Avenue Condominium (“Condominium”) on improved real property previously
designated as Lot 2, Square 2234 in the District of Columbia, were recorded on
November 1, 1999, as Instrument No. 990009141 in the office of the Recorder of Deeds
of the District of Columbia.

B. One of such recorded Condominium Instruments is the Bylaws
(“Bylaws”) of the Association. '

€. The Association has determined that certain provisions in the Bylaws
require revision.

D.  The owners of units representing not less than 66 2/3% of the total votes

- in the Condominium have agreed to the amendments set forth in this instrument, in

accordance with Article 13 of the Bylaws and Section 42-1902.27(b) of the District of
Columbia Condominitm Act; and

E. The amendments set forth herein do not impair or affect any of the rights,
priorities, remedies or interests of any mortgagee of a unit, and no mortgagee approval
of the amendments set forth herein is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bylaws are hereby amended as follows:

1. Section 4.3.5 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in #*s
place:

43.5 Voting. Fach Unit is altocated a number of votes in the Association equal to the
Par Value assigned to that Unit in the Declaration and set forth in Exhibit B to the
Declaration. Each Unit Owner is entitled to cast the votes allocated to his Unit. Since a
Unit Owner may be more than one person, if only one of such persons is present at a
meeting of the Association, that person shall be entitled to cast the votes allocated to
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that Unit. But if more than one of such persons is present, the votes allocated to that
Unit shall be cast only in accordance with the agreement of a majority of them, and
such agreement shall be conclusively presumed if any one of them purpotrts to cast the
votes allocated to that Unit without protest being made forthwith by any of the others
to the person presiding over the meefing. Subject to the quorum requirement, and
except for the election of directors, which shall be by plurality vote, as set forth in
Section 5.3, decisions or actions of the Association shall be taken by a majority of the
votes cast in person or by proxy, unless a greater number is required by the
Condominium Act, the Declaration, or these Bylaws. I the Declarant owns or holds
title to any Unit, the Declarant shall have the right to cast votes assigned to that Unit.

2. Section 4.3.7 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

4.3.7 Quorum. The presence in person or by proxy of the Unit Owners entitled to cast
at least 35% of the votes in the Association shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of
business. A quorum shall be deemed to be present throughout a meeting of the
Association until adjournment if persons entitled to cast at least 35% of the votes are
present in person or by proxy at the beginning of such meetings. ¥ a meeting cannot be
organized because a quorum is not present, the Unit Owners present may recess the
meeting from time to time antil a quorum is present, whereupon any business may be
transacted that may have been transacted at the meeting as originally called. No
turther nofice thereof shall be required.

3. Section 7.10 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

7.0 Right of Access

Each resident grants a right of access to his Unit to the Board of Directors, the
Managing Agent and to any other person authorized by the Board of Directors for the
purpose of making inspections, or correcting any condition originating in his Unit and
threatening another Unit or a Common Element or performing installations, alterations
or repairs to the mechanical or electrical services or other Common Flements in his Unit
or elsewhere in the Building, or correcting any illegal condition which violates the
provisions of any mortgage covering another Unit, provided that requests for entry are
made in advance and that any such entry is at a time reasonably convenient to the
resident. In case of an emergency, such right of entry shall be immediate whether or not
the resident is present at the time. Residents will be left documentation in their Units of
all entries into their Units (regardless of reason). Documentation will include date and
time of entry and exif, purpose of enfry, and who entered.




4. Section 9.3 is hereby deleted in 1ts entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place°

9.3 Trash No clothing, laundry, rugs or wash shall be hung from or spread upon or
from any window or exterior portion of a Unit or in or upon any Common Element.
All refuse and trash shall be placed in plastic bags, tied up securely, and deposited in
bins or chutes designated for such purposes. Trash is not to be left on the {loor of the
individual garbage rooms located on each floor.

5. Section 9.4 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its

place:
94 Pets

{a) Common household pets (such as birds, cats, dogs, and fish) may be kept in Units so
long as their presence does not interfere with other residents’ quiet en]oyment of their
property. Any resident who keeps or maintains any household pet in a Unit shall be
responsible, and may be assessed by the Board of Directors, for any costs incurred by
the Condominium in enforcing these Bylaws or any Rules and Regulations adopted by
the Board of Directors for the regulation of pets and for the cost of repairing any
damage caused by such household pet to the Common Elements. All pet owners are
responsible for cleaning up affer their pets on the grounds and in common areas of the
Condominium and must abide by the pet policies detailed in the Rules and
Regulations. If the Board of Directors determines that a resident’s pet is an
unreasonable nuisance or anmoyance to other residents, the Board of Directors may
require permanent removal of the pet from the Condominium.

(b) In no case shall any resident keep or maintain more than a total of two cats or two
dogs or one dog and one cat in a Unit. All residents are permitted to keep the pet(s)
that they had prior to February 1, 2002, provided, however, that all pets must be
registered with the Managing Agent not later than 30 days after February 1, 2002,

6. Section 9.5 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

9.5 Noise Unit Owners, residents, and lessees shall exercise extreme care to avoid
unnecessary noise or the use of musical instruments, radios, televisions and amplifiers
that may disturb other Unit Owners. Residents with complaints about noise are urged
to speak to the offending party. In the event this proves to be unsuccessful or is
otherwise impractical, a written complaint shall be filed with the Managing Agent.




7. Section 9.14 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

9.14 Leasing

A Unit Owner shall not lease his Unit for a term of less than six (6) months (or any
other minimum Unit leasing term established by the Board of Directors) and shall not
lease his Unit for a term of more than one year. A fully conformed copy of said lease or
renewal thereof shall be .delivered to the Board of Directors within 7 days after
execution. The restrictions contained in this subsection shall not apply to any of the
following Units during the time that they are owned by 3901Connecticut L.L.C. and
occupied by the original tenants pursuant to the Individual Tenant Agreement - Rental
Option entered into between the parties: 101, 105, 108, 109, 208, 301, 305, 408, 409, 500,
501, 502, 504, 506, 508, and 509. A Unit Owner is responsible for the actions of said
Owner’s tenants. A Unit Owner is responsible for providing copies of the Bylaws and
Rules and Regulations to his tenant. A Unit Owner will also be responsible for
providing the Managing Agent with a signed acknowledgment from the tenant of
receipt and understanding of the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations. No Unit Owner
shall lease his Unit if it results in more than 40% of the Units at the building being
occupied by non-owners. No sub-leases are permitted by a lessee (tenant). After
notifying the Owner of a Unit or parking space, either orally or in writing, the Board of
Directors has the power to terminate a lease of a Unit or parking space or to bring
summary proceedings to evict the tenant in the name of the lessor thereunder, in the
event of a default (including a breach of these Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations) by
the tenant in the performance of said lease. No Unit may be rented for transient or
hotel purposes. Norn-resident owners must provide their mailing address to the
Managing Agent. The restrictions of this paragraph (9.14) shall not apply to any
mortgagee who comes into possession of a Unit pursuant to a foreclosure sale, judicial
sale or transfer or conveyance in lieu of foreclosure.

Except as modified herein, all of the provisions of the Bylaws are hereby
expressly ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been signed by the President of
the Association, who has been duly appointed as attorney-in-fact to sign this
Amendment on behalf of the Association, on the date first set forth above.

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

By: ﬁ_\

Ron €6rrea, President
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District of Columbia ~ }sst

1, a Notary Public in and for the District of Columbia, do hereby certify, that on this
21st day of June, 2002, Ron Correa, the President of the 3901 Connecticut Avenue
Condominium Unit Owners Association, personally appeared before me in said
District, such person being personally well-known to me as, ot proved by the oath of
credible witnesses to be, the person who signed the foregoing instrument as attorney-
in-fact for the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association, and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his act and deed, on behalf of the 3901
Conmecticut Avenue Condominiam Unit Owners Association.

\)Notary Public

* My comumission expires:

RISANL CRAMER
Nokay Public Diskict of Columbie
My Commission Expiras: How, 14, 2005
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
' AMEN'DMENT TO BYLAWS

THIS AMENDMENT is made, effective as of June 21, 2003 by THE 3901
CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(“Association”).

RECITALS

A.  Certain Condominium Instruments, establishing 3901 Connecticut
Avenue Condominium (“Condominium”) on improved real property previously
designated as Lot 2, Square 2234 in the District of Columbia, were recorded on
November 1, 1999, as Instrument No. 990009141 in the office of the Recorder of Deeds
of the District of Columbia.

B. One of such recorded Condominium Instruments is the Bylaws
(“Bylaws”) of the Association. '

€. The Association has determined that certain provisions in the Bylaws
require revision.

D.  The owners of units representing not less than 66 2/3% of the total votes

- in the Condominium have agreed to the amendments set forth in this instrument, in

accordance with Article 13 of the Bylaws and Section 42-1902.27(b) of the District of
Columbia Condominitm Act; and

E. The amendments set forth herein do not impair or affect any of the rights,
priorities, remedies or interests of any mortgagee of a unit, and no mortgagee approval
of the amendments set forth herein is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bylaws are hereby amended as follows:

1. Section 4.3.5 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in #*s
place:

43.5 Voting. Fach Unit is altocated a number of votes in the Association equal to the
Par Value assigned to that Unit in the Declaration and set forth in Exhibit B to the
Declaration. Each Unit Owner is entitled to cast the votes allocated to his Unit. Since a
Unit Owner may be more than one person, if only one of such persons is present at a
meeting of the Association, that person shall be entitled to cast the votes allocated to
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that Unit. But if more than one of such persons is present, the votes allocated to that
Unit shall be cast only in accordance with the agreement of a majority of them, and
such agreement shall be conclusively presumed if any one of them purpotrts to cast the
votes allocated to that Unit without protest being made forthwith by any of the others
to the person presiding over the meefing. Subject to the quorum requirement, and
except for the election of directors, which shall be by plurality vote, as set forth in
Section 5.3, decisions or actions of the Association shall be taken by a majority of the
votes cast in person or by proxy, unless a greater number is required by the
Condominium Act, the Declaration, or these Bylaws. I the Declarant owns or holds
title to any Unit, the Declarant shall have the right to cast votes assigned to that Unit.

2. Section 4.3.7 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

4.3.7 Quorum. The presence in person or by proxy of the Unit Owners entitled to cast
at least 35% of the votes in the Association shall constitute a quorum for the conduct of
business. A quorum shall be deemed to be present throughout a meeting of the
Association until adjournment if persons entitled to cast at least 35% of the votes are
present in person or by proxy at the beginning of such meetings. ¥ a meeting cannot be
organized because a quorum is not present, the Unit Owners present may recess the
meeting from time to time antil a quorum is present, whereupon any business may be
transacted that may have been transacted at the meeting as originally called. No
turther nofice thereof shall be required.

3. Section 7.10 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

7.0 Right of Access

Each resident grants a right of access to his Unit to the Board of Directors, the
Managing Agent and to any other person authorized by the Board of Directors for the
purpose of making inspections, or correcting any condition originating in his Unit and
threatening another Unit or a Common Element or performing installations, alterations
or repairs to the mechanical or electrical services or other Common Flements in his Unit
or elsewhere in the Building, or correcting any illegal condition which violates the
provisions of any mortgage covering another Unit, provided that requests for entry are
made in advance and that any such entry is at a time reasonably convenient to the
resident. In case of an emergency, such right of entry shall be immediate whether or not
the resident is present at the time. Residents will be left documentation in their Units of
all entries into their Units (regardless of reason). Documentation will include date and
time of entry and exif, purpose of enfry, and who entered.




4. Section 9.3 is hereby deleted in 1ts entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place°

9.3 Trash No clothing, laundry, rugs or wash shall be hung from or spread upon or
from any window or exterior portion of a Unit or in or upon any Common Element.
All refuse and trash shall be placed in plastic bags, tied up securely, and deposited in
bins or chutes designated for such purposes. Trash is not to be left on the {loor of the
individual garbage rooms located on each floor.

5. Section 9.4 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its

place:
94 Pets

{a) Common household pets (such as birds, cats, dogs, and fish) may be kept in Units so
long as their presence does not interfere with other residents’ quiet en]oyment of their
property. Any resident who keeps or maintains any household pet in a Unit shall be
responsible, and may be assessed by the Board of Directors, for any costs incurred by
the Condominium in enforcing these Bylaws or any Rules and Regulations adopted by
the Board of Directors for the regulation of pets and for the cost of repairing any
damage caused by such household pet to the Common Elements. All pet owners are
responsible for cleaning up affer their pets on the grounds and in common areas of the
Condominium and must abide by the pet policies detailed in the Rules and
Regulations. If the Board of Directors determines that a resident’s pet is an
unreasonable nuisance or anmoyance to other residents, the Board of Directors may
require permanent removal of the pet from the Condominium.

(b) In no case shall any resident keep or maintain more than a total of two cats or two
dogs or one dog and one cat in a Unit. All residents are permitted to keep the pet(s)
that they had prior to February 1, 2002, provided, however, that all pets must be
registered with the Managing Agent not later than 30 days after February 1, 2002,

6. Section 9.5 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

9.5 Noise Unit Owners, residents, and lessees shall exercise extreme care to avoid
unnecessary noise or the use of musical instruments, radios, televisions and amplifiers
that may disturb other Unit Owners. Residents with complaints about noise are urged
to speak to the offending party. In the event this proves to be unsuccessful or is
otherwise impractical, a written complaint shall be filed with the Managing Agent.




7. Section 9.14 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted in its
place:

9.14 Leasing

A Unit Owner shall not lease his Unit for a term of less than six (6) months (or any
other minimum Unit leasing term established by the Board of Directors) and shall not
lease his Unit for a term of more than one year. A fully conformed copy of said lease or
renewal thereof shall be .delivered to the Board of Directors within 7 days after
execution. The restrictions contained in this subsection shall not apply to any of the
following Units during the time that they are owned by 3901Connecticut L.L.C. and
occupied by the original tenants pursuant to the Individual Tenant Agreement - Rental
Option entered into between the parties: 101, 105, 108, 109, 208, 301, 305, 408, 409, 500,
501, 502, 504, 506, 508, and 509. A Unit Owner is responsible for the actions of said
Owner’s tenants. A Unit Owner is responsible for providing copies of the Bylaws and
Rules and Regulations to his tenant. A Unit Owner will also be responsible for
providing the Managing Agent with a signed acknowledgment from the tenant of
receipt and understanding of the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations. No Unit Owner
shall lease his Unit if it results in more than 40% of the Units at the building being
occupied by non-owners. No sub-leases are permitted by a lessee (tenant). After
notifying the Owner of a Unit or parking space, either orally or in writing, the Board of
Directors has the power to terminate a lease of a Unit or parking space or to bring
summary proceedings to evict the tenant in the name of the lessor thereunder, in the
event of a default (including a breach of these Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations) by
the tenant in the performance of said lease. No Unit may be rented for transient or
hotel purposes. Norn-resident owners must provide their mailing address to the
Managing Agent. The restrictions of this paragraph (9.14) shall not apply to any
mortgagee who comes into possession of a Unit pursuant to a foreclosure sale, judicial
sale or transfer or conveyance in lieu of foreclosure.

Except as modified herein, all of the provisions of the Bylaws are hereby
expressly ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been signed by the President of
the Association, who has been duly appointed as attorney-in-fact to sign this
Amendment on behalf of the Association, on the date first set forth above.

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

By: ﬁ_\

Ron €6rrea, President
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District of Columbia ~ }sst

1, a Notary Public in and for the District of Columbia, do hereby certify, that on this
21st day of June, 2002, Ron Correa, the President of the 3901 Connecticut Avenue
Condominium Unit Owners Association, personally appeared before me in said
District, such person being personally well-known to me as, ot proved by the oath of
credible witnesses to be, the person who signed the foregoing instrument as attorney-
in-fact for the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association, and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his act and deed, on behalf of the 3901
Conmecticut Avenue Condominiam Unit Owners Association.

\)Notary Public

* My comumission expires:

RISANL CRAMER
Nokay Public Diskict of Columbie
My Commission Expiras: How, 14, 2005
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINTUM

AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

THIS AMENDMENT is made, effective as of __February 22, 2005 by
THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

(" Association™).

RECITALS

A, Certain Condominium Instruments, establishing 3901 Connecticut Avenue
Condominium (“Condominium”) on improved real property previously designated as Lot 2,
Square 2234 in the District of Columbia, were recorded on November 1, 1999, as Instrument
No. 990009141 in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia.

B. One of such recorded Condominium Instruments is the Bylaws (“Bylaws”) of
the Association.

C. The Association has determined that certain provisions in the Bylaws require
revision.

D.  The owners of units representing not less than 66 2/3% of the total voles in the
Condominium have agreed to the amendments set forth in this instrument, in accordance
with Article 13 of the Bylaws and Section 42-1902.27(b) of the District of Columbia
Condominium Act; and

L. The amendments set forth herein do not impair or affect any of the rights,
priorities, remedies or interests of any mortgagee of a unit, and no mortgagee approval of the
amendments set forth herein is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bylaws are hereby amended as follows:

1. Section 5.3 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted
in ils place:

5.3 Number and Election of Directors from and after the First Annual Meeting of
the Association.

From and after the first annual meeting of the Association, the number of
directors which constitutes the entire Board of Directors shall remain five
(3). The candidates receiving the highest number of vates up to the
number of directors to be elected shall be elected. A director must be a
Unit Owner, or the spouse or domestic partner of a Unit Owner. At the
2004 annual meeting, the three candidates receiving the highest numbers
of votes shall be elected to two-year terms, and the remaining two

Fe



2.

successful candidates shall be elected to one-year terms. Therealler,
subject to the provisions of Section 5.2, all directors shall be elected to
two-year terms. A person shall cease to be a director at such time as he
ceases 10 be a Unit Owner or a resident of the Condominium as the case
may be. A director shall held office until his successor is elected and
qualified.

Section 5.5 of the Bylaws is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the following is inserted
in its place:

5.5 Vacancies,

Except as provided in Section 5.2, a vacancy on the Board of Directors caused
by any reason, other than removal of a director by a vote of the Association,
shall be filled by a vote of the majority of the remaining directors, even though
they constitute less than a quorum; and each person so elected shall serve until
the next annual meeting of the Association and until his successor is elected. A
vacancy occurring on the Board of Directors by reason of an increase in the
number of directors constituting the entire Board of Directors or by reason of
the removal of a director by a vote of the Association shall be filled by the
Association at an annual meeting or at a special meeting called for that purpoesc.
When a successor is elected by the Association to fili a vacancy on the Board of
Divectors, the successor so elected shall serve for the remaining term of the
director whose departure created the vacancy. If the term of the departed
director has expired at the time the successor is elected, the successor shall be
elected to a two-year term,

Except as modified herein, all of the provisions of the Bylaws are hereby expressly

ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been signed by the President of the

Associalion, who has been duly appoeinted as attorney-in-fact to sign this Amendment on
behalf of the Association, on the date first set forth above.

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

oy Z ’/ﬁ%&‘g«

President




District of Columbia ) 88

[, a Notary Public in and for the District of Columbia, do hereby certily, that on thisd 4 day
of Ftlbnwange, 2005, _RusnelC Lee. , the President of the
3901 Connétticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association, personaily appeared
before me in sald District, such person being personally well-known to me as, or proved by
the oath of credible witnesses to be, the person who signed the foregoing instrument as
attorney-in-fact for the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association,
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his act and deed, on behaif of the 3901
Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association.

ljﬁ%ﬁ&fd o/ MI . ISeal]

Notary Public

My commission expires: Yolanda M. Winters
Notary Public. £istrict of Coiumbia
Ky Comumission F xpires 08-14-2008
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS
THIS AMEINDMENT is made, effective as of_Feborarny A1 A00 , by

THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM UNI¥ OWNERS ASSOCIATION
(" Association”).

RECITALS

A.  Certain Condominium Instruments, establishing 3901 Connecticut Avenue
Condominium (“Condominium”) on improved real property previously designated as Lot 2,
Square 2234 in the District of Columbia, were recorded on November 1, 1999, as Instrument
No. Q90009141 in the office of the Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia.

009

B. One of such recorded Condominium Instruments is the Bylaws ("Bylaws”) of
the Association.

C.  The Association has determined that certain provisions in the Bylaws require
revision.

D.  The owners of units representing not less than 66 2/3% of the total votes in the
Condominium have agreed to the amendments set forth in this instrument, in accordance
with Article 13 of the Bylaws and Section 42-1902.27(b) of the District of Columbia
Condominium Act; and

E.  The amendments set forth herein do not impair or affect any of the rights,
priorities, remedies or interests of any mortgagee of a unit, and no mortgagee approval of the
amendments set forth herein is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bylaws are hereby amended as follows:

1. Section 9.14 is hereby deleted in its entirety, and the foltowing is inserted in
its place:

914 Leasing

9,14.1 Leasing Restrictions

A Unit Owner shall not lease his Unit for a term of less than six (6) months (or any other
minimum Unit leasing term established by the Board of Directors) and shall not lease his
Unit for a term of more than ope vear. A fully conformed copy of said lease or renewal
thereof shall be delivered to the Board of Directors within 7 days after execution. A Unit
Owmer is responsible for the actions of said Owner’s tenants, A Unit Owner is responsibl
for providing copies of the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations to his tenant. A Unit Own
will also be responsible for providing the Managing Agent with a signed acknowledgmepit




from the tenant of receipt and understanding of the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations. -No
sub-leases are permitted by a lessee ({tenant). After notifying the Owner of a Unit, cither
orally or in writing, the Board of Directors has the power to terminate a lease of a Unit or to
bring summary proceedings to evict the tenant in the name of the lessor thereunder, in the
event of a'default (including a breach of these Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations) by the
tenant in the performance of said lease. No Unit may be rented for transient or hotel
purposes. Non-resident owners must provide their mailing address to the Managing Agent.
The restrictions of this paragraph (9.14) shall not apply to any morigagee who comes into
possession of a Unit pursuant to a foreclosure sale, judicial sale or transfer or conveyance in
lieu of foreclosure,

9,14.2 Limits on Leasing

(1)  Each Unit Owner may be provided the opportunity to lease his/her Residential
Unit subject to the requirements and limitations set forth in this Subsection. The procedures
and restrictions contained in this subsection shail not apply to any of the following Units
during the time that they are owned by 3901 Connecticut L.L.C. and occupied by the original
tenants pursuant to the Individual Tenant Agreement - Rental Option entered into between
the parties: 105, 108, 109, 301, 305, 408, 409, 500, 501, 502, 504, 506, 508, and 509.

(2} Subject to the authority of the Board to make exceptions to prevent
unreasonable hardships, at no time shall more than 30% of the Residential Units be leased.
When a Unit Owner wishes to lease his/her Residential Unit, the Unit Owner must submit a
written request to the Board of Directors for permission to lease the Unit. The Board of
Directors shall grant permission if fewer than 30% of the Residential Units are leased at the
time. If 30% of the Residential Units are leased at the time, the Board shall not grant
permission unless the Board, in its sole discretion, determines that granting permission to the
Unit Owner is necessary to prevent an unreasonable hardship to the Unit Owner. Subject to
the foregoing, at any time when 30% of the Residential Units are leased, any Unit Owrer
wishing to lease his/her Residential Unit shall register with the managing agent for the
Condominium, and shall have his/her name placed on a waiting list. Unit Owners on the
waiting list shafl be given notice and a 90-day period in which to lease their Residential
Units, at such time when fewer than 30% of the Residential Units are leased, in the order in
which their names have been placed on the waiting list. If a Unit Owner who has been given
such notice has not leased the Unit within such 90-day period, or does not wish to do so, that
Unit Owner’s opportunity to lease on that occasion shali terminate. If the Unit Owner wishes
to have a future opportunity to lease, the Unit Owner must submit a new written request to
the Board of Directors for permission to lease the Unit, and the Unit Owner’s name shall be
placed at the end of the waiting list. A Unit Owner who has leased his/ her Residential Unit
shall not subsequently lease the Unit to a different lessee without first following the
foregoing procedure to obtain permission to lease the Unit. A Unit Owner shall not permit a
change in tenants or any other material change in the occupancy of a leased Residential Unit
without prior written approval from the Board of Directors.

(3)  Any person who occupies a Residential Unit for an aggregate period of more
than 60 days during any 12-month period, while the Owner of the Unit is not a full-time
resident in the Unit, shall be deemed to be a lessee of the Unit, whether or not any

2



compensation or other consideration is paid to the Unit Owner for such occupancy, and
whether or not a written lease agreement exists. During such period of occupancy, the Unit
shall be deemed to be leased.

(4)  The foregoing limits and the other provisions of this Section shall not apply to
any Residential Unit owned or held by a First Mortgagee, or to any Residential Unit
conveyed to an owner before Maxch 1, 2006, as Iong as the Residential Unit is owned by the
same Unit Owner. The foregoing limits shall apply to any such Unit after a subsequent
change in ownership of such Unit.

(5)  The Board of Directors shall have authority to adopt and enforce rules,
regulations and procedures for the interpretation and implementation of the foregoing
restrictions and requirements.

2. Existing Section 9.15 is hereby re-numbered as Subsection 9.15.1, and new
Subsections 9.15.2 and 9.15.3 hereby added, as follows:

9,15.2 Sale or Lease of Parking Unit

(@) I a Unit Owner wishes to sell or lease his/her Parking Unit to a person who does not
own a Residential Unit in the Condominium, the sale or lease shall be contingent on
completion of the procedure set forth in this Subsection. Upon entering into a contract for
sale of a Parking Unit or a lease of a Parking Unit, the Unit Owner must give 15 days’ written
notice of the proposed contract or lease to the Board of Directors {hereinafter referred fo as
the “Notice”). The Notice shall include the material terms of the sale or lease. A Unit Owner
may not lease a Parking Unit for a term of less than six (6) months {or any other minimum
Parking Unit leasing term established from time to time by resolution of the Board of
Directors) and shall not lease a Parking Unit for a term of more than one year.

{(b)  After receipt of the Notice, the Association shall send a copy of the Notice to all Unit
Owners. Any Unit Qwner shall have the right to purchase or lease the Parking Unit on the
same terms and conditions as those set forth in the proposed contract of sale or lease. The
first Unit Owner who delivers written notice to the Ownex of the Parking Unit shall be
entitled to exercise this purchase or lease right. If this right is not exercised within the fifteen
(15) day period of the Notice, the Owner of the Parking Unit may proceed with the proposed
sale or iease of the Parking Unit to a person who does not own a Residential Unit in the
Condominium.

()  The foregoing right of first refusal shall apply to all sales or leases of Parking Units
after March 1, 2006, to persons who do not own residential Units in the Condominium. The
foregoing right of first refusal shali not apply to any transfer or lease of a Parking Unit to the
owner or contract purchaser of a Residential Unit in the Condominium, or (o any fransfer or
Jease of a Parking Unit pursuant to a foreclosure sale, judicial sale or transfer or conveyance
in lieu of foreclosure.



(d) Non-resident owners and lessees of Parking Units must provide their mailing
addresses to the Managing Agent. In the absence of ownership (or tenancy) of a Residential
Unit, Parking Unit Owners shall not be entitled to utilize any of the common elements of the
Condominium other than those located in the parking area or the driveway providing access
to the Parking Units from the public streets. The selling Unit Owner is responsible for
providing copies of the Declaration, Bylaws and Rules and Regulations to the lessee or buyer.

(6)  Any sale or lease of a Parking Unit not in compliance with this Section shall be null
and void.

9.15.3 Additional Parking Unit Leasing Restrictions

A fully conformed copy of any lease or renewal thereof shall be delivered to the Board of
Directors within 7 days after execution. A parking space Owner is responsible for the actons
of said Owner's tenants. A parking space Owner will also be responsible for providing the
Managing Agent with a signed acknowledgment from the tenant of receipt and
understanding of the Bylaws and Rules and Regulations. No sub-leases are permitted by a
Jessee {tenant}. After notifying the Owner of a parking space either orally or in writing, the
Board of Directors has the power to terminate the lease of a parking space or to bring
summary proceedings to evict the tenant in the names of the lessor thereunder, in the event
of a default (including a breach of these Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations) by the tenant
in the performance of said lease. No parking space may be rented for transient purposes.
The restrictions of this paragraph (9.15.3) shall not apply to any mortgagee who comes into
possession of a parking space pursuant to a foreclosure sales, judicial sales or transfer or
conveyance in lieu of foreclosure.

Any person who occupies a parking space for an aggregate period of more than 60 days
during any 12-month period, while the Owner is not a full-time resident shall be deemned %o
be a lessee of the parking space whether or not any compensation or other consideration is
paid to the Owner for such occupancy and whether or not a written lease agreement exists.
During such period of occupancy, the parking space shall be deemed to be leased.

Except as modified herein, all of the provisions of the Bylaws are hereby expressly
ratified and confirmed and shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Amendment has been signed by the President of the
Association, who has been duly appointed as attorney-in-fact to sign this Amendment on
behalf of the Association, on the date first set forth above.

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNTT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

N /-

President




District of Columbia } ss:

1 tary Public in and for t@ District r»f Columbia, do hereby certify, that on thiszﬁ ~ day
of 2006, Wussell M. Lee , the President of the

3907 Connectitut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Asscciation, personally appeared
before me in said District, such person being personally well-known to me as, or proved by
the oath of credible witnesses to be, the person who signed the foregoing instrument as
attorney-in-fact for the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association,
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his act and deed, on behalf of the 3901
Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association.

((@\ [Seal]

Notary Public
Aenae Ogburn
Notary Pubiic, Distriet of Dolgmbia
My Commission Enplres 5/14/2010

My cornmission expires:ﬁ] ) t q’) \0
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THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
BYLAWS

These Bylaws are adopted this o2 4™ day of . Qcdo\aes , 1999, by

3901 Connecticut L.L.C. ("Declaranmt”).

L

!-.l

IDENTIFICATION OF THE CONDOMINIUM

The name of the Condominium is: THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
CONDOMINIUM. The address of the Condaminium is 3901 Connecticut
Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. The name of the assaciation of unit owners at
the Condominum is: The 3901 Connceticat Avenue Condominium Unit Qwners
Association.

DEFINITION

Each of the following terms, as used in theso Bylaws, shall have the same meaning
as the meaning ascribed to it in Section 3 of the Condowminium Declaration: *Act™;
*Association"; "Board of Directors™; "Building"; *Bylaws"; *“Common Elements™
"Common Expenses”; "Condominium"; *Condominivim Amendment Act”;
*Condominium Instruments”; "Condominium Pla"; "Condeminium Plans”;
“Condominiwm Unit"; "Declaration”; "First Montgagee”; "General Common
Elements"; "ldentifying Number"; "Land"; "Limited Common Elements”; "Parking
Unit"; "Par Value"; “Percentage Interest”; "Person”; "Record”; "Residential Unit";
“Rules and Regulations”; "Unit™; "Unit Owner”.

PURPOSE AND APPLICATION OF BYLAWS

‘These Bylaws are adopted pursuant to the District of Columbia Condominium Agt
of 1976 Technical and Clarifying Amendment Act of 1992, and provide tor the
self-govermment of the Condominium. The administration and management of the
Condominium and the actions of the Unit Gawvners and the Unit Owners
Association and its Board of Directors and ofticers shall be governed by these
Bylaws, All present and future Unit Ovwners and their tenants, licensecs, invitees,
servants, agents, employces and any other pirion or persons who are permitted to
use the Condominium shall be subject to these Bylaws and the other Condominium
Instruments and to the Rules and Regulations of the Association. Acquisition,
rental or occupancy of a Unit shall constitute the Unit Owner's, tenant's and
occupant's acceptance and ratification of, ond agreement to comply with, these
Bylaws and the other Condominium Instraments, and nny Rules and Regulations
new existent or hereatier adopted.

653 KV 1-AGNES
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4. Unil Owners Association.
4.1 Membership.

4.3

All Unit Owners in the Condominium, acting as a group in accordance with
the Condominium Amendment Act and the Condominium Instruments,
constitute the Unit Owners Association (the "Association”). A person shall
automatically beconte a member of the Association at the time that he
becomes a Unit Owner and shali remain a member until such time as his
ownership of a Unit ceases for any reason, at which time his membership in
the Association shall automatically cease. The awnership of an interestin a
Unit solely as security for the performance of an obligation does not entitle
the ewner of such interest to membership in the Associntion.

Powers and Respansibilities

Pursuant to Section 45-1841 of the Condominium Amendment Act, and
except as othenwise expressly provided in these Bylaws or in the
Declaration, the powers and responsibilities assigned by the Condominium
Amendnient Act to the Unit Owners Association are delegated to the Board
of Directars, as more particularly s¢1 forth in Section 5.

4.3.1 Place of Meetings. Mectings of the Association shall be held at
such place as may be designated by the Board of Directors and stated
in the notice of the mecting.

4.3.2 Anpual Meetings.  The first ananal meeting of the Association shall
be held at a time designated by the Board of Directors (i) within two
ycars from the date that the first Unit is conveyed or (i1) within
Ninety (90) days after Units to which 73% of the Percentage
Interests appertain have been conveyed by the Declarant, whichever
date first oceurs, or (iii) on such carlier date as may be established by
the Board of Dircctors. Thereafter an annual meeting of the
Association shall be held on a date to be established by the Board of
Directors, which shall be not more than 60 days prior to or 30 days
afier the end of the fisca) year, except that the second annual meeting
of the Association shall be held not less than 6 months’ nor moyg
than |8 months after the date of the first annual meeting. The anpual
meceting of the Assaciation shall be held for the election of dircetors




4.3.3

4.34

4.3.5
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and the conduct of such other business as may he properly broughy
betore the meeting,

Special Mectings. A special mecting of the Association may be
called by the Board of Directars or by the President and must be
called by the President at the writien request (stating the purposes of
the meeting) of 25% or more of the Unit Owners. No business shall
be transacted at a special meeting except that which is set forth in the
notice of the meeting.

Notices. The Secretary shall send a notice of the ineeting of the
Association to each Unit Owger al least 21 days in advanee of an
annual meeting and at least 7 days in advance of a special nteeting,
The notice shall state the tine, place and purposes of tie meeting,
Phe notice shall be given to cach Unit Owner (i) by United Statcs
mail at his Unitaddress or to such other address as he may have
designated to the Seeretary in writing or (ii) by hand delivery and by
posting it in at least two common areas of the Condominium;
provided that if hand delivered the Seeretary shall certify that the
notive was defivered to the Unit Owner. The mailing or hand
delivery of a notice of meeting in the manner provided hercin shall
constitite service of notice.

Vating. Each Unit is allocated n number of voles in the Association
equat 10 the Par Value assigned to that Unit in the Declaration and
set forth in Exhibit B to the Declaration. Each Unit Owner is
entitled to cast the votes allacuted to his Unit. Since a Unit Owner
may be imore than onc person, if only one of such persons is present
at a meeting of the Association, that persen shall be entitled to cast
the votes allocated to thit Unit. Bant if more than one of such persons
is present, the votes allocated o that Unit shall be cast only in
accordance with the agreement of a majority of them, and such
agreement shall be conclusively presumed it any one of them
purports 1o cast the votes aHogated to that Unit without protest being
made torthwith by any of the athers to the person presiding over the
meeting. Except where a greater number is required by the
Condominium Act, the Declartion, or these Bylaws, and subject 1o
the quaram requirement, decisions or actions of the Association shall
be taken by a majority of the votes cast in person or by proxy. If the
Declarant owns or holds title 1o any Unit, the Declarant shall have
the right to cast voles assigued to that Unil.
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Proxics. The voles appertaimng to any Unit may be cast pursuant o
a proxy or proxies duly executed by or on behalf of the Unit Owner.
Revocation ol a proxy is ol binding on the Association unless actual
notice of the revacation is reccived by the officer presiding over the
meeting. A proxy is not valid unless it is dated and signed by the
Unit Owner or by a person having autherity 10 execute deeds on
behalf of the Unit Owner, and witnessed by a person who shall sign
his or her name and address. A proxy puporting to be revocable
without notice shall be void. A proxy shall wrmsinate auwtomatically
upon the adjoumment of the tirst mecting held on or after the date of
the proxy, except as otherwise specitically provided in the form of
proxy.

Quorum. The presence in person or by proxy of the Unit Owners
entitled to cast at least 51% of the voies in the Association shall
constitute a quorum for the conduet of business. A quoruin shall be
deemed to be present throughout a mecting of the Association until
adjournment if persons entitied W cast at lcast 51% of the votes are
present in persen or by proxy at the beginning of such mectinps. Ifa
meeting cannot be orgunized because a quorum is not present, the
Unit Owners present may recess the mecting from time to time until
a quorum s present, whereupon any business may be transacted that
may have been transucted at the meeting as originally called. No
turther notice thereof shall bo required.

Order of Business.  The order of business at a meeting of the
Association shall be as follows: (i) proof of notice of meeting; (i)
determination ot the presence of a quorum, (iii) clection of
nspectors of eleetion, it applicable; (iv) clection of direetors. if
applicable; (v) reports of the Board of Diseetors, officers and
committees; (vi) unfinished business; and {vii) new husiness, ltems
(vi) and (vii) shall be omitted from the order of business of special
meeting held tor the sole purpase of electing a director.

Conduct of Mecting. "Fhe Presidem shall preside at meetings of the
Association and the Sceretary shall keep the minutes of meetings,
Robens Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of all meetings of
the Association when not in conflict with the Condominium Act or
the Condominium Instruments.



3. BOARD OQF DIRECTORS.

5.4 Powers and Duties.

The Board of Directors is the excentive and administrative entity designated
to act for the Association in governing the Condominivm. The affairs and
busincss of the Association shall be imanaged by the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors may delegate to a director or officer, subject to the
contining control of the Board of Divectors, any matters relating to the
duties of the Managing Agent. In addition to other powers and dutics
granted or imposed by these Bylaws or by resolution of the Association, the
Board of Directors shall have the power and duty to:

(h

(2)

(3

4)

)

{6)
M

Prepare and adopt an annual budpet for the Condominium.

Make and collect assessinents {including special assessments)
against the Unit Owaers to defray the Commton Expenses, establish
the method of collecting sueh assessments from the Unit Owners,
and cstablish the period of the installment payments of assessinents.

Provide for the operation, care, upkeep, maintenance and
surveillance of the Commton Elements and for services to the
Condominium.

Designate, hire and disimiss the personne) necessary for the
maintenance, operation, repair and replacements of the Conynon
Elements, and, where appropriate, provide for the compensation of
such personnel and tor the purchase of cquipment, supplics and
material o be used by such personnel in the performance of their
duties, which supplies and cquipment shall be the propenty of the
Association,

Make and amend Rules and Regulations respecting the use of the
Condominium.

Establish bank accounts tor the Association.
Contract for the repair, additions, and improvements to, or alierations

of, the Condominium and for the restoration of the Condominium, in
accordance with the other provisions of these Bylaws.



(8)

(9

e

(i

(12)

(13
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Enforce by legal means the provisions of the Declaration, these
Bylaws and the Rules and Regulations and instivute, maintdin and
defend proceedings and actions brought on behalf of or against the
Association, or 2 or more unit owners on any matters that affeet the
Condomininnm.

Purchase and maintain insurance required by Article 10 of these
Bylaws.

Pay the cost of services rendered to the Condominium for which the
Association, as distinct from individual Unit Owners, is liable,

Keep the books of the Association with detailed accounts of the
receipts and expenditures attecting the Condominium, specitying all
expenses incurred, including prepaid expenses. The books and
supporting vouchers and records shtall be available for examination
by the Unit Owners, their duly authorized agents or accountants or
attomeys, during regular business houwrs at the vine and in the
manner set by the Board of Dircstors. All books and records shadl be
Kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and shall be subjected to an independent financial review at least
annually, and also may bs subjected to an indcpendent audit npon the
request of unit owners to which at least 33 1/3% of the votes in the
unit owners assocition appertain, The cost of such audit shall be o
Common Expense.

Purchase Units on behalt of the Association at foreclesure or other
judicial sale, if the Board of Directors determines ihat such purchase
i in the best interest of the Association, and otherwise hold, acquire,
encumber or convey in the name of the unit owner’s assaciation, apy
right, title or interest 1o real or personad propeny.

Enforee obligations of Univ Owners, allocate Common Profits and
Common Expenses, and take such other uctions as may be necessary
or proper for the sound management of the Condaminium. The
Board of Dircctors shall have the power to levy fines against Unit
Owners for violations of the Rules and Regulutions, and/or for late
payment of assessments. No fine may be levied for more than
twenty-five ($25.00) dollars for any onc violatien; but for cach day
that a violation continues, after notice, it shall be considered a
separate violation. Collection of fines may be enforced against o
Owaner as itthe fines were an assessment for Common Expenses
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owed by the Unit Owner. I a Unit Owner persists in violating the
Rules and Regulations, the Board of Directors may require him to
post 2 bond, satisfactory to it, 1o scewre luture compliance with the
Rules and Regulations.

(14)  Leasc, gramt licenses, casements, rights-ol-way and other rights of
use in all er part ot the Commaon Elements of the Condominium,

(15)  Establish from time to time o minimum tenm for which a Unit may be
leased by a Unit Owner.

(16) Do such things and acts (not inconsistent with the Condeminium
Amendment Act and with the Condominium Instruments) which moy
be authorized by the Association, including whe exercise of any
power set forth in Section 43- 1848 of the Act, the foregoing
delineation of powers not being imended in any manner to limis the
powers set forth in stich Scetion.

Number and Appointment of Dircetors Prior to the First Annual Meeting of
the Association.

‘The number of dircetors which constitutes the initial Board of Directors is
five (5). The initial Board of Directazs shall be uppointed by the Declarant
and shall serve (1) until the election of directors at the first annual meeting
of the Association or (ii) until replaced by the Declarant. The Declarant's
appointees need not be Unit Owners of residents of the Condominium, and
the Declarant shall have the right in its sole discretion to replace such
dircetors and to designate theiv successors it vicancies aceur for any reason,
At the time that Units to which 25% of the Percemiage Interests appertain
have been conveyed, the Declaram shall cause the resignation of one of the
three dircctors appointed by the Dectarant and a special meeting of the
Association shall be held at which Unit Owners other than the Declarant
shall elect a direetor to fill such vacancy, to serve until the date of the first
annual meeting of the Association. Notwithstanding anything contained in
these Bylaws to the contrary, umtil the: first annual meeting of the
Association the Declarant shall have the right to appoint a majority of the
Board of Directors and to (il any vasancy oveurring from the death,
resignation or removal of a dircetor appointed by the Declarant or by the
Association, except a dircctor elected by the Unit Owners other than the
Declarant ptirsuant to this Section 5.2.

“1
i
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Number and Election of Directars from and after the First Anpual Meeting
of the Association.

From and after the first annual meeting ol the Association, the number of
directors which constitites the emtire Board of Directors shall remain five
(3). Each Unit Owner shall cast his votes tor one of the candidates
standing for election. The candidates receiving the highest number of voles
up to the number of directors 10 be clected are elecied. A director must be
a Unit Owner, or the spouse of @ Unit Owner. Subject 1o the provisions of
Section 5.2, directors shall be elected for a one year term at the annual
meeting of the Association. A person shall cease to be a dirctor at such
time as he ceases 1o be a Unit Owaer or a resident of the Condominium as
the case may be. A director shall hold office until his successor is clected
and qualitied,

540 Annual Meetings.  An annual organizational meeting ot the Board
of Directors should be held within 10 days after cach annual mecting
of the Association. No natice shall be necessary to the newly elected
dircctors in order legally to constitute such meeting, providing a
majority of the entive Board is present at the meeting.

}.h
:{‘.‘.
[ 2]

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall
e hwld at sueh time and place us shalt be detenmined from time to
time by the Board of Directors, but at least two meetings shall be
held in each fiscal year.

343 Special Meetings. Special mectings of the Board of Directors may
be called by the President and shall be called by the President or
Secretary on the written request of at least two dirgctors.

5.4.4  Notice and Waiver of Notice, Notice of regular or speeial meetings
of the Board of Directors shall be given to each director, by mail o
hand delivery, at least 72 hours prior to the time of the meeting, and
shall state the time and place of the mecting.  Notice of a spegial
meeting shall state the purposes of the meeting. Placing the notice
under or on the entrance door of the director's Unit constiates hand
delivery of the notice. ‘The mutling or hand delivery of a notice of
meeting in the manner provided herein shall constitute service of
notice. Notice of & meeting of the Board of Directors may be waived
n writing by a director cither before or after the meeting.
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Attendance at a nseeting constitutes waiver of notice of that meeling,
unless the director states al the commencement of the meeting that
the notice of the meeting was not given in accordance with the
Bylaws or is otherwise detective. TUall of the members ase present ot
any meeting of Board of Dircctors, no notice shatl be required and
any business may be transacted at stich meeting.

o
:b
h

Quorunt. A majority of the entire Board of Directors shall constitute
a quorum for o meeting of the Board of Directors. The votes of a
majority of the members present i a meeting at which a quorum is
present shall constitute whe deciston of the Board of Directors. i less
than a quoruin is present at a mecting. the majority of those present
may recess the meeting to a designated time and place. A reeessed
meeting may be held as designated without further notice, and when
A qUOrum is present any business may be transacted which might
have been transacted at the meeting as originatly called.

3.4.6 Conducl of Meeting, The President shall preside at meetings of the
Board of Directors and the Secretary shall keep the minutes of the
proceedings.,

347 Action by Directors withowt s Meeting. Any action required or
pemutitted to be taken by the Board of Directors at any mecting may
be taken without a meeting it 2l) of the members of the Board of
Directors consent in writing to such action. Such written consent or
consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the
Board of Directors.

Vacancies

Except as provided in Section 5.2, a vacancy on the Board of Dircctors
caused by any reason, other than removal of a director by a vote of the
Associalion, shall be filled by 4 vote of the majority of the remaining
directors, even though they constitute less than a quorum; and each person
so elected shall serve until the next annual meeting of the Association and
until kis successor is elected. A vacancy occurring on the Board of
Directors by reason of an increase in the number of directors canstituting
the entive Board of Directors or by reason of the removal of a director by a
vote of the Association shall be filled by the Association at an anpual
meeting or at a special meeting calted for that puspose.

Y
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Removial of Direclors

Except as provided in Section 3.2, a director may be removed only for cause
at a special meeting of the Association called tor such purpose. Any
director whose removal has been proposed shall be given at lease 10 days'
notice of the calling of the mecting and the puspose thereof, and opportunity
to be heard at the meeting. A directar may be removed for cause only by
the vote ot Unit Owners entitfed to cast at least two-thirds of the volos
entitled to be cast at such mecting.

Compensation

A director shall not receive compensation from the Condominium for
serving on the Board of Directors, but a director may be reimbursed for
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by him in the proper

perforinance of his dutics,

Annual Report of the Board of Direciors

The Board of Directors shall present wt each annual meeting of the
Association, and when called for by vole of the Association at uny speeial
mecting of the Association, s complete statement of the operative and
tinancial condition of the Condominium.

Fidelity Bonds. "The Board of Directors shatl obtain and maintain adequate
fidclity coverage to protect against dishonest acis on the part of officers,
directors, trustees and employees of the Unit Ownpers' Association, and for
anyone ¢ise who cither handles or is responsible for funds held or
adnunistered by vither the Board ar the Unit Owners' Association, including
the Managing Agent. All bonds should name the Association as the obligee.
The Management Agent should be covered by its vwa fidelity bond, which
must provide the same coverage required of the Unit Owner' Association.
The Unit Owners' Assosiation should be named s ann additional obligee of
the Management Agent's bond. The fide)ity bond coverage should cover the
greater of (i) a sum equal to three months aggregitte assessments of all Units
plus reserve funds or (i) the maximumn funds, including reserve tunds, that
wiil be in the custody of the Unit Owner's Association or its Management
Agent at any time while the bond is in force. The fidelity coverage should
contain waivers of any defense based upon the exclusion of persons who
serve without compensation from any definitior: of ~employees" or similar
expression. Al bonds must include a provision that calls for ten days'
written natice to the Unit Owners' Association or Wie Insurance Trustee

1Y
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betore the bond can be canceled or substantially modified tor any reason.
The sanie notice must also be given 1o each servicer that services 4
FHLMC, VA, FHA or FNMA-owned morigage in the Condominium.

Liability of the Board of Directors.

The directors and oficers shall ot be Hable to the Associntion or to the
Unit Owners for mistakes of judgment or for negligence not amounting to
willtul misconduct or bad taith, The Unit Owners shall indemnity and hold
harmless ecach of the directors and officers from and against all contractual
liability to others arising ot of contracts made by the Board of Directors or
oticers on behalt of the Association or the Unit Owners unless such
contract was made in bad taith or comtrary to the provisions of the
Condominium Instruments. ‘The directors and officers shall not be
persanally liable for contracts made by them on behalt of the Assaciation.
Fhe Association shall indemnify any person who was or is 4 pasty or is
threatened to be made a puany to any threatened, pending or completed
action, suit or proceeding by reason of the fact that he is or was a director oy
olticer of the Association against expenses (including reasonable atlomey's
fee), judgments, fines and amounts piid in seitlement incurred by him in
conjunction with such action, suit or proceedings if he acied in good thith
and in a manner he reasonably believed 1o be In. or not opposed to, the best
interest of the Association.

Common or Interested Directors.

The directors shall exercise their powers and dutics in good taith and with o
View to the interest ol the Association and consistent with the purposes set
torth in these Bylaws. No contract or other transaction between the
Association and one or more of its directors, ar between the Association
and any corparation, firm entity or asseciation in which onc or more of the
directors are dircciors or ofticers or are pecuniarily or otherwise interested,
shall be cither void or voidable because such director or directors are
present at the meeting of the Board of Dircctors or any commillec thereof
which authorized or approved the contract or transaction, it any of the
conditions specified in any of the following subparagraphs exist:

(1} the tact of the comunon directarate or interst is disclosed or known
to the Board of Directors or a majority thercof and noted in the
minutes, and the Board of Direstors awthorizes, approves or ratifics
such contract or iransaction in good faith by a vate sutficient for the
purpose; oy

I
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(2)  the tact of the common direetorale or interest is disclosed or Known
to the Unit Owners, or a iajority thereot, and Ikey approve or ratity
the contract or transaction in good faith by a vote sufticicnt for the
purpose; or

(3)  the contract or transaction is conunercially reasonable 10 the
Association at the time it is authorized, ritified, approved or
excented.

Common or interested directors may be counted in determining the
presence of a quorum at any meeting of the Board of Dircctors or
committee thereof which authorizes, approves or ratitics any contract
or transaction. Such dircetors may vote thereat to authorize any
contruct or ransaction with like force and effect as it they were not
common or interested directors or of¥icers of such olher corporation
or were nol so interested.

5.12  Board of Dircctors as Attorney-In-Fat

The Board of Directors is hereby irevocably appointed as atorney-in-faet
tor the Unit Owners of all of the Units and for cach of them. to manage,
control and deal with the interests of such Unit Owners in the Common
Elements of the Condominivim so as to permit the Board of Directors to
fultill al! of its powers thereunder and to deal with the Building upon its
destruction and the proceeds of any insurance indeminity as hereafles
provided. This power shall include, but shall not be limited to, the power to
grant casments and licenses from time to time affecting the Comman
Elements with respect to sewer Jines, water lines, clectrical cables,
telephone cables, gas lines, storm drains, underground conduits, or such
other purposes related to the provision of public wtilitics or as may be
considered necessary or appropriate by the Board of Directors for the
preservation of the health, safely, convenicnee, or welfare of the Unit
Owners, or any of them. “The toregoing shall be deemed 1o be 3 power
coupled with an interest, and the acceptance by any person or entity of any
interest in any Unit shall constitute an appeintment of the Board of
Directors as such attorney-in-fact. This power shall be in addition to any
authority to grant eascments of licenses given to the Board of Dircctors by
the Act, the Declaration or these Bylaws.
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6. OFFICERS

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4.

6.5

Principal and Other Ofificers

The principal officers of the Associntion aze a President, one or more Vice
Presidents, a Seerctary and a Treaswrer, The Board of Dirceters may appoint
assistant secretarics and an assistant iecasurer. With the exeeption of the
President, no officer need be a member of the Board of Directors. Two or
more offices may be held by the same person, except that the President shall
not hold any other oftice. An officer must be a Unit Owng, or the spouse
of a Unit Owner, except officers appainted prior to the first annual meeting
of the Association.

Election of Officers

The officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board of
Dircctors at its annnal organizational meeling and shal hold office at the
pleasure of the Board of Directors.

Removal of Officers: Vacancivs

An officer may be remow;d by }hq lloa}'d of Di_rectors wi!lg or without cause
by the affirmative vote of a majority of the entirc Board of Dirgctor. A

suceessor may be elected at any regular meeting of the Board of Directors
or at any special meeting called for thit purpose.

President

The President is the chief exccutive officer of the Association; he shall
preside at meetings of the Assiciaticn and the Board of Directors and shatl
be an ex-officio member of all committees; he shall have general and active
management of the business of the Association, subject to the control of the
Board of Directors, and shall s¢e that all orders and resohutions of the Board
of Directors are carvied into effect. The President must be a member of the
Board of Directors.

Vice President
The Vice President shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the

President in the absence or disability of the President end shall perform
such other dutics as the Board of Directors may prescribe.
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The Sceretary shabl attend all mectings of the Board of Dircetors and the
Association, and shall record the vating and the minutes of al) procecdings
in & book to be kept by him for that purpese. He shall give notice of
meetings of the Association and the Board of Directors, and shall perform
such other duties as may by preseribed by the Board of Dircetors or the
President. The Secretary shall compile and keep current at the principni
office of the Condominium a reeord of the name of cach Unit Owner and
his last known post office address. This record of Unit Owners shall be
open to inspection by ail Unit Owners at reasonable hours during regular
business days. The Secretary shall alse Keep current and retin custody of
the minute books of the proceedings of the Association and the Board of
Directors. An Assistant Secretary shall peeform the duties and exercise the
powers of the Secretary in the absenee or disabihiy of the Seeretary and
shall perform such other duties as the Board ot Directors may prescribe,

Treasurer

The Freasurer shail bave custody of all funds and sccuritics except those
funds which are placed under the controd of the Managing Agent, and, with
the assistance of the Managing Agent, shail keep tull and accurate records
of receipts and disbursements and shubl deposit all funds in such
depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors. He shall
disburse fands as ordered by the Beard of Directors, taking proper vouchers
for such disbursements, and shalt render to the President and the Board of
Directors, at the regular meetings of the Board of Directors, or whenever
they may require, an account of all of his ransactions as Treasurer and of
the tinancial condition of the Association. An Assistant Treasurer shall
pertorm the duties and exercise the powers of the Treasurer in the absence
or disability of the Vreasurer and shall pertorm such other duties as the
Board of Directors nay prescribe.

Compensation of Officers,

No officer shall receive any compensation from the Association for acting
as such unless such compensation is approved by a vote of Unit Owners
entitled to cast ut least 75% of the vores in the Association. An officer shall
be reimbursed for reasonable our-of-pucket expenses incursed by him in the
performance of his dutics.
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7. OPERATION OF THE CONBOMINIUM

71

7.3

Agrecments, Contraets, Deeds, Checks

All agreements, contracts, deeds, leases, checks and other instruments of the
Association for expenditures or obligations in excess of $1,000.00 shall be
executed by any two ofticers of the Asseciation or by such other person or
persons as may be designated by the Board of Directors. Al instruments
for expenditures or obligations of $1,000.00. or less may be exeeuted by

any one officer of the Association or by such uther person as may be
designated by the Board of Directors.

Manuging Agent

The Board ol Directors may employ for the Assogiation a professional
Managing Agent, at s compensation fixed by ihe Board of Directors, 1o
perfornm such duties as the Hoard of Directors iy autherize. Any
agreement with the Managing Agent shall be in writing and shall provide
that it may be tenminated, with or without cause, at the end of any calendar
menth upon 30 days’ prior written netice. The Declarant, or an affiliate of
the Declarant, may be employed as Munaging Agent. After the initial
Managing Agent has been named, the Board of Directors shall net eimploy
any new Managing Agent without 30 days' prior written notice to the First
Mortgagecs.

Determination of Conunon Expenses and Assessments Against Unis
Owners

7.3.1 Fiscal Year, The fiscal ywar of the Condominium shali be
established by the Board of Direclors.

7.3.2 Annual Budpet. On or before o date which is not less than 1S days
prior to the end of cach fiscal vear, the Board of Direetors shall adopt
an annual budget for the Condominium tor the succeeding fiscal year
(hereinafler called the "Annual Budget"). The Annual Budget shall
contain an estimate of the amount necessary to pay the Common
Expenses for the applicable fiseal year in a reasonably itemized form
and o statement of the amount of the Common Expenses to be
assessed against cach Unit. Common Expenses shall include the
amounts necessary 1o create and maintain reasonable reserves
authorized by the Board of Directors, including the reserves
authorized by Section 7.3.4. Any rescrve may be carried forward to

13
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succeeding fiseal years. 1 the funds received by the Association
from condominium assessments exceed the Conmnon kxpenses for
any fiscal year, then the Board of Directors, in its diseretion, may (1)
apply such surplus funds to the payment of Common L xpenses n
sueceeding fiscal years or (2) eredit such surplus tunds a;,amst
condominium assessmemts leviad in succeeding fiseal years in
proportien to the respective Puy Values of the Units or (3) distribule
such surplus funds to the then current Unil Owners in proportion to
the respective Par Values of thi Units, The Board of Directors shall
send to cach Unit Owner at least 10 days prior to the commencement
of each fiscal year a capy of the Annual Budget for the fiscal year.

Assessients for Common Expepses. Subject 1o the provisions of
Section 7.3.6, the total amownt of the estimated funds required to pay
the Common Expenses of the Condominivm set forth in the Annual
Budget adopled by the Board of Dircctors for the fiscal year shall be
assessed against the Units in proportion to the respective Pay Value
of the Units. The Board of Directors has the discretionary power to
determine i any time (either betore ur after an assessiment has been
made) that any assessment against the Units can be paid in
instaliments and that a defanlt by o Unit Owner in the payment of
any installment of an assessment will accelerate the time for payment
of all remaining instatlmems by the defaulting Unit Owner. Unless
otherwise determined by the Hoard of Disectors, the annual
assessment against cach Unit for its proportionate share of the
Common Expenses shall be payable in 12, equal, monthly
installments, and cach instaliment shall be payable in advance on the
first day of the month.

Reserve Fund for Capital Improvenents, Replacements and Majoy
Repairs.  The Board of Direstors shall establish and maintin a
reasonitble reserve for capital improvements replacement and major
repairs by providing for a reserve in the Ammal Budget, segregating
such reserve on the books of the Condominium, and allocating and
paving monthly to such reserve one-twelith of the wial amount
budgeted tor such reserve for the current fiscal year. The portion of
the UniV's assessments paid into such reserve shall be conclusively
deemed to be contributions to the capital of the Condominium by the
Unit Owners. Such reserve may be expended for the purposes of
capital improvements, replacements and major repairs. I for any
reason, including non payment of any Unit's assessments, sich
reserve is inadequate to defruy the cost of a required capital
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improvement, replacement or inmjor sepair, the Board of Dircetors
may at any thne levy an additional assessment against the Units in
proportion to the respective Par Value of the Units, payable into such
reserve in a lemp sum or in inslallments as the Board of Dircotors
may detenmine.  The Board of Directors shall give notice to the Unit
Owners of any such further assessment by a statemeit in writing
giving the amount and reasons Lheretor, and such additional
assessments shall become due ind payable, unless otherwise
specified in the nolice, with the next moenthly assessment payiment
which is due more than 10 days after the delivery or mailing of such
notice of additiona assessment, Al Unit Owners shall be obligated
1o pay the adjusted monthly amount or. it the addtional assessment
is not payable in inswliments, the amount of such assessment.

Special Assessiments. In addition to uny other assessment authorized
by these Bylaws, the Board of Direvtors may levy a special
assessment for the purpeses of defraying the cost of any unexpected
repair or other non~recurring contingency, or to meet any
deficiencies eccurring frond tinte to time. Yhe fund resulting from
such a special assessment shall be sepregated on the books of the
Condominium and ¢xpended solely tor the purposes for which it was
assessed; provided, however, thiat i the special assessment it for the
purposes set forth in Section 7 8, the provisions of that Scetion will
control with respect 1o obtaining approval of any proposed special
assessments. A special assesstnent authorized by this Section shall
be assessed in the manner provided in Section 7.3.4 for assessments
payable to the reserve for capital improvements, replacements and
MAJOr FepPairs.

initial Operating Period. The pbrase, “lnnial Operating Period,” as
used in these Bylaws, means the period of tine cotnmencing on the
date that the Condominivwm is ¢reated and ending on the date that
Units to which 73% of the Percentage Interests appertain have begn
conveyed by the Declarant or Lo years from the conveyance of the
first Unit, or on such carlier date as the Declarant in its sole
discretion may determine. Dusing the initial Operating Periad, it
Declarant’s election (i) the Deslarant shald pay the costs of operating
the Condominium and (ii) eash Unit Owaer, in licu of an assessment,
shall pay to the Declarant a tee in an ameunt equal 10 90% of the
units’ estimated monthly condominium tee for each month. The
Declarant shall not be obligated to fund or otherwise contribute to

17
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any capital or other reserve for the Condominium during the Initial
Operating Period.

7.3.7 Eftect of Failure to Adapt un Apnual Budget. The tailure or delay of
the Board of Dircctors to adopt the Annxtal Budget for any fiscal yeor
shall not constitute a waiver of release in any manner of & Unit
Owner's obligation to pay his allocable share of the Common
Expenses as herein provided, and in the absence of an Annual
Budget or adjusted Annual Budget, cach Unit Owner shall continue
10 pay (with or without itotice) o monthly asscssment ot the rate
established for the preceding fiscal year nntil an assessment is made
under » ctirrent Annual Budget or adjusted Annual Budget and notice
thereof has been sent to the Unit Owner.

7.3.8 Liability of Unit Owners. The liability of any Unit Owner arising
out of any contract made by the Board of Dircctors or arising out of
the indemnification of the Board of Directors shall be limited to that
proportien of the tetal linbility thereunder as the Par Value of his
Unit bears 10 the aggregate Par Values of all Uoits, Every agreement
made by ke Board of Directors or by the Managing Agem on hehalf
ol the Unit Owners shall provide, to the extent possible, that the
members of the Board of Direstors or the Managing Agent, as the
case may be, are acting only a% agents for the Association, and ihat
no Unit Owner shall have any personal lability thereunder (except as
a Unit Owner).

7.3.9 Account. Any antounts collceted by the Board of Directors with
respect Lo assessmens against the Units may be co-mingled in a

single fund.

Liability for Common Expenses

A Unit Owner shall be personally liabte for all lawful assessments, or
installments thereof, levied against his Condominium Unit which become
due while he is the owner of a Unit; and this liability of the Unit Qwner is
in addition to the Association’s statutory lien on the Condominium Unil for
such assessments. No Unit Owner may exenipt himself frons liability with
respect to the Common Expenses by waiver of 1he enjoyment of the right to
use any of the Common Elements or by abandonment of his Unit or
otherwise. A selling Unit Owaer shall not be liable for the payment of any
part of the Common Expenses assessed against his Unit subsequent toa
sale, transfer or oiher conveyance by him of such Unit. ‘The purchases of
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Unit shall be joimly and scverally liable with the selling Unit Owngr for all
unpaid assessments against the Unitup to the time of the conveyance
without prejudice 10 the purchaser’s right to recover from the selling Unit
Ownger the amounts paid by the purchaser theretor; provided, however, that
any such prirchaser shall be entitled 10 a statement from the appropriate
officer of the Association, setting fosth the wnount of the unpaid
assessments against the Unit and such purchaser shall not be liable for, nor
shall the Unit conveyed be subject to i lien tor, any unpaid assessments in
exeess of the amount therein set forth; and provided, fusther, that if the First
Morigagee of record or ether purchaser of a Unit obtains title to the Unit as
a result of foreelosure or deed (or assignment) in Jicu of foreclosure of o
tirst montgage, such purchaser, its suceessors and assigns shall not be Hable
tor, and such Unit shall not be subject to a liean for the payment of Common
Expenses assessed prior to the acquisition of title to such Unit by sueh
purchaser pursinnt to a foreclosure sake, conveyance or assignment. Such
unpaid share of Common Expenses assessed prior 1o the acquisition of title
ta such Unit by such purchaser pursiutnt to the foreclosure sale, conveyance
or assignment shall be collectible from all Unit Owners, including the
purchaser, in proportion to the Par Value of iheir respective Units, No
amendment 1o this Section shall afteet the rights under any First Mortgage
recorded prior to recordation of such amemdment unless the First Mortgagee
joins in the exeeution of such amendment.

Collection of Assessments: Late Fee and Interest

The Board of Directors shall take prompt action to colleet any assessment
(or instatbment) for Commeon Expenses which remains unpaid for more than
15 days atter the due date for the payment thereof. The Board of Directors
moy charge and a Unit Owner shall be obligated to pay a late fee for any
condominitm assessments (o7 instathirent) not paid by the Unit Owner on
the due date. In addition to any tate fee authorized by the Board of
Directors, in the event of a defauit by tny Unit Owner in the payment of any
condominium asscssment (or installinent) on the due date which continues
for a period in excess of 10 days, such Owner shall be obligated to pay
intercst on the amounts due (including any late tee) at the rate of 10% per
annum or the legal rawe chargeable in the District of Columbia on sich
amounts due (whichever is lower) from the due date thereot. Any late fec or
interest payable by a Unit Owner shall be deemed to be a condominium
assessment. The Board of Dircctors shall also have the power to suspend
the voting rights in the unit owners association of any unit owner who is in
arrears in his or her payment of a common expense assessment by more
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than 30 days, and the suspension may remain in eifect until the assessment
has been paid in full.

Statement of Unpanid Assessments

7.6.1

Upon written request to the president of the Association by a Unit
Owner or purchaser of'a Unit or a First Mortgagee, the Board of
Direcrors or a duly designated ngent shall fumish (within the time
period prescribed by the Act) a secordable statentent senting forth the
amount of unpaid assessments fevied against sach Unit.

The Board of Directors may impose a reasanable fee for cach
statement of unpaid assessments requested, and payment of the fee
shall be a prerequisite 1o the issuance of the statement.

Maintenanee and Repair

1.7.1

By the Association. ‘The Association, acting through the Board of
Directors, shall be responsible for the maintenance. repair and
replacement of the following:

(1} The Common Elements, including the Generad and Limited
Common Elements, whether locuted inside or outside of the
Units, provided that ordinary cleaning, maintenance and
upkeep of the Limited Common Elements shall be the
responsibility of the Unit Owner. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, any repairs ta, or replacenients of, the wood roof
decks shall be the sole responsibiity of the Unit Owaer to
whom such roof deck is allocated as a limited common
elenient.

(2)  All portions of the Units which contribute to the support of
the Building, excluding, however, the surfaces of all entrance
doors, windows, skylights, walls, floors and ceilings of a Unit.

(3} Incidental damage caused to a Unit by work done by the
Association.

Assessment and liability for the cost of the maintenance,
repair and replacement of the Common Elements are
govered by Section 7.3. This Section 7.7.1 shall not relicve
the Unit Owner of lability for damage to the Common
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Elements caused by the Unit Owner's negligence, misuse, or
intentional worts,

By the Unit Qwner. Except for the portion of his Unit required to be
maintained, repaired or replaced by the Association, cach Unit
Owner shall be responsible for and shall bear the cost of the
maintenance and repair of (i) his Unil, including but not limited to
the following: interior walls, interior surfice ceilings, walls and
floors; tile, carpeting, ather floor coverings, hardwood Moor, and
sub-tlooring, it any, above the joists upon which the flooring rests;
entrance doors; and door locks and hardware; windows; fixtures;
Kitchen and bathroom tixwres, appliances and cquipment; the Unit's
heating/cooling system, including the air handling unit, compressor,
cooling coil and themmostat serving that Unit, it any, whether located
in o outside the boundaries of the Unit; and water and sewage pipes
tocated within the boundaries of the Unit and serving only that Uniy;
and (ii) the Limited Conunon Flements assigned to the Unit,
requiring non-structural upkeep or repair, including ensuring that all
drains located in any limited common clement terrace, patio or
balcony, if any, shall be kept fiee of snow, debris, teaves and other
materials which might cause the drains to become clogeed or
otherwise inoperable. - Each Unit Owner shall keep the interior of
his Uit and its equipment and sppurtenances in good order,
condition and repair and in clean and sanitary condition, and shall do
all redecorating, painting and varnishing whick Ay at any time be
necessury to mainin the good appearance and condition of the Unit
and the Limited Commen Elentents assigned to his Unit. In addition,
cach Unit Owner shall be responsibie for all damage to any and al}
other Units or to the Conmimon Elements resulting from his failure to
make any of the repairs required to be made by hin by this Seetion.
Each Unit Owner shall promptly report 10 the Board of Direetors or
the Managing Agent any defects or need for repairs for which the
Association is responsibie,

Manner of Repair and Replaceinent. All repairs and replacemients
shall be of first class quality and as nearly as practicable similar to

the character of ihe construction or installation that existed
immediately prior 10 the vceasion that necessitated the repairs or
replacements. Repairs and replacenments may be done with
contemporary building materinls and cquipment.
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7.74 Public Areas. Anything vontained in these Bylaws to the contrary
notwithstanding, the public arcas of the Condontinium and any areas
exposed to public view (including portions of a Unit) shall be kept in
good appearance by the Association or the Unit Owner, as the case
may be, and shall be maintained in a finst-class conditions in
contormity with the dignity and character of the Condoinium, and
in a manner which does not adversely alter the value of the
Condominium.

Additions, Aleravtons or Improvements by the Association

Whenever the Board of Direetors determines that the Common Elements
require additions, alterations or improvenients costing in exeess of
$10,000.00 during any period of 12 cansecutive months, and the making of
such additions, alterations or improvemens ts approved by a majority of the
Unit Owners, the Board of Divectors shull proceed with such additions,
alterations or improvements and shall assess all Unit Owners for the cost
thereof as & Common Expense. Any additions, alterations or improvements
costing less than $10,000.00 during any period of 12 conseeutive months
may be imade by the Board of Directers without approval of the Units
Owners and the ¢ost thereof shall be a Common Expense. Nojwithstanding
the foregoing, if, in the opinion of not less than 66 2/3% of the members of
the Board Directors, such additions alterations or improvements are
exclusively or substantially exclusively for the bestefit of the Unit Owner or
Unit Owners yequesting the satne, sush requesting Unit Owner or Unit
Owners shall be assessed theretor, in such proportion as they jointly
approve, if more than one Unit Owagr, or, if they are unable to agree
thereon, in such proportions as may be determined by the Board of
Directors.

Struetural Additions, Alterations or Improvements by Unit Owners

INo Unir Owner shall make any structural addition, structural alieration or
structural improvement in or to his Unit or any Limited Common Element
appurtenant thereto, or any change which migh aficet the Common
Elements (including without limitation the elecwical and plunbing systems
which constitute part of the Common Elements) without the prior written
consent of the Board of Directors. No Unit Owner shali paint or alter the
exterior of the Building, including the exterior of a Unit's entrance doors
and any surface of a window pare. The Board of Directors shall be
obligated to answer any written request by a Unit Owner for approval of @
proposed structural addition, struetural alteration or structural improvement

)7
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to such Unit Owner's Unit within 45 days after such request is made, and its
failure to do so within the stipulated time shall constitmte a consent of the
Board of Directors to the proposed addition, alicrtion or improvement.
The Board of Directors may condition its conseni upon such terms and
conditions as it decms to be desirable or necessary to protect the
Condominium and its use and enjoyment. Any application to any
governmenial authority for o permit to make an addition. alieration or
improventent to any Unit or Limited Common Element shall be exccuted by
the Board of Dircctors only, without, however, incurring any tiability on the
part of the Board of Directors 1o any contractor or materiainien on account
ot such addition, alicration, or improvement, or to any person having any
claim or injury to a person or damage to propeny arising therefrom. The
provisions of this Section 7.9 shall not apply to Units owned by the
Declarant or its designee until a deed for such Unit has been delivered to a
purchaser thercof.

Ripht of Access

Each Unit Owner grants a right of aceess 1o his Unit 1o the Board of
Dircctors, the Managing Agent and to any other person authorized by the
Board of Dircctors for the purpose of making inspections, or COITCCling any
condition originating in his Unit and threatening another Unit or a Commaon
Element or performing installations, alterations or repairs to the mechanical
or elestrical services or other Common Elements in his Unit or elsewhere in
the Building, or correcting any illegal condition which violates the
provisions of any morigage covering another Unit, provided that requests
tor entry are made in advance and thay any such entey is at a time reasonably
convenient to the Unit Owner. In case of an emergency, such right of entry
shall be immedinte whether or not the Unit Owner is present at the tlime.

Limitation of Liability

The Association shali not be linble for any failure of water supply or other
services to be obtained by the Assogiation or paid for as a Commeon
Expense or for injury or damage to person or property caused by the
elements or resulting from eloctricity, water, snow or ice which may leak o
flow from any portion of the Common Elements or from any wire, pipe,
drain, conduit, appliance or equipment. The Association shall not be liable
to any Unit Owner or other person for loss or damage, by theft or otherwise,
ofanticles which may b stored upon any of the Common Elements. No
diminwion or abatement of Comimen Expense assessments shall be claimed
or allowed for inconvenicnee or discomion ar iﬁiﬂg irom the maiiing of



T

repairs or improvements to thi Cominon Elements, or to any Unit, o from
any action taken by the Association 1o comply with any law or ordinance or
with the order or direetive of uny municipal or other governmental authority
ar tor the dispossession of the Unit Owner by reason of fire or other
casualty, exeept 1o the extent covered by insurance.

RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Board of Directors is authorized to premulgate, amend and enforce Rules and
Regulations concerning the operation and use of the Condominium; but the Rules
and Regulations shall not be contrary to or inconsistent with the Act, the
Declaration or these Bylaws. A copy of the Rules and Regulutions (and any
amendment) shall be fumnished by the Board of Direetors to cach Unit Owner at
the time the Rules and Regulations (or any amendment) become effective,

RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF UNITS

9.1

9.2

Signage

In order to maimain the quality appearance and to prolect the architectural
integrity of the Condominium, no Unit Owner (other than the Declarant) or
other accupant of the Condominium shall post any signs, advertisements or
posters of any kind in or on the Condaminium unless authurized by the
Board. The Declarant and its ngents have the right to post and utilize
advertisements, signs and posters in selling and leasing the Units.

Use of Units and Compliance with Condominjum Instruments

Al present and future Unit Owners, tenants and oceupants of Units and any
person who uses any part of the Copdominium in any manner, are subject
to, and shall comply with the provisions of the Condominium Instruments
and the Rules and Regulations. The acquisition, rental or occupancy of
Unit or the uses of any pant of the Condominium by any person shall
canstitute his agreement 10 be subject 1o and bound by the provisions of the
Condominium Instruments and the Rules and Regulations and such
provisions shall be deemed to be enforceable equitible scrvitudes and
covenants vunning with the land and shall bind any pesson having at any
time any interest or estate in such Unit, as though such provisions were
recited and stipulated in full in cach and every dued of” conveyance o fease
thereol. Failure to comply with any of such provisions shall be grounds for
legal and equitable reliet, maintainable by the Board of Directors on behalf
of the Association or, in a proper ease, by an ugarieved Unit Owner. In any
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such action at law or in equity which is successfully brought by or on behall
of the Association, the Association shall be entitled to recover all
reasonable costs and expenses of any such action, inchiding reasonable
attorney's fees. The provisions of this S¢ction 9.2 shall not be construed to
prevent the Declarant from wsing any Unit for a model, sales office or
display purposes or to prohibit the leasing of Units owned by the Declarany;
and the Declarant, in adopling the Condominiuin Instruments, specifically
reserves an casement and express right and power to so wilize these Units.
No activity shall be conducted or maintained in any Unit or upon any of the
Common Elements which is not in conformity with the zoning regulations
of the District of Columbia,

Trash No clothing, laundry, rugs or wash shill be hung from or spread
upen or from any window or exterior portion of a Unit or in or upon any
Common Element. All refuse and trash shall be placed in plastic bags and
deposited in bins or chutes designated for such purposes.

Pets  Houschold pets may be kept at the Units. Any Unit Owner or guest
who keeps or iaintains any pet in a Unit shall be responsible and may be
assessed by the Board of Directors fur any costs incurred by the
Condominium in enforcing these Rules and Regulations and for the cost of
repairing any damage caused by such pet to the Common Elements.

Nois¢ Unit Owners, residents and lessees shall exercise extreme care to

avoid unnccessary noise or the use of musica! instruments, radios,
televisions and amplifiers that may distarb other Upit Owners.

uisance No nuisance or use or practice which is a source of annoyanee to
the Condominium residents or which interteres with the peacelut possession
or proper use or the Condominium by its residents shall be alowest in the
Condominium.

Lostallations No Unit Owner, resident or tessee shall install wiring for
clectrical or telephone installation, television antennac or other equipment,
which protrudes through the walls or the roof of the Building or is
otherwise visible on the exterior of the Building except as authorized by the
Board of Direetors.

Lawful Uses No Unit or Common Element of the Condonsinium may be
used for any unlawful, immoral or improper purpose.
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Prohibited Use of Common Elements A Unit Owiater shall sot place or
cause to be placed in the public hallways, walkways, alleyways or other
Generat Common Efements any turnitre, packages or objects of any kind.
The public hallways, walkways and alleyways shall be used solely tor
normal transit. Bicycles shall be placed only in those arcas designated by
the Board, if any.

Enployees No Unit Owner, resident or tessee shall diseet or engage any
employee of the Condominium on any private business of such Unit Owner,
resident or lessee, nor shall he direct, supervise or in any manner atempt to
assert control over uny such employee or over any contractor asting undera
contract or agreement with the Association,

Insurance Risks No activity shall be done or maintained in any Unit or
upon any Common Elements which will increase the rate of insurance on
any Unit or the Common Elements or result in the cancellation of insurance
thereon, unless such activity is first approved in writing by the Board of
Directors and the Unit Owner involved has agreed in writing to pay such
inerease.

Compliance with Laws In thei use of the Units and the Common Elements
of the Condominium, Unit Owners shall obey and abide by all valid laws

ordinances and zoning and other povernmentat regulations affecting the
same and all applicable Rules and Regutations adopted by the Board of
Directors.

Proper Use of Common Elemaents The Common Elements shall be used
anly for the furnishing of the services and lacilities tor which they are
reasonably suited and which are incident to the use and ocoupancy of the
Units.

Leasing A Unit Owner shall not lease his Unit for n term of less than six
(6) months or any other minimun Unit teasing term established from time
to time by the Board of Directors (provided that such minimum period shall
in no event exceed one (1) year) and under no circumstances permit his Unit
to be used for  hotel or transicnt purposes. An increase in the minimum
Unit leasing term shall not apply to any lease in existence immediately prior
10 the establishment of such increase. A fully conformed copy of the lease
or renewal thereof shall be delivered to the Board of Dircctors within 7 days
after execution; such lease shall be consisient with the provisions of the
Condominium Instruments as the same may be amended from time 1o time,
and with the Rules and Regutations of the Condominium: and the Board of
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Dircctors has the power to terminate such lease or to bring summary
procecdings to evict the tenant in the name of the lessor thereunder, in the
event of a defimlt by the tenant in the performance of such lease. The
Board of Directors, by Rules and Regulations promulgated under Scetion S,
may require that every lease ngreement for a Unit shall contain () a
provision obligating the tenant to comply with these Bylaws {and
particilarly the restrictions set forth in Seetion 9, (2) a provision
empowering the Board of Dircetors 1o terminate such lease agreement or (o
bring summary proceedings to evict the tenant in the name of the lessor
thersunder in the event of a violation of any provision of the lease
agreement, and (3) any other provisions which the Board of Directors
deems necessary or advisable to insuve the enforcenient of the Bylaws and
the Rules and Regulations. Fhe restrictions of this paragraph shail not
apply to the Declaramt or any mortgagee who contes into possession of o
Unit pursttant to a tareelosure sale, judicial sale or transier or conveyance in
liew of foreclosure. Special Provision: No Unit Owner shall lease his Unit
i it results in mare than 40% ol the units a1 the building being vccupicd by
NON-0WNErs.

9.15  Parking and L.oading Areas Parking Units shall be used primarily for the
parking of vehichles provided that incidental use of the Parking Units for
storage of personal property shall be peninitted at such Unit Owner's sole
risk, and subject to any reasonable rutes and regulations which may be
promulgated by the Board of Direetors or the Association. Those portions
of the indoor Parking Arca leading to and from the Parking Units shal}
remain unobstructed, and no party shall have the right to place any persona)
property, trash, equipment ar goods in such areas, or otherwise park any
vehicles in such arcas. Al costs associated with the maintenance of the
Parking Arcas shall be a common expensc, including the upkeep,
naintenance and repair ot the garage entry door. The toading area at the
rear of the Building is intended solely for loading and unloading of
packages and related items by residents of the Buitding, and shal) not be
uscd for general parking purposes. The Board of Directors may implement
rules regarding the use of this area, including, the towing of cars for
violations of any rules regarding the use of the loading arca.

10.  INSURANCE, DESTRUCTION, RESTORATION, CONDEMNATION AND
DISTRIBUTION

10,1 Authority
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The Board ol Directors shall obtain and maintain casunlly and linbility
insurance wnder such terms and for such amounts as shall be deemed
necessary by the Board of Directors, but in no event less than the amount
required by Section 10.2. The insurance premiums paid by the Board shal)
be charged as items of Common Expense. Such insurance coverage shall
provide for the issuance of certificates of insurance and mortgagee
endorsements 1o all First Mortgagees of the Units, if requested. Such
insurance coverage shall be written on the Condominium and shall provide
for the insurance proceeds covering any loss to be payable to the Board of
Direetors as Insurance Trustee for tha benefit of each Unit Owner and his
monigagee as their interests appear.

Coverage

10.2.1 The Condominium shali be insured, to the extent available, against
casualty or physical damage in a mininum antonnt equal 1o the
maximum insurable replacement value (i.c., 100% of replacement
costs based upon the value of replacing the Building and a)
improvenients of the Condominium utilizing cantemporary bnilding
materials and technology) thereof (exclusive of excavations and
toundations) as determined anmially by the Boand of Directors with
assistance of the insurance coimpany affording such coverage. The
policy shall cover all the impravements of the Condominium exeept
those made by a Unit Owner at its expense and shall contain a
“condominium replacement cast” endorseiment. Such coverapge shall
allord protection against:

(1) loss or damage by fire, vandalism. maticious mischief,
windstorm, and other hazards covered by the standard
extended coverage endorsement together with coverage for
Common Expenses with respect to condominium units during
any period of repair or reconstruction; am

(2)  such other risks as shall customarily be covered with respect
to projects similar in construction, location and use as the
Board of Dircctors in their sound discretion may deem
advisable. Such coverage shall insure the Building (including
all of the Units and batkroom, laundry and kitchen cquipment,
lixtures and cabinets, and electrical fixtures, together with all
air-conditioning, heating and other cquipment, but ot
including furniture. furnishings or other personal property
supplied or instalted by Unit Owners) and other
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Condominium Property including all persenal property
included in the Common Elements. ‘The Condomininm shall
also be insured agninst liability tor personal injury and
property damage in such amounts and such forms as shall be
required by the Board of Direetors, which, however, in no
event shall be tess than $1,000,000 with respect to any one
occurrence. Al liability insurance shatl contain cross-liability
endorsements to cover labilities of the Associntion as a
group, the Board and cuch individual Unit Owner. The
deductibe, it any, on any policy of insurance purchased by
the Board of Directors, shall be paid by the Association,
except that if the claim refates solely o any it that is a
componcit ol the Unit, the deductible shall be paid by such
Unit Owner. Workmen's Compensation insurance shal) be
obtained where necessary o meet the requirements of law. In
addition to the forcgoing, the Board of Directors may obtain
such additional insuraiice coverage as it may deem advisable
and appropriate or as miy be requested from time o lime by o
majority of the Unit Owaers.

10.2.2 The Board of Birectors, at the request of any Unit Owner of any Unit
or at the request of the morigage: of any Unit, shall promptly obtain
and forward to such Unit Owatr or mornigagee:

(b

(2)

(3)

Limitations

an cndorsement o any of the policies aforementioned in this
Section showing the interest ol such Unit Owner or
mortgagee as it may appear;

certiftcates of insurance relating to any of such policies; and

copies of any such polivies duly centified by the insurer or its
duly authorized agent.

Insurance obtained pursuant to the requirements of this Scetion 10 shatl be
subject to the following provisions:

(1)  Each policy shail be wrinen with a company or companies which are
licenses 10 do business in the District of Columbia and which holds a
rating ol "A-" or better in the current edition of Best's Key Rating
Guide.

9



(2)

3

L1

{6}

ST Selyi—

(1378000433

No insurance coverage obtained and maintained pursiant 10 the
requirements of this Seetion 16 shall be brought ime contribution
with insurance purchased individually by any of the Unit Owners or
their mortgagees, as herein permitied, and any "no other insurance”
or similar clause in any policy obtained by the Board of Dircetors
pursuant 1o the requirements of this Section shall exclude such
palicies from consideration.

That an insurer that has issued policy under this section shall issue
cenificates or memoranda of insurance to the unit owners'
association and, upon Wrillen Fequest, 1o any unil owier, Mergage,
ur beneficiary under a deed of trust. The insurer that issues the
policy may not cancel or refuse 1o renew the policy until 30 days
after notice of the preposed cancellation or nonsenewal has been
mailed to the unit owner's association, any unit owner, and any
mortgage or beneficiary under a deed of trust to whom 3 certificate
or memorandum of insurance Jas been issued at their respective lass
known addresses.

Each policy of casualty insurance shall provide that, notwithstanding
any provisions ther¢of which give the carrier the right to elect to
restore or vepair damage or reconstruct in licw of maKing a cash
settlement, such option shall not be exercisable without the prior
written approval of the Board of Dircciors.

Each policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation by the insured as
10 any and all claims against the Unit Owners of member of the Unit
owners houschold, the Assotiation, the Board of Direclors, the
Managing Agent, and their psspective agents, and of any defenses
based upon coinsurance or invalidity arising from the acts of the
nsured.

Each policy shall provide that (i) the policy's coverage shall not be
prejudiced by any act or neglect of any cmployeces, tenants,
mortgagees or invitees when such act or neglect is not within the
control of the insured or the Unit Owaers collectively; and (il) the
policy shall not be prejudiced by failure of the insured or the Unit
Owners collectively to comply with any warranty or condition with
regard 1o any portion of the Condominium over which the insured or
the Enit Owners collgctively have no control.
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(7)  Ifthe unit owners assoctation brings suit against a unit owner, or
vice versa, with respeet to any loss, the insurer shall provide for the
detense of the defendant.

Notice of Insurance Coverage

‘The Board of Directors shall pramptly fumnish to each Unit Owner or upon
request, cach First Mortgagee, written notice of the procurement,
subsequent changes, or termination of cuch insurance policy ablained on
behalt of the Association.

Individual Polivies

Each Unit Owner or any morigagee may obtain at his own expense
additional insurance, including » "condominium unit owner'’s endorsement”
tor improvements and betterments to n Unit made or acquired at the
expense of the Unit Owaer. Such insurance should contain the same waiver
of subregation provision as that required by Scotion 10.3. Itis
recommended that cach Unit Owner obtain, in addition to the insurance
hercinubove provided lo be obtained by the Association, a "Condominium
Unit Ownet’s Policy,” or equivalent, t insure against toss or damage to
personal property used or incidental wy the occupuncy of the Unit, additional
fiving expense, vandalism or malicious mischicf, theft, personal lability
and the tike. No Unit Owner shall meinin insurance coverage which will
tend to decrease the ammount which the Assoviation may realize under any
insurance policy which it may have in force at any particular time; the
Board of Directors may require that each Unit Owner shall file with the
Managing Agent and/or Board of Directors a copy of cach individual policy
msurance purchased by the Unit Owner within 30 days after its purchase.
The Board of Directors may also require that cach Unit Owner shall notify
the Board of Directors of all improvements made by him to his Unit having
a value in excess of $5,000.

Insurance Trustee

10.6.1 All physical damage insuranco policies purchased by the Board of
Directors shall be for the benetit of the Unit Owner’s Association,
the Unit Owners, their Mortgiiees and the Declarant, as their
interests may appear, and shall provide that, with respect to any
single loss, if the proceeds thereof exceed $50,000 then all such
proceeds shall be paid in trust to such bank, insurance company, trust
company or other agency, whish may be located in the Ristrict of

3
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Columbia or in the metropolitan Washington, 1.C. arca, with trust
powers, 28 may be designated by the Board of Directors (which
trustee is, herein seferred to us the "Insurance Trustee”), If such
praceeds do not exceed $50,000.00, then all such proceeds shall be
paid to the Board of Directors to be applied pursuant (o the tonms of
this Article 10,

10.6.2 The Bourd of Dircetors shall enter into an Insurance Frust

Agreement with the Insurance Trustee chosen by the Board of
Directors, with the approval of a majority of the Morgagees holding
first Mongages on Condominium Units, which shall provide that the
Insurance Trustee shall not be liable for payntent of premiwins, the
renewal of the poligics, the sufficiency of the coverage, the form or
contents of the policics, the comectness of any amounts received on
account of the proceeds of any insurance policies nor for the failure
to collect any insurance progeeds. "the sole duty of the Insurance
‘Trustee shall be to receive such proceeds as are paid to it and to hold
the same in trust for the purpeses stated in these Bylaws, anVor
otherwise provided by District of Columbia law for the benefit of the
insureds and their beneficiaries. All physical damage insurance
policies purchased by the Board of Disectors shall provide that any
Insuranee Trust Agreement will be recoznized.

10.6.3 The Board of Dircectars or its authorized representative hercby is

irrevacably appointed the exclusive agent and the attorey-in-fact for
cach Unit Owner, each Mortgagee. other named insureds and their
beneticiaries and any othier holder of a hien or other interest in the
Condominium or the property to adjust and settle all ¢laims arising
under insurance policies purchased by the Hoard of Dircctors and to
execute and deliver releases upon the payment of claims.

10.7  Covenants For Benefit of Mongagees

Proceeds of insurance policies received by the nsurance Trustee shall be
distributed to or tor the benefit of the Unit Owner entiticd thereto after first
paying or maKing provision for the payment of the expenses of the
Insurance Trustee, in the following manner:

h

Proceeds are to be paid first 1o repair or restore dumage or
destruction, as elsewhere pravided herein. After defraying the cost
of the repair or restoration, nll remaining proceeds shall be payable
jownly to the Unit Owners and First Morigagees, if any entitled
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thereto. This covenant is for the benetit of any First Mongagee and
may be entoreed by siich mortganee.

(2)  Witis determined in the managr elsewhere provided herein that the
damage for which the proceeds are paid shall not be reconstructed op
repaired, then and in that event, the Condominium shall be decmed
to be owned in common by the Unit Owners and shall be subjeet to
an action for partition upon the suit of any Unit Owner or mortgagee
in which evem the net progeeds of sale together with the net
proceeds of any insurance shall be distributed pro rata to the Unit
Owaers, afier first paying oft, out of the share of cach Unit Owner,
to the extent sufficient for that purposc, all liens, inchiding morngage
liens, on the Unitof such Unit Owner. This is a covenant for the
benefit of any mortgagee and may be entorced by such morngagee.

10.8  Repair and Reconstruction After Fire or Other Casualt

10.8.1 When Repair and Reconstruction are Required  Subject to the
provisions of 10.8.4 below, and further stibject to Section 310 of the
Condominium Act, in the event of dumage 1o or destruction of all or
any of the Units or the Building or Common Elements as o result of
tire or other casualty, the Board of Dircctors shali give timely notice
thereof to cach institutional holder of a first Morigage on any Uniy
and, if applicable, under the direction of the Insurance Trustee, shat}
arrange for and supervise the prompt repair and restortion of the
Building.

10.8.2 Procedure for Reconstruction and Repair

(1) Cost BEstimale. Immedintely atier a partialcondemnation ora
fire or other casually causing damage to any part of the
Building, the Board of Directors shall ubtain refiable and
detailed estimates of the cost of repairing and r¢storing the
Building (including any damaged Units, and any kitchen and
bathroom fixtures and appliances insialled by the Declarant or
its predecessors, but not including any other fumniture,
furnishings, fixtures or equipment installed by the Unit
Owners in the Units) to a condition as good as that existing
before such fire or other casualty. Such costs may also include
professional fees and preminms for such bonds as the Roard
of Birectors detenmines to be RLCESSArY,
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Assessments, 1 the proceeds of insurance maintained by the
Condominium are not sufficient to defray such estimated
costs, & special assessinent shall be made against all the Units
in proportion 1o the Par Value of the Units, in sufficient
amounts 1o provide funds to pay the estimated costs, If at any
time during reconstrustion and repair, or upon completion of
recanstruction or repair, the funds for payment of the costs
thereof are insufficicnt, assessments shall be made against all
of the Units in proportion to the Par Value in suificient
amounts 1o provide funds tor the payment of such costs.

Plans and Specifications. Any such reconstruction og repair
shall be substantially in accordance with the plans and
speeifications under which the Property was constructed
originally, subject to the requirements of applicable law at the
time of reconstruction ar repair,

Encroachments, Encronchments upon or in favor of Units
which may be created as o result of such reconstruction or
repair shall not constitute a chaing or basis for any proceeding
or action by the Unit Owner upon whose propenty such
encroachment exists. Such encroichinents shail be allowed to
continue in eXistenee for so long as the reconstructed

Building(s) shal) stand.

10.8.3 Disbursements of Construgtion Funds

(a)

Construction Fund and Disbursement. The net proceeds of
nsuranee collected on account of casuaity, and the sums
received by the Board of Directors from collections of assess-
ments against Unit Owners on account of such casunalty shall
constitute a construction find which shail be dishursed in
payments of the costs of reconstruction and repair in the
following maaner: 1f the estimated costs of reconstruction and
repair is Fifty Thousand Dollars ($30,000.00) or more, the
construction fund shall be disbursed in payment of such costs
by the Insurance Trustee upon approval of an architect
qualificd 1o practive in the District of Columbin and employed
by the Insurance Trustee to supervise such work, payment (o
be made from time to time as the work progresses, The
architect shall be required to fumish o certificate giving a
brict description of the services and materials furnished by
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vitrious contraciors, subgunirastors, maerialmen, the architee
and other persons who have rendered serviees or tumished
materials in connection with the work and stating that: {a) the
sums requested by them in payment are justly due and owing
and that such sums do not exceed the vahic of the services and
materials furnishid; (b) there is no other outstanding
indebtedness known 1o such architeat for the services and
materials describied; and (¢) the cost as estimated by such
architect for the work remaining to be done subsegient to the
date of such certificate docs not exceed the amount of the
construction fund remaining atter payment of the sum so
requested.

Surplus. It shall be presuimed that the tirst monies disbursed in
payment of the cost of reconstruction and repair shall be from
insurance proceeds and, if there is a balance in the
construction fiund after the payment of all of the costs of the
reconstruction and repair for which the fund is established,
such balance shall be divided among the Unit Owaers in
propertion to their Pereemtage Interests and, in each case shall
be distributed in accordance with the priority of interests of
law or in equity in each Unit.

Common Elements. When the damage is to both Common
Elements and Units, the insurance proceeds shatl be applicd
first to the cost of repairing those portions of the Common
Elements whick enclose and service the Units, next to the cost
of repairing the perimeter walls of the Units, next 1o the cost
of repairing the vther Commen Elements, and the balaneg, if
any, to the cost of repairing the Units,

Cenificate. The Wnswrance Trustee shall be entitled to rely
upon a certificate executed by the President or Vice President,
and the Secretary, certifying (i) whether the damaged Property
is required to be reconstrueted and repaired; (ii) the name of
thie payee and the amount to be paid with respect to
disbursentent from any construction fund or whether surplus
funds to be diswributed are less than the assessments paid by
the Unit Owners; and (iii) all other matters concerning the
holding and disbursing of any construction fund. Any such
certificate shalt be delivered to the Insurance Trustee
promptly after request.
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10.8.4 When Reconstruction 1s Not Required

Notwithstanding any other provision of these Rylaws or of the
Declaration 1o the contiary requiring a lesser percent approval by
Owners or morigagees, any portion of the Condominium for which
insurance is required under this section that is dunaged or destrayed
shall be repaired or replaced prompily by the Unit Owners'
Association unless the Condeminium is terminated, repair or
replacement would be illegat under any health of salety statite, nile
or regulation, or 80% of'the Unit Owaers, including every Owner of
a Unit or assigned Limited Conunon Element which will not be
rebuilt, vote not to rebuild. 1 the entire Condominium is not
repaired, the insurance procecds attributable 1o the damaged
Common Elements shall be wsed to restore the damaged arca 1o o
condition compatible with the remainder of the Condominium. The
insurance proceeds attributable to the Units and Limited Commaon
Elements that are not rebuiit shall be distributed to the Qwners of
those units and the Owiters of the Units to which those Limited
Common Elements appentained, or to lien holders, as their interests
may appear. The remainder of the proceeds shall be distributed to all
the Unit Owaers or lien holders, as their interest may appear, in
proportion to the interests in the Common Elements appertaining to
all the Units. 1t the Unit Owners vote not w rebuild any Unit, that
Unit's allocated interest shall be automatical.ly reallocated upon the
voie as if the Unit had been condemned under §45- 1806 of the Act,
and the Unit Owaer's Assogiation prompily shall prepare, ¢xccute,
and record an amendment to tie Condominium Instngnents
reilecting the realtocations. Notwithstanding the provisions of this
subsection, §43-1838 of the Act governs the distribution of insurance
proceeds il'the Condominium is terminated.

10.9  Condemination

A taking of, injury to, or destruction of part or all of the property by the
exercise o the power of eminent donwin shall be considered 10 be included
in the term damage or destruction as provided in Section 10,7 and the award
or setllement may, or any other compensation arising out of any laking or
condemnation shall, be treated in the samie manner as insurance proceeds
arising from 4 casualty loss.
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10,10 Disbursemeiny

10.1}

10.12

Any and all disbursements of funds, whether such tunds consist of
insurance proceeds, special assessments, sale proceeds, or any combination
thereot, to be made by the Insurance Trustce for any purpose whatsoever,
shall be made pursuant to and in nccordance with a certified statement of
the Asseciation or the Board of Directors.

Notification

The Board of Dircctors shall give writlen notice to: (3) the First Morigages
of the Unit whenever damage to the Unit covered by the monigage exceeds
$1,000; and (b) all First Mortgagees whenever damage 1o the Conunon
Elements exeveds $10,000.

Premiums and Deductibles

Premiiums and deductibles upon all insurance policies purchased by the
Board of Directors shall be deemed 1o be a Coninon Expense.

MORTGAGES

1A

11.3

Notice o Boagd

A Unit Owner who mortgages his Unit shall notity the Board of Direclors,
through the Manuging Agent, if applicable, of the nane and address of his
mortgagee; the Board shall maintain such information in a book cntitied
"Mortgagees of Units.”

Notice of Unpatd Assessmens

‘The Board. whenever so requested in writing by a mortgagee, shall
promptly report any then unpaid assessntents due (rom the owner of the
mortgaged Unit,

Notice of Delault

The Board shall give written notice to a Unit Owner of any default by the
Unit Owner in the performance of any obligations under the Actor
Condominium Instruments, and, if such default is not cured within 60 days,
shall prompily send a copy of such rotice 1o cach holder of a morigage
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covering such Unit whose name and address has therstofore been furnished
10 the Board.

Examination of Books

Each Unit Owner and cach First Morigagee shall be penmitied to exaiing
the books and accounts of the Condeminium at reasonable times, on
business days.

otice of Mectings

Upon request, cach First Morigages of a Unit shall receive notice, in
writing, of all mcetings of the Association, and shatl be permitted to
designate a representative to attend all such meetings.

Manner of Notice

Unless specified othenwise in other sections of these Bylaws, whenever any
notice is required 10 be given under the provisions of the Actor of the
Condominium Instruments 10 any morsigagee, director or Unit Owner, it
shall not be construcd to require personal notice, but such natice may be
given in writing, by mail, by depositing the same in a post office or leticy
box, in a post-paid sealed wrapper, addressed 10 such montgagee, director or
Unit Owner at such address as appears on the boaks of the Cendominivim,
and such notice shall be decnicd 10 be given m the time when the same shall
be thus mailed.

Watver of Notige

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Act
or the Condominium Instruments, & wavier thereof, in writing, signed by the
person or persons cntitled to sich rotice, whether signed before or after the

time stated therein, shall be deemied equivalent thereto.

AMENDMENT QF CONDOMINIUM INSTRUMENTS

Amendment of Bylaws
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At a meeting of the Association called for that purpese, these Bylaws may
be amended by the affinnative vote of Unis Owners representing at least
two thirds of the votes in the Assoiiation; provided, however that: (a)
Section 5.2 insofar as it relates to the selection of members of the Board of
Directors by the Declarant, (b) Scction 4.3.3 insofar as it provided that the
Declarant, so long as it is the owner of one or mare Units, may vote the
votes appurtenant thereto, and (¢) Section 9; may ot be amended without
the consent in writing of the Declugant, so long as the Declaram shall be a
Unit Owner. Furthennore, notwithstanding the foregoing, so long as the
Declaram is the owner of one or more Units, no amendment 1o the Bylaws
or Rules and Regulations may be adopted which could interfere with the
display, sale, leasc, or other disposition of such Unit or Units. No
amendment made in accordance herewith shall violate any provisions or
limitations contained in the Condominium Amendment Act, including the
provisions set forth in Section 45-1837 (¢) of the Act. Amendments may be
proposced by the Board of Dircctors or by petition signed by Unit Owaers
representing at least 30% of the votes in the Association. No amendments
to the Bylaws shall become eftective until recorded. The Declarant reserves
the right to amend these Bylaws g0 long as there is no Unit Owner other
than the Declarant.

Approval of Mortgagees

Unless other provisions of District of Columbia, these Bylaws or the
Declaration require @ greater pereentage, to effect any mnendiment of o
material nature to these Bylaws or the Beclaration approval must be
obtained lrom first trust mongage holders who represent at least sixty-seven
percent (67%) of the votes of units that are subject to mortgages. A change
to any of the following would be vensidered as materiak:

(1) voting rights;

(2)  assessments, assessthent liens, or the priority of assessment liens;

S (3)  reserves for maintenance, kepair, and replacement of common dseas;

(4)  responsibility for maintenance and repair of the several portions of
the Condominium;

(5)  following pantial condempation, partial destruction or othenwise,
reallocation of interests in the general or limited common areas, or
rights to their use;
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(6)  redefinition of any unit bousidarivs;
(7)  conventibility of Units into commen areas or vice versa;

(8)  expanston or contraction of the Condominium, or the addition,
annexation, or withdrawal of praperty to or from the project;

(9)  insurance or fidelity bond;

(10) imposition of any right of first refusal or ather restriction on a Unit
Owner's right 10 sell, transfer or otherwise convey his or her Unitg

(1) adecision by the Owners' Association to establish self-management
when professional management had been required previously by the
project’s documents oz by an ¢ligible morigage holder;

(12)  restoration or repair of the project (afier a hazard damage or partial

condemnation) in a manner other than that specificd in the
documents;

{13} any action to terminate the legal status of the project afler substantial
destniction ox condemnation occurs;

(14)  the purposes 1o which any Linit or the common ¢lements ere
restricted;

(13)  rightsto use of the coimimon ¢lements; and

(16) any provisions tha expressiy benetit mortgage holders, inswrers, or
puariantors.

Amendments unrelated to those mauers stated above shall be
constdered non-maerial.

13.3  Amendment by Declarant

Notwithstanding the provisions of Sectians 13.1 and 13.2, the Declarant
reserves the right to amend the Cordominium Instrunients in accordance
with the provisions of the Condominium Act and or the Declaration.
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Compliance with Act

Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the Condeminium
Instrumients may be amended in aceardance with the wrns of the
Condominium Amendment Acl.

COMPLIANCE AND DEFAULT

14.1

14.3

i4.4

Relief

Each Unit Owner shall be governed by, and shall comply with, all of the
terms of the Condominium Instruments and ihe Rules and Regulations, and
any amendments of the sanmw. A defauh by a Unit Owner shall entitle the
Association acting through the Board of Dircetors, the Managing Agent or
the Manager, to the relief set forth in this Section 14.

Legal Proceedings

Fuilure to comply with any of the terms of the Condominium distrusneits
and the Rules and Regulations shall be grounds for relict which may
include without limiting the same, an action to recover any sums due for
moncey damages. injunctive velief, foreclosure of the lien for payment of all
assessments, any other relicl provided for in these Bylaws, or any
combination thereot, and/or any other relict aftorded by a coust of
competent jurisdiction, all of which reliet miay be sought by the
Association, the Board of Directors, the Manager or the Managing Agent,
or il appropriate, by an aggrieved Unit Owner.

Notice to Montgagee of Foreclosue

No suit or other proceeding may be brought by the Association to foreclose
the lien for any assessments levicd pursuant to the Declaration or these
Bylaws except after |5 days' written notice to the First Mortgagee on the
Unit which is the subject matter of the proceeding.

Additional Liability

Each Unit Owner shall be lible for the expenses of all maintenance, repair
or replacement rendered necessary by his act, neglect or carelessness, or the
act, neglect or carelessness of any member ol his family or his employegs,
agents, or licensees, but only to thy extent that such expense is not covered
by the proceeds of insusance cawivd by the Board of Directors. Such
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Kability shall include any increase in fire insurance rates occasioned by use,
misuse, occupancy or abandonment of any Unit or its appuricnances.
Nothing contained herein, however, shall be construed as modifying any
waiver by an insurance company of its rights of subrogation.

Costs and Attomey's Fees

In any proceeding arising out of an afleged default by o Univ Owner,
including but not limited 10, a default in the puyment of any condominium
assessiment (or installmeny), the prevaiting party shall be entitled to recover
the costs of the proceedings, and such reasonable attorney’s fees as may be
determined by the coun.

No Waiver of Rights

The failure of the Association, the Board of Directors or any Unit Owner to
enforce any right, provision, covenant or condition which my be granted
by the Condominium Instruments or the Rules and Regwdations shall not
constitute a waiver of the right of the Association, the Board of Dircctors or
any Unit Owner 1 ¢nforee any right, provisions, covenant oy condition of
e Condominium Instruments or the Rules and Regulations in the future,
Al rights, remedies and privileges granted to the Assoviation, Board of
Directors or any Unit Owner pursuant to any term, pravision, covennt or
condition of the Condominium Instruments or Rules and Regulations shall
be deened to be cumulative snd the exercise of any one oF more thereof
shall not be deemed to constitute an election of remedies, nor shall it
preclude the party exercising the same, from exercising such privileges as
may be granted to such party by the Condonunium [nstruments or the Rules
and Repulations, or at law or in equily.

Abatement and Enjainment of Violations by Unit Owiners

The violation of any Rule and Regulution adopted by the Board of
Directors, or the breach of any Bylaws contained herein, or the breach of
any provisions of the Condominium Instrument, (after due notice 10 the
Unit Owner that said violation or breach constitutes an immediate danger (o
the Condominium and Unit Owaers) shall give the Baard of Dircctors the
right, in addition to any other rights sei forth in these Bylaws: (i) to enter
the Unit in which, or as to which, such violation or breach exists und
summarily to abate and remove, at the expense of the detauling Unit
Owner, any structure, thing or condition thit may exist tirein contrary to
the intent and meaning of the provisions hereof, and the Board of Dircctors
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shall not thereby be deemed guilty in any manner ol trespass; or (i) to
enjoin, abate or remedy by approprinte legal proceedings, cither at kv or in

equity.,

the contimtance of any such breach.

.ien for Contributions

1.8.1

14.8.2

14.8.3

14.8.4

The total annual contribution of ¢ach Unit Owner for the Common
txpenses levied pursuant w these Bylaws is heveby declared to be @
lien tevied against the Unit of such Unit Owner within the purview
of the Act, which lien shall be eftective as of the first day of cach
fiscal year of the Condominium. 1f required, the Board of Directors,
or the Manager or Managing Agent, may file or record such other or
further notice of dien, or such other or further docwment as miny be
required by the then laws of the District of Columbia to confinn the
establishment ol such lien.

In any case where an assessment against a Unit Owner is payable in
instaliments, upon a defanlt by such Unit Owner in the payment of
any single installment, which continues for 15 days afier written
notice of such default has been sent to the Unit Owner, the maturity
of the remiaining total of the unpaid installments of such assessments
may be accelerated, at the aption of the Board of Directors, and the
then balance owing may be declared due and payable in full together
with interest thereon at the lesser of 10% per annum or the maximum
rate of interest permitted to be charged 10 natural persons in the
District of Columbia with respect to first mortgage loans at the time
such installment or assessment becames due, whichever is lesser, and
the cost of collection thercof, by the service of notice to such elfect
upon the defaulting Unit Owner by the Board of Directors or
Managing Agent.

The Board of Directors may post a list of Unit Owners who are
delinquent in the payment of any assessment or other fees which may
be due the Association, including any installment thereof which
becomes delinguent, in any prominent location within the
Coendominium. The Unit Owner who is delinquent shall be
prohibited from voting at any meeting of the Unit Owaers
Association until the amount past duc has been paid,

The lien for assessments may be toreclosed in any manner provided

by the laws of the District off Columbia in the name of the Beard of
Directors, acting on behalf of the Association (including by means of
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a non-judicial power of sale which power of sale is hereby vested in
the Board of Dircctors). During the pendency of any suit or
foreclosure action the Unit Owner shall be required to pay a
reasonable rental for the Unit for any period prior 1o sale, The Board
ol Directors or the Associmion shall have the right to the
appointment of a receiver, it available under the then laws of the
District of Columbia, to collect rent from the date of defoult by the
Unit Owner.

14.8.5 (1)  The lien for assessments shall be prior 1o any other lien or
encumbrance cxeept:

(A) A lien or encumbrance recorded prior to the
rccordation of the declaration;

(B) A Istmonigage tor the benetit of an instittional lender
or o I'st deed of trust for the benefit of an instingtional
lender on the unit recorded before the date on which
the assessment sought to be enforced became
delinguent; or

(€C)  Alien for real estate taxes or municipal assessments or
charges against the unit.

(2)  Except for o mongage or deed of wust recorded prior o the
elfective date of the Condomininm Amendment Act, the lien
for assessmems shall be prior to a mongage or decd of trust
described in paragraph (1) (13) of this subsecion to 1he extent
of the common expense assessments based on (he periodic
budget adopted by the unit owner's association which weuld
have become due in the absence of acceleration during the 6
months immediately preceding institution of an action to
entorce the lien. The provisions of this subsection shall net
aftect the priority of any mechanics’ or materialmen's lien.

(3)  The recording of the condominiun instrumients pursuant to
the provisions of the Condominiam Amendment Aet shall
constitute record notice of the existence of such lien and no
further recordution of any claim of lien tor assessment shal)
be regnired.
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A unit owner shall have the right 1o cure any default in
payment of an assessinent at any rime prior to the forectosure
sale by wendering paviment in full of past due assesments, plus
any late charge or interest due and reasonable attorney's fees
and costs incurred in ¢connection with the enforcement of the
lien for the assessment.

The Board of Dircctors shall have the authority to deed i unit
sodd at a foreclosure sale by the unit owngers' assogiation to the
purchaser at the sate. The recitals in the deed shall be prima
facie evidence of the truth of the stateiment made in the deed
and conclusive evidence in favor of bona fide purchasers for
value,

A foreclosure saly shall not be held untid 30 days after natice
is sent by centified minil to a unit owner at the mailing address
of the unit and at any other address designated by the unit
owner to the exectuive board for purpese of notice. A copy of
the notice shall be sent to the Mayor or the Mayor's
designated agent at Igast 30 day in advance of the sale, The
notice shall specity the amount of any assessment past dug,
and any acerued interest or lae charge, as of the date of the
notice.  The natice shall notity the unit owner that if past duc
and accrued iterest or late charge are noy paid within 30 days
after the date the notice is mailed. the exeeutive board shall
sell the unit at » public sale at the time, place, and date stated
i the notice.

The date of sale shall not be sooner than 3t days from the

date the notice is maited. The execwive board shall give
public notice of the foreclosure sale by advertisement in at
least | newspaper of gencral circulation in the District of
Columbia and by any other means the exceutive board deems
necessary and appropriate to give notice of sale. The
newspaper advertiseinent shall appear on at feast 3 separate
days during the 15-dny period prior to the date of the sale.

Ihe proceeds ol a sade shall be applicd:

(A)Y  Toany unpaid assessment with interest or late
charges,;
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(B) To the cost of foreclosure, including but not limited to,
reasonable attomey's fees: and

(Cy  The balance to any person legally entitled to the
proceeds

14.9  Information 10 be Furnished in the Event of Resate by a Upit Owner

14.9.1 The Board of Dircetors or a duly designated agent or the Managing
Agent, upon written request of any Unit Owner, sholl fumish to such
Unit Owner upon not less than ten business days’ prior writicn notice
the statements prescribed by Scction 41 1(a) of the Act as follows:

(1) Statement regarding any unpaid assessimens.

(2)  Statement concerning any rights of first refusal or other
restraints on free alienability.

(3)  Statement of any capital expenditures anticipaied by the
Association within the current or suceceding two fiscal years,

(4)  Statement of The status and amount of reserves tor apital
expenditures, contingencics, and improvements, and any
portion of such rescrves carmarked for any specified project
by the Board of Directors.

(5) A copy ol the statement of linancial condition of the
Association for the then most recent fiscal year tor which
such statement is available and the surrent operating budgst,
if any.

(6)  Swatement of the status of any pending suils or any judgments
to which the Association is o pasty.

(7)  Statement sciting forth that insurance coverage is provided
for all Unit Owners by the Association and a statement
whether such coverage includes public liability, toss or
damage by fire iand extended coverage insuranee with respect
1o the Unit and its contents.

(8)  Statement that sy improvemeits or alterations made to the
Unit, or the Limited Common Elements assigned thereto, by
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the prior Unit Owner are not in violation of the Condominium
Instruments.

14.9.2 The Board of Dircctors may impose a reasonable tee not to ¢xceed
$50 10 furnish al) the intormation required in accordance with
Scetion 14.11.1 and payment theror shall be a prerequisite to the
issuance of any such statement.

MISCELLANEQUS

15.1

154

Compliance

These Bylaws are set forth in complitnce with the requirements of the
Condominium Amendment Act.

Conflict

These Bylaws are subordinate and subject to the Act, the Declaration and
the Condominium Plat and Condominium Plans. In (e cvent of any
conflict between these Bylaws and the other Condominium Instruments, (he
provisions of the other Condominium Instruments shall control.

These Bylaws are adopted to comply with the laws and regulations of the
District of Columbia. If any provision of these Bylaws or the application
thereof in any circumstances is hold invalid, the validity of the remainder of
these Bylaws shall not be affiected thereby, and to this end the provisions of
these Bylaws are declared 1o be severable.

Waiver
No restriction, condition, obligation er provision of these Bylaws shall be

deemed to be abrogated or waived by season or any failure to enforee the
same.

Captions

The captions (section headings) of these Bylaws arc for convenience enly
and are not a part of these Bylaws and are not intended in any way to limit
or enlarge the terms and provisions of these Bylaws.



15.6

15.7

(0433

—»
p——
L -]
[~

Whenever in these Bylaws the context so permiits, the use of the singular
shall include the plural and the converse; and the use of any gender shall be
deened o include all genders.

Consents

Any other provision of these Hylaws o of the Declararion to the contrary
notwithstanding, neither the Association nor the Board of Directors shall
institute any proceeding (or by omission cause or allow 1o occur), withowt
the prior written consent of (i) First Mortgagees holding liens on at least
seventy-five percent (75%) of the Units (based upon onc vote for cach Unit
encombered) and (i) 3 least 80% of the Unit Owners, 10 1ake any of the
tollowing actions:

(1) change any Unit's Percentage Interest in the Common Elements;

(2)  partition or subdivide any Unit, or any Unil's Pereentage Interest in
the Commton Elements, nor subdivide, abandon, encumber, scll or
transfer the Common Elemems (except pesmitied assignment of
Limited Conimon Elements ),

(3)  seck 10 abandon or terminate the Condomininm staws ot the
Property except as provided by the Act in the case of substantial loss
1o the Units and the Common Elements;

(4)  modify the method of determining and collecting assessments or
allocating distributions of casualty wsurance progeeds oF
condemnation awards,

(5)  use the proceeds of casualty insurance for any purpose other than
restoration, repair or replacement, except as othenwise provided in
the Condominium Act in the case of substantial loss.

Notice of Loss to or Taking of Common blements

The Board of Direeiors shall give written notice to Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation (¢/o its Servicer) of any loss to or taking of the
Common Etements of the Condonsinium, if such loss or taking exeeeds
$10,000 or, with respect to a Unil covered by a mongage which has begn
purchased, in whotc or in part, where the loss or taking exceeds $1,000.
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In Witness Whereof, on this ol4% day of _Ocbalaec o 1999, 3901
Connecticut L.L.C. has caused this document 1o be exceuted on its behalf by WK

Investors. L.L.C.. its Managing Member, which has caused this decuntent to be signed by
its Managing Member, Lamont H. Hoftiman.

3901 Comnecticut L.L.C.
By: WK INVESTORS, 1.1..C.. Munaging Member

By: /////////( ~

* Lamont H. Holfnéfl, Managing Mentber

This instrument was acknowlcdgt,d before me on this . day of '
1999, by Lamont H. Hoffman, in his capacity as Managing M\.mbcr of WK Investors,
1..L.C., Managing Member of 3901 Connestivm L.L.C.

S

> S
./‘

Notary Pubilic
SEAL

My Commission Expires:

T
N



EXHINIT A

EXHIBIT A TO RYLAWS
QF
THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

Legal Description

Lot 2 in Bquarg 2234



EXHIMT V.§

ESTIMATE OF INITAL CONDOMINIUM FEES
AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION
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EXHIBIT V-8B

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

PERCENTAGE INTEREST AND ESTIMATE
OF MONTHLY CONBOMINIUM FEE FOR EACH UNIT

Initial

Monthly Assessment
Unit Number Percent Interest Condominium Fee {2 Months)
101 1.75% 376.25 752.50
102 1.26% 270.90 541.80
103 1.56% 335.40 670.80
104 1.60% 344.00 683.00
105 2.04% 438.60 877.20
106 82% 176.30 352.60
107 1.49% 320.35 640.70
108 1.98% 425.70 851.40
109 1.25% 268.73 $37.50
8]} 1.69% 363.35 726,70
12 924% 197.80 395.60
114 85% 182.75 365.50
200 1.28% 275.20 35040
201 1.75% 376.25 752.50
202 1.28 : 275.20 §50.40
203 1.56% 33540 670.80
204 1.60% 344.60 688.00
205 2.04% 438.60 877.20
206 82% 176.30 352.60
207 1.49% 320.35 640.70

208 1.98% 25.70 850,40
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312
314
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1.25%
1.69%

9%
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1.28%
1.75%
1.28%
1.56%
1.60%
2.04%

82%
1.49%
1.98%
1.25%
1.69%
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92%

95%
1.28%
1.75%
2.19%
1.56%
1.60%
2.04%
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1.98%
1.28%
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268.75
363.35
169.85
197.80
182.75
275.20
376.25
275.20
33540
344.00
438.60
173.60
320.35
425.70
208.75
363,35
169.85
197.80
204.25
275.20
376.25
470,85
335.40
344.00
438.60
173.60
320.35
425.70
275.20

§37.50
720.60
339.70
395.60
365.50
550.40
752.50
35040
670.80
688.00
877.20
347,20
640.70
851.40
537.50
726.70
339,70
395.60
408.50
35040
752.50
941.70
670.80
688.00
877.20
34720
640.70
B51.40
$50.40
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EXHIDIT V-B

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

PERCENTAGE INTEREST AND ESTIMATE
OF MONTHLY CONDOMINIUM FEE FOR EACH UNIT

Initial
Monthly Assessment
Unit Number Percent Interest Condominium Fee {2.Months)
101 1.75% 376.25 752.50
102 1.26% 27090 541.80
103 1.56% 33540 670.80
104 1.60% 344.00 688.00
165 2.04% 438.60 §72.20
106 82% 176.30 352,60
107 1.49% 320.35 640,70
108 1.98% 425.70 851.40
109 1.25% 268.75 §37.50
110 1.69% 363.35 726.70
112 924% 197.80 395.60
14 85% 182.75 365.50
200 1.28% 275.20 550,90
20} 175% 376.25 782.50
202 1.28 27520 550.40
203 1.56% 335.40 070.80
204 1.60% 344.00 688.00
2035 2.04% 438.60 877.20
206 8% 176.30 315260
207 1.49% 320.35 640.70

208 1.98% 425.70 851.40
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7%%
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1.28%
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1.4%%
1.98%
1.25%
1.69%

J9%

92%

95%
1.28%
1.75%
2.19%
1:56%
1.60%
2.04%

82%
1.49%
1.98%
1.28%
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268.75
363.35
169.85
197.80
182.75
275.20
376.25
275.20
33540
344.00
438.60
173.60
32035
425.70
268.75
363.35
169.85
197.80
204.25
27520
370.25
470.85
33540
344.00
434.60
173.60
32035
425.70
275.20
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$37.50
720.60
339.70
395.00
365.50
550.40
752.50
55040
670.80
688.00
877.20
347.20
640.70
851.40
$37.50
726.70
339.70
393.60
408.50
550,40
752.50
941.70
670.80
688.00
877.20
347,20
640.70
#51.40
§50.40
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0.10%

0.10%

0.10%

0.10%

0.10%

0:10%

0.10%

0.10%

0.10%

0.10%
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363.35
169.85
182.75
275.20
370.25
470.85
335.40
344.00
438.60
176.30
320.35
425.70
268.75
363.35
169.85
182.75
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
21.50
19.35
19.36

726.70
339.70
365.50
$50.40
752.50
941.70
670.80
688.00
877.20
352.60
640,70
851.40
$37.50
726.70
339.70
365.50
43.00
43.00
43.00
43.00
43.00
43400
43.00
43.00
43.00
43.00
43.00
38,70
38.70



P-14
P-15
P-16
pP-17
P-18
P-19
P20
P21
p-22
P-23
P24
P25
P26
P27
p-28
P-29
P30
P-31
p-32
P33
P-34
P-35
P-36
P-37
p-38
P-39
P-40
P-41
P42

0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.69%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%

19.35
1935
19.35
19.35
19.35
19.35
19.35
19.35
19.33
19.35
§9.35
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
§17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20

38.70
3870
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
38.70
34.40
34.40
34.40
3440
34.40
34.40
34.40
3440
3440
3440
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
3440
34.40
3440
440
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P-4
P-45
P-46
P47
p-48
P-49
P-50
P-51
P-52
P-53
P-54
P-33
P-56
P.57
p-58
P-59
P-60
P-61
P62
P-63
P64
P-65

0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0:08%

L

17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
1720
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20
17.20

34.40
3440
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
3a40
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
34.40
3440
34.40
34.40
34.40
3440
34.40
34.40
34.40
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EXHINT V-C

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

ANAGEMENT AGREEMENT . CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the _____ day of + 199___between
the Unit Qwners Association of 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condomininm (Rereinafter
referred to as the "Association”), and
(hereinafier referred 10 as the "Agent™),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Association desires to entploy the Agent as the cxclusive
management agent of the Condominium; and,

WHEREAS, the Agent desires to act as the exclusive management agent of the
Condominium;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises
herein contained, the Association and the Agent hereby agree us follows:

L. The Associstion appoints the Agenr, and the Agent aceepts appointment, on
the terms and conditions hercinafter provided, as e exclusive management
agent of the Condaminium, subject to the provisions of the Condominium
Instruments ang the exhibits incorparated therein,

2. Theterm of the Agreement shall commence on 99
and shall continuc for a period of ane (1) year thereafter. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Association (acting through its Board of Dircctors) may,
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with or without cause, terminate this Agreenient at any lime on ninety (90)
days' written notice without paymuent of a terminalion fee.

As compensation for the services to be rendered by the Agent hereunder,
the Association shall pay 10 the Agent the sum of per month,
payable monthly. The Agent is hereby authorized, without furtlier uction on
the part of the Association, to make monthly deductions in payment of such
installments trom funds held or collccted by the Agent for the accoumt of
the Association. It is the intent of the partics hiereto that the compensation
provided for herein shall be net of 2l operating, maintenance or other
expenses of the Condomininm.

The Agent shall (as agent of'the Association) perform the following
services with due diligence and cane:

(@)  cause to be hired, paid and supervised all persons necessary to be
cmployed in order to properly maintain and operate the common
clements of the Condominium, which persons shall be deemed to be
employees of the Agent or Association, whichever the Agent may
designate or deenmy imost efficient. The Agent shall, with the funds to
be made available by the Association, provide for the compensation
and supervision vf all such employecs. The Agent shall excreise
reasonable care in the sclection, hiring and management of all such
employces, but Agent assumes no other responsibility, express or
implicd, for the acts or omissions of such employees;

(b)  <ontract for the maintenance of all of the arcas an facilitics
constituting the common ¢leiments of the Condominium in
accordance with the Bylaws adopied by the Asseciation, in
accordance with genemlly accepted maintenance and property
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management practices and, specifically, in accordance with the
instructions of the Bourd of Direetoss of the Association;

take all steps, including the pracuring of any and all necessasy
eMETEeney repairs, as may in its reasonable opinion be necessary for
the preservation of the safety of the property constituting the
Condominium or persans occupying same. In addition, the Agent
shall take such emergeney measures us may be necessary to avoid
suspension or interruplion of necessary wility scrvices to the
Condominium or any part thereof’

take such steps as may be necessary 10 eliminate any condition
constituting a violation of any federal, state or municipal law,
ordinance, rule or regulation;

contract for such utility and oher services as may be desirable and/ar
necessary to serve the Condominium, and contract for cleaning
services, trash removal services, extermination services or such other
similar services as may be necessary or desirable o fulfili generally
accepied property management practices or as may be requested by
the Board of Directors;

cause to be effected and/or maintained, in such amounts and through
such carriers as the Board of Directors shall designate or approve,
fire, woter damage, legal lisbility, public liability and any other
insurance;

review all bills received for services, work and supplies ordered in
connection with maintaining and operating the Condominium: and
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pay or causc to be paid all such reasonable bills, as and when the
same become due and payable;

provide for the billing of assessments and any other chasges made or
imposed by the Board of Directors, and diligently pursue the
collection of such charges when duc and unpaid. Upon spproval of
the Board of Disectors, the Agent shall uke such steps as may e
necessary or desirable to enforce any lien for unpaid assessments and
charges, including the employment and paymient of counsel for the
institution of legal proceedings;

consider and, when reasonabile. atend to the complaints of any Unit
Owner and/or his tenants which relates to a matter within the
Jurisdiction of the Assaciation. If the Agent deems any such
complaint to be unreasonable, it shall advise the Roard of Directors
in writing of the complaint and the reason for its epinion that the
complaint is unreasonable. Complaints of Unit Owners or aceupants
shall be dirccted to a designated Board member or representative of
the Agent;

¢stablish an accounting system for the affairs of the Condominium
for the purpose of recording all cash receipts and disbursements and
moneys retained in any custadial or reserve uccounts. The Agent
shall make payment out of funds held for the aceount of ihe
Association, or provided by the Association, and shall not be
required to make any advange to or on behalf of the Association out
of the Agent's funds. Any balance arising from excess of receipts
over disbursements shall be held in reserve by Ageny, unless
otherwise directed by the Beard. 11 the Agent shall voluntarily

advance funds for the account of the Association, the Association
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shall provide promptly for the reimbursement of the Agent, on
demand, and the Agent shall have the right to reimburse itself omt of
any and all funds of the Asseciation therealier coming into its

posscssion;

provide for the produetion of an annual report to the Association,
The Agent shall cause all roquired federal, state or local income tax
or other retums relating to the Condominium (st not with respect to
Unit Owners) to be timely filed;

cause to be prepared and submitted annually to the Board of
Direetors not less than thirty (30) days prior to the annual mecting of
the Asseciation, a proposed operating budget for the ensuing fiseal
year. Such proposed budget shall set forth the projected income and
expenses with respeet to the eperation of the Condominium for the
GRsuIng year, together with a comparison of said hudget to the
income and expenses of the curvent, and any required explanations
with respeet thereto;

at the request of the Association or the Board of Directors, cause a
representative of the Agent to attend meetings of the Association
and/or the Board of Directors. In no event shall the Agent be
requircd to attend more than one such mecting in any one month,

The Agent shall confer fully with the Board of Directors in the performance
of the Agent's duties under this Agreement. In the event that the Beard of

Directors and/or Association shall be liable 1o the Agent for any matter oy
thing arising owt of this Agrecnient ar ous of the operation of the
Condominium, the members of the Board of Directors shall have no
personal liability therefor and cach Unit Owaer shall be liable 1o the Agent



only severally in proportion to his respective interest in the commaon
expenses of the Condominium,

All funds collecied by the Agent tor the account of the Association shald be
deposited in a federalty-insured bunk, in o special necount separate trom the
Agent's fund. The Agent shall incur no liability or responsibility for any
loss resulting trom the insolvency or fuilure of any such depository, and in
the event of the liguidation of any such depository, the Agent shall
distribute, pro rata, 10 cach Unit Owner, as his interest muy appear, the

proceeds of any such liguidation.

The Association agrees 1o indemnify and save the Agent harmless from any
and all damages, costs or ¢xpenses for injury 1o any person or propeny in,
about or in connection with the Condominium, ron whatever cause, unless
such injury or damage shall be the result of the negligence or willful
misconduct of the Agent. Such indemnification shall include all damages,
penahics, fines, costs, expenses (neluding reasonable aworneys’ fees and
disbursenients) and other similar sweh sums whenever they shall be incurred
by the Agent by yeason of the performance of any of its duiies hereunder, or
by reason of instructions, written or oral, received from the Board of
Dircctors, unless caused by Agent's gross nepligence or willfiu) misconduet,
The Agent shall be named as an addivienal insured on any comprehensive
general public liability insurance policy carried by the Association in
connection with the Condominiun.

Nething contained in this Agrecmunt shall be deenied to prohibit the Agent
from engaging in the general business of real estate brokerage and/or
management so long as the Agent shall continue 1o perform the dutics and
responsibilities assumed by it under this Agreement in a faithful, diligent
and umely manner.
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The Agent shall use best efforts 1o cause the Condominium to be operated
in accordance with all applicable health, housing and other govemmental
laws and regulations.

Upen termination of this Agreement, the parties shall account to each other
with respect to all matters outstanding as of the date of termination, and the
Association shalt furnish the Agent security, satislactory to the Agent,
against any outstanding obligaions or liabilities which the Agent may have
incurred hereunder.

Al natices under this agreement shal) be mailed to the Agent as follows:
All notices to the Association shall be mailed to it, /o the then President at
his home address. Notices shall be deemed to be given on the datc on
which they are postmarked, provided that they have been properly
addressed and postage thereon has been Tully prepaid.

If a petition in bankrupicy or insolvency, voluntary or inveluntary, is filed
by or against the Agent, or in the event thal the Agent shall make an
assignment for the benstit of ¢reditors or take advantage ol any insolvency
or any other act for the relict of dehtors, the Board of Directors may
forthwith 1erminate this Agreement upon notice 1o the Agent.

This Agreement (a) shall be governed by the laws of the Distriet of
Columbia, (b} contains the entire agseentent between the parties, (¢) may
not be changed orally but only by writing signed by the party te be charged
thereby, and (d) shall be binding on the partics hereto, their suceessors and
assigns.
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If any term, covenant oz condition of this Agrecment or the application
thereof to any person or cireumnstances shatl be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreentent, of the application of such term or provision to
persons or circumstances other than those to which it is hetd invalid or
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and cach term shall be valid

and enforceable to the fullest extent permitied by law.

Whenever the term "Agent” is used herein, it shall include the Agent, its
agents, employees and representatives.

tnit Owners Association of
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominiuwm

By:

Agent

By: .
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Unit No: Percentaye Interest:

EXHIDIT VI-A

THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
CONDOMINIUM UNIT PURCHASE AGREEMENT

e 4y a2 Y T

P.S. No: Percentage Interest:

Title to be conveyed in the name(s) of:

and

THIS AGREEMENT is made between 3901 Connecticut L.L.C, ("Seller”)

(" Purchaser”)

Seller desires to sell and Purchaser desires to purchase Condaminium
Unit . and (it applicable) P.8. in 390} Connecticut
Condominium (the "Condominium®), located a1 3901 Connecticut Ave,, N.W., 20008,

Now, Therefore, Seller and Purchaser, for good and valuable consideration, agree as
follows:

PURCHASE AND SALE OF UNIT/RPARKING SPACE

1.1 Seller agrees to sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purehase, the
Condomininm Unit(s) identificd in the Condominium Declaration as Uniy
Numbes (the "Unit"), and, if applicable, the Parking Space idemificd
as Parking Space No: ___ (the "Space” or "Parking Space”). The Univ's pereentage
interest in the Common Elements of the Condominium (the "Percentage Interest”)
as ¢t forth in Exhibit B to the Condominium Dechwationis _________ %.

The Parking Space’s percentagy interest in she Comman Elements of the
Condominium (he "Percentage Intevest”) as set forth in Exhibit B to the
Condominiwn Declarationis ________ %. The Unitand Space shall be
conveyed "as is" as of the complaion date, except as oherwise set forth in the
Limited Warmanty attached heseto, and unfumished. Any furnishings and personal
propesty displayed in any modol unit are not included in thie purchase price.
Dimensions shown in any Qoo plan sketches nre approximations.
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2. PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS OF PAYMENT

2.1

The Purchase Price of the Unitand Space is:

— & )

The Purchase Price shall be paid as fellows:

(1) Deposil upon signing this Agnzement, to be applicd as pan payment of the
purchase price, reecipt of which amoum is hereby acknowledged ...

13
(2)  Proceeds of convemtions! Joan ...
$
(3)  Attime of scttlement, in cash ar by certified or cashier's checek ...,
$
Towd . ..
$

Seller shall place Purchaser's duposit in escrow in an interest-bearing aecount in
Seller's name in a bank or savings and loan association.  The deposit together with
any interest camed thercon (the "Depasit”) shill be credited to Purchaser ay
c¢losing and the balance of the purchase price shall be paid 1o Scller by centificd or
cashier's check at elosing. The term "Deposit” includes any interest camed on any
deposil made by the Purchaser under this Agreement,

The Deposit shall be disbursed upon the following terms. 1 settlement is made,
the Deposit will be delivered to the Seller at the vime of setiiement. I settloment
is not made as provided herein because of Purchaser's failure to comply with any
term of this Agreement, or for any reason after financing has been approved, a8 the
option of Sctler, the Purchaser shall forfeit all amounts paid under this Agreement
which may be retained by Seiler as liguidated damages.

3. FINANCING (STRIKE IF ALL CASH SALF)

3d

Purchaser shall negotiate, procure and ptace a conventiona), first deed of trust
loan, secured by the Unitand Space, in the amoum of' § »anthe
interest rate prevailing at time of Rurchaser’s loan commitment, amostized over o
30 year period or less, The interest rate under such first deed of wust loan may be
fixed or adjustable. Purchaser shall nke prompt application for such losan
through a lending agency or institution approved by Scller. Purchaser shadl pay all
loan fees in connection with any such loan. The proceeds of this first deed of trust
toan shall be applied towards paymens of the purchase price.

b2
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Purchaser's failure to apply for the first deed of trust loan contemplaed by
paragraph 3.1 within seven (7) days from the date of Seller's neceptunce of this
Agrecment and after expiration of Purchaser's right to cancel shall be deemed a
breach of this Agreement. by such an event, at the option of Seller, the Purchaser
shall forteit any amount paid under this Agreemens (including amounts paid for
optivnal extras, upgrades or alierations), and such amount may be retained by
Seller as liquidated damages. I the Purchaser has made the application for a loan
within the aforementioned seven (7) day period and diligently sought to obtain the
loan, and a cormmitment for such loan is not obtiined within 435 days after the date
of Seller’s acceptance of this Agreement, then Seller may in its sole discretion,
either (2) declare this contract vaid and shall return Purchaser’s Deposit, or (b)
extend the forty-five (45) days period for an additionnl periad, not to exceed thiny
(30) days. Seler shall inform Purchaser of its devision in writing, PDuring said
additional or extended period Sehler may, but shall not be obligated to, identity o
lender or institution which agrees 1o provide a tirst deed of trust loan to Purchaser
at or below the then prevailing interesk rate. Such interest rate may be fixed or
adjustable,

I Purchaser does not receive a loan commitment tor said foan within the extended
period of time and has otherwise complied with the conditions of this paragraph,
then the Seller or Purehaser siav dectare this comract void, at which time the
Purchaser's Deposit shadl be retumed and this Conract shall be deemed null and
void. In the event the Purchaser, during the inital 7 and 43 day periods
mentioned herein, as well as during any extended period, fimls to diligently pursue
the loan, withholds information or supplies false information t0 a prospective
lender, or fails to complete sentlement on the Unit after receiving a commitntent
for a loan, Purchaser shall fortest all wmounts paid under this Agreentent.

Each lending institiion to which Puschaser mahes application for a first deed of
trust loan is authorized by Purchaser 10 invesugate Purchaser's financial
responsibility. The lending institution shall notify Purchascr in writing whether or
not Purchaser has qualified for the first deed ol trust loan, and in the cvent
Purchaser has not qualificd for such loan, the Purchaser authorizes the lending
institution to release the reasons lor said rejection o Seller or its agem.

If Purchaser has qualified for a first deed of wrust loan, Purchaser nevertheless
shall have the right to forego such first deed of trust loan and pay ali cash, upon
reasonable notice to Seller prior to clasing.  Within the 45 day period provided for
in paragraph 3.2 or any extension therzof granted by Sclier, Purchaser shall
rentove any finaneing conlingericy in writing by notice 1 Seller.

If Purchaser terminates this Agicement purstit to paragraph 25 herein or fails to
obtain financing within 45 days after the date of final ratitication or any
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extensions of such period approved in writing by Seiler, the Purchaser shall relum
to Seller all copies of the Public Offering Statemient and exhibits or pay to Seller
the sum of $50.60

3.6 Under no circumstances will Purchaser be entitled to o retund of any amaunts paid
for optional extras, upgrades or alterations. including Purchaser's failure \o obtain
necessary financing in accord with the tenms hereol.

UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

4.1 Acondominium unit owners association will be established for the purpose of
operating and maintaining the common clements of the Condominium. Each
owner of a unit in the Condominium automaticatly will be a member of the
Association and will be subject 10 the Declaration, the Bylaws and the
Condominium Rules and Regulations. The voting rights of cach unit owner are
set forth in the Declaration and the Bylaws. The affairs of the Association will be
conducted by the Association. The first annual mecting of the Association shall
be held at a time and place to be designated by the Unit Owners: (i) withiniwo
years from the date that the first Unit is conveyed or (ih) within 90 days after Units
to which 75% of the Percentage Interests appertain have been conveyed,
whichever dme first ocenrs, or (iit) on such carlivr date as may be ¢established by
the Declarant.

CONDOMINIUM ASSESSMENTS

wn
p—

Purchaser is obligated and agrees to pay monthly his Unit's and Space's
percentage share (as set torth in the Exclaration) of the Common Expenses of the
Condominium. 1tis understood and agreed that Seller's estimate of the monthly
condominium assessment of $ 15 only an estimate and is not
guaranteed by Selter,

CONVEVYANCE OF TITLE/TIME OF CLOSING

Al setttement Seller agrees to convey to Purchisser good and mierchantable title 10 the Uni
and Space (together with its Percentage Interest in the Common Elements) by special
warranty deed. subject only 10 the general reat estate taxes and water and sewer
assessnents for the current tax yeas not then due; the Condominiwin Act of 1976
Technical and Claritying Amendment Acuof 1992 as the same misy be amendded, the
Declaration, Bylaws, Plat and Plans and Rules snd Regulations of the Condomininm;
easements, covenants and conditions of record; ordinances and regulalions of competent
municipal or other governmental authoritics: casements tor sewers, water, gas, (uel line,
drainage, electric, telephone and other similar utilitics, it any, granted or to be granted;
and Purchaser's deed of trust, i any,  Purchaser agrees to elivet closing under this
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Agreement within 10 days after Sciler has notiticd Purchaser that Seller is prepared to
tender title and possesston of the Unit to Purchaser. Seller agrees that said natice will not
be given prior to the time Purchaser receives  loan commitment. In the event that, upan
cxamination, the title should be found dufective and the defects are of such character that
they may be remedied readily by legal action o perteet the nitle, such action inust be taken
prompily by and at the Seller’s expense, whereupon the e herein specitied for full
settlement by the Purchaser will thereby be extended for the pertod necessary for such
action. Seutlenemt shall be made by payment of the purchase price and delivery of the
deed at the tinwe and place designated by Seller in n written notice to Purchaser that ihe
Unit and Space is ready for conveyance. Purchaser shall be entitled to occupy and have
possession of the Unit and Space from and after the closing.

7.1

CLOSING

Purchaser agrees to pay ali closing costs ol previously paid, including, withowt
limitation. credit repont fee, lender's apprmisal fee, District of Columbia Real
Propenty Recordation Tax (curremtly 1.1%), document secordation charges, fees
for tile examination, preparation of all documents of cunveyancing and all
mortgage instruments, settlemient fees, notary fees, and fees for mortgagee's title
insurance, private morigage insurance premivims, f apy, any loan origination,
discount or similar fees, and tees for owners tile nsurance (aptional) and other
charges 1 the natire of prepard sXperies, escrows for taxes and the like. Seller
will puy the D.C. Transter Tax (currently 1.1%) and o reasonable seitlement fee
for serviees rendered to it

Purchaser shall pay as closing as an initinl capital contribution, an amount ¢qual to
two times the "Estimated Monthly Assessment” (Condominium Fee) for his Unit
and Space set forth in Exhibit V.8 of the Pubbic Oftering Statement. This initial
capital contribution will be allocated 10 the Condoniinium's working capitad, This
contribution is in addition to, and nol i lieu of, the regular condominium
assessment, which will be protated auscuiement.

8. CLOSING ADJUSTMENTS

8.1

All monthly copdominium assessments for the month in which seulement is
made, il any. real property (axes, iDSURIRCe Promaums, any assesstments 04 waikr,
sewer, or sinvlar services to the Condeaninium, and any other prepaid or
pro-raable items shall be prorated bewween Purchaser and Seller as of the date
npon which Seller is prepared to close accurding to the ternts of this Agreement.
Thereatter, cach of these items shall be assumed and paid by Purchaser, nthe
event that g1 ume of closing any such item has not been allocated among the units
the wtal of such items for the Condominium shall be altucated anoeng the units
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(on an estimated basis, if necessitry) in accordance with each Unit's Percentage
Interest as set forth in the Declaration,

PRE-SETTLEMENT INSPECTION

Upen substantial completion of the Unit as determined by Schler, and within lony-cigiy
(48) hours prior to seltlement, the Puschaser and Seller shall inspeet the Univ and note in
the Pre-Settiement inspection Repon any incomplete work or defests, whereafier, upan
acceptance of the deed by the Purchaser, Purchiser agrees to hold Seller free from
liability for any visible delects not specitically noted in said Pre-Seitlement Inspection
Report. The Pre-Setifement Inspection Report is the Purchaser's Warranty by the Scller
that any incomplete work will be done as promptly as weather and workload permit. The
existence of items to be completed as aoted in the Pre-Setttement Inspection Report shal
not entitle Purchaser t postpone settlement. Schier shall not be required to establish an
escrow to ensure completion of the items as a condition of seitlement, and Parchaser shal)
not be entitled to request such an eserow.

WARRANTY

At settlement, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser an exceuted warranty in the form set forth
in the attachment hereto, The Declarant reserves the right al its option and at any time
(either before or after the sale of a unit) to gran addional warrantics with igspect Lo any
unit or the common elements.

RISKS

The risk of toss or damage to the Unit by fire or other casuabty 1s assumed by Seller until
the time of closing.

DEFAULT, SUBORDINATION, MERGER AND ASSIGNMENT

121 If Purchaser shall default in any of the paymenis or other abligations ¢alled for in
this Agreement, then at the option of Seller, Purchiser shall forfeit any and af)
rights under this Agreement, and any amount theretofore patd under the terms of
this Agreement may be retained by Seller as hiquidated dantages. I far any reason
whatsoever Selter shall be unable to deliver title in accordance with Wie provisions
of this Agreeinent, Scller's liability shall be limited to the retum of any paymenis
made by Purchaser hereunder.

12,2 Purchaser's interest in this Agreement shall be subordinate w any lien placed by
Seller against the Unit and Space or the Condonnnium at any time prior to the
clusing. However, Seller shall cause any sich hen against the Unit and Spice to
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be released at or prior to the closing, to the exient required by Paragraph 6 of this
Agreenent.

The partics 1o this Agreement muwially agrec that i shall be binding upon them
and upon cach of their respective heirs, peesonal represeitatives and suceessors,
and that the provisions hereof shall survive execution and dehivery of the deed of
the Unit and Space and shall not be merged therem

This Agreentent is personal to Purchaser and is not assignable.

13. CONDITION OF CLOSING

13.1

Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, it is understoud and agreed that
this Agreement shall be subject to Scller entering imto 8 stticient number of
agreements for the sale of Units to assure satsfaciory Conduniniuin operation.
This condition shall be satistied by & determination made by the Seller in s sole
discretion that the number of agreemenis Tor sale of units which have been made
is sufficient for this purpese. 1t this condition is not satistied on or before
September 30, 1999, then Purchaser, within thirty (30) days of notification from
Seller of the failure of this condition, or ut the option of Seller ai any Hme
thereatter, this Agreement may be declired null and vord and Seller shall release
to Purchaser all amounts received an ageount ol the Purchaser of the Unit, and sl
parties shall forthwith be released from all obhigations under this Agreement.

4. EXTRAS AND OPTIONS

14.1

Purchaser may puschase certain upgrades, extris or opuons (“Extras®) from Seiler
upon approval in writing from Scller. Neller may puse conditions in its sole
discretion prior to the approval of these extras, neluding. but not limited to,
extending the date fos settlersent or imposing addittonal charges or costs for the
installation of such extras.

If Extras arc purchased from Seller, Purchaser shall pay Seller for 30% of the
estimated costs of all extras (the "Extras Payment™) upon execution of a Change
Order Agreement. The batanee of the Exaras Paymem shall be payable o
setilement. Purchaser acknowledges thiat the 30% payment for the Extsas shali
be non-refundable. Accordingly . il setilemun does ot occur tor any reason ather
than Seller's default, including, but not limited to, Purchaser’s inability to ebtain
financing, Purchaser will forfeit the Extras Payment inade to Seller under this
Section 4.2,

IR . - - . . Ay
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA SO DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT

Purchaser contiems that Seller has advised it, pussuant to Vitle 45, Section 308 of the
District of Columbia Code, that the soit an the subject lands is noted in the Soil Survey of
the District of Columbiaas Urban tands _ __ . Purchaser has been advised
that it may obtain further information in this regard by engaging o sil testing laboratosy,
the D.C. Department of Environmental Services, or the Soil Conservation Scrvice of the
U S. Department of Agriculture. Nothing hercin shall constitute a representation or
warranty by the Seller as to the soil characteristivs ol the subject prapety.

NOTICES

All notices and demands required or given pursuant to the terms of this Agreement shall
be in writng and served by cestificd mad a the addsess of the pasties indicated below,

DESIGNATIONS AND CAPTIONS

17.1  In any designation hereunder, reterence 1o the maseuline gemder shall be deemed
w0 inctuded the feminine gender wherever same may be appropriate, and the plural
shall be substitned for the singular or the singubisr subsituied for the plural in any
place herein in which the context may vequise substitution.

17.2  The captions containted in this Agreement are tor convenience only and are not to
be considered a muterial part hereof, 2nd are not intended in any way to limitor
enlarge the terms or provisions of this Agreement.

AGREEMENT EXPRESSES ENTIRE UNDERSTANDING

18.1  This Agreentent together with the dppheation (il any ) submutted by Purchaser to
Seller constitute the entire agreement between the partics. No representations,
warrantics, undertakings, promises, cloims, advertising or promotiona) activities,
made or conducted by Scher, or Seller’s agents or representatives, whether oral,
implied or otherwise, shall be birding upen Seiler unless the same arc expressly
set torth in this Agreement or in a subsequent written Agreement executed by
Sciler. Al mngndments, supplements ar riders hereto, if any, shall be in writing
and executed by both panies.

18.2  No representations or agreements with fespect to modifications or changes inthe
Unit or extras required or requested by Purchaser, will be recognized unless such
represemations oF agreetients are in wiiting, signed by the partics. and payment
for such modifications, changes or extias are made at the tinte of e execution of
such writing
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COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in counterpans, cach of which, when so executed and
taken together, may be considered an original.

INITIAL OPERATING PERIOD

During the “Initial Operating Period”, at Declarnts election (i) the Declarant shald pay
the costs of operating the Condominiura and (ii) each Unit Owner, in licy of an
assessment against the Units for Common Expenses, shall pay to the Declarant a fee in an
amount equal to 90% of the units’ estimated ntonthly condaminium fee for each month
(or portion of a month on a pro ratn basis) durinyg the Initial Operating Period that the unit
owner owns the unit. The Declarant shall not be obligated to fund or otherwise contribute
to any capital or ather reserve for the Condominium during the Initial Operating Period.
"Initial Operating Period,” as defined in the Bylws, means the period of time
commencing on the date that the Condominium is ereated and ¢nding on the date that
Units to which 75% of the Percentage Interesis uppertain have been conveyed by the
Declarant or two years from the conveyance of the tirst Uiy, or on such carlier date as the
Declarant in its sole diseretion may determine.

TIME OF ESSENCE
Time shall be considered of the essenve in this Agreement
RECEIPT OF PURLIC OFFERING STATEMENT

Purchaser hereby acknowledges that ke has reeeived a copy of the Public Offering
Statenient for The 3901 Connecticat Aventte Conduminium

AMENDMENTS OF CONDOMINIUM INSTRUMENTS

Sclter reserves the right prior 1o Setidement, to make such moditications, additions or
deletions in or 1o any of the condominium instruments which may clarify the documents
or as may be required by a permanent Jender, public authorily or the tile company
insuring title, provided, that such moditications are reasonable and within the genera)
initial intent ot the condominium instruments,

ACCESS TO UNIT PRIOR TO SETTLEMENT

In order to comply with insurance requirements andd 1o assure the satety of the Purchaser
and the Seller's personnel, the Purchaser may oot have aecess or entry 1o the
improvements or the construction site during constraetion, nor may it stose any of ils
POSSCSSIONS in or about the improvements or the construgtione site prior to the

9
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settlement of this contract and delivery of possession to the Purchaser hercunder. Any
violation of this provision may, at the clection of the Seller, be considered a material
breach of this contract and in addition to any other remedics available to the Seller, the
Selter may declare this contract void, and, in such event, the deposit herein provided,
plus any amounts paid on account for options and extras, may be retained by
the Seller as fixed liquidated damages. Further, should the Purchaser enter the
improvements and/or construction site at any time in violation of this Paragraph, the
Purchaser assumes al! liability and sesponsibility for any injury sultered by the Purchaser
or his guests ot invitees while visiting the Unit or Condomnium. Exceptions permitted
by Seller shall not be deented to invalidate tiz tenns of this paragriph,

PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO CANCEL

Scller hereby grants to Purchaser a period of 15 days within which to review the
Condominium documents made available to Purchuser pursuant to Wic District of
Columbia Condominium Act ot 1976 Technisal and Claritying Amendmcent Act of 1992
and applicable regulations. Notwithstunding any other provision of this Agreement, the
Purchaser, at his clection, by written natice to the Seller or Seller's agent, sent by
registered mail (or personal delivery 1o the Scller’s or Seller's agent’s office during
business hours) at any time prior to inidnight local time of the 15th day following the date
this Agreement is accepted by the Seller, or receipt by Purchaser of a current Public
Offering S1atement, whichever is kater, may terminate this Agreement, and thereupon the
Purchaser’s entire Deposit shall be refunded and the parties hereta shall have no further
rights or habilitics under this Agreement.

Purchaser's Right to Concel [Spanish equivalent|

El vendedor pemitiea al cemprado un periodo do 13 dits para revisar tos decumentos
refderente a las leyes y regulaciones in ¢} Distrito de Columbia. No obstante cualquics
otra provision de este acucrdo, ¢l comprador, podra a su cleccion, responder al vendedor
por medio de una cana regisirada (o entregara pessonal mente a la oficina ded vendedor
durantre las horas del trabjo) en ecuulquer momento antes de la sedianoche del
decimoquinto dia que sigue Ia fecha senalada en ¢l contrto firmado por ¢l comprado, o,
que <l comprido haya recibido un Anuncio de Otenta Publica cumricnic, lo que sucedn
ultimanmente, podra urmmar el acuerdo, ¢l compridor ieeibira su deposito y no habyi

ninguana obligacion entre las personas dentra de esta acuerdo.
AGENCY (IF APPLICABLE)

The Seller agrees to pay to — CAgem”), n
commission in the amownt agreed upon Selfer and Agent pursuant lo i separte
agreement. Said commission is hereby assigned to the Agent by the Selter out of the
proceeds of the sale, and the party through whom settlement hereunder is made is hereby

10
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authorized and directed to deduct the aforesaid commission from the praceeds of the sale
and to make payment thercof directly to the Agent. Agent assumes no responsibility for
the condition of the Units or for the performanee of this Agreement by any or all partics
hereto.

PURCHASER(S) AFFIRM THAT HE/SSHE/THEY INTEND TO QCCUPY THE,
CONDOMINIUM UNIT AS HIS/REIVTHEIR PERMANENT RESIDENCE,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have saccuted this Agreement this day of
199
Purchaser’s Address: PURCHASER(s):
Date:
{Purchaser’s Signature)
Date:
(Purchaser's Signature)
Telephone No.
Home Ofice
SELLER

3901 CONNECTICUT L.L.C.

By: W.K. Investors, L.L.C., Managing Membey

By:

LAMONT H. ROFFMAN, MANAGING MEMBER

NOTWITHSTANDING THE DELIVERY OF A DEPOSIT, AND THE SALES
PERSONNEL ACKNOWLEDGING WRITTEN RECEIPT THERFOF, THIS
AGREEMENT IS NOT BINDING UPON SELLER UNTIL ACCEPTED IN \WWRITING
BY SELLER.
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RECEIPT OF PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT

The undersigned acknowledge(s) that F (we) have reccived a Public Offering
Statement for THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM, 390}
Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washingion, D.C.

Date:

(Purchaser’s Signature)

Date:

(Purchaser's Signature)
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EXHIBIT VI-B
DEED

THIS DEED, made this N
between 3901 CONNECTICUT L.L.C,, party of the first part, and
, party of the second part:

day of

. 1999 by and

WITNESSETH, that in consideration of ‘Ten Dollars the partics of the first pant do
hereby grant in fee simple absolute, to the party of the secand part, as
il that picee or parcel of land,

together with the improvements, sights, privilcges and appurtenances to the same
belonging, situate in the Distyict of Columbia, deseribed as follows, to wit:

A part of Lot __ in Square now krown as Unit No. e inthe

condominium projest known as 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium, created by a

Declaration of Condominium dated and recorded , 89

Instrument No. . and the By-Laws dated and secorded
Cas InstumemtNo. . bothanteng the District of

Columbia land records, and the Plats and Plans recorded in Plat Book ___atPage

in the Surveyor's office of the District of Columbia.

Together with an undivided percentage sharc imterest in the Conmen Elements of
3901 Connccticut Avenuc Condominium as s¢t forth in said Declaration of Condominium
and the Exhibits thereto.

‘The said propesty being known for assessment and taxation purposes as Lot

in Squase
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And the said party of the first part covenants that it will warrant specially the
praperty hereby conveyed; and that it will execute such further assurances of said land as
may be requisite.

In Witness Whereof, on this _day of , 1999, the Declarant has
caused this document to be executed on its behalf by its Managing Member, WK.

Investors, L..L.C.

3901 CONNECTICUT L.L.C.
By: W.K.INVESTORS, L.LC.

By:

Lamont H. Hoftman, Managing Member

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this day of .

1999, by Lamont H. Hoftman in his capacity as Managing Member of W.K. Investors,
L.L.C., Managing Member of 3901 Connecticnt L.L.C.

Notary Public

SEAL

My Commission Expires:

T



EXHIBIT VI.C

ESTIMATED SETTLEMENT CHARGES




EXHIBIT V1€

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

ESTIMATED SETTLEMENT CHARGES

(Based upen $150,000 purchase price)

Loan Origination Fees $3,000

D.C. Recordation Tax 1,650

Title, Settlement and
Recarding Charges 2,500

Escrow for Interest, Taxes and
Condominium Fees 2,000

]
h
)

z.

Miscelancous

$10,000



EXHIBIT VI-D

UNIT FINANCING INFORMATION

Purchasers may arrange their own financing or apply for financing with a lender or
lenders recommendced by Seller.



EXHIBIT VI-E

JOINT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
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JOINT PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This Joint Purchase Agreement {"Agreement") {s entered into
effective the 15 day of Pebyuary, 1999, (the “Effective Date")

' by and between the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Resident's Assoclation

(the "Association") and W.K. Investors, L.L.C, (the “Developer”);

RECITALS

A. The Association is & District of Columbla non-profit
Corporation organized by the tenants of the improved real
property located at 3901 Connecticut Ave., MN.W., Washington, D.C.
legally known as Lot 2 in Square 2234 {(the "Property"),

B. The Assgsociation, on or about November 17, 1998, was
afforded the opportunity to purchase the Property pursuant to its
rights under vhe Pistrict of Columbla's Tenant's Opportunity to
Purchase Act (the "Sale Law") Section 45-1631 et. seq. of the
District of Columbia Code, which purchase may be made in
conjunction with another party, The Association is registered
under the Sale Law as the entity representing the tenants at the
Property;

C. The Association entered 1into a contract for the

" purchase of the Property dated November 17, 1998 (the

"Contract™), with the Chevy Chase Land Company ("Seller”) in
anticipation of execution of this Agreement, using funds provided
by the Developer to post the deposit under the Contract:

D, The Developer iz a limited lLiability company whose
members are P.N. Hoffman, Inc., Keener Management, Inc., and
Michael Sussman, cach of which is an entity or individual
experienced in acquiring and cperating residential real property
in the District of Columb.a, and/or the conversion of such
properties to condominiums, and the Developer has the financial
capacity to undertake the purchase of the Prcperty and its
conversion to a condominium in accordance with applicable law;

E.  The current operation of the Property as rental housing
is subject to the Rental Housing Act of 198% (the "Rent Control
law"}:

F.  The Association wisfies to form a -oint venture with the
Developer to purchase the Progperty, all i1n accordance with the
terms and provisions herelnafter gset rorth:
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Now, therefore, for good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency ol which are hereby acknowledged, the
parties, intending to be legally bound, hereby aqree as follovs:

1, Purchase of Property

Upon execution of this Agreement, the Assoclation and the
Developer agree to form the 3901 Connecticut, L.L.C. (the
"Company”) for the purpose¢ of acquiring the Property. uUpon
formartion of the Company, the Association will assign the
Contract te the Company. The Rssociation shall have a 1%
interest in the Company as a limited member and the Developer
shall have a 99% interest in the Company as its Managing Member.
Upon satisfaction of the provislons set forth below, the
Association shall sell to the Developer, upon request of
Developer, for a total of $100.00, the 1% inverest of the
Association in the Company. The parties shall execute an
operating agreement {the "Operating Agreement") for the Company
consistent with the terms of this Agreement and shall file
Articles of Organization creating the Company in accordance wieh
District of Columbia law.

2. Performance of Contract

Upon assignment of the Ceontract to the Company, all
obligations under the Contract shall be the responsibility of the
Company, including the obligation to obtain the necessary
financing, and the Develeper shall bLe solely responsible to

~ensure performance of all obligations under the Contract by the

Company. The Association shall have no liability for the
performance of any obligations ot the Company, not shall the
Association have any authority to act on behalf of the Company,
except as may be expressly pravided in the Operating Agreement,
or in this Agreement. Title to the Property will be conveyed to
the Company. Developer shall use 1ts best efforts to consummate
settlement on the purchase of the Property under the Contract

within 30 days after execution of this Agreement by all parties
hereto.

3.  Tenant Options

Afrter purchase of thse Propercty, the Developer shall afford
the residents of each unit at the Property in occupancy as of
June 1°°%, 1998 and specifically excluding the residents of units
207, 312, 314, and 406, as more particularly identified on
Schedule A hereto (hereinafter referred to collectively as
"Tenants" and individually ag "Tenant") the following optiong
{the "Options®"}: (1) remaining at the Property as a renter in



accordance with the rental provisions set forth in Paragraph 4
below (the "Rental Option"): (1) vacating Tenant's unit at the
Property and receiving the move-out payment {n accordance with
the provisions of Paragraph 6 below (the "Vacate Option"); or
(1ii) purchasing Tenant's unit or another unit at the Property
after conversion of the Property to condominium in accordance

| with Paragraph $ below (the “Purchase Option"), Each Tenant

shall make an election of one of the three Options on or before
February 17,1999 or such other date as may be agreed to by the
parties ("the election date") by execution of a ballot and an
"Individual Agreement" in the form attached hereto as Exhibits A
1-4 (the "Option Forms"). The election set forth on the Option
Form shall be binding upon each Tenant as provided in the Option
Form. There shall only be one election per unit, and in the event
that more than one party c¢laims enticlement to make the election,
and said parties do not reésolve this issue by the election date,
or if an election is not made for any other reason, then the
Tenants of said unit shall be deemed to be month-to-month tepnants
and to have selected the Hental Option, but shall thereupon be
deemed to have waived and relinquished any rights to (a) receive
any of the payments set forth in paragraph 4.B. below and , {b)
the limitations on rent adjustments set forth in Paragraph 4.h.
below. Additionally, the Developer shall then have the right to

. market and sell that unit and in the event that a contract is
« entered into with a 3™ party for purchase of that unit, Ssuch

tenants will only have such rights as provided by D.C. law to

. tenants in a conversion building.

4, Rental Option

A. Except as set forth in paragraph 3{b) each Tenant
electing to rent shall have the right to remain a tenant of said
Tenant's unit indefinitely so long as the tenant complies with
the terms of his/her leas¢. The tenants initial rent shall bhe
equal ro the current rent charged (including all surcharges) for
that unit, and there shall be no rent increases except those

. permitted pursuant to D.C., Code Section 45-2506., 1In the event
i that 45-2506 is repealed, or is amended and/or replaced with any
. legislation that allows for greater rent increases than those

currently allowed, the tenants shall not be subject to any rent
increases in excess of the yearly Consumer Price Index for Urban

. Wage Earners in the Distr:ict of Columbia Metropolitan Area {CPI-

U). In the event that the CPBI-U is discontinued, the parties
shall use an equivalent index to determine rent increases
allowable under this paragraph. A separate covenant, to run with
the land, reflecting these rent restrictions shall be recorded
with the D.C. Recorder of Deeds. Additionally, each Tenant
electing the rental option shall be given a new lease reflecting
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these rent restrictions. 7The Company will also file an
appropriate document with tne District of Celumbia Rental
Accommodations and Conversion Division to reflect this obligation
promptly after conversion of the Property to a condominium, as
more fully set forth below. The right to reside in a unit ghall
not be assignable by a Tenant, nor shall any subletting of units
be permitted, including any existing subleases. The Company may
take all steps necessary to recover possession of a unit in the
event of an assignment or subletting in violation of this
Agreement, any notice tc quit (other than notice required under

the provisions of the Rent Control Law) being hereby expresgsly
waived,

B, Except as set forth in paragraph 3(a), Tenants who
elect the Rental Option (A Rental Option Tenant) shall receive
payments as set forth below upon vacating and delivering
occupancy of said Tenant's upit to Developer free and cleare of
any claims of any parties to the unit:

é Poriod of Residency at fmount of Payment
Building on Closing Dato
;: | 1-365 days $2,000
I 1-2 years $2,500
ff 2-3 years - 35;000
. 3-4 years  $3,500
) 4-5 years $4,000
!, Over S years 34.560
! Ovor 10 years 85,000

| Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lf the Tenant electing the
iRenLal Option is an "elderly tenant™ {Zlderly Tanant) as

, hereinafter defined (such determination to be made as of the date
ithe Company acquires the Proparty (the Closing Date)), then the

¢t payment to be received by such Tenant shall be twice the amount
‘set forth in the chart above, and shall be payable 50% on the

it Closing Date, and 5S0% within 90 days atter the Closing Date, the
| fact that such tenant has not vacated the unit notwithstanding.

' Additionally, each such Elderly Tenant shall have the right to
receive the additional amounty set forrh below if sard Tenant
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vacates sald Tenant's unit within five (5) years from the Closing

Date:

Unit Typo | Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4§ ?aar 5
BEE. $2,500 $2.000 $1,500 $1,000 B 500
1-BR $2,500 $2,000 51,500 51.0661 $500
2-BR §5,000 $4, 000 $3,000 $2,000 $1,000
3-BR $5,000 $4, 000 $3,000 $2,000 $3,000

The payments to be made to the Tenants electing the
Rental Option shall be payable to the "head of household" as such
term is defined in Section 45-1603(9) of the D.C. Rental Housing
Act {the "Act") and applicable law, and there shall be only one
payment per "Household" as such term is defined in Section 45
1603(10) of the Act (i.e. only one payment for each unit). If
more than one party claims entitlement to the payment for a unit,
the Company may retain such funds pending a final agreement

; between the parties, and Company shall have no obligation to mako

any payment absent such an agreement or a court order dotermining
the respective rights of the parties,

"Elderly Tenant” as used herein shall mean a Terant who
is the “"head of household” and who 1s at least 62 years of age on
the Closing Date.

5. Purchase Option

Each Tenant electing the Purchase Option (A Purchage
Option Tenant) shall have the non-assignable opportunity to

purchase sald Tenant's unit in the Condominium to be created at
the Property, upon the following terms:

(i) The purchase price for a unit with "Basic
Renovations" (as defined in Exhibit B) wil! be
.determined by multiplying the number of squaze
feet in the unit measured in accordance with
Exhibic 0 by $85.00.
{ii) Tenants will be afforded the option of purchasing
upgrades to their respective units, in which event
the price for the unit will be the per square foot
price stated in subparagraph (i) above plus the
upgrade price applicable to tne particular uograde
package that the Tenant elects to purchase, Each

5
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tenant will be able to purchase upgrades "3 la
carte” from the Develcper upgrade menu, with the
total price of the "upgrade package” (as described
in Exhibit C) being $13 per square foot,

If a Tenant wishes to buy a comparable unit other
than the unit in which said Tenant resides on the
Effective Date, said Tenant may purchase another
unit in the building which is either vacated by a
Tenant electing the Vacate Option (hereinafter
defined), is otherwise vacant, or expected to he
vacated by any participating or non-participating
tenant or occupant.  If the unit to be purchased
is larger than the unit in which the Tenant
resides on the Effective Date, the Tenant shall
pay, in addition to the amounts set forth ip
Paragraph 5 (1) and {(1i) above, an amount equal to
$25 per square foot unrenovated for each squate
foot by which the larger unit exceeds the
previously rented smaller unit. If the unit
purchased is on a higher floor, than the unit in
which the Tenant resides on the Effective Date,
the Tenant shall pay, 1in addition to the amounts
set forth in Paragraphs 5(1) and (ti) hereof and
in this Paragraph 5(111) above, $2 per square foot
per floor for each square foot of the purchased
Unic.,

Each Tenart will be entitled to purchase only one
unit at the discounted prices. |, Provided,
however, any tenant may purchase an additional
unit for $150/sq. £t., unrenovated subject to
availability and a distribution system to be
developed by the Rssociation. In ne event will the
base price (net of adjustments in accordance with
Paragraph S(i)., (ii) and (iii) hereof} paid by a
Purchase Option Tenant for a unit be more than 70%

,of the price that a comparable unit is seld to the

public. This amount shall be determined according
Lo units sold through May 31, 2000, subject to
adjustment for upgrades and movement. In che
event of any adjustment, the tenant will receive a
refund from the developer on or before July 15,
2000,

In the event that a tenant chooses the purchage
option but fails to obrain financing despite good

&
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faith and reasonable efforts to do $0, the
following options shall apply:

A. The developer shall attempt Lo arzange
for private fimnancing at commercially reasonable
rates. If such financing is made available,
tenant must elect either to accept said financing
or to take the vacate cption,

B. The tenant may forego alternative
financing and take the vacate option.

(vi) 1¢ Tenant after contracting for the purchase of
the Unit or after execution of this Agreement has
a material change or circumstances which in good
faith makes it unrealistic to proceed with the
purchase of the Unit (€.q. job relocation out of
the area, unavailability of desired unit, etc.),
then Tenan:t may give written notice to the Company
of its elestion to terminate the Contract lor its
election under this Agreement) along with a
written explanation cf the change of
circumstances. Upon notification, the Cempany
shall permit Tenant to terminate the Contract (or
ivs election) provided aleng with such termination
it executes a nhew Individual Agreement for Vacate
option. In the event the Company disputes the
reasonableness of the termipation, the matter
shall be referred to the Association's Board of
Directors, who shall be the final arbiter of the
reasonableness of the termination, and whoae
decision shali be binding upon the parsies.  §
Tenant fails ©o execute an Individual Agrecment
within fifteen days of the Board’'s determination
or otherwise refuses to do so, Tenant shall he
deemed to have forfeited all rights under this
Agreement,

6. Vacate Option

A Tenant electing the Vacate Option {A Vacate Option Tenant)
shall upon vacating said Tenant's unit, recelve paymentd in
accordance with the following: (i) 525,000 for Tenants whose
leases commenced pricr to or on June lst, 1998, but after January
1, 1997; {ii) $30,000 for Tenants whose leases commenced prior
to or on January 1, 1997, but after January 1, 1995; or (iii}
© $35,000 for Tenants whose leases commenced prior to or on January
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1, 1995 {(collectively the "Move Out Payments”). The payment due

. hereunder shall be paid to the Tenant of each unit upon delivery

of possesSion of said tenant's unit to the Company, free and

- ¢clear of any claims of any third parties, and in broom ¢lean

condition. Vacate Option Tenants must vacate their respective
units during the period commencing cthircy (30) days after the
Conversion Vote, and ending on or before ninety (90) days after
the Conversion Vote (the "Final Vacate Date"). 1If a Vacate
Option Tenant fails to vacate by the Final Vacate Date, the
Company may seek to recover possession of the Unit in 4
proceeding in the Landlord ana Tenant court of the District of

' Columbia, and the Tenant's Vacate Option election shall be deemed

a notice of intention to vacate effective on the Final Vacate

Date, any other notice to quit being hereby expressly waived, If
a Tenant fails to vacate by the Final Vacate Date, in addition to
the right of the Company to recover posseSsion, the Tenant shall
forfeit 29% per week of the Move-Out Payment due to said Tenant.

7. Parking.

Each Tenant electing the Rental Option will be allocated one
(but no more thap one) parking space at the Property on the same
terms and conditions as exist on the Effective bDate. The
Developer and the Association may reconfigure such parking spaces

. so that no tenant has in axcess of the space heeded for one car.

Each Purchase Option Tenant as part of its Contracl may
purcnase one (1) parking space at the Property for its personal

. use for the prices set forth on Exhibit A. A mechanism for
. determining the allocation of parking spaces shall be determined
by the Association at a subsequent meeting of the Association,

Tenant, alternatively, may elect to purchase, if available,
2 space which is subject to the tenancy of a tenant at the party
who has elected the Rental Option (an "Occupied Space”). If
Tenant elects to purchase an ccupied Space, such purchase ghall
be subject to the rights of the tenant then using the space Lo
continue to use it at the rate then in effect, subject to annual
CPI increases. I[f Tenant elects to purchase an Occupled Space,
or does not elect to purchase a parking space, then the Company
shall iease to the Tenant at the time of settlement an outdeor
space at the Property at a rental rate of $75,00 per month, if

. any such spaces are available. (The Company cannot guarantee
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that any spaces will be available for rental by a Tenant who does
not purchase a space or who purchases an Occupied Spacel. If a
space is available for rental, Tenant's right to rent such space
shali continue as long as Tenant owns the Unit, but shall not be
assignable or transtferable to any other party, provided if Tanant
owns an Occupied Space, it may be switched with the tenant

. renting the Occuplied Space.

{f Tenant is currently renting a Parking Garage or a parking
space in the indoor common garage but does not elect to purchase
such space, or if it rents more than onc such space {or spate in
excess of that necessary Lo park ohe car), it shall relinquish
such space(s) and all rights to the continued use of such parking
spaces simultaneously with jte purchase of the Unit, and ity

relinquishment of its parking spaces {or part thereof) shall bhe a
condition of receiving the benc¢fivs afforded tc Tenant under this
Agreement .

8. Contingencies

A. Conversion Contingency The Developer's obligation to
provide the Options are wholly contingent on the Tenants at the
Property electing to convert the Property to a condominium in
accordance with Section 45-1612 of the Sale Act, Within five (D)
days after the Closing Date, the Company shall request an
elecrion {the Conversion Election) by the Tenants to convert cthe

: Property to a cohdominium, The Association shall thereafter

promptly take all measures necessary to immediately schadule the
election in accordance wlth the Sale Act. If the Tenants do not
vote in favor of conversion, then the terms of this Agreement
with respect to the Options shall become null and veld, provided
{i) the Company shall continue to operate the Property as a

" rental building; (ii) the payments set forth in Paragraph 4.8,

governing the Rental Qption shall apply to all Tenants at the
Property, provided the amounts set forch in the chare shall be
doubled, and shall be payable to all Tenants {one payment per
unit) 50% within thirty (30) days afrer the Conversion Electicn,
and 50% within 90 days after the date of the Conversion Blectioni
(iii) Developer will undertake base building renovations; and
(iv) the provisions of Paragraph 9 shall apply {including the

_obligations of Tenants to cooperate with the petitions specified

“ in that Paragraph 9),

1f the requisite number of tenants' vote in favor of the
conversion and a Certificate 0f Conversion is issued by the
District of Columbia, then the Company will proceed o copvert

the Property to & condominium in accordance with applicable D.C,
law.
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the condominlum documents tc be used to register and record
the Condominium shall be preparec at the Company's sole cost and
expense, and shall be subject to the reasonable approval of the
Assocliation, which approval shall be freely granted to the extent
such documentation is preparsed on customary forms similar to
those previously employed by Developer's members with respect to
other condominium developments in the District of Columbig,

Upon receipt of a Certificate of Conversion, the Developer
will place in escrow with the Association's counsel the sum of
$300,000 which will be used ro fund partially the payments due
under the Vacate and Rental Options set forth above,

B, Renter Limitations Developer's obligation to
provide the Options in the amounts specified in Paragraphs ¢-6
above shall be contingent on not more than twenty (20} Tenants
electing the Rental Option. In tne avent that more than 20
Tenants elect to Rental oprion, the parties will, in good faith,
re-negotiate this Agreement.

9. Renovations to the Builaing

Within sixty (60) gays after the Closing Date, and
subject to issuance of all necessary permits, which the Developer
shall pursue promptly after the Closing Date, the Developer will
undertake the renovations to the Building in acesrdance with the
specifications set forth in Exhibits B and E. In no event ghall

" there be any differentiation (in quality, scope, etc.) between

purchasers and renters with regard to these renovations,
Provided, however, developer reserves the right to alcer the
level of renovations in units which it owns for purpose of sale
Lo the general public. The Developer will use its best efforts

, Lo complete renovations to the ccmmon areas and the units

expeditiously, and without tenan: relocation. If temporary
relocation is required, the Developer will provide temporary
accommodations either in the Property or nearby at no cost to the
Tenant {including moving costs), Tenant shall cooperate
reasonably to facilitate such temporary relocation, All

renovations to the Property shall be made in accordance with all
applicable codes,

The Developer's initial renovations, as more particularly
described in the Exhibits herate, will inzlude items necessary to
ensure that reserve costs assoclated with the Condominium to be
formed are not axcessive.

10
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l1¢. Rent Increases

The Tenants and tha Associration will affirmatively

. support and/or sign, as is appropriate, any Capital Improvement

" Petition ("CIP") or 70% Voluntary Agreement ("VIP"} which

Developer degires ro file wiuh_the D.C. Rental Accommodations and
Conversion Division in connettion with any caplital improvements
the Developer proposes to make at the Property or any rent

. ceiling increases or changes in services and facilities the

Developer geeks to implement for the Property, provided howaver,
that any rent increases for the Property which may be authorized
4s a result of such CIP or VIP shall not be implemented as to any
Tenants residing in the Property as of the Effective bPate who
have elected one of the options provided in paras. 4-6 above and
are not in default under the terms of their Individual Agreement,
Tenants who have not made an election pursuant te this
Agreement, or who have forfeited their rights to any benefits
hereunder, may be charged any rent allowed by law, Any changeas
in services and facilities must be approved by the Association or
the non-developer members of the Condominium Assocliation, ag
appropriate.

11. Adjacent Land.

A. Developer intends to pursue at the Developer's gole
expense the purchase of the adjacent land knowh as lLots 800 and

' B04 {the "Lots"), via an assignment of the Tenants' and

Association's rights. Immediately after Closing, Association

" shall assign all such rights to the Company, provided, the

Developer shall be free to negotiate with the prospective buyer
ror the Lots with respect to such rights prior to the Closing
Date. If the Developer receives remuneration in connection with
the assertion of rights with reapect to the Lots, the Association
shall recaive 10% of any profit that the Developer earns with
réespect to any such transaction. For the purposes of this
paragraph, profit shall be defined as the purchase price less the
developer's reasonable transactional expenses.

B. If the Developer purchases the lLots or a portion
thereof and cofstructs a new building (the New Building) on the
Lots, all Tenants at 3901 Connecticut Avenue ("3901") will be

., entitled to use the recreational tacilities, 1f any, at the pow

building subject to the same terms, conditions and rules and

. requlations that will apply te all residents of the New Building,

Additional benefits available in the New Building {i.e. swimming
pool, health club} will be provided to the residents of 3901 at
commensurate cost, if any, but if no additiona: charges are being
paid by occupants at the Hew Building, there will be no c¢harges

1}
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paid by residents of 3901. [f the Developer purchagses the Lots,
it will consult with the Association on its development plans,
and will develop the Lots less densely t(as to square footage)
than currently contemplated by Clark Realty Group, I!nc., the
current contract purchaser (2xisting plans call for an
approximately 150,000 square foot high rise, and 8 luxury
townhouses on Tilden Street), and subject to the foregoing, the
Association and Tenants will affirmatively support the
development of any new building on the Lots.

C. 1f another party develops the lots, the Developer
may be able to sell to such party certain rights helpful in the
development of the Lots. If the Developer elects to do 50,
Tenants shall receive 10% of any profit the Developer earns on
the sale of any such rights. The Developer, however, will not
have the right to sell rights helpful in the development of the
Lots without the express consent of the Association, except minor
issues such as temporary eausement for access, etc. The
Developer will be precluded from selling any rights which will
increase development of the Lots or otherwise substantially
facilitate development which otherwise would not be achievable
without the approval of the owners of the Property.

D. Notwithstanding anything herean to the contrary,
the Developer shall keep the Association fully apprised of all
discussions and negotiations with the Selier or any third party
with respect to the Lots, and shall permit a representative of

the Association to participate 1n any negotiations concerning the
Lots,

12. Legal Fees

Developer will reimburse the Association for verified
third-party and consulting ¢dsts i1n an amount not to ewceed
Thircty Thousand Bollars ($30,000) in the aggregate, payable
$10,000.00 upon execution of this Agreement, and the balance due
on the Closing Date; provided thar if the full $30,000 is not
incurred by the Closing Date, then Developer will contipbue to pay
such fees through the earlier of (i) the full disbursement of
$30,000.00; or (ii) six (6) menths afre: Closing Date,

13. Assignability

The bhenefits offered under this Agreement are personal

iito the Tenants and are non-assignable. Notwithstandling the
toregoing, the right of a Teaant to purchase a unit may be
exercised with a family membar or signiticant other, provided

12



that, upon purchase of the unit, the Tenant must become at least
a 50% owner of the unit.

14. Operxation of Proparty

Pending complation of conversion to a condominium, the
Property shall continue to be operated as a rental building, and
each Tenant shall continue to pay rent in accordance with gaid
Tenant's lease and this Agreement,

15. Determination of Tenants

A list of the Tenants who are "Heads of Household" is
attached hereto as Exhibit £, Notwithstanding the foregoing, if
more than one Tenant has occupancy rights to a particular unit as
a "tenant" under applicable law, then any determination as to
which of the Options are to be accepted shall be made by those
Tenants acting together, and the Developer shall not be required
to arbitrate any dispute between the parties.

16. Remedies

| The Association and the Daveloper each recognize that

' the other shall suffer .mmeciate and irreparable harm and damage
i in the event of a breach of their respective obligations under

: this Agreement. Accordingly, each of the parties agree that

, either party shall have the right to sue for specific enforcement
v of this Agreement in the event of a breat¢h (in addition to any

| other remedy available at law or equity to such party},

i 17, Intedgration

i This Agreement supersedes all prior oval or writwen
! agreements or understandings among the parties.

18, Cooperation Agreement

: In the event that issues are identified in the future

! which concern the development of the Droperty, the parties agree
' to cooperate in the resolution of such issues consistent with the
| intent of the parties.

b 19, Notices

. Any notices required under this agreement shall he sgent
-via first class mail and hand-delivered as Eollows;

13



1f to the Association:

Tony Trujillo {or successor), President

3901 Connecticut Avenue Res:dent's Association
3901 Connecticut Avenue, NU

Washington, DC 20008

With a copy to:

Eric M. Rome, Esq.

Eisen & Rotme, PC

One Thomas Cir¢le, NW, Suite 350
Washington, DC 20005

If to the Daveloper:

Lamont H. Hoffman
PN Hoffman

5450 Butler Road
Bethesda, MD 20816

And

Gary Squire, Eiq,
C/o Keener Managemant
1706 R Street, NW
Washington, DC 20009

It i3 so agreed. ;”

T BPuragr2/im

e le

3901 Con cticut hAvenue
Residen ,Associacion by
/LLO

-
-

,\. L:;, .(‘ "

W.K., Invéstors, L.L.C. by
Y by NESEE A3 4

s d Y

14
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300 ConnecligA Ave KW

PASIC UNIT RENOVATIONS

Fumish and Install @ private entry system which providos invidusl contral fram the
cendominium unit through existing phona (nes. An electrone doar ¢like with
knyp:d ‘l:v the From Daar of the lobby wib provide security, s Qwner, toneat and
guds! antry.

Raplace &l throughswall Alr Gonditioning ynits in all units thaughoul the building.

Repisco existing eingle pane windows with niw doubie pans windows.
o Caulk and sal around new windows
«  Pairtwindow, jamb, header, and elitim.
. Addwood griils to windows facing Cornacticut Avense

The Devekooer wl apend up 10 91,500.00 repaving walis or callings damaged by
g ;et:!no;z; thakn or parfarm other miscellaneoii repalrs as choasn by (he new Qwnsr

Repalr of repiace Gomestic water piping sa faliaw:
+ ingpact 8l plping.
- Rapisce ﬁtmm“ or domestic watnr plping with «aib!a defacts whh new
copper \
. copmgimggi ghow!ing visibie defecte wil o resolerod of replaced.
+  Leose ines wilhe secuied.

Repalt or replace wasto piping as foligws:
- Inspectalipiping
o Afer ngpection, ah suspectplplng Wil be video tapad from tha inside o
m?m l;w rentriction ereds Any Pesikiion ureae f2no will Uo epalied o
replacad.
< Veni plping wil bo Inspacted and ropaied 88 H4COLIFY.

Provide @ $eNVIce warmanty (ncivding rmalrial parts and tawe; onthe phimbing
system for up to five (8) years from substantiol complation o Dasls unit rengvations.

Ovamauy! staam heat eystam.

+ [nspact entin system.

- Repeirarrepiace aifitings or piping with any dafaces or laake

. Replace matfuncioning valves and/or add valvea & aach radiatorfor
controling the heat.

. Replace hollegtank, arx sppusienancan with hrandwew boller, geca¢4SneN,
Indoor tank erid natura) gas convaidion Capapaily.

« WaTentes the boiler, piging, (neulation, rediaters, #°d 30 AppURENANCS to
the steam heat systemfor & period ot five (5) years

o Inspectall elacirical panals.

- Roplgce ol) Golective braakers Or paAns.

Replace standerd racaptacies with GFl's atrecaptacles noares igtechen qink and
bathraom gink.

.02
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3501 Connecticut Ave. NW

CGondominium Wagrdes

1 Easic Uporades

LA 2B BN JE NN BN BN BN B B NN R R R

Salid Magle Door Kitchen Cabinets
CGranite Slab Countar (3 sstactions)
Now GE Anplisncas

Stainings Sten) Sink & Faucet
Glaan, Re-grout and Caulk Bath Tile
All New Paint Throughout (ona cotor)
Camplate Rigster Rapalr

New Mini Blinds

Now Dogr Hargware

Rafinish Hardwood Flogring

New Kitehen Light

New Bathroom Light

Vanity with Porcelain Bow! Fautels
New Madicine Cabinet and Mimor
Marble on Kitchen Floor

Upgrade Packege Yots!

I Miscellgnecys Upgrgay

o P & & & 00 & 00

Cantrat alr conditioning
Garbagoe Dlsposal

Carpelin Bedrogm

Rramium Granito Counter
Steet Yia on Kitchen Flgor
New Yile In Bathroom
Replaco Celling Light with Fan
Add Recaptacls (wwiremeld)
Replace Light with Accant Trach (47) Light
Re-porcalonize Padestal Sink
Multinle Color Palnte (AJY)

LA K X E-1° R KL’ Y F‘}

4,700.00
2.200.60
2,85000
#7300
§59.00/8shreom
2.20/8F
A5/8F
83.00/wWndow
120.00/500r
1.80/8F
03.00
8509
550.00
245.00
775.00

13.00/8F

0,8600.00
288,00
685.00

3! ‘ ooow
450.00

160000
150.00
38500
PLEAY
483.00
150.00/calor
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101
102
10
104
105
108
107
108
109
110
12
114
<00
200
202
a0
204
208

207
203
209
210
an
a2
314
300
301
302
303

305

Jor
38

K) 1)
n
2
N

Bedroams Bathroems

2
b
2

1
3
efl.
)
3
1
2
)
1
1
2
1
2
2

3
it
1
3
1
2
et
)
1
)
2
1
2
2
3

L

ft
1
3
1
2

eﬂl

1
3

1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
)
1
1
1
1
1
\
1
2
1
1
2
1
'
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
2
1
1
2
1
)
1
1
1

Area

1.875.70
1.151.23
1.407.0%
1.447.33
1,838.97

T3R8}
1,344.600
1,782.60
10384
1.524.72

827.04

760.

1.164.29
1.575.70
1,151.23
1,407.05
1,447.33
4.838.17

720.83
1.244.60
1,787.80
1.333.24
1,524.72

715,70

82754

768.41

1.154.98
1,575.70
115163
1.407.08
140705
183847

73683
134450
1,787.60
1,133.24
1.524.72

71980

827.04

768.91

Page 10t2
Exhibit "W
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3600 Cepnecticut Ave. NW

Havo P
{39548

$149.531.80
$109.349.56
NIVGDTH
9137.433.35
$174.509.49

$69.670.35
M27. 77580
$159.6°¢.50
S107.£57.60
$144,243.40

§7R.5340.30

7251948
§109.234.70
$145.231.80
$109.513.68
IRNEITS
$137.:38.38
2174.25.15

4957038
§127 “35.50
8169.312,50
S107.252.80
3144 348,40

67 191,80

§70.384.30

$72.£89.45
5109334.70
9145 51,50
1G5 €6.09
N3 75
$13 469,78
3176 28,45

€55 370,23
3127 85,50
168 312.50
8107 457 €0
5142 343,40

$63 10.80

§72384.20

§72.:69.45

Upgrikio Frice
($103./5F)

£470,17560
$124,332.84
$191,601.40
$156.311.84
$196,522.30
S 79.045.24
§145,245.20
$193,050.00
23NN
$164,669.76
8 89417.82
9 8297748
§124.55008
3147077560
512433204
£151.981.40
$1£6,391.64
$100,822.30
3 79,545.29
§149.249.20
$153.050C0
5122,389.02
516466270
5 77.29560
5 89.417.52
S (297749
8124,£60.08
817047560
812433284
3151!%‘!‘0
515190140
$150,622.3
§ 79.545.04
$145.243.20
$193,050.00
$122.389.62
S16AE69.76
s 11120
$ 8941762
g 62.977.40

Ped
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5555883828

Badreoms

wmweBomneNss s S wsFoonen

-‘-‘g

Bathoama Aea

- ok ik i s P b b Y et B - - ol ol ok it w0 wh ot $Y ok oes B wn b
.

1,154.23
1.575.70
1,979.47
1,407.08
1,447.33
1,830.47

738.53
1.344.50
1,757.80
1,133.24
1,524.72

7145.79

§27.54

708,34
1,154.78
1,675.70
197917
1.407.05
1,447.93
183347

738,43
1,344.90
1.787.00
113324
1.824.72

nen

763.31
115423

Fagodot 2
Exhubit D"

Baza Prco
($95.45F)

$109.654.70
$149691.50
$169,021.15
$132,660.75
$137,496.35
3174.620.18

€35.970,38
3169.012.%0
$107.657.80
$144,843,40

4]7.591.50

£70,654.30

$72,68945
$109,654.70
$140,691.50
$188.021.15
$133,669.7%
$137,490.39
$174,626.15

59,970.35
$127,765.60
$169,812.50
9107,667.80
$144,643.40

7.991.50

§72.989.45
$109.654.70

Vprade Frico
{S108JSF)

912466008
$170.975€0
$213,760.30
$151,661.40
$150,911.64
$140.522.38

-§ 054524

$145,243.20
$193,050.60
$122,389.52
$ 164,669,709
§ 7189940
8§ 9941752
$ 8297740
8 124,6E0.08
81701780
$213,780.38
915106140
$160.311.84
$169,622.30
3 79,5452¢4
$1459,249.20
$163,060.00
$122,389.92
$164,669.70
¥ T8989
$ 8297748
$124.660408

».8
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3501 Conngciicut Ave. NW

RENOVATIONS YO BUILDING

o Instal aniry systam with elactionic doa suiks ai labby doars. Provide
audible communication and individual control of Lobby d00TS fromeadh
condaminium (see Exhibit °8%)

Provige Dumpster pad.

Re-Landscape entire front Courtyard and fand yard of building

Replace courtyard pedestal lghte with new fixtures,

Ropave rear parking lov.

Stripe tear parking lot.

Replace or repals cracked tidewali infromt of building.

Ropalr ¢io thraugh wall unit sletvos (w0 ExhibR "G

Point up masanty fagade as neaded. ‘Theentire fagade wll be examined.
The paint up work will begin at ono sidy of the bullding and the wask will
continue around the entine paramater of the bullding.

Repalr cup Mashing end metal copings thraughaut o prevant leaking.
Geulk flashing, windows, and dears Broughout to pravant leaking.

Spruce up and repeint building antry 4gere.

Repalnt antire lobby. Al moldingw wilthave accent paint. ,
Elther strip paint off or replace painted over minon in bbby ceiling with néw
mirrars above chandelier.

Replace wal ssonce fight fixturas i iy with new wall sconces.
Remove aid fumiire ffom igbby and fhimish lobby with new fumbiure.
Strip bullteup palnt from fireplace mentol and sepaint

Ramavo alestiic log a0t from fiaplace.

AGS large bordared rug at lobby 4tslrs and entiy.

Roint up Intasrior walls of (obdy.

Install individuat secured mallboxes n the side walls ot the main lobky alr [oCK

. o o 8 ¢ 80

anty.

Rupaint et painteble syriaces on extailor of building.
Repaint ailt common hallways.

Roplaco halway-cailing (ights with now ighta.

Renovaie laundry room.

Upgrade fire 31am gystem.

Overhau! staam hest system (see Exhibit ‘8').

Repalr O replaco wasto piping (se® Ennibit '@’

Repalr or replscd domestic walar plping (veo Exhibit 'BY).

® 9 @ 0" e 0o
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Ttk
3901 Connestsut Ave. KW

1598 Memters of the 3501 Conneclicut Avanuo fesidents Asseclalen
Apt.3 Yapan Namo - Shena Numbar
101 Syivia J. Layrent 202-362-9130
102 Neal & Mantse Leamer 202.537.§589
103 Diara Blythe 202.237-0624
104 Ropent M. Dills 202.230.7672
105 Joseph Keegan 202-362-7180
106 Mary Johnson 202-66-7638
W07 Yirunesh Mengesha 202-363-2564
108 Miriam M. Sbbs 202-362-5379
109 Lugy Eddinger 2029660237
10 Lila H. Waren 202.56-6274
111120. Andrew Gliclaman 202:362-2330
200 Arthur Laby 202586-0473
01 Betty Millar/David Gootnick 202.362-§223
202 Carale L. Spurgin 202.937-3805
203 John C. McAllister ik 202-184-0714
204 Mrs. Studetaker .

205 Moily & Miko Schuchat 202-3624745
208 Ms. AnLin

207 Frank Short

208 Dr. Carvel DeBussy 202-244-2569
209 Sye Murin 202:966-2669
210 Ruth (Mart) Thomas 202-363-4107
211 Kristina Gunce

a2 Mary T. Churko 202-362-0239
214 Dary! Gearga Gradich 2029374970
300 Alison Malss 2023621334
n Stuan Smith 202-963-4727
302 Laudan Aaron & Steghen Tymham 0029680550
303 Cecilla Saad & Rud Swanscsl 202.966-1925
304 Marta Telade/David Maddox 202.966-8346
ns Cangtyn A Clampitt 202-244&097
306 Sondra Levilt

307 Anita Stegel 202:364G417
308 Angela fymiaad

309 Dauglas Clapp & Leghay Tumer 202:237-7364
At Linda Ricdd 202GE84715
mn Shawn Vantred

312 Hanry Kaith Qarcia 202~966v5854

34
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DRAFT

Tona ma

Elzabeth & Nina Thanjan

Joa Yonning

Tany TryiBo & Russell M, Leo
Robet & Jessica Wallon
Willam Parig » Kevin Nourse
Roben Langlay

Michael & Etena Romanoif
Jahn, Larisa, & Cathering Glad
Frances Bany

Johnyatker « A} Nimocks

Risa Kolendor

Jahn Sher

Masia Alza

Darts Scholze - Eloise Cendit
David Schachat

Etten Townkay » Corina Gonzalan
Jayco Myers Chadwick - Tam Myers
Regina Boll - Mike Zeeller

Joan Yuehman

Karen Seidman

Ruth Jones

Steghen N, Bannls

Annie & Sarah Rico

Hally Walker Glaasan

Mary Clare Mueller

;b'i

3901 Conneaticut Aven NVY

1998 Mambers of the 3991 Connacticus Avanug Residents Assecaton

Phona

202:2¢4-3203
202.362.905¢
202-2¢4-7312
202.966-2430
202.537.1567
202-968-9183

202:2026'18
202+362-2529
202:363-9199
202-364-2810

202-363 7409
202-363-7409

202-362.2357
202-363-7700
202:244-2338
202.244-2541

202-363-1839

202-362.8322
202.363.0109

202-2441138

pB
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THIRD PARTY AGREEMENT
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EASEMENT AGREEMENT
THIS EASEMENT AGREEMENT (*Aprecinen®) 15 made a5 of 3(34_. 1999, bevwern |
- TILDEN GARDENS LLC, 3 Dusuies of Columbia limied Tuabstiny compady {"Filden) andd $90)

O L LTS T

CONNECTICUT, LL.C., 3 Distnicy of Caluinbia Tt ed halulny company (e *Venture).
HECITALS:

) A .-ﬁid\.‘{l is the owner of the Adjeining Propeny and innends 10 contres eengin
mprovenents includiug o nine nory spartmen buthling and eigh Juplen reutences (ihe
*Improvements') therean.

. The Veuure is the owaer of she 3903 Propeny

G The panics hcrcio dewie 1o reaperite with exch ailier i connection with the
developuienmt and canyturtion of the Tmprovesnents 3nd 10 provide centain casenents and licenics
to beuefis the Adjoning Property ad the 320) Propeny

NOW, THEREFORE, in considerstion of the fureguing preanses, and of the tuatwyl
covenamts 1et forth in chis Agreeriont, end of gthe 6ood ud viluable consideration, vhe receipt and
wfficiency of which ase hercby schipwledgrd, she parnies herto herehy agiee ot futlows:

L INTERPRETATION

LY Belinitions. Whea vied in hiy Agrecminiu, e lollowing capiaiaed terms shal)
have the meanings indicated:

3901 Improvements: The inproveents on (e 390} Propeny as of the dyte
hereol.

3901 Propenty: Lot 2, Square 224, Washingion 1 C. whih 1 mare partivulagly

desciibed on Exbubis A herevo.

Adjoining Fropenty: Lous 8K and 804, Square 2234, Walingion, D C. which ise
moge parmculirly dewribod on Exhibit It berces.

Curb Cuts:  The b cut anquired 1o be made by “Tilfen eiwher on Connevtcuy
Aveuue, N, snd/or on Tilden Ave, NW 4o perunt construntion an wte of drvewsy vo sepve
the proposed Improvenienia,

Ucvelopriiem Agreament: Developmens Agreauieat daied o1 of May 16, 199§ un}
recorded as document 930004261 in the Lasd Hecords of the Qllice of the Rexorder of Peeds of the
Disivt of Columbia.

Improvemente: the improvenients tn be cousinited on he Adjoining Progery.

Proposed Dyiveway:  The driveway Tilden intends 1o cansirucs o those poriony
uf the Adjoining Propeny and a unall portion ok the rear ponion of the 330} Propeny, dll

ideatilied on Exhibit C hereto.

L2 Captions. Cagrions in flus Agrcesnens are fur convemence of relerence only and
halk ot be wied 10 inerpres this Ageeenncn.

L} Geader; Number; lnctuding, ¥ha wsw of any geader n hny Apreermens shalk ecler
10 2l gensdess, and who use of the tingular shal) refer to the phasd, as the conteay tmay eequire. The
tenn Tincluding® and varians chiereof dull pican “includuig wuhous hininen.”

14 Not Comtrved Apainss Drafier, Al of the parties hereto aml e m{m'uu tegsl
coinvsel, have fally panicipaed in she (reparating and negotanun of 1y Agreeinent, an:
svonhingly waive any rule of coumsusiion shal s Agreamem be vomstaued agang i drafrer,

15 Scverabitivy. M any provinug of this Agrecinens v held 1o be wivatnd e
unenfusceable, such provision shall be 1everable aud the remamder ol thes Agseement vhalk cuntinue
s full force and eflen.




L6 Counterpasta. This Agrerment may be caccund in autuple counterpany, each of
which shall constituee an originad wnd I of which 1ogeilier 1hall constiture ang snd the ame
instumein. !

1.2 Governing Law. 'This Agseemicnt shall be poverned by and construed in secordiney !
with the laws of sthe Disssins of Calumbia, withour reference 10 ronllicns of law principles

18 Madificstions. Vs Agrermment shall wo be mudified, aheral, unendad or
utherwise changed untens such nadificaing, heeanon, amendment or athes change iv in wrinng
aind signed by all of the puties hercto. No- puspaned waver of any of the provisions of dhis
Apreanent thall be valid o effective unless the same 15 11 writing and sighed by 1he panty againg
whom 1t is sought 1o be epfirced.

U EASEMENTS

&t Temporasy Conviiustion Bascments. Subsect 10 the tenins of shis Agreermunt, the
Veniure hereby prants w Filden, i1s emplarens, agenl, cumulants, contractors, awuteridmen gnd
wibicontzactony, the fulluwing casemicnts 1o, to, oves aml st the 3908 Propeny for e purposs of
eflecting, consmructing and somplaing the lmprovements.

LLU  Sheeting 3nd Shodog. An casemens w, o, aver, umber arad acrov vhe
camern reasnnont iwn foct of the Y901 Prapeny fir theeving amb shuring in connestion with the
Insprovewicnts. Av or hefure cumipletion of contrucnon of the tprovements, Tibden shall cause
thie shesting 3nd shoring so be cut aif teans thuco (W) tees Dielow slie ground wirlsre and ohyl)
repair any dumage cauted by wuch sheeting wud thoring work (o the paved parkang sreay of thy 3593
Propeny.

212 Tie Dask any Umilerpinning Work, Aa earement i, Lo, over, unler usd
acrass the 3901 Propeny to camplere the work providad for in Seunon 711 of the Nevelo nierH
Agreemens instubiig, withous bt ation, the penmanens wnallnion of wndennning and wiping
pernuiad by Seciion 21 of the Pevelupuros Agrecment, e renusgtu of the $701 Property s
330N lrpravemients and any repasr 10 the NI Propeny or 1901 hupruvements ‘Fiden 1 requirnd
v peedonn pusiuant 1o Section 211 of she Bevelopmen Agreemient.

LLY Conmauction Acgen. A empurary, tan exclusive eatemeny dusing
vousructiun of the huprovements for vehiudar and pedertenan ingeesr, egrens and secens purpaks,
and for sraging purposes, over sl seroms iy purtion ul she 3901 Mroperty as depiceed on Eahibiy

22 Pedostrian Ascons Earcoicrd.  The Ventare heseby grants 1o Filden, a permaner,
noivexslutive easensens solely for pedestrigy aigtess, epren ad scvess over and acron the surface
parking, diveways und walkways on the 390 Propeny

23 Sidewalb/Monuoient Esspoent. e Veuunre heretry grams so Tikden ¢
penmnens, nowcaclunuve canineus uo aud over the poron of the Y901 deapeaty between the
building located on the 3901 Property and the sauih propesy line of the 904 Propesty on which
Tilden shall have the right e commren o silewalk (1he *Sidewslh®), at o lmarion uwd uking nh
wnatenaly, a1 iy be awnsally sgreat vipan by Tiddoy amd the Vewure. e wihh of the
sidewalk shiadl e wo wisler than 03 {0) feck, unless wnhr wise cxpreily agread o by \he Venure.
The Venure fusther grams Fibden » PEHUIEEIR CACUIRIR Ao curshius) & enity nnsmens {ihe
"Mounmens e the Proposn) Drsvrway ona possion of the 3903 Peugenny as depicted on Exhibiy
E. The Vemure shall approve ur diappenva the praposed Sulewaly and/Zoy Mosumes willun
fifveens (3%8) dayy of Fildey's ot bue sl wppraval  Hoile Venmnge 1hies mea cespusd witfun wiedy
Blicen {15) day perad then the Sudewalk s Moswinent, 1 the cae may be, thal be decnd
spproved. The style and size of the Monumen thal be subjest 10 the teasonable approval of the
Venture, provided that noe spproval shall be eapmred fer a Momnnent swibiannally of 3 devign and
uze desee forthoon Extibis B, Tlden ohsli whantam and separ the Sudewslh and the Monumen,
provided the Voruse shall he tesponsibile to yepain any damage 1o the Snbewall a7 Monmens
vaused by ihe Veuture, ins sgenns, smployeen, invitees snd any remdents of the 3901 hepnuvernenny
ue their caupluyees, agents o 1nviiees.

24 Pon Coustrustion Farking Paseinent 1s Favor of she Veature, Upon oy puor
o caiopleuon of gonstrucrion af 1he lmgmulmuu. ilden shald commeuct, o i sole souk, thirtem
{13 parking 1paces un the wuthern Fortion ul dhe 390t Propeny idennfied en Eabibis I2 bereto.
n addision, in veder 1o ween wel pirking ipaces, Tillen hereby grans the Veuze o prrinanent,
norcacduive eastinent, 1o be ellective uprnd the final coinplesun of the conmtruerion of the




R

01279000433

lnpruvenents sl the Propotad Dnveway fur sehiculyr INEress, egrens and accers over uxd scrosy

+ that poenon of the Proposed Driveway tocsund on the Adjomntng Propeny.

25 Buiveway Emcment. The Vanture hereby geanns 1o Vitden & prasnanens, nny-
exchisive easesnent for vehioutar sndd podestsian ingeen, egrens and sceens uver andd serass tha
poninn uf the sear pustivng of the 310} Ponpinty identifecd on Balubi € for camtzucnon of el yse
4 pany al the Propored Duveway. “Fitden shadl have the nght 1 pave over thiy puttion of (he ¥4
Propenty ileifial o Exlibit C a3 pasy of the construnsion of the Prupused Dnveway. Tillen st
wnaista ad sepais sach Proposad Baveway, provadad, hawever, tiat the Venure shall be
respunnble 10 repasr auy daniage to e Propesad Davewdy cansad by the Veutore, ity enipluyres,
sgenis, iviveer and any sendenns of she 3901 hupravenens or shewr emplogers, agents ar uwitecs.

26 Utiliy Easemient. Tho caseiments far uiidivies 1o be granted from wins o vime by
the Ventore in arcorduce with Section 2.4 ol the Developinen Agrecrens shal) inchale, withow
limitation, easements for the fepair, tmaintenuiss andloy seplaenicnts of sy wlivies bovarnd 1
accordunce with el catemenis.

27 Repair Lcenss Modification. "Me Venure hereby modifies e Repair Lacenip (1
defined in she Developent Agseemins) provdad fur in Secuon 29 of the Developmieny Agrermens
and, subject 1o the teema of Sectiun 2.5 of the Developmen Agrecment, grancs to Tilden, it
etiplayees, agents, consultams, contesctors, inateriahnen and sbvonirators a licene ou, 10, aver,
smder and weons the 3901 Prapeary and 3908 limprovenicnts 1o etz ainunta aubos replace the
Propotad Driveway, the Sidewalh anl any panivn ol the 3991 frapeny ue Y103 haprrovemeniashe
Tilden is revguiend o repair pussuan to the Developinens Agrecuieat or 1hs Agreemens, snd 1o
awvess the 3301 Property and 3308 Improveaisins to surhins 1he wrveys speafind in Secton 2.7 of
the Developmens Agrecinens, wlely lor e Jnipases il s the manner specafied in ractt Section
.7

38 Limitations on Certain Eswnicnts. Tibden hesehy agrees i the folluwing
Initasions on ceran easemenis graaiad in moardance wily the Devalopment Agreemem, which
limitatious shald supersede iy provinans in dw Develaguien Agseainent 1o thie canleary, and shal)
b bishug upun Tilden, and s Wecenon, s and paties Jaining vhough Tilden,

2.8.1 Conwroction Staging. Natwnhsashing anyihug 1o the wonteaty m she
Beovelopuiens Agreemcnt, Tilden shal} ot use b8 8 taging ares durg the convnaesion of the
lmpruvements any parsion of the 190} Paopeny, exceps such ares 3y iy designaied in Eshiibu B

281 Access Fawenent. Notwithiandng anything 1o 1he wnirsry ay 1hie
Developinens Agrecnient, the casenien provild 1 Secvion 2 1 of e Develugunens Agreennen
over aud scross the exiing drveway an the 1) Fropenty shall be wsed solely for aceen by
cincrgency vehicles and for no oiher purposes whotweuer e parier il sty aod ressonadly
develop 2 aueans for curing tha diis diveway w used solely bor she watel parporr, and fur o
wther purpuse by Tilden.

2.8.3 Wiilisy Easanent. Natwithstanding anythung ra the contrary i Seevion 2.4
of the Developmens Agreement, Tilden shall nut bocate aay witmies foy the benelin of the Adyoining
Praperty wishin os under she cureeinty existing building un she Y904 Druperty.

2.9 hicosponation of Frovitione Al of ¢he irruvivig ol the Developmens Agrecinens
with retpect to the paaner of perforaming "W h®, a5 spevaficd in Sevtion 2 b inchuding approval
eoudions, compliance with Hinone Pectervarion Regulanions iy providad in Secuon 3.6, i the
msorawe, indeminay and mechanic's liem proviions of Paragraplis 28, 29, and 2.10 and as to
ennation, 3 84 furth in Section 3 1, are herabiy sncorporated heren by relerence, amd shall be
appheable to the alditional work o he pesfunnad hevamukea by Dihen, b i aldmona)
exements grasned hesens; provided thar tie addiosl cacinouty 1en forth i Sections 1.2 - 2.7 of
this Agrecment shald ot e wihje 1o SFumrsling, exept as vt funh o Pavagraph 16 heluw,

ik MISCELLANEOUS

b Reprosmations. Exchoof (he pasies hesero epectents and wananty tha (¥ 1 hay
tull power 10 cxccute, deliver and catry i the tenms wul provivons of i Agreenas amd hay
ke all nevessary stion o subonze |he exceution, deliveey sk perlormance of this Agicement,
(b) the penow cacvunng thi Agreenscnt on betidf of sush parvy, W ahe sarhony 1o b sl
paev 10 she terms and conditings of i Apseteasnt uud (3 s Agreemens vomhiuies, the legal,
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valid and binding obligations of such pasty anfosceshle sgana such pany in accoedance with s

L2

32 Indemnity.  The Venure shall indeinmfy, defend and hotd harmlens Tilden, v !
retnbery, agents and employees from and agiwn 3l clums, Jusues, Hiabilities, damages (including, |
without limitaion, damage 1o the Mioining Propesty) and expentes (ncluding, withow timiation,
reasaasbly anosneys feed) asising frony or 3n connestnn with the use by she Venure, i smployen, l
guests, inviiees and any tenants af she 3991 Lapravemens, thee employees, gurisy and snvivers of
any of she hieenses and/or casemenns pramed 1 the Veatwre hereninder, except in the evens sugh I
clann, habibuy, los, dunage or eapenie is cuned by she neghigen or waillud acy ar omision of
Filden, or w2 agenty, cnployees or inateer. Tilden shal idensnify, deferd and hold birndess the l
Vemure, us wicutbers, agears and employees from s agutas 4l o, Tosses, liabilisien, dimages
{istuding, without limitanon, danuge 1o the 1991 Progesty) and expenses (including, withow
hunsation, sessonable starneys fecr) wising fram of 1 comngion with the use by Tilden, iy
employecy, guriy, nvitess and any tenants of du lmprovemes, sheir smployees, gueity and
svitees, of any of tho casements grasaed to "Fiden hereuruder, eacept 10 the evens sich clanm,
habitiy, fos, damage o7 capense is caused by tho aegligens or wiliful sv or emsisiing v she
Veuture, its agenuy, employees s mviecs.

3 Ratifisation of Nevelopment Agreement, Exvept a3 speailically modified hesein,
she Development Agrecaicns remaing in full force and effect awd the panties hetaro hershy covenam
ad agree to perforny, comply wivh and sbide by cach of the 1crms of the Pevelopaens Agvermen.

34 Notices,  Any notice seiuired or pesminad 1o be given wndes this Agretinens dhalt
be n writing and sigand by she parsy £rving sbo suime or s amtosuey, and thall bo §i) hanit
dehverad, (i) detwered by overnighs courier, (i) mated by vorihied or registerad il prtage
peepad, retuni reveips requested, or (iv) delwarnd by Lwsinnte wanmsion {(provided thai an
clevsrume confinmation of receipy s ohiuaed by the seider and 2 capy af such faxed natice 13 wan
by wie of the othier methuds ﬂfdcli\iﬂy poonubed hevein) vo die paities biereto ay thais eIpetive
aldrenes et fonsh helow, or a1 ich mibier sbliesses of winch erther party shall wenify the oiher
paty i decurdance wihghe provinans of 1y Sevonm 3 4 Any sy natice seut by one of the
foregomg ethods ehal} be doenied gven s of the tine of delivery (01 refunab of delivery):

1§ 1o YVilden: Tlden Clandens LLC
7300 O Genrgelown Road
Bevheuts, Merpland 20314
Attn: W, Cleve Johnon, Gioup Esecunive
Fachomb Na: V7272 8495

With a wopy . Avaohd ¥ Porier
(£33 Tmzlﬁia Sweet, N W
Wathingon, D.C. - 20004

Aunn: B, Lee Nasrow, Esquire

H o the Venture: 3B Conneoncu, L.L <,
/o P.M. Hoflman, b
5450 Bunler Rowd
lethesda, Maryluwd 20308
Aun: Lanen Hoflman
Facamile: ¥01/656-2¢07

¥S  Effect of Agreement. Thw provinons and covenants of this Agreement shall run
with and bind the 3901 Peopeny, iho 4901 Impravernents, the Adgaining Prapeny undthe
huprovements atd shall inure 1o the beuclin of 4nd be enfurveable by Filden, e anigne ad any
fature wwner of the Adjoining Prapery and by the Venture, 1 asuges amd any fnure owners ol
the WO Propenny. Vhe Vemure curreily propases te subuoa ihe 3909 Prapesty e 2
candominiuim regime in scordance with applicable Pisines of Columbia taw, and ins such an evens
the Verture sy astign alf nghus and obligaing umles thie Agreentent o 45ie s owier's
ssention lonmed in conneveiun wath the couveniion of the V901 Prapeny. This Agreesnens shald
be reconded by estties Tilden or the Vemuze amwing the lusl tevonds of the Distnes of Columbia
st the parnies shall share equally any recordanien fres or taves ntaired i conarcnan with such
secordation.

36 Termbnation of Agreeraent, Morwithssaning anything bren to the comtrary, in
the event Tilden is unable to abtain find approval fram she Distsecs of Columbis far & permanent
curb cur euher on Connecncur Ave., N, as Vilden Ave, N.W. {ihe *"Curb Cur Approval®) prios
Vo Juwary 3, 2008 permirting connructon of » diiveway beadiog th the tmpruverncrts {which Curh
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Cut i (3) sufficient w enable Tilden 1o ebtan building perming rouired 10 conmrrucy the
Lnpeovernenty, aiwd (b) if the Curb Cuy jy only ubtansble an Tilden Stecat, NN, is at leans 20
wide, and inchades che right 1o 3 suedian cut i the nidile of Tilden Steear), Tilden may elecy 10
terninate this Agrecnen by giving writttn notice of sk elestian tw the Veunre for ins T 3
in the nunner provided dbove I Tilden exescises s tertadien nghy, shien shis Agecement, aind
st hie casermenss and ssghas grasen) hereumder, hall unimedistely Levome nul) g void, amd of o
funtber force and etfeus, and the partivs sball be sestorad 10 the saic vights amd Lghilwies which
they anay have bl wi repes to the fexpective properies on the date inaeduately praur 1o the
execution of thia Agreaneny, wnluding, by not linuie) ta, the nghy of the Venwee 1o sunten the
Revelupracor Agicement

Tilden shall diligeasly puisue i fecetury astans eequised to abiain the Curb €y
Apprwval and shall keep the Vensuse infurmied of Tildew's ciloses with sexpecs therero. Unii) the
isuane of the Curb Cur Approval, Titdig i) aot undestabe any work on or atherwive uie any
pottion of the 3901 Propenty penmicted winder this Apsecinent or the Revelupriens Agseemen,
providad Tilden shall be peesnusnd ta esngive 1y arvess sirements for gurpose of conducing
sudies, 1e3ts and ather precoasyucion ubheiiey, amd erinovig dd seplicang the oi) tanh,
sanstiicion the "B00 Spacer’ {as delinnd 10 the Conpesanon snd Developineny Agrecinens of ¢ven
due herewith stachied et ar fahibi G e "Couperaion Agreemes ). Upon terminating of
shis Aprceinent 3 pravided heseus erghey Vitden or the Verure may file an wproprine dosumeny
i the land recordy of the Distsivt of Columbia evidencing uih tenanan, provided 2 copy of the
actier from Tilden shall be uxhailed 2 49 exluby 1o the {ihug,

37 Future Amendments Each parey all) pramply upna requess from the other pany
exscute such anendiients to this Agreeniens as are necersary 10 eifes the provitions of the
Couperation Agrecnin relating (o the gnemdimen of shoy Agrreinein, as s when sppheable

IN WITNESS WHEREOP, (ke parves have execuied shis Agrecunent 3 of the dato
hest wailien above,

TIDEN GARDENS LiLC

By . e

Naue:
Tiele:

By:

e A e e a h L e e

Mame:
Finde:

5101 CONNECTICUT L.LC

By: VK INVESTORS LL.C. Manegng Mermber

Fill: ‘W&'ﬂ%:ug Wewbey

NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS UN NEXT PALE
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N .

' (%&ad_ﬂl;&..c_h_
SEAL . . otary Public vy Tk
My Commission Expires

Hitary Pubio
QIR N of Colnbiy
Uy comnisalon e ORIARS ‘
o hd 3 .

This dnsteumens wis chuowledged beforomoonthis
day of LM by s inhis gwity @ of
SEAL Novary Iblic
My Commission Espices

8y

This invrument was sckaowladgad beloro v on this
day of 1999, by .

SEAL Novary Publis

My Commisiion Expires

=

3]
- ’Til invpment was shnowlndged befose e en this 2427 |
day of [ l;l v 3999, by o 4onnd !&.c..u » in his capacity o}t Latbrof !
WH lovesors LL.C.Yin isa capainy 1o Baragag Menllier of 3901 Connesticur LE.C.
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Cus i {a) sufficicnn 1o rabls Tidden 1o obuin building Tumil- ragviend 1o convirue the
Impsovements, and () if the Qurb €1 ib quly obraicable op Tilden Strees, N.W., iv ot Leans 0
wide, and includes the right 1o & meddian et in the middle of Tilden Sween), Tilden iy elecs 1o
seeminate shis Agreement by giving weitten aotire of ueh elenion to the Veaturs {or ity rucsmsor)
ti the manaer grovided shove. §f Tilden cxcteines it teeminatinn aghy, shen thiy Agreoiamt, gnd
1 the casemente and righn granied dereunder, ihall smawhately becoint nutl ad void, end of no
tursher fosce and cffevs, and she partics shall be semtored to thy same rights and tiabulities which
they may heve hud with rerpect to vhals Fapailve properucs go the dete unmedisely prior 1o B

#xecution of thy Agreecnen. induding, bus war Loy, to. the right of the Vearre 1o conen the
Development Ageennens.

Tilden shall ditigently pusvur ) ascessary actions required to ahin the Cyrb Cut
Approval sud diall kevp the Vinure informud of Tilden's cfforss with rerpect thereta. Untid the
{ tssuance of the Cutb Cut Approval, Tildeo yhll nos undersho wy wark on or atberwite uie sy
§ panian of the 3901 Propeny privoisted undyr this Agreement o the Developmens Agresmens,

provided Tilden shall bo permitted 1o exersito its secess cascments for purpuss ol condutring

wudies, vents and other proconstruction wrivitles, wnd ramonng wnd n!pluin; the ail tank,
sonusustjon the "800 Speces® fas defiicd in the Cooperanan ad Developmen Agresmeny of even
date herowith snnashed heesto o Fahvia G {she *Covprraion Agieeament'}), Upon srmingtion of
this Agreemene & provided hersin dither Tilden os the Vensure may bto an sppraprivis dasumens
in the land reconds of the Dinteicy of Soluinbin svidencing wuch termunstion, provided a capy of the
notice from ‘Tilden ehalt be ineluded ws an sxtubin to she fiag

37 Futuse Acendments Bach pany ahall Prompely upan tequan from ths other pany
caccute such unendmems 10 this Agerement & &2e BTN 1o 1ifect the pravisions of the
Caoparsion Ageectnens schiting to the emendinmt of shiy Agresment, o and when applicabls

IN WITNESS WHENEQP, (e Parties have caecuted this Agreeroent o of 1he dute
fiev wrinien above.

ol
S

Nh;aﬁ::[.uun;; < HN\MJ«F

Titla e “""'3

301 CONNECTICUT L.L.C.

Hy: WR INVESTORSL L., Minaging Member

NOTARY ACKNOWEEDGEMENTS ON NEXT PAGE
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W1NMI wav scknowlnigal before me on this I
day of ;3 !-ui ) 199, b i in Bis capazity a9
WR Investars LLL.C oy 15s capaci

t;-,,t_-nl
:g Atedier of 3901 Connrctiony L.LC-
SEAL 'Ecmy P‘aslk i Nald
Haury Pllie
D) cb Onlimbia

iy Commision Bapim
L W

; .IM/“"J./J’ //,

/e ﬁ/’f

i

Mliggs
ﬁ'ﬁatlspmlc uuuuwwmn
foniga-niny Caunty

mcammuanmuuam 1002

j '9::' byME v e !cth fars mu an tbuy

SEAL k4 ; Publm
My Cogu{niuiua Expird sk 8.4z

Koty Vuw'.smonim'!und
ttaalgameny Gaunly
7] Ccmumlqn E:pm Jin 9, 2002

day of




EXHIBITS

Eahibis A
Exahibih B
Exhibit C
Extibit D
Exhibiv §
Eshibiv P
Eabibiv G
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Mjoiniog Propeny

Progosed Drivz‘way

Additiona) 18 Parding tipaces
Conurustion Accead and Staging; Area
Maonuinens Berign and Locstion
Cooprrating aed Development Agreement
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COOPERATION AND NEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

T!IIS,_;.‘GOFERATIQN AND NEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT {*Agsennend®) Iy made a9
of Toby Q= | 1999, by and wiang W INVESTORS LEGy o Insteict of Colunbls fanlte)
Liabiliy Company *\WK"), 3308 CONNECTICUT AVE. RESIOENTS ASSQCIATION, o Distrks
of Columibea twi-profit cospotalion (be *Asicainn’y, 3903 CORNECTICUT, L0, 8 Dishic
uf Columbia limited habituy company (the *Vemure™), amd THMEN GARBENS LA.C, » bistric of
Colurnbia hmited Labitity coigamy § Flden).

BECITALS:

A The Ausociation entered into 3 cumract to putchase the 3901 Papenty which cunsracy
the Associanon assigned 1o tic Venture,

] WH and the Association forkd the Veature 1o avquire the 901 Propesty, and thie
Veature las now purchased the 390t Frupeniy

<. Tilden is the owner of (he Adjihing Fropesty and wterads tu consiuct ceulsin
tmprovements including a nlne story upartiew building aned ciglu duples residences (the
*lotprovements”} thercun.

D The partics bereto desiie to wxipstate with cach other 9 cornestion wiily ihe
development and construction of thets SEIPCTIIVG PLOpertics aiud 1 ovide ecran carCents 3rd
lienses for dccess aind parking w benehit cach of e It Properly aid the Adjuining Property.

NOW, TUEREFORE, in comuderanion of the foscpaing preseses, ad of the wmiual
covenaius set fuith in his Agreenwnd, and of othies good and valualile curithleration, the reveipt and
wifficiency of which are heseby dchnowledged, tha pattics lerein hereby agrco as follows

L INTERPRETATION

Vb delnitlons. When used in thir Agrceinent, e follawing capitahized terms shiat) havo
the meanings indicated:

W Jmprovemtuty: Tie saling lnprovermends hcated on the 390) Propeity s of
the date hereof

3900 Partles: WK, hs Assosiytlun aid te Ventuie

390 Propertys Lot 2, Squaro 2234, Washisgtun 1 € which s inote panticularly
detenibed on Gnfiibi A tiereto.

Adjoining Property: Lots 800 sisd 804, Square 33H, Washlugion, D C. which ase
e parcularly deserived on Exhibis [¥ herern

Bevelomaens Agsesuens: Tho Bevelopmient Agreciient dutesd a3 of May 36, 1998
and vevorded a3 docuuiens 930004261 1n tho Luwd Records of the Olfice ol the Revorder of Depds o}
the Duntnict of Colunbia.

Improvemienta The improvements 1o be construaed on the Adjoining Propeny.

L2 Captions. Caprious in this Agietinent arc fur convenience of reference anly and
ahall nos be wed co interpren this Agreenier.

I3 Gender; Number; bicluding, The ww of any gewder us vhus Agreeniens ahalk eefee
10 2l gendens, and 1he ute of the dngutar thall refer to the ploral, a3 the coniest may requise. The
tens "wcluding® and variams thereaf shall mean *inchuding wihow limnanoa.®

14 Not Construed Againn Drafiee. Al of the pasties herero and sheir sespecrive legad
soutisel, have fully panicipased in the preparaning and negmiatiun of dhis A%mmcm. i
scordingly waive any rulo of comstiuesion thar tlus Agteenient be constonad againg o3 drgficy.

15 Sewerabilivy. 11 sy provison of thiy Anteeman i hehd to be mvalid op

vueforceadle, such provitivn shall be weverabic aipl the senrasawler of s Agreeinent shald continue
w full {oree and effenr,

+
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16 Countcrparts. “This Agreanent may be eaccutad in multiple caunicrgants, exch of
which thall constitute an original wd &b of which vogether shall conaitute one and te wme
instrumeny,

L7 Governing Law. Tlus Apreement shall be governald by ssd construed in weordanee

with the laws of the Dutrics of Cotumbng, itk seference 10 contlics of faw principles.

v Modifications. Flay Apgscemeny shall nos be molified, slreresd, xmeintnd or
atherwise changed unless wch madificaiion, alterstion, amsadment or other change is in writing,
and signed by it of ahe parnics hessio. No pusporsed waver of any of the ymvidnm of this
Agreement thall be valud o effcziive walns the sune 0 wrning and sgned by she pany againn
whom i is rought to be enforved.

I BASEMENTS

21 Grnyof Excments. [nwundiately sfier execution of this Agreement the spplicable
partics shall exccuie, acknowladge and recond the Easenions Agrecsneny ssashed hercio o Bakilife

2.2 Paling Lissater.  Subject to the tems ul this Agrecmens, Tilden herchy grants o
the 3900 Panties, the fulluwing senporary pasking nighus:

2.3 faterim Locnie. A menth 10 inoid, aooesslusive license {"latenm
License®) for she revidents of the 310} Impravenenmis 1o park (and oaly 1o park) on thas pontien of
the Adjuining Propesty ideatified on Extiybd I berero, which hiternms License shal! ke eflective
upon cxecution of this Agrecment. “Fililen, i 11 wole dicrction, inay whinate she Imenim bices
by written notice b the Y901 Panties, s tenmuation 1 be clfsuve thusy (30 daya afees ceceipy
of such nosice by the 3900 Paries, provided Filden shall bave no aghy 1o tepminate untars she
Terporary Parking Lacense set fugth i Soaanms 2.2 2 below 13 1 silevt. Upon wueh wrnunaion,
the 3901 Pagvies ahall cause all pessinanal proputy 1 be removet frann the pasion of the Adjoining
Prapeny used for wuch parbing.

222 Temposary Parking License. A temparary, noncachusive livensg
("Temporary Parking License”), 1o be elfecrive lrom the execution of this Agrsement sl untjl
Tildew paves the parking spaces provided bov v Secvion 3.4 hiereol, tur the eendents of the 3%0)
liprovements 1w use for parking spprovinately yweasy (20) searparary gravel parking spaces (ihoe
*Gravel Parking Spacer’) whnch shall be tosssed gevenally enher 41) younly on thie 3901 Propeary
aud the Adjeining Property along, the souttiern baundaey of the V101 Propesty (the "Bamuliry
Spaces), o () wolely on the Adjoming Propersy (e "800 Spava™), a1 sush areas iig ientifind o0
A . The ezan lovation of the Gravel Pasking Spaver sluall be determnad by ‘Tilden and, to
the extens diay such spaces are panly vi the M1 Praperty, by the Yemure, provided Tibden shall
have the right to chauge the luvstion of the parkug avalahle purwan 1o dhe Teaporary Varking
License fruin vime 10 vine an filicen {15) daps notive 1o the Yenture, provulal Tildeo stall alvs pon
natise of such change a1 the Gravel Puking Spaces then beang used. Fho $00 Spaces shall ba
scesnible by vehicle fiom the ening puding Loy a1 tho rear of thie 3500 Fagproveaisaty, ay deyiond
un Exhibu G The Venee will pernn Tiliden 1o grade and uleas 1har gorsion of thie 3903 Propeny
whalluw vehinubi sioens o the "800 Spasa® M any one v e of the eaniag prhing spaves sns
the 3201 Progeaty are clionnared by ahe comamution of the avess Jung, mebs number of paes will
be wlded to the "800 Spaces™.  The Buumbuy Spaces diall be swerspble by vehicle from shie
Peoposed Driveray (heranalter debuad). 1 Ten ddats s vse the Bosdary Spaces fur che
Ternpurary Paskiing License, shen ike 3901 {rasues thall be graned o tanpurasy, non-caslusive
easeriiont dut iigress, egress annd access o amd nver thar pornians of the Propoial Dewveway locatal
on the Adjaining Prapeny, and the easeinsms granted 1o Tilden withy eeipess to Ahe wiz of thas
portion of the 3903 Peapeny atung the toushiesn bousdary of 1lie 3901 traproy stull be eapreuily
subjeet 10 the rights gruned herein with sogect to the Nonndasy Spaves. Solely for the purpose of
constructing the 809 Spaces, Tildeas shall be permtied 1o exercise ity sccens casrments undre the
Development Agreement

323 Insueanie and Permite Novwithuanding anything to the cuntrasy herein, ()
if enforced as o condision of uw by vhe Risics of Culunbia, pror ta uw of the parking avilible
pussuans 1o sho Interim Liseiiso and/or the Teniporary Parking Lisense, the Yensure shall obssin, i
e sole vom, ald necemnary o approguiste pertns or hsenscr, 1 any, provided Titden shall cnaperite
with the Vauso a3 ccasonably requested i -abtan any such pernuts o Beenses; and {ii) during ol}
periads in which such the Inverim License aud/in the Femporary Parking Licente are in effot, the
Venture shall carry and mainbain such insurgace, o s snannty thar are, wsusl aod custornary fos
compurable wilice parhing los usa which polivies thall name ‘Filden as an sbliviondd insused: The

t




g eeees

(1279000433

Yemure thall ba rerponsible tor managing the adlocann of the svailsblo pirking and nnintairiing
and cleaning, including, withous Kmitation, smow semoval fruin thase portions of 1he Adjpining
Prapeny avatable for parbing ipaces Purssw 1o shis Sevion 2 2.

224 Condition of Spaces Tiblen dhalk enyusre thar dicre 1 veasonable sseny o the
800 Spaces or the Doundary Spuey {aliectiesly the *Spaces’) and shall ensuire that the condition of
the Spaces will reatonably permit she parbing nd wehicla, provuled Filiden shall bave no abligation
1 pave the Spaces, caceps as atherwise eaprenily providal herem

1. ADDITTONAL PROVISIONS/MISCELLANEQUS

Y1 Cooperation.  Filden hus provided she 3701 Tanties with 2 conceprog!
develupmens plan for the tmproveraents (v *Plan‘). 4 supy of whichi is atsached a0 Exhibis 3}, I
The 3201 Pantics thall voaperase with Tilden ab provided bievenn m e developuiens of she
bnproventenss and diall, upon rhe teyquess of 'Fll‘dﬂs. Syt any approval o perin whinh Vitdm
nay sech fom any govesnmenta) o qusigivenmenss suthomy or ey m cunuection with the
develupunent of the Bnprovements ovatahihar sush spprovals aze not meansitens with the Pap
tncluding, withous Binitanon, Tildars aplianm for appraval of 3 wsh cu an Connectiouy
Avenue to pennit consteucton of a Jowveway by ‘Bilden o she pottion of the Adjoming Propeny
idennificd on Exbidis € hereto (he *Propased Diveway”) tn ahltson, e 3900 Pasties shall sion
uppose ’ﬁllldcn‘o application fos curb cuts wnd imadian becaks on Yildden Strect as indueated on

ereto,

52 OWTand.  Tilden shall, a1 ivs eapense, tanove the ol warage tank {ilie "Tinh%}
which tsrvices the unprovementyun the $mp Property  The Venure shall cooperate wish Titdeo
10 fwilitae semovat of the Tank, etuding peemitimg Tidders amd iy contrgtan access o the
Propenty foe ghe puipote of removing 1he Tank and erplissag it with s aew double walled 2,000
gallun il storage un{ {ihe “New Tok") 1o e becated iy e bagles ot i the Y900
huprovements. “Flie veaoval of the Fah wnd ieaallatinn o) the New Fah aball ho causdindted
botween thie Yentur amt Tilden s 1 10 avimnae dintuptan 1o he rendens of she 3909 Peagensy,
aud 10 Lethiate complenson of the renoyanans aml Wipruvenweni 1o be urdesnaken by the Venmuge
at whie 3901 Propenty. Phe Vensure shall peavilde clear swcen. at the Vemnne's cugt, s the boder
room for wsallation of the New Tank Al PERER, e drons, spprovals and costs fur 1he
retioval of the Tank and ssublanion of the New Tank sall be shie sesponntiliny of "Filden,
Renuval of all diwansiened appurteranes relaving to the Vauh ard the furnnlung and mssallanen
ol appurtendnices ncvessary fur the proper houkup and usage ol the New Fane shall be performnt
aud paud for by Tilden. Vilden shall complem renoval of the Tank by Augon M, 1992, and 1nseal)
the New Taak by Septeniber 30, 159

I the evenr the Distngt of Colwinbiy ar avher regulatory bivdies having eiwdiction over
the 3301 bnprovements does not pervait invallasion of the New Tauk a1 eaustiplaed shnve,
Tilden and the Yenture shall wurh tugether in a nnely mamies 1o detenime a mutually sccepiable
wul conrparably prived o sark seplaceinent solurion.

‘ A3 Varking Log taving. Upan ar puor 1o varipletion of ihe Improvements, Tilden, 1
s tole cout, thalk repave she tear postion of 1the 1901 Praperty iwamificd og Eatubing hercto in o
mannes thas 1y uewal and cusiomary for surfue piking lurs

34 Addidpnat 1a Parking Spaces. Upan o o 1o rornplenon of the lnpeavaents,
Tildow, av isv sale o, shall pave whiriens: {(13) pur:ug tpaces un the somnbhern pustivn of the 190}
Peopeny (she "Pernmancm Mouimdary Spaces’) ol bive (3} sompacs par Bing tpaner an e sear fos of
the 3901 Prugsiny Gulteenvely the *Compas Spwes” and idividisally » *Compacs Space”) 3l
where suburanially idenitiod an Exlibie.2 bcse (the vaacr fiual hocstion shal) bo sgrend upun by
she Venure and Tilden). 'To 1he exscut tha say postion of the Compast Spaes are tocatsd oy thie
Adjonnag Praperty, and provided the *Release Payuiens® u made 2 3es lonh below, Tikden shat)
Brast 1o he Venlure, » perinanc easeimens, grantng vo the Ve, or the futuse owners of the
Unita to wluch tho right to use the Compact Spiaces have been paigned {or may wbiequanly be
ssigacd), sl dheir permimed aasigis, 1he eachative et s she wie of the pastun of (he Conrpa
Space tugsted v the Mjounng Propeny, gd the 1ght ws soess the Compact Spuces from she
Feapoted Dnveway. a set hoeehy in Paagraph 2.8 of thic Eacnienm Agrcermens, whinky casesniens shigl}
be securded 33 an aimendineint vo the Ewsemens Aprrement

“Fibden shiall pmmpnl_y tivtaly sle Venune of ssnpletn uf (he lrupluvcmmu. mcludiug,
completion of its paving abligatiuns 1 et forth ghuye. Theeealver, the Vearuee shall pay vo Tiliden
4y sre bun i 3} svents no laer than wnsr (90) iy after s notice, il 1% 1 elewrs, the wm
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of 350,000 {the *Releqse Payima’). Upon payment ol the Releare Payineiu, the pares shall
record the amendment to the Exsennent Agreomens in accurdinee with e (o ofthc peeceding
pacagraph. i the Veorure Lily 1o pa¢ sho Relrase taymem withm wil nine ¥ (%) day periad,

theu the Venturg shall immedianely esecute an amendment 1o e Fawment Agreainens geanting an |
casernent to Tilden, in perparuity, fos the caclusive use by Tiliden, or viv amigun, of ihie Cunzia I
Spaces {ur the porpose ul parking velinles an the Congpact spacer, which amembnent shil) be
prompily recosded 10 the lud secords of she Brstrict of Cotumbys

33 Lender Coasent In ihe event hay any lender bay & fien an 1he 390) Propeny, ihe
331 Parues shal) obesin from weh lender s vomens 1o thys Agreeswt, and auch lember shall sauge
any wueh tien to be whordimate tu ths casements 1o fanh herein and 1y Eabibn £ Vilden hkewise
shall ubuan from any tender haviog » ben o b Adjoimng Prupeovy ws consem 1o thiy
Agrevnear, s such terder shal) ¢ause a0y 1w hen 1o be sibordingie ta the easements sev faphy

herem anid 10 Eakibin £

26 Aparvment Leates. Tilden currensly Jeuey santmean numbered Y4 aind 406 in the
3901 bmprovements. Tibden shall vacuo aparnioent M6 sod 406 nmnediately afier the recordiion
af Exbilst § hereso. Upon Tilden tendering pesaevsion af apaatinent 314 andd 406 (which
rehnquithment dhall be free and clear of any cliinu of thard parires), arnd 41 3 somdiinn 1o i I
elfecuiveness, the Vearure shall reurn Tilden's tecornty depont fos apartment 314 and 406 10 1 andd
provide w with 3 releass a3 10 any funre obligigions uider 1he $esse for such Wi Fibdens shall ]
cpntiise tu pay re Loy cash of the apantments a1 required undes the leases lar such apasments
thraugh the date sha possession v tendered u the manaes wired. 3 Tbden Qur any pany
shinung divaugh Fitden) Ll 1o vicare as sequited hegunder, the Venture any sie for speadic
pestuvmance of this provisten 1o Badlond and tensnt court of the Dot of Calamlua, any wetive
to quit required by applivable Law being herchy waved  Tikden all sdesnanly and bold hannless
the Venture from 4id againk any expenses, habiiies ar s ating by wirtue of Uie Jann of any
third partics sessding ur acoupying enter U prios 1o the date passession i relutquhod w she
Veaure.

37 Sale or Anigunent. Each uf the pavies agiees thar it wall no el or s e inseress
n she 3701 Mropeny or the Adjoimng Property, as the care inay be, Feept VL 10 8 WrieD
sgrezie i which the pur haser or amignee whonwlatzes the weams of 1l Agreeinens amd agrees
to be bannd sherehy  The torrgning shall noy apply s thie nnhividuad saler of cabinmmn npits »
the condunmmmum v be cresiad o the M0 Prapeny

38 Wepresentations  Each ol the panes heraio sepraains snd wariune thay () 1t
full powes 1o eacvute, deliver and carry uab ths tern and provinons of this Agreeent and fas
hen 3l necestary action e authones she caccution, delivesy sl perfurmance of this Agreetens,
{4) the perion exccuting this Agretisent oy behuli ot wh pasty, b e anthuray 16 bl s
pany o the tenns ant condions of 1ins Ageerient amd {0) th Agreetient sunstiunes the tegal,
vahid aind by ubbizarions of weh Pty enfoecesble agumnt wah parry 1 weosdane wish I
Loty

33 odenwisy. Fhe Veouso shald exescie aty snd db vghio under the tarerim Lasense
and Temporary Parking Lisense at s slo righ aid supenie The Venture shall indeminity, defesd
aml hold hanuless Fibben i menbar, sgeats aul auployees from sl apannse all s, losues,
Kabitwien, damages (including, withour hmitation, damage v the Adpining Propeny) and capenyes
fractuding, wiheu linmation, reaonable awnnys foes} anming from oe sy connection witl the use
by the Ventare, iv empluyees, guests, snvitees and any 1enas of the 3201 Smprovausnls of she
buem Liems allos Temposary Fashing Livense

300 Lirivaviun of titeresin.  Eaxhoulslic 901 Paines hershy whnowlalges tha, ailer
tha 3 provided herein or in the Egiemens Agretmet seaslind bereto as Exbutuy B, w has ao ngh,
utle or 1ntcren in of 1o the Arfynnning I’roymy and thall nov make 4 ctoan spunnt Tildeo or the
Adjvintng Propeny tw enfarce any nghe, Ltle or kterend 1n or 10 fhe Mlparung Prapery

341 Noticer. Any aotice requicnd ur pernsied i be rven winder il Agreemens thall
he in writing and signed by she pany goving the same or s Morney, pud shald be () hand:
deliveced, (1) delivered by overnighy couner, (i) mnle) by constial or registered nnail, §oslige
prepad, sevuan seveipn requated, or {w) dehweseud by faonmnle wanunsn (provided 1has ap
checuianie sonfiimation H}ﬂ‘tﬂ v obawacd by the sender and 4 sy o such laed notig o e
by oue of the other mpthuds uip delivery provated hoen) o 1he raues hereso b thnr essprutive
adiresses et forth below, ur & such cibay addreaes of whinh enber party shall tandy e oilies
panty i aweordinco with the provinons of this Semion 3. 18 Any wich sotive sent by une of 1he
lasegming nisthods shall be deenied given 3 ol the we of debivery {ur 1efinal of Jelwesy):
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H 1o Tilden: Tilden Gerdeny LLC
7500 QL Grorpetuwn Rowd
Batvude, Maryland 20314

Aun W Cleve Johawn, Group Exesutive
Favtimils No: 30112228459

With 2 copy tu: Anolib & Poner

335 Twellth Streer, N,
Wahingun, DC. 20004
Ann: § Lo Narrow, Espuige
Futimile: 200/941.59%9

1e0 tho J90F Panies: ¢/p $H Connoaicuy Ave. Residents Asvociasion
3903 Connecticus Avenue, N,

Wahagion, D 30008

Autn: Tony Trjillo

Facsimile: 202/944.-78%0

Witls 3 copy 1o PN Haflman, tne,

80 Buler o
Deiliends, Maylind 20340
Astn: Lunvoy tHolfinan
Fariniile: 3016367007

342 Ellecs of Agroeent. This Agrvemens shall be binding upon, and inuse to 1he
beachs of ¥ilden and vho 3901 Pastica and cued of their vevpective licin, suceeston i aigny.

LR}

_ Enforcement I any ruu beeaklier un obbganims under (his Agreemon, the
breaching passy shall notify the bycachi

ng paty in wenting of the breach, and therealier the

breaching pany shall have fiftieen (15) days to cure puch breach. t ahe becashing parsy fails 1o cure

such beeah within dhe e ipecili

nd, then the vbreaching party may pursuo sl) begad arud

quitable remalics which may be avaityble, inclning 2wt fos specific perfarmance, In any
prcealing intiwiod with 1E1pect 80 the pravivinna of this Agrevmen, the peevaling panvy shall be
entisted to eelinbustcnions af (13 mmluh'e fees, inchuding atorueyy fres, in sunnection with weh
aonan frons vhie aone prevaliog pany,

3-8 Ratification of Bevelupmen Agrecment. Baieps ov apesifically modified hecein
oF in the Easement Agrecmens to bo ¢ypvorad by the pasties, che Developmens Deresment srmaing
00 full forse andd effeet and the pastics heerto lieveby caveasnt and agsee to peelorm, comply with
ad abule by cach of the terins of the trevelopmenie Agreenenn. Any work w0 bo peifornid by
Tilden bereundes on ihe 1301 Property, iuchuding, bur nor linuted o, the items «r losthin
Sections 3.2, 3.9 and 3.4 {vollevvively (he “Addiioas) Work®) il bo degmed included in the cern
"Work® a1 ier fonh i the Development Ageeas and shall be subject to the provitions goveening
“Work® a1 et forth in the Developineny Agreanrm. Adimonally, the provisions of Sevtion 2.8,
2.9 and 2.10 of the Pevelopment Agrecasemn ae incorporacd hiegoin with reipeny to sich
Aabdiional Wark,

Campletion of tmprovements, Filden egreer 1o uso ite o ¢llonts to underizho
soaicacerent of cunsiuciion and complerion af the hupenvesneniy, and ypan requen, to pravide
the Venure with infuroution vegarding the curcemt statns of wis efforts with retpees chereo,

Termination of Agreciient. Noswithsaanding anything berein 1o she Contrdry, i
the evenn Tilden iy unable 1o abeain fingd 3ppsoval frans the Dintrit of Columbia for » permaneny
carb eus cither on Coanecticus Ave., N W., ur Tillm Ave., N, (the *Cuils Cis Appraval) ﬂu‘m
‘o Februay §5, 2009 permisiog conttruction of » driveway lesding 1o (he imfruvmmn Cwhiic
Curb Cut is (3} sulficins o enablo Tild:n to abidio baikling peaniiy sapuirad to conflrucy the
topraveraems, and (W) if vho Qb Cut 1 only abiainalile an ‘Titlen Strevs, NW., i3 n frave 20
wiSc. ad includdes the right to 3 median a ins tho middlo of '1iMen Street), Tilden Ay elecs o
terniinaie the Lasemens Agreement 2y providod cherrin. o suh an evenn, tho term of diis
Agreenienn shall likewite become nul) and void provided that she proviions of Parsgraphs 3.3 414
5.6 shall vermain effective [ _wcll & any eelated provisions, wuch sy l'ﬂdﬂliﬁil’ 9[975!50“!}; Plﬂi’l'dﬂ,.
however, that wpon termination the Veataro thadl 47 10 Tilden 1ho smoun of 450,000.00
eeprescating an spreed upon paymeny fur (e relivuishmens of Tillean's fighty under the
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Apanimens Leaw 39 1ot forth §
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® Paivgreph 34 sbove, which paymens shall bo mato withinfony-

five (45) days of tho terminstion of shix Aprcomazns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

written shove.

the pantics have exccuted this Agreemens o of the Jaro fiess

TILDEN GARDENS LI

By: e
Moy

Tl

By:

Naune:
Tile:

WK INVESTORS, LL.C
uy; N t ! %

it

;i o
Vel inacying, Mleatar

3901 CONNECTICUT AVE, RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION
-

,‘ 1]
_ __/__Q% Ul
Name: Wy TrGirees
Tale: P4

Wil

By:

101 CONNECTICUY, 1L.C
BY: WH INVESTORS, LL¢., MANAGING MEMBER

v g ,g{%
Nurwi {7
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Aparimay Leass s it lonh in b share, which payomens whal) be mate wishio farry-
five {45) daye of this wrminrtion of gy,

IN WITIVESS WHEREOD, tha praties hive sacouted this Agroemens o of the dute iraa
wauen abave.

'rluumﬁammsuc
08 RIALYY fdvan, f . Porig’ny ﬂ:..lw

By . JE
= “ ’ &ﬂ’w
e ¢, menngss

By: 'l--uh-.... C \.

Nt Lawrines €. uluf
THle: Corange 7{

WR INVESTORS, 141G
“‘"ﬂ%‘
L] .
Tils frraging Wizwbier
101 CONNECTICUT AVE, RESIDENTI ASSOCIATION

-t . v

”
By: / W
Nate Wy Itidieee
F Y T 4

Te:

161 CONNECTICUT, LG

BY: WK INVESTORS, 1.LC., MANAGING MEMBER
Byt

Thle M'% ‘m'
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THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE copy

Recorder of Deeds, D.C,

MAR 24 201



Amendmentsto the Declaration
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium



Docl 2OS84871 752

CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION
OF THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

THIS CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT TC DECLARATION OF THE 3901 CONNECTICUT
CONDOMINIUM (the “Corrective Amendinent™) is made as of this&{ﬁ%ay of May, 2004, pursuant to
the District of Cotumbia Condominium Act of 1976 Technical and Clarifying Amendment Act of 1992 (the
"Act") by 3901 CONNECTICUT L.L.C. {“Declarant™).

Whereas Declarant submitted the property described on Exhibit A to a condomininm regime in
accordance with the Act by the recording of a Declaration of Conrdominium (the “Declaration”) on
November 1, 1999 as Instrument No: 9900091940 in the land zecords of the District of Columbia along
with the Bylaws relating thereto, and the Plats and Plans of Condominivm Subdivision which were
recorded in the Office of the Surveyor for the District of Columbia at Condominium Book 44 at Page 4;

Whereas, Exhibit 13 of the Declaration, when submitted, provided for an allocation of par value and
percentage interest for cach unit of the 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium (the “Condominium?), the
sum of which was intended fo equal either 1 for the par vatues and 100% for the percentage interests;

Whereas, Exhibit B-to the Declaration, as recorded, omitted certain units and the par values and
percenlage interests did not total 1 and 100%, and Declarant is now required to amend Exhibit B of the
Declaration to provide for the correct allocation of par values and percentage interests, and to include the
missing units;

Now, Therefore, the Declarant hereby adopts this Corrective Amendment, which shall be recorded
in the fand records of the District of Columbia;

i The foregoing recital is incorporated herein as if fully set forth in the body of this Corrective
Amendment. All capitalized terms used herein shall bave the meaning set forth in the Declaration, unless
expressly stated otherwise in this Corrective Amendment.

2. Bxhibit B of the Declaration is hereby deleted in its entirety and is replaced with Exhibit B
attached hereto, and incorporated herein by this reference.

3. Except as expressly amended by the terms of this Corrective Amendment, all the terms and
provisions of the Declaration shall remain in full force and effect, and shali not be deemed modilied,
altered, or otherwise effected by this Corrective Amendment.

NS

In Witness Whereof, on this Q{7 day of May 2004, Declarant has caused this Instrument to be
signed by its Managing Member, WK Investors, L.L.C.




3901 Comnecticut L.L.C.

District of Ge?um&gﬁa

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 2L a/{day of W«\/ , 2004,
by Lamont I, Hoffinan, in his capacity as Managing Member of WK lavestors, LL.C., # its capacity as

Managing Member of 3501 Connecticut L.1L.C.

Notary Public

Irma Thakkar
Notary Puilic
District of Columbia
My Commission Exp. 04/30/08

Vetuen v F
U725 IWiscomse fre Pw #20
UJ&WMLj(W,D@/ 2e5 1



EXHIBIT A TO CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT
Legal Description

Part of Lot numbered 2 in Square numbered 2234 in a s

ubdivision made by The Newlands Company as
per plat recorded in Liber 87 at folio 36 in the Office o

f'the Surveyor for the District of Columbia.




EXHIBIT 'B' TO CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium
EXHIBIT 'B’ TO DECLARATION

Residential Unit Number Par Value Percent Interest
101 0175 1.75%
102 0126 1.26%
103 0156 1.56%
104 .0160 1.60%
105 0204 2.04%
106 0082 0.82%
107 0149 1.49%
108 0198 1.98%
109 0125 1.25%
110 0169 1.69%
142 0082 0.92%
114 .0085 0.85%
200 0128 1.28%
201 0175 1.75%
202 0128 1.28%
203 0156 1.56%
204 0160 1.60%
205 .0204 2.04%
206 0082 0.82%
207 0149 1.49%
208 0188 1.98%
209 0125 1.25%
210 0169 1.69%
241 0078 0.79%
212 .0092 0.82%
214 .008s 0.85%
300 0128 1.28%
301 0175 1.75%
302 0128 1.28%
303 0156 1.566%

304 0180 1.60%



Residential Unit Number Par Value Percent Interest

305 .0204 2.04%
308 0082 0.82%
307 0149 1.49%
308 0198 1.98%
309 0125 1.25%
310 0168 1.69%
31 .007@ 0.79%
312 0082 0.92%
314 .0085 0.85%
400 .0128 1.28%
401 0175 1.75%
402 0219 2.19%
403 0156 1.56%
404 0160 1.60%
405 0204 2.04%
408 0082 0.82%
4Q7 0149 1.49%
408 0168 1.98%
409 0128 1.28%
410 0169 1.69%
411 0078 0.79%
414 0085 0.85%
500 0128 1.28%
501 0175 1.75%
502 0222 2.22%
503 0158 1.56%
504 0160 1.60%
5058 0204 2.04%
506 .0og2 0.82%
507 0149 1.49%
508 .0198 1.98%
509 0125 1.25%
510 0188 1.69%
511 .007¢ 0.79%

514 .0085 0.85%



Parking Space Par Value " Percent Interest

P1 0010 0.10%
P2 0010 0.10%
P-3 0010 0.10%
P-4 0010 0.10%
P-5 0010 0.10%
P-6 0010 0.10%
P-7 .0010 0.10%
P-8 0010 0.10%
P-9 0010 0.10%
P-10 0010 0.10%
P-11 0010 0.16%
P-12 0090 0.09%
P-13 .0090 0.09%
P-14 0099 0.09%
P-15 0090 0.09%
P-16 0090 0.09%
P-17 G090 0.09%
P-18 0090 0.09%
P-19 0090 0.09%
P-20 0080 0.09%
P21 0090 0.09%
P-22 .0090 0.09%
P-23 .0090 0.09%
p-24 0090 0.09%
P-25 0080 0.08%
P-26 .0080 0.08%
P-27 0080 0.08%
P-28 D080 0.08%
P-29 .0080 0.08%
P-30 0080 0.08%
P-31 0080 0.08%
P32 .0080 0.08%
P-33 0080 0.08%
P-34 .0080 0.08%

P-35 .0080 0.08%




Parking Space Par Valug Percent interest

P-36 0080 0.08%
P-37 0080 0.08%
P-38 0080 0.06%
P-39 0080 0.08%
P-40 0080 0.08%
P-41 0080 0.08%
pP-42 0080 0.08%
P-43 .0C80 0.08%
P-44 .008O 0.08%
P-45 .0080 0.08%
P-46 .00B0 0.08%
p-A7 .0080 0.08%
P-48 0080 0.08%
P-49 008G 0.08%
P-50 .0080 0.08%
P-51 .0080 0.08%
P-52 0080 0.08%
P-53 .0080 0.08%
P-54 0080 0.08%
P-55 .0080 0.08%
P-56 .0080 0.08%
pP-57 .0080 0.08%
P-58 .0080 G.08%
P-59 0080 0.08%
P60 0080 0.08%
P51 .008C £.08%
P-52 .0080 0.08%
P-63 0080 0.08%
P-G4 0080 0.08%
P-65 0080 0.08%

1 100%
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SECOND CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT TO DECLLARATION OF
3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM.

THIS SECOND CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT (the “Second Amendment™) TO
DECLARATION OF THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM (the
“Condominium”) is made as of this L4 day of Mace e , 2006, pursuant to the District
of Columbia Condominium Act of 1976 Technical and Clarifying Amendment Act of 1992, as
amended (the "Act") by 3901 CONNECTICUT L.L.C. (“Declarant™) and 3901 Connecticut
Avenue Condominium Unit Owner’s Association (“Association”).

WHEREAS, Declarant initially created the Condominium by filing the Condominium
Declaration in the Office of the Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia as Instrument
Number 9900091941 on November 1, 1999 (the “Declaration™), which Declaration was
amended by Corrective Amendment to Declaration of The 390! Connecticut Avenue
Condominium dated May 21, 2004 and recorded on May 21, 2004 as Instrument No:
2004071752 (the “Corrective Amendment”); and the Bylaws rclated thereto recorded in the
Office of the Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia as Instrument Number 9900091941
on November 1, 1999; and the Plats and Plans of subdivision (the “Original Plans™) which were
recorded in the Office of the Surveyor for the District of Columbia in Plat Book 44 at Page 4;
and the Corrective Amendment to Plats and Plans (the “Corrective Plans™) recorded in the Office
of the Surveyor for the District of Columbia in Plat Book ©% at Page 1'%, which Corrective
Plans were recorded in conjunction with the filing of this Second Amendment;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Corrective Plans and this Second Amendment is to
correct an error in the description, location and number of the Parking Units depicted on Page Z-
of the Original Plans, and fo reflect the actual location and number of Parking Units at the
Condomintum (such amount being reduced from 65 Parking Units 10 53 Parking Units); and to
correctly allocate the percentage interests of the Residential Units and Parking Units at the
Condominium resulting from the reduction in the number of Parking Units;

WHEREAS, Declarant is and always has been the owner of all the Residential Units and
Parking Units affected by this Second Amendment and the Corrective Plans, in that the Parking
Units being eliminated are all owned by the Declarant, and the reallocation of percentage
interests and par values set forth in this Sccond Amendment affect only Residential Units and
Parking Units owned by the Declarang;

Now, Therefore, the parties hereby adopt this Second Amendment, which shall be
recorded in the land records of the District of Columbia;

L. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if fully set forth in the body of
this Amendment,

2. Paragraph 4 of the Declaration is hereby deleted and replaced with the following:
4, Building. The location and dimensions of the Building on the Land are

shown on the Condominium Plat. The Building contains sixty-six (66} Residential Units.
The Condominium also includes fifty — three (53) Parking Units.

4



3. Exhibit B to the Declaration, as amended by the Corrective Amendment, is
hereby deleted in its entirety, and replaced with the Exhibit B attached hereto.

4. Except as expressly amended by the terms of this Amendment, all the terms and
provisions of the Declaration shall remain in full force and effect, and shall not be deemed
modified, altered, or otherwise affected by this Amendment.

In Witness Whereof, on this}s day of Mer L., 2008, the Association has caused
this document to be executed by its duly authorized officers, and the Declarant has caused this
document to be executed by its Managing Member, Gary Squire.

3901 Conpnecticut Avenue Condominium Attest:

Unit Qwwnef’

By:

3901 6(72“ L.L.C.
By: s

Gary/Squire, Managing Member




Q&xﬁn v (e le ) ss:

Subscribed and sworn to before me this "} day of ‘j!ug L, 200& by
C!u,% 5‘1" ~ . as Managing Member of 3901 Connecticut L.L.C.
t

.
AN

Notary Public T irma Thakkar
Notary Public
Devmaes o (ioal District of Columbia
‘ g5 My Commission Exp. 04/30/09
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3¢ day of J‘_’]gc_L\_, 200&; by
r\}@rdl S)“( , as President of The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owner’s
Association,

Irma Thakkar
_Notary Public
District of Columbia
My Commission Exp. 04/30/09



Exhibit A
Legal Description

Lot 2 in Square 2234 in the subdivision made by The Newlands Company as per plat recorded
in Liber 87 at Folio 36 in the Office of the Surveyor for the District of Columbia.



EXHIBIT 'B' TO SECOND CORRECTIVE AMENDMENT

EXHIBIT 'B' TO DECLARATION

3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium

Residential Unit Number Par Value Percentage interest
101 0175 1.75%
102 0126 1.26%
103 0156 1.56%
104 .0160 1.60%
105 .0208 2.08%
106 0082 0.82%
107 0149 1.49%
108 .0205 2.05%
1G9 0130 1.30%
110 0169 1.69%
112 .0092 0.92%
114 0085 0.85%
200 0128 1.28%
201 0175 1.75%
202 0128 1.28%
203 0158 1.56%
204 0160 1.80%
205 0204 2.04%
206 .0082 0.82%
207 0149 1.49%
208 0205 2.05%
208 0125 1.25%
210 0168 1.69%
211 0079 0.7%%
212 0092 0.92%
214 0085 0.85%
300 .0128 1.28%
301 0182 1.82%
302 0128 1.28%
303 0156 1.56%

304 0160 1.60%



Residential Unit Number

Par Value
305 0208
306 .0082
307 0148
308 .0198
308 0125
310 0169
311 0079
312 .0082
314 .0085
400 0128
401 0175
402 0219
403 0156
404 0160
405 0204
406 0082
4407 0148
408 0205
408 0133
410 0169
411 0079
414 0085
500 0133
501 0182
502 0230
503 0156
504 0166
505 .0204
506 .0085
507 0149
508 0206
509 0130
510 0189
511 .0079
514 0085

o)

Percentage Intergst

2.08%
0.82%
1.49%
1.98%
1.25%
1.69%
0.79%
0.92%
0.85%
1.28%
1.75%
2.19%
1.56%
1.60%
2.04%
0.82%
1.49%
2.05%
1.33%
1.69%
0.79%
0.85%
1.33%
1.82%
2.30%
1.56%
1.66%
2.04%
0.85%
1.49%
2.06%
1.30%
1.69%
0.79%
0.85%



Parking Space

p-1
P-2
P-3
P-4
PS5
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P-22
P-23
P-24
P-25
P-26
P-27
P-28
P-29
P-~30
P-31
P-32
P-33
P-34
P-35
P-36
pP-37
P-38
P-39
P-40
P-41
P-42
P-43

Par Value

0010
0010
0010
0010
0010
Q0010
.0010
0010
.0010
.0010
0010
.0009
0009
.0009
0009
.0609
0009
.0009
.0009
0009
0009
0009
0009
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
.0008
0008
.00G8
0008
.0008
0008
.0008

Percentage Interest

0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
(.08%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%



Parking Space Par Value Percentage Interest

P-44 . 0008 0.08%
P-45 .0008 0.08%
P-46 .0008 0.08%
P-47 .0008 0.08%
P-48 0008 0.08%
P-49 .0008 0.08%
P-50 0008 0.08%
P-51 0008 0.08%
P-52 .0008 0.08%
P-53 .0008 0.08%
TOTAL 1 100.00%

Note: Lots 2120-2131 (being units Parking Units P-54 - P-65 have been deleted, The
percentage interests and par values of Units 105, 108, 109, 208, 301, 305, 408, 409, 500
501, 502, 504, 506, 508, and 509 have been amended.
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THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

CONDOMINIUM DECLARATION

THIS BECLARATION is made this Q’)ft‘f_ day l?l'_Odabc.m: 1999 pursuan
10 the District of Columbia Condominium Act of 1976 Technical and Clarilying
Amendment Act of 1992 (D.C. Law 9-82) by 3901 Connccticut L.L.C. ("Declarant™),

I

2

Submission of Praperty. The Declarant hereby submits the Land located on
Lot 2 in Square 2234 commonly known as 3901 Connecticut Avenue,
N.W., Washington, D.C. and more particularly described in Exhibit A to
this Declaration, together with the building and improvements thercon, and
owned by the Declarant in fee simple absolue (hercinafier called the
"Property”), to the provisions of the District of Columbia Condeminium Acs
ol 1976 Technical and Claritying Amendment Act of 1992, to create a plan
of condominium ownership of the Property. The Property is shown on the
Condominium Plat and Plans recorded in the Oftice of the Surveyor of the
District of Columbia in Condominium Book Yy atpage A\

Name and Address of Condomimm.  The name of the Condominium is:
THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM. The address of
the Condominium is: 3901 Connecticut Avenue, N.WV., Washington, D.C.

Detinitions. The following terms used in this Declaration and in the other
documents constituting the Condominivm Instnements age intended to he
consonant with the meanings aseribed to them by the Condominium
Amendment Act and are delined as follows:

"Association” or "Unit Owners Association” means all of the Unit Owners
acting as a group in accordance with the Bylaws,

"Board of Dircctors” means the executive organ: estublished by the Bylaws
to act for the Association in goveming the Cordominium.

"Building" means the building designed for residemtial use, as shown on the
Condominium Plat, and containing Units which comprise pan of the
Condominium,

"Bylaws"” means the set of bykws recorded concurrently with this
Declaration, providing tor the self-government of the Condominium by the
Association in accordance with thi: Condominium Amendment Act, and

B63:3 £V 1-ADNES
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such amendments thereto as may be recorded from tinie to time pursuant to
the provisions of the Condominium Amendment Act.

"Commeon Elements” means all portions ol the Property other than the
Units, as more fully set forth in Section 7.

"Common Expenses” mcans all lawful expenditures made or incurred by or
on behalf of the Asseciation, together with al) lawful nssessments for the
creation and maintenance of reserves made pursuant to the provisions of the
Condominium Instruments.

"Condominium" means the Property and any incident thereto or interest
therein which is more particulanly described in Section | and which is being
submitted to the provisions of the Condominium Amendment Act by the
recording ol this Declaravion and the other Condominium Instruments.

"Condominium Amendment Act”, "Condominium Act” or "Act” means
The Condominium Act of 1976 Technical and Clarifying Amendment Act
of 1992, as amended from time to time.

"Condominium lustruments” means this Decliration, the Bylaws, the
Condominium Plat and the Condaminium Plins, and any and all exhibits,
schedules or cenificates thereto, and all amendments thereto which are
recorded pursuant to the provisions of the Condeminium Amendment Act.

“Condominiun Plat” means one or more phats of survey of the
Condominium, and any amendments thercol, made and recorded in
accordance with Section 214(a) of the Condominium Amendiment Act.

"Condominium Plans™ means the plans of the Building showing each Unit,
and any amendments thereol, made and recorded in accordance with
Section 214(b) of the Condominium Amendment Act.

"Condominium Unit" means a Unit together with the Percentage Inierest in
the Common Elements appertaining to that Unit.

"Declaration” means this instrument and such amendments hercol’as may
be recorded from time to time.

re
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"First Mortgagee” means the holder of any tirst monigage or the beneficiary
under any first deed of trust encumbering a Unit. ‘The term "mortgage” is
deemed to include the term "deed of trust.”

*General Common Elements” means all Common Elements other than the
Limited Common Elements.

"tdentifying Number” means one or more letters or numbers, or both, that
identitics only one Unit in the Condominium.

“Land" means the real property deseribed in Exhibit A to this Declaration,
exclusive of the Building, and all easements and rights appurtenant thereto.

"Limited Common Elements" means 4 portion of the Common Elements
reserved for the exclusive use of one or more, but less than all, of the Units,

"Parking Unit" means a portion of the Condosinium for permitted
vehicular parking use designated and intended for individual ownership and
which is separately identificd by an ldemitying Number and separately
shown on the Condominium Plats and Plans,

"Par Value" means the number of points assigned to each Unit by this
Declaration, as set Lorth in 1Exhibit B to this Declasation.

"Percentage Interest” means the undivided interest (stated as a pereentage)
of each Unit in the Common Elements, as set fonth in Exhibit B to this
Declaration.

"Person” means a natural pevson, corporation, parinership, association, st
or other entity capable of holding title to real property, or any combination
of any of the foregoing.

"Record” or any form of the verb “te record” means recordation in
substantial accordance with the provisions of those laws codified in Title 45
of the District of Columbia Code or in substantial accordance with the
vequirements of the Office of the Burveyor of the District of Columbia,

"Residential Unit" means a Condaminium Unit which may be used anly as a
private residence.



01279000432

*Rules and Regulations” means those rules and cegulations adopied from
time 1o time by the Association that are deemed necessary for the enjoyment
of the Condominium, provided they are not in conflict with the
Condeminium Amendment Act or the Condominium lustruments.

"Unit” means a portion of the Condominium designed and intended for
individual ownership as described in Section 5 of this Declaration and
consists of any ong of those portions of the Condominium which is
scparately identified by an ldentifying Number and separately shown on the
Condominium Plans.

"Unit Owner" means one or more persons who own a Condominium Unit
in fee simple, including, in a praper ¢ase, the Assaociation.

Building. The location and dimensions of the Building on the Land are
shown on the Condominium Plat. The Building contains sixty-six (66)
Residential Units. The Condominium also includes sixty {60) Parking
Units.

Deseription and Dimensions of Units.

5.1 ldentifying Number, Par Value and Percemage Interest. The
ldemifying Number, Par Value and Percentage Interest of each Unit
are set forth in Exhibit B to this Declaration.

4
[O%]

Dimensions of Residential Units. Each Residensial Unit consists of

e volumes or cubicles of space which are enclosed by the lower,
upper and lateral or perimetrical boundaries deseribed as follows:

Lateral or Perimetrical Boupdaries of Residentiad Units: The
dimensions of the lateral (perimetrical) boundarics, the ldentifying
Number and the relative location of cach Residential Unit are shown
on the Condominium Plans. The fateral or perimetrical boundari¢s
of a Residential Unit are vertical planes which coincide with the
surfaces of the perimeter walls, (i.c. imetal studs or wood studs
behind the wal) board and masonry behind the plaster) and the walls
dividing the Residential Units from cach other, and the walls
dividing the Residential Units from the Commen Elenents,
extending to intersect the upper and lower boundarics of the
Residential Units,




Upper and Lower Boundarjes of Residential Units: The upper and
lower boundaries of the Residential Units shall be the following
boundaries extended to an intersection with the vertical (perimetric)
boundarics.

(1) Upper Boundary: The honzontal plane of the bottom
surtace of the tloor or rool juists (as the ¢ase may be), or other
systems used to Fasten eciling materials to the same.

(2) Lower Boundary: The horizontal plane of the tep surface
of the undecorated or untinished concrete Roor o woed or
plywood underlayment floor.

liems Included in cach Residentia) Unit. Each Residential Unit
contains: (i) all non-structural interior partition walls located within
the boundaries of the unit, excepting such part as may comprisc par
of the common elements; (if) the decorated surfaces of all boundary
walls, ceilings and foors, ncluding wallpaper, painting, interior
brick surface, wallboard, plaster, ceramic tile and hardwood flooring
and all other finishing materials; (i) all immediately visible fistures,
appliances, and cabinets, and the windows; (iv) all mechanical and
clectrical systems and equipment, heating and air conditioning
systems serving the unit, conumencing st the point of disconnection
from the structural body of the building and from utility lines, and
the air handiing unit, compressor, cooling coil and thermostal
serving that unit, ifany (v) water, sewage, waste and vent pipes
located within the boundaries of the unit and serving only that unit;
(vi) those portions of any chutes, ducts, flues, conduits, wires,
bearing walls, bearing colimnns, or any other apparatus or struciyre
lving partially within and partially outside of the designated
boundarics of a unit, bt serving only that unit (any portions thercof
serving more than one unit or any portion of the common clements is
deemed a part of the commun elements). Mechanical equipment and
appurtcnances located outside of any unit, but designed to serve only
that unit, sieh as heating equipment or air conditioning equipment,
compressors, condensors, and the like, if any, shall be considered s
part of the unit and non a part of the common elements. Each unit
shall also have an undivided interest in the common clements.
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hems Excluded from ech Residential Unit. A unit shall be deemed
not to include: pipes (except water and sewage pipes located within
the boundaries of a Unit and serving only that Unit), wires, conduits
and other public utility lines, ventilation or other duets, bearing walls
and structural portions of the Building running rough a Unit which
are utilized or serve more thap one Unit or a Unit and the Commion
Elements, and atl other property and fixiures of any kind which is not
removable without jeopardizing the soundaess, satety or usclulness
of the remainder of the Condominium.

Dimensions of Parking Units. Parking Units shalt consist of the
volumes or cubicles of space which are enclosed by the lower, upper
and lateral or perimetrical boundaries described as follows:

A.  Upper and Lower Baundaries of Parking Units. The lower
boundary of each Parking Unit shall be a horizontal plane, the
elevation of which coincides with the untinished upper susface of the
asphalt or concrete slab of the Parking Unit, extended to interseet the
lateral or perimetrical boundarics thereof, und the upper boundary
shal! be an imaginary horizontal planc, the clevation of which is
cight (8) feet above the lower boundary .

B. Lateral or Perimetricp) Boundaries of Parking Units. The
lateral or perimetrical boundaries of cach Parking Unit shall be (i)
imaginary vertical planes which coincide with the center line of the
stripe or other marking on the asphalt or conerete slab on which the
Parking Unit is located denating and scparating the Parking Units as
shown on the Condominium Plans, and (ii) imaginary vertical planes
intersecting the imaginary vertical planes noted in (i) above and
denoting the entrance 10, and the widih of, cach Parking Unit as
shown on the Condominium Plans.

Common Elements Located Inside of Unit Boundaries. Each Unit Owner

shall have an casement in common with the Owners of all other Units to use
all pipes, wires, ducts, flucs, cables, conduits, public wiiliy lines and other
Common Elements located in any of the other Units and serving his Unit,
Each Unit shatl be subject to an casement in fas or of the Unit Owners of all
other Units o use the pipes, ducts, cables, wires, flues, conduits, public
utility lines, water heaters and other Common Elements serving such other
Units or the Common Elements and located in such Unit. The Board of
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Directors and its designees shall have a right of access to each Unit to
inspect the same, to remove violations therefrom and lo maintain, sepair o
replace the Common Elemunts contained therein or elsewhere in the
Building.

Common Elements. The Commeon Elements consist of all portions of the
Property other than the Units. The Common Flements are classiticd as
cither General Comon Elements or Limited Commaon tlements.

71 General Common Elementy. The General Common Elements consist
of all Commeon Elements other than Limited Common Elements, and
include, without limitation i) the Land; (i) the foundations, roof,
slabs, floars, ceilings, perimeter walls, structural interior walls, and,
if applicable, heating equipment, cquipment and meter room, Ciry
foyer, corridors and conumon stairs, water meter, clectric room, fise
escapes, lobby intercom system, fire alanm system, hallways,
hallways electrical and lighting systems, antenna, pipes (excep!
water and sewage pipes located within the boundaries of a Unit and
serving only that Unit), watenmains, wires, conduits, air ducts, lateral
serving stacks, utility raoms, public utility lines and meters not
owned by the wility suppliers, other s¢rvice installations regardless
of location: maintentance nd storage arcas, and (i) wees, shrubbery,
steps, exterior lighting and other exterior deviees of common use or
necessary to the existence, upkeep, use and safety of the Building
and other Condominium propesty.

72 Limited Common Elements. The Limited Conunton Elemients are
those Common Elements which are reserved for the exclusive use of
a specific Unit or Units. The Limited Common Etements, if any, a5¢
set forth on the Plats and Plans.

Ownership and Use of the Commeon Elements.

8.1  Allocation of Percemage hnterests. Each Unit is allocated
Percentage Interest in the Common Elements equal to the Par Value
assigned 10 that Condominium Unit in Section 9 and set forth in
Exhibit B to this Duclaration. The Percentage interest in the
Common Elements shalf pot be scparated from the Unit and shali be
deemed to be conveyed or encumbered with the Unit cven though
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such undivided interest is not expressly mentioned or deseribed in
the document of conveyanve or encumbrange.

Use of Common Elcments. The use of the Common Elements shall
be limited to the Unit Owners, 1o their lenants and to their guests,
invitees and licensees and shall be governed by the Condominium
Instruments and the Rules and Regulations.

No Revocativn, Abandonment oy Partition. ‘The Common Elements
shall remain undivided and shall not be abandoned by act or
omission, and no Unit Owner or other person may bring any action
for partition or division of the Common Elements unless the
condominium regime is terminated pursuant 1o the procedures set
forth in the Condominium amendiment acl.

Suspension and Limitation of Use. The Association (acting by and
through the Board of Directors) may suspend or linit the right of any
Unit Owner or other person 10 use any part of the Common Elements
upon failure of such Unit Owner or other person to observe the
provisions of the Condominium Instruments and the Rules and
Regulations governing the use of the Conwmnon Elements.

Assignment of Par Value and Allocation of Percentage Interest to Each

Unit. Each Condominium Unit is identified in Exhibit B 10 this Declaration
by a suparate tdentitying Number. Each Unit is assigred the Par Vahe
(poims) and is allocated the Percentage Interest set forth opposite the
Identitying Number of that Condominiwm Unit in Exhibit B to this
Declaration. The Par Value of each Unit is based on several factors
including the approximate square footage and certain other amenitics and
characteristics associated with that Unit. The Par Value of a Unit shall sot
be deemed 1o reflect or control the sales price or fair masket value of any
Unit, and no opinion, appraisal or fair market transaction shall affect the Par
Value of any Unit or any Percentage Interest, liability for Commen
Expenses or rights to Common Profits assigned or allocated on the basis of
Par Value.

Easements for Encroachments. To the extent that any Unit or Common
Element encroaches on any other Unit or Common Element, whether by
reason of any deviation from the Condominium Plat and Condeminium
Plans in the construction, repair, repovation, restaration o replicement of

8
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any improvement, or by reason of the seutling or shifting of any land or
improvement, a valid casement shall exist tor the encreachment and for the
maintenance of the same, so long as the encroaching Unit or Common
Elements stand. A valid casement shall not selieve a Unit Owner of liability
for his or his agent's negligence or intentional acts in cases of willfu) and
intentional misconduct by him or his agents or employevs. In the event any
Unit, any adjoining Unit, or any adjoining Common Elements shall be
pantially or totally destroyed as a result of fire or other casualty or as a result
of condemnation or eminent domain procecdings, and then vonstructed,
reconstructed or repaired, encroachment of parts of the Common Elements
upon any Unit or of any Unit upan any other Unit or Common Elements
resulting from such reconstruction, construction or repair shall be permitted,
and valid easements for such encroachment and the maintenance thereof
shall exist so long as the encroaching improvements shall stand.

Easenent of Suppont. Each Unit and the Convmon Elements shall have an
easement of support from every other Unit and the Comumon Elements.

Easement 1o Facilitate Sale. The Declarant and the Declarant’s authorized
agents, representatives and employees shall have an easement to use any
Units owned by the Declarant as sabes offices, management offices and
model Units in the Condominium. and Declarant shall have the right to
relocate trom time to time such sales offices, management offices and
modet Units to any other Units owned by the Declarant; but this easement
shall cease upon Declarant's ceasing to be o Unit Owner.

Use of Units and Compliance with Condominium Instruments. A Unit shal)
be used only in accordance with applicable zoning law and fos nio other
purpose. Al present and future Unit Owners, tenants and occupants of
Units and any person who uses any pan of the Condominivm in any
manner, are sibject to, and shall camply with, the provisions of the
Condominium Instruments and the Rules and Regulations. The acquisition,
rental or occupancy of a Unit or the use of any part of the Condominium by
any person shall constitute his agreement to be subject 1o and bound by the
provisions of the Condominium Instruments and the Rutes and Regulations,
and such provisions shall be deemed to be enforceable cquitable servitudes
and covenants running with the land and shall bind any person having at
any time any interest or estate in sush Unit, as though such provisions were
recited and stipulated in full in each and every deed of conveyance or lease
thereof. Failure 1o comply with any of such provisions shall be grounds for

9
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legal and equitable reliel, maimtainable by the Association (or the Board of
Dircctors acting on the Association's behald) or, in a praper case, by an
aggrieved Unit Owaer. In any such action at kaw or in cquity which is
successfully brought by or on behalf of the Association, the Association
shall be entitled to recover all reasonable costs and expenses of any such
action, including reasonable attomey’s fees.

Alterations. A Unit Owner shall rat make any structural additions,
structural improvements or structural alrerations within his Unit or do
anything which would change the exterior appearancy of his Unit or any
other portion of the Condeminium ¢xcept with the express wrilten consent
of the Board of Directors.

Amendments.

151 Amendments by Declyrant. The Declwant reserves the right to
amend the Condominim Instruments as long as there is no Unit
Owner other than the Declarant,

15.2  Amendments by Unit Owners. Al such time as there is a Unit Owner
other than the Declarant, this Declaration may be amended by
agreement of Unit Owners of Units to which two-thirds of the voigs
in the Association appentain, provided, however, that any such
amendment shall have been approved in writing by the Figst
Morigagees holding morigages encumbering 75% or mor¢ of the
Units encumbered. No such amendment shall become effective until
itis recorded. At such time as there is o Unit Owner other than the
Declarant, no amendment to the Condominium Instruments shall
change the Percentage Intenest, the hiability for Common Expense,
the rights to Comnton Profits or the votes in the Association
apperaining 1o any Unit, except 1o the extent expressly permited or
expressly required by the Condominimm Amendment A,

153 EHLMC, FNMA, VA OR FHA. Nowwithstanding anything
contained in ¢ither the Declaration or the By-Laws, this Declaration
and By-Laws may be amended by the affinmative vote of a majority
of the Unit Owners Association at any regular or special meeting of
the Associatien without further action by the First Montgagees where
such amendment is nevessary in order to comply with the
requirement of the Federal National Monigage Home Association

10
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(hereinafter referred 10 as "FNMA™), or the Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation (hercinatier refereedd 1o as "FHLMC"} or the
Veterans Administration (hereinafler referred 1o as "VA"), ar the
Federal Housing Administration (hereinafter referred to as "FHA"),
(the Board of Directors being hereby designated as attomey-in+fact
for all of the Unit Owners and First Mortgagees 1o adopi such
amendments and 1o authorize one or more of the officers of the Unit
Owners Association to accomplish such amendmen); provided,
however, that where such amendment in any way abridges the rights
of the First Mortgogees as set fonth in the By-Laws, the coneurrence
of all such affected First Mantgagees to such an amendment shall be
required.

15.4  Other Amendments Notwithstanding anything herein to the
contrary, the Condominium Instruments may also be amended in
accordance with the provisions o Section 45-1837 of the Acl.

Relocution of Mutual Boundaries. The Unit Owners of adjoining Units may
relocate the mutual boundarivs between such Units in accordance with and
subject to the provisions of the Condominium Amendment Act and the
Condominium Instruments, as smersded from time to time, including, but
not limited to, the combining of twa £2) units into one (i) unit.

Consent of First Monigagees. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Declaration, the Bylaws or the Rules and Regulations, unless at least 75%
of the First Mongagees (based upon one vole for cach mongage owngd)
have given their prior written approval the Association shall not be entitled
to: (a) by act or omission, seck to abandon or terminate the condominium
regime: (b) change the pro rata interest or obligations of any Unit for
purposes of (i) levying assessments or ¢harges or allocating distributions of
hazard inswrance prosveds or condemmation iwards, or (ib) determining the
pro rata share of cach Unit's ownership in the Commen Elemets; (¢)
partition or subdivide any unit; (d) by act or amission, seek to abandon,
pattition, subdivide, encumber, sell or transter the Comimon Elements (the
granting of casements for public wiilities or for other public purposes
consistent with the intended use of the Conunon Elements by the
Condominium skatl not be deemed a transier within the meaning of this
clause); or (¢) use hazard insurance proceeds for losses 1o the Property
(whether to Units or Common Elentents) for other than the repair,
replacement or reconstruction of such improvements.
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Priority of First Montgagees. No pravision of this Declaration, the Bylaws
or the Rules and Regulations shall be construed to grant to any Unit Owner,
or to any other parly. any priovity over any rights of First Morigagees of the
Condominium Units pursuant to their first morigages in the case ofthe
distribution to Unit Owners of the insurasice proceeds or condemnation
awards for losses to or a taking of Units or the Common Elements, or any
portions thereof.

Changes by Declarant. Nothing contained in this Declaration shall be
deemed to impose upon the Declaraat or its successors or assigns any
obligatian of any nature to build, construct or provide any additions to the
Condominium hereby created.

Liability for Assessments. A Unit Owner shall be personally lable for all
Jawtul assessments, or instatlments thereot, fevied against his
Condominium Unit which become due while he is the owner of a Unit; and
this Hability of the Unit Owner is in addition to the Association's statwtory
lien on the Condominium Unit tor such asscssments. No Unit Owner may
exempt himself or his Unit irom such lability with respect to the Common
Expenses by waiver of the enjoyment of the right to use any of the Commaon
Elements or by abandonment of his Unit or otherwise.

Rights and Powers of Successors oy Assignees. The rights and powers
reserved 1o or exercisable by the Declirant under the Condominium
Instruments or the Condominium Amendiment Act may be exercised by any
successor or assignee of the Declarant (i) who acquires title from Declarant
by foreclosure: or other judicial sale or deed i liew of furcctosure or (i) 10
whom the Declarant specifically assigns such rights and powers.

Captions. The captions (paragraph headings) are used solely as & maner of
convenience and shall not define, limit or expand any term or provision of
this Declaration.

Gender; Number. Whenever the ¢ontext 5o permits, W use of the plurad
shall include the singular, the singular shall include the plural, and any
gender shall be deemed o include all geaders.

Exhibits. Exhibits A and B attached 10 this Declaration are an integral pant
of this Declaration.

12
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25, Invalidity and Severability. ftis the intention of the Dectarant that the
provisions of this Declaration are severable so that if any provision is
invalid or void under any applicable Federal or local law or ordinance,
decree, order, judgment or otherwise, the remainder shalk be unaffected
thereby.

In Witness Whercof, on this 099" day of [ 3 LT 1999, 390} Cannesticut
L.L.C. has causcd this document to be excoutud on ks behalf by its Managing Member,
W.K. Investors, L.L.C., which has caused this document to be exceuted by its Managing
Member, Lamont H. Hoftman.

3901 Connecticut L.L.C.

y: WK, INVESTORS L.L.C, Mamgms' Manber

//w // L
amoht H Hoffdsh, Managing Member

Shace o /

R Y AL AUIR A AR

=

This instrument wos acknowlcdgud before me on this L/ ay of .1 7 ‘) 4
1999, by ..o 7. Ui s ) , Lamant H. Hoﬂnmn, in ht‘i capacity

as Managing Member of W.K. lavestors, L.1.C., Managmg, NMember of 3901 Conneeticut
1..L.C.

'/ / 2t / / ! £ ,An’ //a/
SEAL Nnmry Public %
My Commission Expires: -/ *
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EXHIBIT A TO DECLARATION OF THE
3901 CONNECTICUT AVENLE CONDOMINIUM

Legal Descriplion

Lot2 in Square 2234

EXHINT A



EXHIBIT R

PAR VALUE AND PERCENTAGE INTEREST OF UNITS



EXHINT B

3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
PAR VALUE AND PERCENTAGE INTEREST OF UNITS

PERCENTAGFE
UNIT NUMBER PAR VALUE INTEREST
101 0175 1.75%
102 0126 1.26%
103 0156 1.56%
104 0160 1.60%
105 0204 2.04%
106 0082 £82%
107 0149 1.49%
108 0198 1.98%
109 0123 1.25%
110 0169 1.69%
112 0092 92%
14 0085 85%
200 0128 1.28%
201 D175 1L.75%
202 0128 1.28%
203 0156 1.56%
204 0160 1.60%
205 0204 2.04%
206 0082 82%

207 0149 1.49%



208
209
210
21
212
214
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
31
312
314
400
ap]
402
403
404
405
406

0198
0125
0169
0079
0092
0083
0128
0175
0128
0156
0160
0204
0082
0149
0198
0125
0169
0079
0092
0095
0128
0175
0219
0156
0160
0204
0082

&3

1.98%
1.25%
1.69%

T9%

2%

85%
1.28%
1.75%
1.28%
1.56%
1.66%
2.04%

B2%
1.49%
1.98%
1.28%
1.69%

T79%

2%

95%
1.28%
1.78%
2.19%
1.56%
1.60%
2.04%

B2%



501
502
503
504
503
506
507
508
569
510
51
512
Pl
P2
P-3
P4
P-5
P-6
P-7
P-8
P.9
P-10
Pl
P-12
P-13
P-14
P13
P-16
P-17
P-18
P19

0175
0219
56
0160
0204
0082
0149
198
0125
MN6Y
079
0085
0010
A0190
4010
0010
010
A0
010
019
(010
{010
0010
1009
{009
0009
(009
L1009
{069
009
(009

1.75%
2.19%
1.56%
1.60%
2.04%

82%
1.49%
1.98%
1.25%
1.69%

1%

85%
0.10%
0.10%
0.16%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.10%
0.09%
0.09%
0.69%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%



P-20
P21
p.22
P23
P-24
P-25
P-26
p-27
P-28
P-29
P-30
P-31
P32
P-33
P-34
P-35
P.36
p-37
P-38
P-39
P-40
P-4}
P42
P-43
P44
P45
P46
P47
P-48
P-49
P-50

0009
0009
0009
0009

0010

0008
Q0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
008
0008
0008
0008
D008
4008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008
0008

0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.09%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.06%
0.08%
0.08%



P.51
P-32
P-53
P-54
P-35
P-56
P57
P-58
P-59
P-60
P-61
P-62
P-63
P64
P-65

0008
008
0008
008
(008
1008
0008
0008
0008
1008
1008
N8
068
13008
4008

0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
0.08%
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Financials - Annual Budget
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Account

INCOME

41-4100-00 Assessments
42-4260-00 Parking Assessments
43-4320-00 Storage Income
43-4340-00 Late Fees
44-4420-00 Laundry Income
44-4460-00 Moving Fees
44-4480-00 Key/Fob Charges
Total OPERATING INCOME

EXPENSES

Administrative
6010-00 Management Fees
6020-00 Legal Fees
6030-00 Accounting Fees
6070-00 Banking Fees
6080-00 Licenses
6100-00 Postage & Mailings
6120-00 Off-Site Files Storage

6160-00 Board/Committee
Expenses
6175-00 Social Committee Expense

6180-00 Miscellaneous
Administrative
Total Administrative

Staffing
6210-00 Salaries & Wages
6230-00 Bonuses
6240-00 Payroll Taxes
6250-00 Health Insurance
6270-00 Payroll Administrative Fee
Total Staffing
Utilities
6310-00 Electricity
6320-00 Water & Sewer
6330-00 Gas
6350-00 Telephone
6360-00 Mobile Phones

Budget Summary - Operating B 12126/2018
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium REECS 2:37 pm
2019 Page: 1
January February March April May June July August September October November December Total
$43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.08 $43,050.12  $516,601.00
1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.17 1,834.13 22,010.00
160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 160.00 1,920.00
50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 600.00
750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.67 16.63 200.00
$45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $45,944.25 $551,331.00
2,537.50 2,537.50 2,5637.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 2,537.50 30,450.00
250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.37 4,600.00
8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.33 8.37 100.00
41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.00
75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 75.00 900.00
20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.83 20.87 250.00
41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
$3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,524.99 $3,525.11 $42,300.00
4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.08 4,652.12 55,825.00
55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.17 55.13 662.00
383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.33 383.37 4,600.00
750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 750.00 9,000.00
466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.67 466.63 5,600.00
$6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $6,307.25 $75,687.00
1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 13,500.00
2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 33,000.00
3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.67 3,166.63 38,000.00
458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.33 458.37 5,500.00
50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00 600.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2018 . All rights reserved.
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Account
6380-00 Internet
Total Utilities

Maintenance & Repairs

6410-00 General Building
Maintenance
6420-00 Supplies

6430-00 Painting

6440-00 Plumbing

6450-00 Electrical

6470-00 Locks & Keys
6500-00 Roof Repairs

6520-00 Garage/Parking
6530-00 HVAC Maint. & Repair

6535-00 Gym Equipment
Maintenance
6540-00 Elevator Maint. & Repair

6546-00 Emergency Generator

6550-00 Access Control System

6580-00 Grounds Non-Contract
Total Maintenance & Repairs

Contracted Services
6610-00 Trash Removal

6620-00 Bulk Trash Removal
6630-00 Fire Control Systems
6640-00 Elevator Service Contract
6650-00 Monitoring Contracts
6660-00 HVAC Service Contract
6670-00 Water Treatment

6690-00 Generator Service
Contract
6700-00 Janitorial Service

6710-00 Window Cleaning

6720-00 Landscaping Service
Contract
6730-00 Pest Control

6740-00 Snow Removal
6760-00 Security Service Contract

6770-00 Garage Door Maint.
Contract

Budget Summary - Operating B 12126/2018
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium REECS 2:37 pm
2019 Page: 2
January February March April May June July August September October November December Total
$83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.33 $83.37 $1,000.00
$7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.33 $7,633.37 $91,600.00
1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.67 1,666.63 20,000.00
500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 6,000.00
833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.37 10,000.00
2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.67 2,166.63 26,000.00
208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.33 208.37 2,500.00
41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.67 166.63 2,000.00
83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.33 83.37 1,000.00
250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.33 833.37 10,000.00
$7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,249.99 $7,250.11 $87,000.00
754.42 754 .42 754.42 754 .42 754.42 754 .42 754.42 754.42 754.42 754.42 754.42 754.38 9,053.00
41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.00
125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 1,500.00
968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.83 968.87 11,626.00
37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00 444.00
175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 2,100.00
250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 3,000.00
60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.33 60.37 724.00
200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 2,400.00
225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 2,700.00
882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.67 882.63 10,592.00
380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.67 380.63 4,568.00
416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.67 416.63 5,000.00
220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 220.00 2,640.00
131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.92 131.88 1,583.00

CINCSystems, Inc.

Copyright 2018 . All rights reserved.
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Account
Total Contracted Services

Taxes and Insurance
6810-00 Insurance Package

6840-00 Taxes - Income
Total Taxes and Insurance

Reserves
8010-00 Transfer to Reserves

Total Reserves
Total OPERATING EXPENSE

Net - Operating Totals

q Date:
Budget Summary - Operating 1212612018
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium lime:A 2:37 pm
2019 Page: 3
January February March April May June July August September October November December Total
$4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.18 $4,869.02 $58,430.00
$3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $42,000.00
41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.67 41.63 500.00
$3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.67 $3,541.63 $42,500.00
12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 150,000.00
$12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $150,000.00
$45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.41 $45,626.49 $547,517.00
$317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.84 $317.76 $3,814.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2018 . All rights reserved.
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Account

EXPENSES
Total RESERVE EXPENSE

Net - Reserve Totals

Budget Summary - Reserve
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium

Date: 12/26/2018

Time: 2:37 pm

2019 Page: 4
January February March April May June July August September October November December Total
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2018 . All rights reserved.
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Roberts & Associates

Certified Public A ccountants 1776 K STREET N.W. SUITE 800
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
202/293-1088 * Fax: 202/466-4599
STREBORMAR@AOL.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium UOA

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of 3901
Connecticut Avenue Condominium UOA, which comprise the balance sheets
as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of
income, association equity, and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation
of these financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

-3-



(Continued)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 3901
Connecticut Avenue Condominium UOA as of December 31, 2016 and 2015,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Disclaimer of Opinion on Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America require that the information on future major repairs and
replacements on pages 14 through 17 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses
to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

A e ¥ Ausssoiatie

Washington, DC

February 18, 2017



3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

ASSETS
Assets: 2016 2015
Cash - Operating $ 150,328 § 158,835
Cash - Money Market 489,697 502,943
Total Cash 640,025 661,778
A/R - from Unit Owners 1,131 2,170
Prepaid Expenses 8,142 11,591
TOTAL ASSETS S 649,298 $ 675,539
LIABILITIES AND ASSOCIATION EQUITY
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 17,714 $ 16,007
Income Tax Payable 250 412
Prepaid Assessments 4,529 3,764
Total Liabilities 22,493 20,183
Association Equity:
Capital 28,234 28,234
Replacement Reserves 281,518 356,600
Retained Earnings 317,053 270,522
Total Association Equity 626,805 655,356
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND ASSOCIATION EQUITY $ 649,298 $ 675,539

See accompanying rotes to financial statements.

=5~



3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015
INCOME

Assessments $ 500,448 $ 488,702
Parking Fees 23,724 22,296
Storage 1,920 1,920
Interest Income 986 1,097
Late Fees 300 1,599
Laundry Revenue 12,162 7,482
Moving Fee 550 950
Miscellaneous Income 400 1,010

Total Income 540,490 525,056

EXPENSES

Administrative 7,579 8,728
Audit 4,565 4,350
Bank Charges 70 159
Electricity 14,167 13,031
Elevator 12,628 12,032
Employee Benefit 8,425 8,886
Exterminator 2,475 2,178
Fire Extinguisher 708 1,312
Gas 36,045 50,176
Income Tax - Federal - 62
Income Tax - State 250 250
Insurance 39,148 36,686
Landscaping 13,964 11,479
Legal Fees 2,661 4,214
Licenses & Permits - 1,229
Maintenance Supplies 5,752 5,822
Management Fees 29,100 28,800
Payroll Taxes 4,421 4,352
Repairs and Maintenance 20,348 15,454
Repair - Plumbing 11,623 7,982

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(CONTINUED)

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

Security $ 3,573 § 2,646
Snow Removal 14,098 3,865
Telephone 5,226 5,256
Trash Removal 10,425 10,351
Wages and Bonus 53,737 52,577
Water and Sewer 41,985 35,829
Total Expenses 342,973 327,706

Net Income (Loss) before Replacement
Reserve & Interest Income Allocation 197,517 197,350
Replacement Reserve Allocation 150,000 150,000
Replacement Interest Allocation 986 1,097
Net Income (Loss) $ 46,531 $ 46,253




3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF ASSOCIATION EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2016 AND 2015

Replacement Retained
Capital Reserves Earnings Total
Balance at 12/31/2014 ’ S 28,234 $ 468,133 S 224,269 720,636
Replacement Reserve Allocation - 150,000 - 150,000
Replacement Interest Allocation - 1,097 - 1,097
Replacement Reserve Expenses - (262,630) - (262,630)
Net Income (Loss) - - 46,253 46,253
Balance at 12/31/2015 S 28,234 §$ 356,600 $ 270,522 655,356
Replacement Reserve Allocation - 150,000 - 150,000
Replacement Interest Allocation - 986 - 986
Replacement Reserve Expenses - (226,068) - (226,068)
Net Income (Loss) - - 46,531 46,531
Balance at 12/31/2016 S 28,234 $ 281,518 $== 317,053 626,805

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

2016 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income (Loss) $ 46,531 S 46,253
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income (Loss)

to Cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Replacement Reserve Allocation 150,000 150,000

Replacement Interest Allocation 986 1,097

Replacement Reserve Expenses (226,068) (262,630)
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:

A/R - from Unit Owners 1,039 {999)

Prepaid Expenses 3,449 (4,173)
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:

Accounts Payable 1,707 (382)

Income Tax Payable (162) (14)

Prepaid Assessment Fees 765 (1,628)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash {(21,753) (72,476)
Cash at beginning of year 661,778 734,254
Cash at end of year $ 640,025 $ 661,778

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ASSOCIATION

3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association (the
Association) was organized under the laws of District of Columbia
for the purpose of maintaining and preserving the common property.
The Association consists of 66 residential units and is located at
3901 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A)

B)

C)

D)

Method of Accounting

The financial statements are presented on the accrual method
of accounting in which revenues are recognized when earned
and expenses when incurred, not necessarily when cash is
received or paid.

Assessments

Association members are subject to monthly assessments to
provide funds for the Association’s operating expenses,
future capital acquisitions, and major repairs and
replacements. Assessments receivable at the balance sheet
date represent fees due from unit owners. The Association’s
policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on the
properties of owners whose association fees are delinquent.
Any excess association fees at year end are retained by the
Association for use in future years.

Common Property

Real property and common areas acquired from the developer
and related improvements to such property are not recorded in
the association’s financial statement because those
properties are owned by the individual unit owners in common
and not by the association. Common property includes, but is
not limited to, the exterior structure and mechanical
equipment.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' (CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

E) Cash Equivalents
For financial statement purpose, the Association considers
all highly liquid investments that mature within 90 days of
their original maturities to be cash equivalents.

NOTE 3 - REPLACEMENT RESERVES

The Association is accumulating funds for future major repairs and
replacements. Accumulated funds are generally not available for
expenditures for normal operations. The Association is funding the
replacement reserves over the remaining useful lives of the
components based on the reserve study’s estimates of the
replacement costs and considering amounts previously accumulated in
the replacement reserves. The Association elected to contribute
$150,000 from assessments and $986 from interest income to reserves
for the year ended December 31, 2016.

Funds are being accumulated in the replacement reserve fund based
on estimated future costs for repairs and replacement of common
property components. Actual expenditures may vary from the
estimated amounts, and the variations may be material; therefore,
amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may or may not be
adequate to meet all future needs for major repairs and
replacement. If additional funds are needed, the Board of
Directors, on behalf of the Association may increase regular
assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs and
replacements until funds are available. As of December 31, 2016 and
2015, the Association has designated $281,518 and $356,600,
respectively, for the replacement funds.

NOTE 4 - INCOME TAXES

For income tax purposes, the Association may elect annually to file
as an exempt condominium or as an association taxable as a
corporation. As an exempt condominium, the Agsociation's net
assessment income would be exempt from income tax, but its interest
income would be taxed. As a corporation, the Association is taxed
on its net income from all sources (to the extent not capitalized
or deferred) at normal corporate rates after corporate exemption;
subject to the limitation that operating expenses are deductible
only to the extent of income from members. For the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Association elected to file as an
exempt condominium.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

NOTE 5 - REPLACEMENT RESERVE EXPENDITURES

As of December 31, 2016, the Association paid a total of $226,068
for the facade restoration, interior painting, landscaping, lobby
renovation, plumbing repairs, roof refurbishment, stair concrete
work, and consulting fees related to the drainage repairs.

NOTE 6 - INSURANCE CLAIM REIMBURSEMENT

In 2015, a few units of the building suffered from water damage
caused by water leak. The Association submitted a claim and
received $6,541 from the insurance company. The entire
reimbursement was offset by the related restoration expenses. The
insurance coverage included a $2,500 deductible.

NOTE 7 - CONCENTRATION RISK

The Association had cash balance of $390,025 in financial
institutions above the Federal Deposit Insurance Cooperation (FDIC)
insured limit of $250,000 as of December 31, 2016. The uninsured
amount changes depending on the accounts balances at the financial
institutions.

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 18,
2017, the date of the financial statements were available to be

issued. No events were noted that required adjustments or
disclosures to the financial statements.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
REPLACEMENT FUND SCHEDULE
DECEMBER 31, 2016
(UNAUDITED)

The Association had a replacement reserve study conducted by an
independent engineer in July 2013 to estimate the remaining useful
lives and the replacement costs of the components of common
property. The Association utilizes the cash flow method of funding
for replacement reserves. Replacement costs were based on the
estimated costs to repair or replace the common property components
at the date of study. Estimated replacement costs do not take into
account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and
the date components will require repair or replacement.

The following has been extracted from the Association’s replacement
reserve schedule and presents significant information about the
components of common property.

Estimated Estimated

Normal Remaining Replacement
Item Life Life Cost
SITE COMPONENT:
Asphalt pavement, mill & overlay 18 5 $ 16,983
Asphalt pavement, seal coat 6 11 1,998
Concrete curb (20%) 54 3 2,322
Concrete curb (20%) 54 21 2,322
Concrete curb (20%) 54 39 2,322
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 none 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 6 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 12 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 18 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 24 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 30 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 36 536
Pre-cast concrete leadwalk (6%) 60 39 536
Pre-cast concrete steps (6%) 6 none 138
Reset segmental retaining wall (10%) 10 20 490
Site light pole (standard) 30 17 3,000
Site light head (decorative) 30 17 1,700
Metal benches 20 10 1,400
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 none 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 6 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 12 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 18 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 24 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 30 480
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 36 480

(Continued)
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
REPLACEMENT FUND SCHEDULE
DECEMBER 31, 2016
(UNAUDITED)

(CONTINUED)

Estimated Estimated
Normal Remaining Replacement

Item Life Life Cost
SITE COMPONENT (CONTINUED) :
Concrete steps @ rear (6%) 60 39 $ 480
Metal railing 45 32 1,400
Concrete parking surface, rear (20%) 54 3 5,850
Concrete parking surface, rear (20%) 54 21 5,850
Concrete parking surface, rear (20%) 54 39 5,850
Concrete parking tire bumpers 40 27 2,875
Total 62,628
BUILDING EXTERIOR:
Modified bitumen roof 30 5 519,794
Tapered insulation 30 5 82,695
Roof sheathing replacement (10%) 30 5 28,344
Roof parapet cap, aluminum 20 5 13,692
Ornate standing-seam copper roof 40 27 8,280
Roof, flat @small precipice 20 7 2,500
Masonry, repointing (10%) 10 1 89,300
Building lights 15 12 1,750
Building lights, front-carriage type 20 7 3,400
Metal cornice @ roof penthouse 40 10 9,750
Window opening 35 7 472,878
Window security gate 35 22 3,040
Window security gate, remove & repl. 35 7 950
Skylight, plastic bubble stationary 20 7 15,750
Front entry door sets/wood/historic 20 15 7,320
Add for transom 20 15 4,500
Entry door, solid metal 20 15 3,600
Canopy, fabric 10 8 384
Canopy, structure 15 13 640
Garage door, residential 15 5 1,440
Garage door opener, residential 15 5 325
Total 1,270,332
BUILDING INTERIOR:
Flooring, interior carpet 7 7 23,375
Flooring, vinyl tile 14 10 3,524
Ceiling tile, suspended system 21 8 6,689
Lobby, refurnish 14 10 10,000
Lobby, redecorate 14 10 20,000

(Continued)
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
REPLACEMENT FUND SCHEDULE
DECEMBER 31, 2016
(UNAUDITED)

(CONTINUED)

Estimated Estimated
Normal Remaining Replacement

Item Life Life Cost
BUILDING INTERIOR (CONTINUED) :
Mailboxes 25 12 $ 11,200
Keypad entry sys. Panel @ the atrium 20 15 3,200
FOB card reader @ the reaxr door 20 15 1,700
Interior lighting, general 21 8 17,600
Interior lighting, lobby chandelier 21 8 2,500
Interior lighting, atrium chandelier 21 8 1,000
Interior lighting, decorative 21 8 17,200
Emergency exit lighting 21 8 3,300
Stair rails, interior metal 45 32 6,000
Ornamental iron rails, lobby 45 32 2,700
Windows, small corridor-venting 35 22 1,000
Front entry door set, wood, historic 30 17 7,320
Add for transoms 50 37 4,500
Miscellaneous doors 30 17 6,000
Doors, metal with glass - stairs 30 17 7,500
Storage, chain link fencing 25 12 24,675
Interior laundry sink 25 12 1,000
Metal bench, interior lower lobby 30 20 700
Total 182,683

BUILDING SYSTEM:

Elevator cab & door, passenger 35 22 15,800
Elevator, traction psngr, controls 30 17 120,400
Elevator, traction psngr, mechanical 40 27 60,200
Heat pump, air handler 24 11 4,500
Heat pump, exterior unit 12 none 3,300
Boiler steam 40 28 20,000
Water heater 15 5 8,500
Water heater 15 10 8,500
Hot water circulating pump 15 2 1,500
Sump pump 10 none 2,200
Building piping (allowance) 50 15 210,000
Emergency generator, natural gas 30 i3 70,000
Terminal box 50 37 2,000
Main breaker 50 37 2,600
Electrical meter 30 17 46,150
Fire alarm system 30 17 31,500

Total 607,150

(Continued)
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION
REPLACEMENT FUND SCHEDULE

DECEMBER 31, 2016

(UNAUDITED)
(CONTINUED)

Item

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT:

Treadmill

Full body machine

Recumbent bike

Multi-purpose benches

Ergometer rowing machine

Elliptical machine

Rubber mat floor covering
Total

Total Replacement Costs:

Estimated

Normal Remaining

Life

20
20
20
20
20
20
20

Life

N NN

Estimated
Replacement
Cost

$ 10,400
6,000
2,400
2,000
2,400
3,500
55,845
82,545

$_2,205,338

See independent auditors’ report on supplementary information.
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. Balance Sheet - Operating Date:  2/13/2019
e]f 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Time:  4:06 pm
End Date: 12/31/2018 Page: 1
Assets
Cash
11-1151-00 Operating - City First Bank (8263) $95,291.15
11-1155-00 Reserves - City First Bank Money Market (1934) 329,696.08
11-1158-00 Reserves - Eagle Bank (1369) 100.00
11-1159-00 Reserves - Eagle Bank (6481) 401,079.87
Total Cash: $826,167.10
Accounts Receivable
13-1300-00 Accounts Receivable 5,009.35
Total Accounts Receivable: $5,009.35
Current Assets
14-1400-00 Prepaid Insurance 4,361.10
Total Current Assets: $4,361.10
Total Assets: $835,537.55
Liabilities & Equity
Liabilities
21-2505-00 Income Tax Payable 327.00
21-3600-00 Prepaid Assessment 9,422.18
Total Liabilities: $9,749.18
Capital
31-3150-00 Initial Contribution 28,234.00
31-3300-00 Retained Earnings 370,368.74
Total Capital: $398,602.74
Reserve Funds
32-3200-00 Reserve Beginning Balance - Jan 1 434,670.64
32-3205-00 Reserve Interest YTD 1,316.07
32-3210-00 Reserve Contributions YTD 150,000.00
32-3220-00 Reserve Expenditures YTD (61,790.40)
32-3225-00 Reserve Expenses paid from Operating (90,754.38)
Total Reserve Funds: $433,441.93
Net Income Gain / Loss (6,256.30)
($6,256.30)
Total Liabilities & Equity: $835,537.55

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2019. All rights reserved.
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Description

OPERATING INCOME
41-4100-00 Assessments
42-4260-00 Parking Assessments
42-4275-00 Parking Rental Income
43-4320-00 Storage Income
43-4340-00 Late Fees
43-4350-00 NSF Fees
44-4420-00 Laundry Income
44-4460-00 Moving Fees
44-4480-00 Key/Fob Charges
45-4540-00 Legal Reimbursements
Total OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING EXPENSE

Administrative
6010-00 Management Fees
6020-00 Legal Fees
6030-00 Accounting Fees
6070-00 Banking Fees
6100-00 Postage & Mailings
6120-00 Off-Site Files Storage
6175-00 Social Committee Expense
6180-00 Miscellaneous Administrative
6300-00 Bad Debt Expense

Total Administrative

Staffing
6210-00 Salaries & Wages
6230-00 Bonuses
6240-00 Payroll Taxes
6250-00 Health Insurance
6260-00 Worker's Compensation
6270-00 Payroll Administrative Fee
Total Staffing
Utilities
6310-00 Electricity
6320-00 Water & Sewer
6330-00 Gas
6350-00 Telephone
6360-00 Mobile Phones
6380-00 Internet
Total Utilities

Maintenance & Repairs
6410-00 General Building Maintenance
6420-00 Supplies
6430-00 Painting
6440-00 Plumbing
6520-00 Garage/Parking
6530-00 HVAC Maint. & Repair
6540-00 Elevator Maint. & Repair
6550-00 Access Control System
6580-00 Grounds Non-Contract
Total Maintenance & Repairs

Contracted Services
6610-00 Trash Removal
6630-00 Fire Control Systems
6640-00 Elevator Service Contract
6650-00 Monitoring Contracts
6660-00 HVAC Service Contract
6670-00 Water Treatment
6690-00 Generator Service Contract
6700-00 Janitorial Service
6720-00 Landscaping Service Contract

Income Statement - Operating
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium

12/31/2018

Actual

$507,708.00
24,545.00
300.00
1,880.00
700.00
225.00
9,192.25
2,200.00
800.00
1,624.37
$549,074.62

30,000.00
2,425.39
4,565.00

40.00
894.41
240.00
298.22
649.94

1,100.00

$40,212.96

55,633.41
643.77
4,545.17
9,370.25
960.80
5,627.70

$76,781.10

13,473.26
29,993.31
38,736.25
5,294.27
600.00
703.20

$88,800.29

30,754.39
7,690.99
10,350.00
23,792.91
786.76
12,990.00
1,907.64
2,414.13
9,766.62

$100,453.44

8,185.77
1,456.57
12,318.36
296.08
2,171.00
2,500.00
724.39
2,199.60
15,344.73

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2019. All rights reserved.

Year-to-date

Date:
Time:

Page:

2/13/2019
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EJF REAL ESTATE SERVICES

Description
6730-00 Pest Control
6740-00 Snow Removal
6760-00 Security Service Contract
6770-00 Garage Door Maint. Contract
Total Contracted Services

Taxes and Insurance

6810-00 Insurance Package

6840-00 Taxes - Income
Total Taxes and Insurance
Reserves

8010-00 Transfer to Reserves
Total Reserves

Total OPERATING EXPENSE

Net Income:

Income Statement - Operating
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium

12/31/2018

Actual

$1,751.07
826.09
2,403.68
6,148.89

$56,326.23

42,429.90
327.00

$42,756.90

150,000.00

$150,000.00

$555,330.92

($6,256.30)

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2019. All rights reserved.

Year-to-date

Date:
Time:

Page:

2/13/2019
4:07 pm
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

3901CON-01

BMT

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/23/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

Associated Insurance Management, LLC
3140 West Ward Rd

Suite 105

Dunkirk, MD 20754

GONTACT condocerts@aimcommercial.com

(Mo, Exy: (301) 812-1200 | 7% noy-(877) 733-1203

Bk oo. condocerts@aimcommercial.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Harford Mutual Insurance Co. 14141
INSURED _ o insurer B : Greenwich Insurance Company 22322
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium iNsurer ¢ : Travelers Casualty & Surety Co. of America |31194
c/o EJF Real Estate Services, Inc.
1428 U Street, NW, 2nd Floor INSURERD :
Washington, DC 20009 INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

iy TYPE OF INSURANCE NS Wb POLICY NUMBER (MBI YY) | (MIBON YY) LmITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR 9178930 11/30/2018 | 11/30/2019 | DAMACETORENTED o s 100,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
X | poLicy |:| SECY Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 3,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &%ﬂ?&%ﬁﬁf”\‘em LIMIT $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO 9178930 11/30/2018 | 11/30/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED - SCHEDULED ]
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
N PROPERTY DAMAGE
| X | HIRER: onwy NONRNED | GROPERINS 5
$
B | X | uMBRELLA LIAB X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 15,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PPP7450967 11/30/2018 | 11/30/2019 | , - -cccare s 15,000,000
DED ‘ X ‘ RETENTION $ 0 $
0 S CcO SATIO PER OTH-
XVNg EII\E/IF;LOYE'\/IIQPSI'ETIA%-II—II_I'INY vIN STATUTE ‘ ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $
C |Fidelity 106007714 11/30/2018 | 11/30/2019 |Deductible: $500 150,000
A |Building 9178930 11/30/2018 | 11/30/2019 |Deductible: $2,500 16,377,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

3901 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20008

Building Replacement Cost, Special Causes of Loss. Certificate holder is mortgagee, ATIMA.

Number of units in association: 66

The fidelity bond coverage includes the property manager, EJF Real Estate Services.

SEE ATTACHED ACORD 101

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

**Eor Informational Purposes**

Please forward requests to:

Fax: 877 733-1203

Email: condocerts@aimcommercial.com

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

b

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: 3901CON-01 BMT

N Loc# 1
A$RD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1 of 1

AGENCY
IAssociated Insurance Management, LLC

POLICY NUMBER

SEE PAGE 1
CARRIER NAIC CODE
SEE PAGE 1 SEEP1

NAMED INSURED
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium
c/o EJF Real Estate Services, Inc.

1428 U Street, NW, 2nd Floor
Washington, DC 20009

EFFECTIVE DATE: SEE PAGE 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: ACORD25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liability Insurance

Description of Operations/Locations/Vehicles:
Additional Property Coverages:
Hartford Mutual Insurance Company
Policy Number: 9178930
Effective November 30, 2018 to November 30, 2019
Flood Coverage:
Limit: $250,000
Deductible: $10,000
Boiler and Machinery:
Limit: Included in Building Limit
Deductible: $2,500
Building Ordinance or Law:
Undamaged Portion of Building: Included in Building Limit
Demolition Limit: $1,181,000
Increased Cost of Construction Limit: $1,862,000

Directors & Officers Liability

Travelers Property Casualty Company of America
Policy Number 106007714

Effective November 30, 2018 to November 30, 2019
$1,000,000 Limit, $2,500 Deductible

The master policy provides coverage for improvements within the units as originally conveyed by the developer (original
specifications). Improvements subsequently installed by unit owners at their own expense are not covered. Guaranteed replacement
cost. Subject to terms and conditions of the policy. Severability of interest applies.

ACORD 101 (2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and loge are registered marks of ACORD



Plats & Plans
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium



This document is currently either not available or not applicable for this
association.
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Public Offering
3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium



PURCHASER SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENT FOR HIS/HER
OWN PROTECTION

PUBLIC OFFERING STATEMENT

Name of Condominium: THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
CONDOMINIUM

Location of Condominium: 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008

Lot: 2 Square: 2234 ANC. 3F

Name of Declarant: 3601 CONNECTICUT L.L.C.

Address of Declarant: c/o Lane Potkin
Leibner & Potkin, P.C.

5028 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 402
Washington, D.C. 20016

Effective Date of Public Offering Statement:

District of Columbia law requires that the original sefler of Condominium Uhits
disclose fully and accurately the characteristics of the Condominium Units being offered
for sale. This Public Offering Statement is the means by which such disclosure 15 to be
made. In the event of any misrepresentations made herein, the Purchaser shall notify the
Chief, Condominium and Cooperative Conversion and Sales Branch, Department of
Consumer and Regulatory Affairs, 941 N. Capitol Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 26001.

No Declarant may dispose of any interest in 2 Condominium Unit unless thers is
delivered to the Purchaser a current Public Offering Statement by the time of such
disposition and such disposition is expressly and without qualification or condition
subject to cancellation by thie Purchaser within fifteen (15) days after delivery of the
current Public Offering Statement or within fifteen (15) days after execution of the
Purchase Agreement, whichever is later. The Purchaser should inspect the Condominium
Unit and all common areas and obtain professional advice. The District of Columbia
Government does not warrant the accuracy of the statements made herein, nor has it
passed on the merits of the Condominium Unit offered for sale.

PURCHASER SHOULD READ THIS DOCUMENT FOR HIS/HER
OWN PROTECTION




AFFIDAVIT

Lamont H. Hoffman, the Managing Member of WK INVESTORS L.L.C,,
Managing Member of 3901 Connecticut L.L.C. (the "Developer"), being duly sworn,
deposes and says: That the statements herein contained and the documents submitted are
true and complete; and that as the Managing Member of the Managing Member of the
Developer of the Condominium Project described, he is authorized to execute this
affidavit.

3901 Connecticut L.L.C.

Byv:  W.K.INVESTORS, L.L.C.,, Managing Member

, 58

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _(z_ﬁ(':lay of M«. ,

[999, by Z:W / T2 st , in his capacity as Managing Member of
W.K. Investors, L.L.C., l\ffa‘flagmg Member of 3901 Connecticut L.L.C.

‘ tary Publtc
SEAL
My Commission Expires: // / /x T/
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INTRODUCTION

This Public Offering Statement consists of two parts, a narrative portion and an
exhibit portion. The narrative portion is intended to summarize significant features of the
Condominium and also to present other information of interest to the prospective
purchaser. The exhibits include legal documents which are required for the creation and
operation of the condominium. If there is any inconsistency between the exhibits and the
narrative, the exhibits will govern. The Declarant's sales agent and other representatives
are prohibited from changing any of the terms of the legal documents or features of the
condominium or attempting to interpret their legal effect.

Section I.

A.

CONDOMINIUM CONCEPT

Condominium Ownership. Condominium ownership is a property right
which combines other forms of ownership. The condominium unit owner is
not only the sole owner of the portion of the building which comprises his
living quarters but also one of the many mutual owners of common areas
which the unit owner may use and enjoy along with other unit owners.

Each unit owner has an "undivided interest” in the common elements
which means that all the unit owners have a share in the ownership of all
common elements. An undivided interest gives the unit owner the right to
share in the control of all common elements. He rmust also pay his share of
the normal expenses of operating and maintaining all the common elements.
It is the ownership of an undivided interest in the common elements which
sets Condominium ownership apart from other forms of property
ownership. This undivided interest in the common elements is stated as a
percentage and is referred to in the Declaration and the By-Laws as the
"percentage interest".

The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium involves the conversion of
existing improvements (i.e. buildings) now located on the land into
individual condominiuym units. After the conversion of the entire property
to condomintum status, each unit comprising the condominium will be
individually owned. The project will be converted to the condominium
form of ownership by recording the condominium instruments among the
Land Records of the District of Columbia,
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Section Il.

A.

THE DECLARANT

APPLICANT
[. Name: 3901 Connecticut L.L.C.
2. Address: ¢/o Lane Potkin
Leibner & Potkin, P.C.
3028 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W, Suite 402
Washington, D.C. 20016
3. Organization
a. Form: Limited Liability Company
b. Date Created: February 8, 1999
c. Jurisdiction in

which created: Washington, D.C.

APPLICANT'S MEMBERS OWNING 10% OR MORE OF THE
MEMBERSHIP INTERESTS

W.K. INVESTORS, L.L.C.
¢/o P.N. Hoffman, Inc.
5450 Butler Road

Bethesda, Maryland 20814
ATTORNEY
l. Name: Leibner & Potkin, P.C.

2. Address: 5028 Wisconsin Ave.,, N.W., #402
Washington, D.C. 20016

GENERAL CONTRACTOR

l. Name: P.N. Hoffman, Inc.
2. Address: 5450 Butler Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20816
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E.

F.

G.

MAJOR SUBCONTRACTQORS

1. Type: Electrical
Name: Spartan Electrical Co., Inc.
Address: 10097 Tyler Place, Suiie 9
Lamsville, MD 21754
2. Type: Plumbing
Name: Magnolia Plumbing, Inc.
Address: 600 Gallatin Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20017
3. Type: Mechanical
Name: Comfort Air Systems, Inc.
Address: 17201 Paloming Court
Olney, MD 20832
4. Type: Roofing
Name: DHI Corporation
Address: 9713 Montauk Avenue
Bethesda, MD 20817
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT
Name: Eric Colbert & Associates
Address: 717 5th Street, N'W.
Washington, D.C, 20001
SURVEYOR
Name: W. L. Meekins, Inc,
Address: 3101 Ritchie Road

Forestville, MD 20747
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Section II. DESCRIPTION OF THE CONDOMINIUM

The Condominium consists of the land and improvements thereon commonly .
referred to as 3901 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20008 (Square 2234,
Lot 2). The existing improvement on the land is a five story masonry building with
basement, with concrete floor plates. The structure was built in the 1920s, and has been
partially renovated from time to time. The building, which contains sixty-six (66)
residential units, is currently undergoing significant renovation and/or replacement. The
projected date of completion of the Units is the end of March, 2000. Declarant plans
ultimately to sell all of the Units but reserves the right to lease any Units, provided that
the total number of rental Units in the building does not exceed 40% of the total number
of Units (i.¢., not to exceed 26). (Pursuant to agreement with the building’s current
residents, 18 Units will be rented to existing tenants for as long as those tenants wish to
reside at the building.) There are no plans to expand or contract the Condominium which
will add to or reduce the number of Units.

The Condominium is a “conversion condominium” which is defined as a
condominium containing structures which before the recording of the Declaration were
wholly or partially owned by persons other than those who have contracted for the
purchase of the condominium units, and those who cccupy with the consent of such
purchasers.

A. THE UNITS

The building's sixty-six (66) Residential Units include twelve (12) three
bedroom Units, twenty (20) two bedroom Units, twenty-five (25) one
bedroom Units and nine (9) studio Units. Each of the three bedroom Units
contain two bathrooms. Each of the two bedroom Units, one bedroom
Units and studio Units currently contain one bathroom.

Each Unit can be individually utilized and has its own exit to the common
eleinents of the Condominium. Each Unit consists of the space enclosed
horizontally by the innermost surface of the drywall or plaster which
comprises the perimeter walls enclosing the Unit and vertically by the
lowest surface of the lowest wooden floar or subfloor in the Unit, and by
the uppermost unexposed surface of the lath or drywall ceilings in the Unit.
In addition each Residential Unit contains: (1) all non-structural interior
partition walls located within the boundaries of the Unit, excepting such
part as may comprise part of the common elements and as is delineated on
the Plats and Plans; {ii) the decorated surfaces of all boundary walls,

o
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ceilings and floors, including wallpaper, painting, interior brick surface, the
windows, wallboard, plaster, ceramic tile and hardwood flooring and all
other finishing materials, 1f any; (iii) all immediately visible fixtures,
appliances, and cabinets; {iv) all mechanical and electrical systems and
equipment, heating and air conditioning systems serving the Unit,
commencing at the point of disconnection from the structural body of the
building and from utility lines, and the air handling unit, compressor,
cooling coil and thermostat serving that Unit, if any; (v) water, sewage,
waste and vent pipes located within the boundaries of the Unit and serving
only that Unit: (vi) those portions of any chutes, ducts, flues, conduits,
wires, bearing walls, bearing columns, or any other apparatus or structure
lying partially within and partiaily outside of the designated boundaries of a
unit, but serving only that Unit (any portions thereof serving more than one
Unit or any portion of the common elements is deemed a part of the
common elements). Mechanical equipment and appurtenances located
outside of any Unit, but designed to serve only that Unit, such as heating
equipment or air conditioning equipment, compressors, condensors, and the
like, if any, shall be considered a part of the Unit and not a part of the
common elements. Each Unit shall also have an undivided interest in the
common elements.

A Unit shall be deemed not to include: pipes (except water and sewage
pipes located within the boundaries of a Unit and serving only that Unit),
wires, conduits and other public utility lines, ventilation or other ducts,
bearing walls and structural portions of the Building running through a Unit
which are utilized or serve more than one Unit or a Unit and the Common
Elements, and all other property and fixtures of any kind which are not
removable without jeopardizing the soundness, safety or usefulness of the
remainder of the Condominium.

The location and dimensions of the Units are set forth fully in the Plats and
Plans.

THE COMMON ELEMENTS

The common elements of the Condominium are the land and all portions of
the building which are not part of the Units. There are general common
elements and {imited common elements,
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(i)

(ii)

General Common Elements. The General Common Elements are
those portions of the Common Elements used by all of the Unit
owners in general. They consist of all Common Elements other than
Limited Common Elements. and include, without limitation (i) the
Land; (ii) the foundations, roof (not including roof decks, 1f any),
slabs, tloors, ceilings, perimeter walls, structural interior walls,
elevators and elevator shafis, and, if applicable, mechanical room,

entry fayer, exterior and interior stairs, water meter, lobby intercom

system, fire alarm system, fire escape, lighting systems in common
areas; antennae, pipes (except water and sewage pipes located
within the boundaries of a Unit and serving only that Unit),
watermains, wires, conduits, air ducts, light shaft, lateral serving
stacks, public utility lines and meters not owned by the utility
suppliers, other service installations regardless of location;
maintenance and storage areas; and (iii) trees, shrubbery, steps,
exterior lighting and other exterior devices of common use or
necessary to the existence, upkeep, use and safety of the Building
and other Condominium property.

Limited Commen Elements. The Limited Common Elements are
those Common Elements which are reserved for the exclusive use of
a specific Unit or Units, including, as applicable, roof decks,
balconies and terraces.

The Units and the common elements, both limited and general, are
shown on the Condominium Plat and Plans, which are included in
this Public Offering Statement as Exhibit [II-B. A more detailed
legal description of the Units and their boundaries, and the Common
Elements, is contained in Sections 5 and 7 of the Declaration which
1s Exhibit IV-A to this POS.

THE PLATS AND PLANS CONTAINED IN THIS POS ARE
PRELIMINARY BASED ON EXISTING CONSTRUCTION
PLANS FOR THE UNITS AND THE COMMON AREAS.
DURING CONSTRUCTION THE DECLARANT MAY MAKE
MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONSTRUCTION PLLANS
RESULTING IN CHANGES TO THE FINAL PLATS AND
PLANS. PRIOR TO THE CONVEYANCING OF ANY UNIT
DECLARANT WILL SPECIFY ANY MATERIAL CHANGES TO
THE PLATS AND PLANS WHICH WILL AFFECT THE UNIT
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BEING SOLD, AND THE LIMITED COMMON ELEMENTS
APPURTENANT THERETO, [F ANY, PROVIDED, THAT
AFTER EXECUTION OF A SALES CONTRACT FOR A UNIT,
THE DECLARANT SHALL NOT UNILATERALLY MAKE ANY
MATERIAL CHANGES TO THE LAYOUT OR SIZE OF THE
UNIT BEING SOLD.

‘Each Unit has an undivided interest in the common elements. This
undivided interest is stated as a percentage and is referred to in the
Declaration and By-Laws as the "percentage interest”. The
percentage interest of a Unit is equivalent to the "par value" of the
Unit and is set forth in Exhibit B to the Declaration. The Declarant
established the par value of each Unit on the basis of the
approximate relative square footage of the Unit.

The By-Laws provide that liability for common expenses will be
assessed against each Unit in proportion to the Unit's “percentage
interest". The percentage interest of a Unit is set forth in Exhibit B
to the Declaration. The liability of the Unit owner for common
expenses is discussed under "Operation of the Condominium” below.

The condition of the existing structures, and the construction and
renovation to be undertaken by the Declarant is discussed under
"Construction and Condition of the Structure” below, and is also
discussed in the Architectural Report which is Exhibit III-A to this
POS.

WARRANTIES

Each of the Units will be warranted by the Declarant against structural
defects for two years from the date each is conveyed, and all the common
elements are warranted against structural defects for two years from the
date that they are completed or from the date that the first Unit is conveyed,
whichever is later. Structural defects covered by the warranty are only
those defects in components constituting any of the Units or common
elements which reduce the stability or safety of the structure below
standards commonly accepted in the real estate market, or restrict the
normally intended use of all or part of the structure and which require
repair, renovation, reconstruction ot replacement. The Declarant reserves
the right at its option and at any time {either before or after the sale of a
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unit) to grant additional warranties or to eliminate any limitations on
existing warranties with respect to any Unit or the common elements. The
warranty provided by the Declarant is a limited warranty. The Declarant
has set forth in the warranty that it will not be liable thereunder for any of
the following:

1. Loss or damage with respect to any claim unless written notice of the
‘defect causing such loss or damage shall have been given by a
representative of the Association or by the Unit Owner to Declarant
within the warranty period as prescribed by the Act.

2. Loss or damage caused by defective design or materials supplied by
any Unit Owner or installed under the Unit Owner's direction.

3. Any incidental or consequential damage caused by any defect.
4, Normal wear and tear.
5. Dampness or condensation or damage or loss caused by the failure of

any Unit Owner or the Unit Owner's Association to maintain
adequate ventilation.

6. Loss or damage occasioned by the negligence, improper maintenance
repair or operation or alteration by persons other than the Declarant,
its subcontractors or agents, with respect to the systems, appliances,
equipment or fixtures in the Condominium, including the Unit.

7. Accidental loss or damage; loss or damage caused by roof leaks, fire,
explosion, smoke or water escape; changes, not reasonably
foreseeable, in the level of underground water table; glass breakage;
windstorm; hail or lightning; falling trees; aircraft; vehicles;
earthquake soil movement; civil commuotions; insects, or any other
acts of God.

8. Loss or damage caused by the failure of the Unit Owner or the
Association to keep and maintain the Condominium, including the
Unit, in good repair and condition, including but not limited to the
changing of air conditions filters, the lubrication of air conditioning
and heating equipment, the draining of hot water heaters, the clearing



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

of all exterior patio and balcony drains, and the cleaning of dryer
vents, all as necessary.

Stoppage in the plumbing system caused by misuse by Unit Owners,
their tenants or guests.

Defects or smudges in painted surfaces, including cracks or peeling
paint, chipping of porcelain in any item of equipment, chipping of
tile, marble or granite, excess grouting on tiles, marble or granite,
torn or defective screens or broken glass, defects in operating
plumbing fittings on the plumbing fixtures; hardware, shades, blinds,
awnings, kitchen equipment {including appliances), electrical
switches ot outlets.

Loss or damage to walls, wall coverings, or light fixtures caused by
move-ins, move-outs, or heavy traffic by potential purchasers.

Loss or damage caused by air or water infiltration around windows
and doors.

Noise between Units and floors.
Defects in floors, including squeaks, cracks or gaps.

Defects resulting from the shrinkage or swelling of wood sutfaces,
including molding and caulking.

With the exception of the Special Warranty described below, there
are no other warranties and none should be implied, and except as set
forth above, the Units are being conveyed "AS IS". No action to
enforce the statutory warranty in connection with the structural
defects to the units may be brought morethan five years after the
warranty period begins.

Special Warranty: The Declarant shall warrant, for a period of five
(5) years, the boiler, piping, insulation, radiators, and all
appurtenances to the steam heat system, as well as the building’s
plumbing system.



COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING, HOUSING AND BUILDING CODES

The development of the Condominium is, to the best of Declarant’s
knowledge, in compliance with all applicable zoning ordinances, housing
codes, applicable building codes and similar laws affecting the
Condominium. The parcel of land upon which the Condominium is located
is zoned R-5-D.

CONSTRUCTION AND CONDITION OF THE BUILDING

The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium will be comprised of sixty-six
(66) residential units. The existing building is now undergoing significant
renovation which began in mid-1999. Specific items of renovation include
the following:

1. Replace all windows;

2. Masonry point-up of entire building;

3. Replace all air-conditioning units;

4, Repair domestic water and waste piping as needed;

5. Repair walls or ceilings damaged by prior water leaks;
6. Replace boiler and overall steam heating system;

7. Refurbish common areas;

8. Unit-by-unit repairs, upgrades, replacements.

The estimated completion date for the entire project is March, 2000. The

estimated hard costs of construction of the improvements to the Building is
$2,000,000.

The approximate age, estimated temaining life, and estimated replacement
cost of major components of the building which have an estimated
remaining useful life that is considered to be less than the estimated
remaining useful life of the overall structure, are summarized in the
Architectural Report. Lives listed in that report are estimated average lives.
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For each item or category, it is anticipated that individual failures may
occur before the life term indicated in the Architectural Report. No
expressed or implied guarantee shall be inferred from the schedule of
estimated lives and the Declarant does not warrant ot represent the years of
useful life remaining or that any of the items will have the useful life listed
in the Architectural Report. Replacement costs are based on current prices
and do not include extensive removal, demolition or general construction
that may be required. In addition, all estimates assume proper repair and
routine preventive maintenance.

F. AGREEMENT WITH RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

The building comprising the Condominium was purchased by Declarant in
May, 1999 as part of a joint venture between the 3901 Connecticut Avenue
Residents Association (the "Association™), representing substantially all of
the tenants residing at the building prior to its purchase, and WK Investots,
L.L.C. The Association had received an offer to purchase the property
under Section 45-1631 of the District of Columbia Code {commonly known
as the Tenant Opportunity to Purchase Act) and subsequently entered into a
Joint Purchase and Development Agreement dated February 15, 1999 (the
"Joint Purchase Agreement"”, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit VI-E)
for the purchase of the property. Under the Joint Purchase Agreement, the
tenants residing at the Property were offered the option of remaining as
renters, accepting a lump sum payment for vacating their unit, or purchasing
a condominium unit at the Condominium to be created at the property, at a
discounted price, It is anticipated that approximately 31 of the prior tenants
will exercise their right to purchase units, approximatley 18 will remain as
renters, and approximately 17 will elect (or have elected) to vacate the
property. Declarant agreed as part of its obligations under the Joint
Purchase Agreement to undertake at its expense certain repairs and
replacements to the condominium building and surrounding areas, as more
fully discussed in the Joint Purchase Agreement and the Architectural
Report which is Exhibit [I-A to this POS.

G. THIRD PARTY AGREEMENTS

Prior to the purchase of the property by Declarant, Tilden Gardens L.L.C.
("Tilden™), which had attempted to purchase the property from the prior

owner, purchased the parcels of land adjacent to the western and southern
boundary of the Condominium (the "Adjacent Land"). In connection with
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Sectien [V.

A

its purchase of the Adjacent Land, Tilden and the prioxr owner of the
property comprising the condominium, Chevy Chase Land Company,
entered into and recorded a Devclopment Agreement granting Tilden
certain rights to facilitate the planned construction by Tilden of an
apartment building on the Adjacent Land, Subsequent to Declarant's
purchase of the condominium, Declarant executed two agreements with
Tilden limiting certain of the rights set forth in the Development Agreement
and granting certain easements, covenants. licenses and other rights and
obligations to promote an orderly development and use of the
Condominium, and the planned apaartment building on the Adjacent Land.
These agreements are an "Easement Agreement” and a "Cooperation and
Development Agreement”, and copies of each are attached as Exhibit VI-F
to this POS.

THE DECLARATION AND BY-LAWS

IN GENERATL

The Condominium’s Declaration, By-Laws and Plats and Plans are the
principal legal documents necessary to create the Condominium in the
District of Columbia and are referred to collectively as the Condominium
[nstruments, When the Declaration is duly recorded among the land records
of the Recorder of Deeds of the District of Columbia, the property
described therein is submitted to a condominium form of ownership.

The Declaration sets forth with particularity the description of the property,
the physical boundaries of the condominium units and the common
elements of the Condominium, together with descriptions as to which will
be limited common elements and which will be general common elements.
The Declaration also establishes the percentage of undivided interest in the
ownership of the common elements of the Condominium and the
percentage of interest in the common expenses and common profits of the
Condominjuni which are appurtenant to each particular Condominium unit.
The Declaration also establishes certain easements with respect to the use of
the common elements by the Declarant and others for purposes related to
the completion of the construction of the Condominium, the sale of units,
the maintenance of utility services, ingress, egress and the like. A copy of
the Declaration is attached hereto as Exhibit IV-A.



The By-Laws provide for the method of the administration and management
of the Condominium. Among other things the By-Laws make provision for
the calling of meetings of the Unit Owners, the election of a Board of
Directors and allocation of rights and responsibilities to the Board of
Directors, the method of establishing an annual operating budget and the
assessments for common expenses, and the establishment of certain
restrictions relating to the use of both the Condominium Units and the
commopn elements, The By-Laws also establish certain requirements
regarding the insurance of the Condominium Project relating to the
reconstruction of the Condominium in the event of damage, and the like.
Both the Declaration and By-Laws establish certain rights which are to
inure to the benefit of Mortgagees of individual Condominium units in the
Condominium. A copy of the By-Laws is attached hereto as Exhibit IV-B.

Pursuant to the By-Laws, the Board of Directors is authorized to establish
Rules and Regulations governing the unit owners and the use of the
Condominium, in addition to any Rules and Regulations set forth as part of
the By-Laws.

ENCUMBRANCES

A umnit owner's use and enjoyment of his unit is restricted by the
Condominium Declaration and By-Laws (see “Restrictions on Use" and
“Restraints on Alienation” below).

As of the date of this Public Offering Statement the property is encumbered
by a first trust securing a loan from Wachovia Bank, N.A, in the
approximate principal amount of $5,500,000. At the time of the
conveyance of a unit to a purchaser, the Declarant will have such unit
promptly released of record from any then existing trusts, all perfected
liens, and any mechanic's or materialmen's liens affecting the unit. The unit
will be conveyed subject to the liens of the encumbrance of the
condominium’instruments of record, general real estate taxes for the current
year not yet due and payable, and easements, covenants and restrictions of
record.

In addition to the foregoing, the Declarant currently intends to grant to The
L’Enfant Trust, a non-profit organization, a conservatior/facade easement
which will provide for the preservation of the exterior facade of the

building, and similar restrictions. The Declarant reserves the right to elect
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not to make this contribution. If Declarant ultimately decides to make this
contribution, any contract purchaser for a Unit shall, if requested, execute
any documentation necessary to complete the grant of the easement.

SECONDARY MORTGAGE MARKET

The Condominium Instruments and certain related documents have been
drafted with the intention of satisfying the condominium documentation
requirements of the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, as well as
those of the Federal National Mortgage Association. The Declarant has
reserved the right to amend the instruments and documents if they must be
revised to satisfy any such requirements. However, the Declarant makes no
representations or warranties concerning the availability of or qualification
for secondary mortgage financing,

RESTRAINTS ON ALIENATION

Section 402(a) and 402(b) of the Condominium Act of 1976 Technical and
Clarifying Amendment Act of 1992 prohibit the Declarant from offering or
disposing of a condominium unit until the Condominium is registered with
the District of Columbia and a purchaser has received a current Public
Offering Statement. Except for the provisions of the Act, and the terms of
any loan documents which will be executed at the time a unit is purchased,
the Declarant is not aware of any other rights of first refusal, pre-emptive
rights, or other restraints on free alienability which affect the Purchaser's
right to resell or otherwise transfer an interest in his Condominium Unit;
provided, however, that the transfer of a tenant-occupied Unit would be
subject to the terms of the District of Columbia's Tenant Opportunity to
Purchase Act.

The By-Laws provide that a unit owner may not use his unit for hotel or
transient purposes and may not lease his unit for a period of less than six-(6)
months, and that the Association {or its designee) has the power to
terminate any lease or bring summary proceedings to evict a tenant in the
event of default by the tenant under the terms of the lease or the violation of
the By-laws or Rules and Regulations of the Condominium. These and
other restrictions are set forth in the By-Laws.

18



Section V.

A.

RESTRICTIONS ON USE

The By-Laws of the Condominium provide, in part, that (with certain
exceptions relating to use of units by the Declarant during the period
necessary for the development of the Condominiumy), all Condominium
units within the Condominium shall be used for private residential
purposes, unless a different use is approved by the Association, which use
may not be inconsistent with the zoning for the Property.

The By-Laws provide for certain restrictions regarding the use of both the
Condominium units and the common elements of the Condominium. In
general, these restrictions relate Lo activities which may become a nuisance
to other unit owners, obstruction of the common elements, alterations to the
Condominium Project, the posting of signs and the like. The Board of
Directors or the Association may adopt, in accordance with the Bylaws of
the Condominium, rules and regulations restricting or regulating the use of
the Condomininm.

OPERATION OF THE CONDOMINIUM

THE UNIT OWNERS ASSOCIATION

The Condominium By-Laws provide for the self-government of the
Condominium by a unit owners' association. All of the Unit Owners
collectively constitute the association (hereinafier the "Association").
Membership in the Association is an incident of ownership of a unit.
Therefore, every unit owner is automatically 2 member of the Association
and remains & member until his ownership of a unit ceases.

The By-Laws provide that the powers and responsibilities of the
Association will be delegated to a Board of Directors, some of which in
turn may be delegated to a managing agent. Basically, the Board of
Directors has the powers and responsibilities in administering the
Condominium to: (a) prepare the annual budget; (b) make and collect
assessments against the Unit Owners for common expenses; (<) provide for
the upkeep, maintenance and care of common elements; (d) designate, hire
and dismiss the personnel necessary for the maintenance of the
Condominium; () make rules and regulations concerning the use of the
Condominium; (f) establish a bank account on behalf of the Association; (g)
make alterations to the Condominium; (h) enforce by legal means the
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provisions of the Condominium instruments; (i) obtain necessary insurance;
(j) pay the cost of services rendered to the Condominium; and (k) keep the
books of account of the Condominium.

The allocation of voting pewer among the unit owners is established in the
Declaration which provides, essentially, that each unit owner shall have the
right to ¢ast votes in the same proportion as that established in the
Declaration for undivided percentage interests in ownership of the common
elements of the Condominium.

The By-Laws provide that the initial five (5} members of the Board of
Directors shall be selected by the Declarant. Thereafter, and for a period of
two (2) years from the date of settlement of the first unit in the
Condominium to be sold or until the Condominium units to which
seventy-five percent {75%) of the undivided interest in the common
elements of the Condominium are appurtenant have been conveyed by the
Declarant, whichever shall first occur, the Declarant shali have the right to
appoint and to remove all of the members of the Board of Directors, without
a vote of the unit owners. However, the By-Laws and Condominium Act
require that: (i) at the time units to which 25% of the percentage interests in
the Condominium have been conveyed, the Association shall hold a special
meeting at which time not less than 25% of the members of the Board of
Directors shall be elected by unit owners other than the Declarant; and (i)
at the time units to which 50% of the percentage interests in the
Condominium have been conveyed, the Association shall hold a special
meeting at which time not less than 33 1/3% of the members of the Board
of Directors shall be elected by unit owners other than the Declarant.

MANAGEMENT

The By-Laws provide that the Association may employ a Management
Agent at a rate of compensation established by the Association. The
Declarant plafis to enter into a management agreement, and a copy of the
proposed agreement is attached as Exhibit V-C to this Public Offering
Statement. The term of the management agreement will not exceed two
years, and permits the agreement to be canceled with or without cause by
either the Condominium Association or the managing agent as of the end of
any calendar month upon not less than ninety (90) days advance written
notice and without payment of a termination fee. The management
agreement will provide that the managing agent has the authority, subject to

b
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certain limitations, to enter into contracts necessary for the effective and
safe operation of the Condominium.

FINANCIAL MATTERS

The By-Laws contain provisions for reserves for capital expenditures. The
By-Laws require the establishment of a reasonable reserve fund for capital
improvements, replacements and major repairs. The By-Laws also provide
that if for any reason such reserve fund is inadequate to defray the cost of a
required capital improvement, replacement, or major repair, the Board of
Directors may levy a further assessment against the Unit Owners in
proportion to the par value of their respective units.

Note: A unit owner will be personally liable for all lawful assessments
levied against his Condominium unit which become due while he is
the owner of a unit. In addition, common expenses assessed against
the Unit Owner will give rise to a lien on the owner's Condominium
unit, which lien, if unsatisfied, may be enforced by foreclosure or
other legal remedies.

The respective unit owners shall be responsible for the maintenance, repair
and replacement of his or her own unit, including, but not limited to, the
compressor, condensor, and air handling unit, hot water heater, and all other
mechanical equipment and appurtenances (if any) whether located within or
outside the designated boundaries of a unit, but designed to serve only that
unit.

The purchase agreement for a unit is Exhibit VI-A to this Public Offering
Statement. [t requires the purchaser to pay at settlement an initial capital
contribution in an amount equal to two month's estimated condominium fee
in addition to any regular condominium fee. This initial capital contribution
will be allocated to the Condominium's working capital.

The purchase agreement and the Bylaws also provide for the operation of
the condominium by the Declarant, and reimbursement to the Declarant for
providing such services, during the "Initial Operating Period". The "Initial
Operating Period” is defined as the date that the Condominium is created
and ending ninety days following the date the Condominium units to which
75% of the percentage interests appertain have been conveyed by the
Declarant or on such earlier date as the Declarant in its sole discretion may
determine, or two years from the date of the conveyance of the first unit,
whichever occurs first. During the Initial Operating Period (i) the
Declarant shall pay the costs of operating the Condominium, and (ii) each
unit owner, in lieu of a condominium assessment against the unit for
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z1



common expenses shall pay to the Declarant a fee in an amount equal to
90% of the units' estimated monthly condominium fee for each month {(or
portion of a month on a pro rata basis) during the Initial Operating Period
that the unit owner owns the unit. The Declarant shall not be obligated to
fund or otherwise contribute to any capital or other reserve for the
Condominium duriag the Initial Operating Period.

The percentage interest in the common elements of the Condominium, the
amount of the initial capital contribution, and the amount of the estimated
monthly assessment (condominium fee} for condominium expenses for each
unit are set forth in Exhibit V-B. The condominium fee is based on the par
value of the unit. The par value of each unit is Exhibit B to the Declaration
and is equivalent to the unit's percentage interest in the common elements.

Set forth below is an estimated operating budget for the first year of the
operation of the Condominium. The budget presents only estimated costs
of operating the Condominium. The actual costs, of course, cannot be
determined at this time. For example, increases in the cost of materials,
labor and utilities or inflationary pressures could result in substantial
increases in the estimated Condominium expenses. Services in addition to
those provided for initially may be deemed desirable by the Unit Owners
and could result in additional expenses. Purchaser should be aware that
many circumstances, including those referred to, could result in a need for
higher assessments.

ANNUAL BUDGET- THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM
ESTIMATED OPERATING BUDGET FOR
THE FIRST 12 MONTHS OF OPERATION

Property Insurance 16,000.00
Trash 9,000.00
Pest Control 3,000.00
Water/Sewer 13,000.00
Gas (Hot Water, Cooking, Heating) 55,000.00
Common Area Electric 12,000.00
Supplies and Materials 12,000.00
Elevators 12,000.00
Subcontractor Repairs and Maintenance 12,000.00
Payroll 70,000.00
Legal and Accountiag 3,000.00
Management Fee 18,000.00
Miscellaneous 3.000.00
Replacement Reserve 20,000.00

Total 258,000.00

]
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The Budget includes a provision for a general replacement reserve based on
evaluation of the useful lives and replacement costs of certain common elements which
the Architect (who prepared Exhibit III-A) believes will require replacement or
maintenance on a periodic basis. Please note that the annual reserve included in the
Proposed Budget is only an estimate, and in the event such reserve proves to be
inadequate, a special assessment ot assessments levied against each Unit and Unit Owner
may be required.

It is anticipated that certain of the first year expenses for the Condominium such as
insurance may require prepayment. In such a case, it is the intent of the Declarant to pay
these expenses and to reimburse itself, or be reimbursed by the Association, as
condominium assessments are collected during the first year.

The following is a list of common elements (and parts of the units) for which,
based on the Architectural Report, reserves should be set aside annually for their
replacement:

REPLACEMENT COSTS FOR COMMON ELEMENTS ONLY

Estimated Years Estimated

of Useful Life Replacement Annual
Item Age Remaining Cost Escrow
Roofing Existing 30 $60,000 $2,000
Exterior. Windows/
Doors New 50 $250,000 $5,000
Gutters/
Downspouts Existing 30 $12,000 $400
Common Area
Interior New 20 $40,000 $2,000
Common Area
Exterior New . 20 $40,000 $2,000
Soil Waste and
Vent Piping Existing 25 $100,000 $4,000
Common Area
Wiring Existing 25 $10,000 $400
Other New/
Existing 20 $84.000 $4,200
Total Annual Reserve $20,000

[
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The estimates of replacement costs and years of useful life are based on the
Architectural Report, and the Declarant's experience and considered judgment, as well as
the assumption that proper care and maintenance will be provided by the Condominium
unit owner's association.

SECTION V1. UNIT PURCHASE

A FINANCING

The Declarant has not obtained a blanket financtal commitment for
mortgages for the units, and each purchaser desiring a mortgage loan must
make its own financing arrangements for a purchase of a unit, The
purchase agreement shall be non-contingent on financing unless otherwise
agreed upon by the Declarant, Declarant will pay no fees, points or any
other lender charges if purchaser chooses to obtain financing for its
purchase,

B. PURCHASE AGREEMENT - CANCELLATION RIGHTS OF
PURCHASERS

A copy of the purchase agreement proposed to be used by the Declarant in
connection with the sale of Condominium units in the Project is attached as
Exhibit VI-A to this Public Offering Statement. The purchase agreement
sets forth in detail the terms and conditions of the sale of individual
Condominium units.

For a period of fifteen (15) days following the date of the delivery of the
last of the documents and other matetials required to be delivered to
prospective purchasers of Condominium units in the Project pursuant to the
provisions of the Condominium Act (which include, without limitation, a
counterpart of this Public Offering Statement), or the signing of a binding
purchase agreement, whichever is later, any purchaser of a Condominium
unit in the Project shall have the unqualified and unconditional right to
rescind, terminate and cancel his purchase agreement by notice in writing to
the Declarant, in which event such purchaser shall become entitled to the
prompt return of any deposit made by the purchaser on account of the
purchase agreement and all rights and liabilities of the parties under the
purchase agreement shall forthwith terminate,

Purchaset's Right to Cancel (Spanish Equivalent) El vendedor permiitira al

comprador un perido de 15 dias para revisar los documentos referente a las
leyes y regulaciones en el Distrito de Columbia. No obstante culaquier otra
provision de este aceurdo, el comprado, podra a su eleccion, responder el
vendedor por medio d una carta registrada (o entegarlo personalmente a la
oficina del vendedor durante las horas del trabajo) en culaquier momento
antes de la medianoche decimoqunito dia que sique la fecha senalada en el
contrato firmado por el comprador, o, que el comprador haya recibido un
Annuncio de Oferta Publica corriente, lo que suceda ultimamente, podra
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terminar el acuerdo, y el comprador recibira su deposito y no habra
ninguana obligacion entre las personas dentro de esta acuerdo.

The following documents, which relate to the purchase of a unit, are
exhibits to this Public Offering Statements:

1. Purchase Agreement and Receipt of Public Offering Statement:
Exhibit VI-A.

2. Sample Form Deed of Conveyance to Unit Purchaser: Exhibit VI1-B.
3. Estimate of Settlement Costs: Exhibit VI-C.

4. Unit Financing: Exhibit VI-D.

5. Joint Purchase Agreement: Exhibit VI-E.

6. Third-Party Agreements: Exhibit VI-F.
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EXHIBIT ITI-A

THE 3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE CONDOMINIUM

ARCHITECTURAL REPORT

Introduction

The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium (“3901") is a 66-unit masonry
structure built in the 1920s that is currently undergoing significant renovation in
certain areas. The general scope of the renovation is set forth in the Exhibits to the
Joint Purchase Agreement (Exhibit VI-E to the Public Offering Statement).

Structural/Masonry

The structural systern of 3901 is essentially sound, with no material deterioration.
All of the exterior masonry at 3901 is being tuck-pointed to ensure soundness.

Roofing, Gutters, Downspouts

The roof of 3901 is in excellent condition and the estimated remaining useful life
is 30 years. Minor repairs and maintenance to the roof, gutters and downspouts are

being performed as part of the current renovation.

Windows

All of the windows at 3901 are being replaced with new, double-pane windows,

Heating System

The heating system has undergone exiensive renovation, including a new boiler,
new oil tank, and repairs or replacements of piping. fittings, valves and accessorics
as necessary. In addition, the Declarant is providing a 5-year warranty on the
entire steam heat system.

Air-Conditioning Svstem

All of the through-wall or window air-conditioning units at 3901 are being
replaced with new through-wall air-conditioning uaits.



Plumbing

All of the domestic water piping and waste piping at the building has been
inspected and repaired as necessary. In addition. the Declarant is providing a 5-
vear warranty on the plumbing sysiem at the building.

Common Areas/Interior

The lobby, common arza hallways. and elevators at the building will be completely
remodeled and refurbished as part of the renovation, including new furniture and
furnishings.

Crown molding, chair rail, carpeting and lighting wilt be added to the hallways.

Common Areas/Exterior

The front of the building, including the entry courtyard, will be re-landscaped.
Exterior lighting will be enhanced as necessary. Concrete sidewalks and steps will
also be repaired.

Unit Renovations

The scope of the rencvations to the units will vary from unit to unit. Insome
instances, the renovations will be quite modest - e.g., painting and plaster repair.
In other units, however, renovations will be extensive, including new kitchens and

baths, and alterations to the floor plan.

Expected Life and Replacement Costs

The foliowing is a tabulation of certain building components and estimates of
years of useful life, and 1999 replacement costs. The indicated years and costs are
estimates. No warranty, guarantee or representation is made, nor is any
responsibility or liability assumed by the undersigned architect.

Estimated Replacement
Useful Life Cost
Roofing 30 $60,000
Gutters/Downspouts 30 $12,000

Windows/Exterior Doors 50 $250,000
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Common Area [nterior 20 £40,000

Commorn Area Exterior 20 S4U,.OOD
Waste and Vent Piping 23 $100,000
Common Arca Wiring 23 S10,000
Other 20 $£84,000
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
This repo preparc v

s
Eric Colbert

Sworn before me this ’7% day of Daiober , 1999,

CERISTINE N, EDERER
Nammrpunuc DISTRIOT OF COLUMBIA
. : Commuission Expires September 30, 2004
My commission expires:

-

Notary Public

[Notarial Seal]
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
EXECUTIVE STATEMENT

This Repair and Replacement Reserve Schedule Report has been developed for the
3901 Connecticut Avenue, Board of Directors, for the specific purpose of reviewing the
major components and developing a Repair and Replacement Reserve Schedule based
on our research and observation of the property. Our report contains two different
methods of reserve analysis. The first section presents the Component Method and the
second section presents the Cash Flow Method.

The analysis for both methods involved visits to the property with a walk-through of all
accessible common areas of the site. Specific areas included the grounds, walkways,
roofing, building exterior, mechanical, plumbing and electrical equipment, and interior
common spaces.

The examination was made following generally accepted visual inspection standards
and did not include testing of any equipment or physical conditions, unless specific
reference is made to such testing. Unless otherwise stated, we have reported only on
those items that we were able to observe visually. The inspection did not include
removing portions of construction in order to expose concealed conditions. The report
is intended to fairly present our professional opinion of the condition of the facility and
the component parts to which reference is made in the report, as of the date of this
inspection. The report is based upon the visual observations and information provided
to us of the age, materials, equipment, and construction techniques that were used
subject to the qualifications expressed in this report.

Based on the findings in each of the specific areas reviewed, professional judgment was
used in forecasting the remaining life expectancy of the systems and components
scheduled in the body of this report. The estimated cost of each component has been
identified. The same basis and judgment was used in describing any existing conditions
based on estimated cost of all necessary or recommended repairs. This report,
therefore, does not constitute or represent a warranty of the property’s condition and
should not be viewed as such. Rather, the report reflects our professional opinion
based on the methodology specified above.

PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

William D. Grimes
President
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Property Diagnostics, Inc.

COMPONENT METHOD

The Chart of Repair & Replacement Reserves is a compilation of architectural,
structural, mechanical, and electrical elements, which represent estimated
replacement and/or major repair items and their present day dollar value.

The charting of items identifies and quantifies the component items, the
estimated cost to repair or replace those items, and the target date with which
those repairs or replacements are projected to take place. The annual
contribution is the total cost for repair or replacement, divided by the repair cycle
or target date. This cost has been presented in today’s dollars and has not been
extrapolated to a future date. Note: Monies escrowed for future repairs or
replacement earns interest, which offsets additional costs caused by inflation.

The chart delineates Reserve/Replacement items. Some items of work or
systems must be totally replaced in a given year. However, many of the items, in
practice, will be repaired or replaced in phases. An example would be a reserve
figure to replace concrete walls shown as a total amount to be spent in ten years;
in reality sectional replacement is likely.

Items listed in the Reserve/Replacement column are intended solely as
conceptual estimates and overview of the project’s physical facilities, and do not
represent detailed estimates of system(s) based upon bid documents or other
detailed engineering or architectural analysis or physical surveys.

Column #1, entitled “Item”, is a brief identification of site components. For a
more detailed explanation of the work task, see the narrative description of work
items that follows each categorical chart. The description is an explanation of the
logic involved in the preparation of the estimated costs for repair or replacement.
Column #2, entitled “Quantity”, refers to the quantity of a material or system
furnished and installed. Following the quantity is a unit’'s abbreviation, which is
as follows:

Ea = Each or portion of total system.

SQ = Square of roof or 100 S.F.

SF = Square Foot

LF = Linear Foot

SY = Square Yard

LS= Lump Sum-Total costs of those items required to make the
description (task) operational when finite quantities are not defined.
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Lot = Entire system where quantities are not defined or are inter-
dependent.

Unit = Each or portion of total system.

Sys = Mechanical system complete, including attendant mechanical work
to make system function.

LOB =Life of Building

Column #3, entitled “Normal Useful Life”, this figure represents a conceptual
number of years, which a given item or system can be expected to last at the
time of installation. This figure is derived by using professional judgment and
through observations made in the field.

Column #4, entitled “Estimated Remaining Life”, this figure represents the
estimated time that an existing item or system can be expected to remain useful.
This figure is derived by using professional judgment where items or systems
show unusual wear or unusual preservation, or if the items are new by
subtracting actual age of the existing item or system from the “Normal Useful
Life”.

Column #5, entitled “Current Replacement Cost”, reflects the estimated cost to
replace and install an item or system or to perform the described work task. This
figure is calculated using industry-accepted standards, comparing various
industry sources and using professional judgment. Property Diagnostics, Inc.
refers to Means price guides, Dodge price guides, and our in-house database.
These figures are for conceptual purposes only and are not based upon detailed
engineering or architectural analysis, bid documents, or detailed physical
surveys.

Column #6, entitled “Current Fund”, reflects monies presently assigned to
replacement of the indicated system or item in the Replacement Reserve Fund.
This figure is derived by those parties responsible for allocating funds or by
Property Diagnostics, Inc. as directed by those responsible parties.

Column #7, entitled “Required Fund”, represents those funds required to reach
the Current Replacement Cost. The figure is calculated using the “Current
Replacement Cost” less the “Current Fund”.

Column #8, entitled “Annual Contribution”, reflects those monies that should be
set aside on an annual basis in order to have the item or system fully funded at
completion of the expected useful life period. This figure is calculated by dividing
the “Required Fund” by the “Estimated Remaining Life”.

Property Diagnostics, Inc. 4
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT RESERVE - SUMMARY
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

CURRENT

REPLACEMENT CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL

ITEM cosT FUND CONTRIBUTION

A. Architectural Grounds $44,403.00 $2,553.60 $41,849.40 $2,376.28
|B. Building Envelope 1,345,088.00 87,035.71 1,258,052.29 122,611.19|
|C. Building Interior 110,334.00 4,199.61 106,134.39 20,425.04]
|D. Mechanical/Plumbing 1,016,050.00 191,211.08 824,838.92 30,902.35|
|E. Electrical 110,620.00 0.00 110,620.00 8,188.63|
TOTAL: $2,626,495.00 $285,000.00 _ $2,341,495.00 $184,503.48

Property Diagnostics, Inc.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT RESERVES - ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED CURRENT
USEFUL LIFE REMAINING LIFE REPLACEMENT CURRENT  REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) COST FUND FUND CONTRIBUTION
1. Asphalt 1,110 SY 20 10 $12,545.00 $0.00  $12,545.00 $1,254.50
| 2. Concrete Walkway | 320 SF| 50 20 2,720.00 1,632.00 1,088.00 54.40|
| 3. Concrete Retaining Curb | 512 LF| 50 45 9,216.00 921.60 8,294.40 184.32|
| 4. Patio & Stairs (Concrete Pavers) | 1,038 SF| 50 45 9,082.00 0.00 9,082.00 201.82|
| 5. Brick Planters | 2 eal 50 10 1,040.00 0.00 1,040.00 104.00|
| 6. Metal Benches | 2 eal 50 41 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 43.90|
| 7. Pre-fab Concrete Retaining Wall | 130 SF| 30 15 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 533.33|
TOTAL: | | $44,403.00 $2,553.60  $41,849.40 $2,376.28

Property Diagnostics, Inc.
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A. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE - ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS

Item Number

1.  Asphalt

2.  Concrete Walkway

3. Concrete Retaining Curb

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The estimated replacement cost in the asphalt section
represents the cost to remove all loose materials from
existing surfaces, and repair alligatoring and potholes.
Deteriorated areas should be removed with a
minimum of a 4” base to reach firm support. The
removed areas should extend at least 1’ into good
pavement outside the damaged areas. It is
anticipated that approximately 10% of the loose
asphalt material will require this type of removal;
holes will require being back-filled with dense graded
hot asphalt plant mix; and a topcoat will be required to
be applied to vertical surfaces. Large cracks will be
cleaned and filled with fine sand and asphalt mix.
After all surfaces are prepared, a new application of
2” asphalt toping should be applied.

The estimated replacement cost for concrete walks
includes removal of the existing concrete and
replacement of new concrete. New concrete will be
reinforced with a rebar material and rated for 3,000
psi. The concrete line item replacement fund should
be considered a draw fund. Concrete never requires
full replacement at one time. However, it does require
sectional replacement. Over the life span of the
concrete, it is anticipated that all concrete will be
renewed at least once.

The estimated replacement cost for concrete curbs
includes removal of the existing concrete and
replacement of new concrete. New concrete will be
reinforced with a rebar material and rated for 3,000
psi. The concrete line item replacement fund should
be considered a draw fund. Concrete never requires
full replacement at one time. However, it does require
sectional replacement. Over the life span of the
concrete, it is anticipated that all concrete will be
renewed at least once.
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A. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE - ARCHITECTURAL GROUNDS

Item Number

4. Patio & Stairs (Concrete
Pavers)

5. Brick Planters

6. Metal Benches

7. Pre-fab Concrete
Retaining Wall

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

Over time, pavers will become damaged and require
replacement. This is mainly due to weather
conditions and, in some cases, abusive use. The
replacement cost is for the replacement of existing
pavers with new pavers as needed. This would be
considered a draw fund and, over the duration of the
normal useful life, the pavers should require
replacement at least once.

Replacement planters are to match the existing
planters in composition and color. The estimate
anticipates setting of planters to match current
finishes.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing decorative metal park
benches with new benches of similar style and
material.

The concrete walls should never require full
replacement. The estimated replacement cost is for
the repair and restoration of the walls when needed.
It is anticipated that a percentage of blocks will have
to be replaced in the reserve time frame as well as
some reconstruction.
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVES - BUILDING ENVELOPE
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED CURRENT
USEFULLIFE  REMAINING LIFE REPLACEMENT  CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) cosT FUND FUND CONTRIBUTION
1. Roof 12,925 SF 20 8 $139,590.00 $0.00 $139,590.00 $17,448.75
| 2. Painting (Roof) | 12,925 SF| 7 2 16,850.00 12,035.71 4,814.29 2,407.15|
| 3. Brick Pointing | 46,560 SF| 50 8 120,474.00 0.00 120,474.00 15,059.25|
| 4. Windows | 834 eal 40 32 625,500.00 0.00 625,500.00 19,546.88|
| 5. Windowsills | 839 eal 50 15 151,020.00 0.00 151,020.00 10,068.00|
| 6. Garage Doors (Wood Panel) | 1 ea 40 15 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 80.00|
| 7. Painting (Brick) | 2,840 SF| 12 6 2,726.00 0.00 2,726.00 454.33|
| 8. Painting (Windows) | Lot| 12 1 75,000.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00|
| 9. wall (Coating) | 6,120 SF| 25 12 53,450.00 0.00 53,450.00 4,454.17|
| 10. Caulking | Lot| 10 3 109,278.00 0.00 109,278.00 36,426.00|
| 11. Exterior Painting | Lot| 12 3 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 16,666.67|
TOTAL: | | $1,345,088.00 _ $87,035.71 __ $1,258,052.29 $122,611.19
Property Diagnostics, Inc. 9
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B. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — BUILDING ENVELOPE

Item Number

1.

Roof

Painting (Roof)

Brick Pointing

Windows

Windowsills

Garage Doors (Wood
Panel)

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

It is considered that by the end of a normal useful life
span, the building will consider a major renewal of the
roof system. The scope of work includes the removal
of the existing materials and the installation of a new
roof system.

The estimated cost given is for the application of a
single coat of ultraviolet resistant, reflective roof paint,
with minimal surface preparations.

The current replacement cost reflects the estimated
repair scope at the end of the normal useful life. The
building will require joint mortar restoration by
applying new mortar materials in deteriorated joints.
This cost figure is based on the anticipation of normal
deterioration and proper maintenance. Future point
up requirements will vary given the age of the mortar
at the time of the first point up.

The estimated replacement cost of windows is for the
replacement of the existing windows with new
windows of similar design and quality.

The building has windowsills. The reserve figure is
for the replacement of these stone sills when needed
as anticipated on our reserve. New sills will be
matching stone. Full replacement is not anticipated.
As such, this component fund should be viewed as a
draw fund to complete repairs when needed. The
replacement cost is based on 35% of sills requiring
replacement over the given time period.

The building has a number of wood panel garage
doors. The doors are beyond the normal, anticipated
useful life; however, the doors have been very well
maintained and if maintained similarly in the future
can last almost indefinitely. The cost given is based
on repairs being made to the existing doors rather
than full replacement. This line item should be
viewed as a draw fund to make repairs over the given
time period.

10
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B. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — BUILDING ENVELOPE

Item Number

7. Painting (Brick)

8. Painting (Windows)

9. Wall (Coating)

10. Caulking

11. Exterior Painting

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The cost given is to repaint brick on the rear of the
building. The cost anticipates that loose paint will be
removed and wire brushed, spot primer will be
applied, and a new finish coat will be applied.

The cost given for painting the windows includes
removal of loose paint on the outer frames and
pilasters, preparation of the surfaces and application
of a coat of primer, and a single coat of finish paint. It
is suggested that window painting and other painting
activities be completed on the same cycle realize cost
savings with scaffolding and logistics.

The estimated replacement cost for parged walls is
for the replacement of the cementitious materials
applied to a number of the window tiers.

The estimated replacement cost for caulking is for
replacement of caulking around windows, doors and
building joints.  The caulking replacement cost
anticipates full removal of the existing caulking,
removal of backer rod material, and installation of new
materials.

The estimated replacement cost for exterior painting
is based on replacement of the existing paint and
finish on the exterior windows, building trim and metal
work with a single coat of exterior paint.

11
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT RESERVE - BUILDING INTERIOR
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED CURRENT
USEFUL LIFE  REMAINING LIFE REPLACEMENT CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) cosT FUND FUND  CONTRIBUTION
1. Paint (Lobby) 5,034 SF 12 6 $4,800.00 $0.00 $4,800.00 $800.00
| 2. Paint (Garage) | 6,974 SF| 16 5 8,077.00 0.00 8,077.00 1,615.40|
| 3. Paint (Halls) | 15,943 SF| 8 4 17,527.00 0.00 17,527.00 4,381.75|
| 4. Paint (Stairs) | 8,110 SF| 12 4 9,650.00 0.00 9,650.00 2,412.50|
| 5. Paint (Basement) | 9,192 SF| 12 10 5,985.00 0.00 5,985.00 598.50|
| 6. Floor (Stone) | 1,410 SF| 15 11 2,961.00 0.00 2,961.00 269.18|
| 7. Floor (Garage) | 4,634 SF| 50 20 8,200.00 0.00 8,200.00 410.00|
| 8. Floor (Vinyl Tile) | 822 SF| 20 14 1,920.00 0.00 1,920.00 137.14|
| 9. Floor (Terrazzo) | 378 SF| 15 10 982.00 0.00 982.00 98.20|
| 10. Floor (Carpeting) | 5,460 SF| 12 3 22,932.00 4,199.61 18,732.39 6,244.13|
| 11. Mailboxes | 70 eal 40 31 7,700.00 0.00 7,700.00 248.39|
| 12. Cove Base | 320 LF| 20 11 750.00 0.00 750.00 68.18|
| 13. Lobby Renovations | Lot| 12 6 18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 3,000.00|
| 14. Suspended Ceiling Tile | 1,357 SF| 12 6 850.00 0.00 850.00 141.67|
| |
TOTAL: $110,334.00 $4,199.61 $106,134.39 $20,425.04
Property Diagnostics, Inc. 12
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c. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — BUILDING INTERIOR

Item Number

1. Paint (Lobby)

2. Paint (Garage)

3. Paint (Halls)

4. Paint (Stairs)

5. Paint (Basement)

6. Floor (Stone)

7. Floor (Garage)

8.  Floor (Vinyl Tile)

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

Painting for the lobby includes wall and ceiling areas
in the lobby, attendant area, and mail areas. The
estimated cost reflects the cost to replace the existing
finish with a new single coat of paint.

Painting for the garage includes the wall and ceiling
areas of the large multi tenant garage. The estimated
cost reflects the cost to replace the existing finish with
a new single coat of paint.

Painting for halls includes the main hallways and
associated storage rooms. The estimated cost
reflects the cost to replace the existing finish with a
new single coat of paint.

Painting for stairs includes the wall, ceiling and floors
in the stairwell areas. The estimated cost reflects the
cost to replace the existing finish with a new single
coat of paint.

Painting for basement includes the hall, corridors,
laundry room, bike room, and associated rooms. The
estimated cost reflects the cost to replace the existing
finish with a new single coat of paint.

Stone flooring is expected to last the life of the
building. The estimated replacement cost for stone
flooring is to clean, repair, and re-seal the flooring
within the given time period.

Concrete in parking garages should never require full
replacement if properly maintained. The estimated
replacement cost is for the repair and patching of the
concrete during the remaining life. Repairs would
include restoration of the concrete surfaces and minor
repairs of other features. The estimate is based on
approximately 25% of the surfaces needing repairs.

The estimated replacement cost is for the

replacement of the existing vinyl tile floor with new
decorative materials of similar style and quality.

13
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c. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — BUILDING INTERIOR

Item Number

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Floor (Terrazzo)

Floor (Carpeting)

Mailboxes

Cove Base

Lobby Renovations

Suspended Ceiling Tile

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

Terrazzo flooring is expected to last the life of the
building. The estimated replacement cost for terrazzo
flooring is to clean, repair, and re-seal the flooring
within the given time period.

The estimated replacement cost for the carpeting is
based on the replacement of the existing carpeting
with new carpeting of similar style and quality. It is
anticipated that at the time of replacement, the
existing materials will be removed from the structure
and new materials will have proper fire rating.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing mailboxes with new
mailboxes of similar style and quality.

The estimated replacement cost for cove base is to
remove and replace the existing cove base with new,
similar materials.

Main lobby renovations anticipate the remodeling of
the lobby area. Remodeling of lobbies is a subjective
number based on the intent of the building owners to
maintain the existing quality or upgrade. The
estimated replacement cost anticipates the
replacement of existing finishes and furnishings with
new finishes and furnishing of similar style and quality
while retaining the more durable items.

The estimated replacement cost for suspended ceiling

tile is for the replacement of the existing ceiling tile
with new materials of similar style and quality.

14
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVES - MECHANICAL/PLUMBING
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED CURRENT
USEFUL LIFE REMAINING LIFE REPLACEMENT  CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) cosT FUND FUND _ CONTRIBUTION
1. Emergency Generator 1ea 25 16 $26,450.00 $0.00 $26,450.00 $1,653.13
| 2. water Heater #1 | 1ea| 12 7 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 1,714.29|
| 3. Water Heater #2 | 1ea | 12 3 12,000.00 9,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00|
| 4. Boiler#1 | 1ea 40 20 52,000.00 0.00 52,000.00 2,600.00|
| 5. Fuel Oil Tank #1 | 1ea | 50 41 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 634.15|
| 6. Fuel Oil Tank #2 | 1ea 50 41 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 29.27|
| 7. Sump Pump | 1ea| 25 16 3,800.00 0.00 3,800.00 237.50|
| 8. Garage Door Opener & Controls | 1ea 20 11 2,300.00 0.00 2,300.00 209.09|
| 9. Natural Gas Piping | Lot | 60 43 79,200.00 0.00 79,200.00 1,841.86|
| 10. Domestic Piping | Lot | 45 28 196,000.00 74,044.44 121,955.56 4,355.56)|
| 11. sanitary Piping | Lot | 60 35 154,000.00 64,166.65 89,833.35 2,566.67|
| 12. Heating Piping | Lot | 45 21 165,000.00 43,999.99 121,000.01 5,761.91|
| 13. Air Conditioning Unit (Lobby) | 1ea] 18 9 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 755.56|
| 14. Air Conditioning Unit (Elevator Rooms) | 2ea | 15 6 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 275.00|
| 15. Air Conditioning Unit (Laundry) | 2ea 15 13 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00 126.92|
| 16. Elevators | 2ea 50 41 260,000.00 0.00 260,000.00 6,341.46|
| 17. Pumps | 4 eal 35 20 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 800.00|
| |

TOTAL: $1,016,050.00  $191,211.08 $824,838.92 $30,902.35

Property Diagnostics, Inc. 15
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D. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — MECHANICAL/PLUMBING

Item Number

1. Emergency Generator

2. \Water Heater #1

3. Water Heater #2

4. Boiler #1

5. Fuel Oil Tank #1

6. Fuel Oil Tank #2

7. Sump Pump

8. Garage Door Opener &
Controls

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The estimated replacement cost for the emergency
generator is for replacement of the existing
emergency generator with a new gas-fired emergency
generator of similar style and quality.

The estimated replacement cost for hot water heater
is based on the anticipated cost required to update
the hot water heating system with a new system to
properly handle the building load.

The estimated replacement cost for hot water heater
is based on the anticipated cost required to update
the hot water heating system with a new system to
properly handle the building load.

The estimated replacement cost is for replacement of
the existing boiler with a new boiler of similar design
capable of carrying the building load. The estimated
cost includes the related piping, valve and flue work
necessary to install the boiler.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing oil tank with a new tank of
similar capacity. It is anticipated that the new oil tank
will meet all current codes.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing oil tank with a new tank of
similar capacity. It is anticipated that the new oil tank
will meet all current codes.

The replacement cost for the sump pumps is based
on replacement of the existing pumps, necessary
piping, and related valves for the installation of the
new pumps.

The building is equipped with an automatic garage
door. The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing garage door opener and
controls with a new, similar unit.

16
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D. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — MECHANICAL/PLUMBING

Item Number

9. Natural Gas Piping

10. Domestic Piping

11. Sanitary Piping

12. Heating Piping

13. Air Conditioning Unit
(Lobby)

14. Air Conditioning Unit
(Elevator Rooms)

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The estimated replacement cost of the gas piping is
based on replacement of the existing piping with new
piping. It is not intended to be replaced at one time.
We recommend that this be considered a draw fund
and, as repairs are made, the reserve should be
drawn on.

The estimated replacement cost of the domestic
piping is based on replacement of the existing piping
with new piping. It is not intended to be replaced at
one time. We recommend that this be considered a
draw fund and, as repairs are made, the reserve
should be drawn on.

The estimated replacement cost of the sanitary piping
is based on replacement of the existing piping with
new piping. It is not intended to be replaced at one
time. We recommend that this be considered a draw
fund and, as repairs are made, the reserve should be
drawn on.

The replacement cost considers that throughout the
period of the remaining life of the pipe, replacement
and defective sections will require replacement. It is
not considered that all heat piping will be replaced at
one time, and therefore the reserve should be
considered a draw reserve. As sections of pipe are
needed, new piping should be installed. New piping
is anticipated to be of similar quality and grade of the
existing piping.

The estimated replacement cost for the air
conditioning unit is for the replacement of the existing
air conditioning unit with a new unit of similar size and
load demand.

The estimated replacement cost for the air
conditioning unit is for the replacement of the existing
air conditioning unit with a new unit of similar size and
load demand.

17
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Component Method March 19, 2009

D. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — MECHANICAL/PLUMBING

Item Number

15. Air Conditioning Unit
(Laundry)

16. Elevators

17. Pumps

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The estimated replacement cost for the air
conditioning unit is for the replacement of the existing
air conditioning unit with a new unit of similar size and
load demand.

The estimated replacement cost for the elevators
includes the restoration of the elevator cabs to include
car and floor buttons, as well as the guide rollers,
control cabinet and motor system.

The estimated replacement cost is to install new
pumps servicing the hydraulic system. The new
pumps would be base mounts centrifugal pumps and
of equal load capacity. The estimated replacement
cost includes the necessary switchgear, piping, and
valve changes for the installation of the new pumps.

18
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3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT RESERVES - ELECTRICAL
PROPERTY DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
NORMAL ESTIMATED CURRENT
USEFULLIFE = REMAINING LIFE REPLACEMENT CURRENT REQUIRED ANNUAL
ITEM QUANTITY (Years) cosT FUND FUND CONTRIBUTION
1. Exterior Pole Lights 2ea 25 16 $1,900.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 $118.75
| 2. Exterior Lighting | 14 eal 25 10 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 350.00]
| 3. Interior Lighting | 200 eal 25 16 40,520.00 0.00 40,520.00 2,532.50|
| 4. Entry System | Lot| 18 9 5,200.00 0.00 5,200.00 577.78|
| 5. Fire Enunciator Panel | Lot| 25 16 23,450.00 0.00 23,450.00 1,465.63|
| 6. Main Switchgear | Lot| 45 10 26,000.00 0.00 26,000.00 2,600.00|
| 7. Sub-panels | Lot| 45 39 6,200.00 0.00 6,200.00 158.97|
| 8. Lighted Exit Signs | 22 eal 25 10 3,850.00 0.00 3,850.00 385.00|
| |
TOTAL: $110,620.00 $0.00 $110,620.00 $8,188.63
Property Diagnostics, Inc. 19
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Component Method March 19, 2009

E. REPAIR & REPLACEMENT RESERVE — BUILDING ELECTRICAL

Item Number

1.  Exterior Pole Lights

2.  Exterior Lighting

3. Interior Lighting

4. Entry System

5. Fire Enunciator Panel

6. Main Switchgear

7. Sub-panels

8. Lighted Exit Signs

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

Description

The estimated replacement cost for the exterior pole
lighting is for the replacement of the existing pole
lighting with new lighting fixtures of similar style and
quality.

The estimated replacement cost for exterior lighting is
based on the replacement of existing lighting fixtures
with similar fixtures. The exterior fixtures varied with
some having been recently installed, while others are
at the end of the expected useful life. The remaining
useful life has been averaged to reflect this diversity.

The estimated replacement cost for interior lighting is
based on the replacement of existing lighting fixtures
with similar fixtures. The interior fixtures varied with
some having been recently installed, while others are
at the end of the expected useful life. The remaining
useful life has been averaged to reflect this diversity.

The estimated replacement cost for entry system
includes the replacement of the main panel at the
front entrance with a similar system.

The estimated replacement cost for fire enunciator
reflects the cost to replace the existing fire enunciator
with a new fire enunciator of equal capacity.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of the existing main switchgear with new
switchgear of equal ratings and load capacity.

The estimated replacement cost is for the
replacement of electrical sub-panels.

The estimated replacement cost is for the

replacement of the existing lighted exit signs with new
signs of similar design.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method March 19, 2009
Project #308080

CASH FLOW METHOD

The Cash Flow Method incorporates the repair and replacement needs of the
property over the next thirty years, to include anticipated repair/replacement of
components and materials that are performed sectionally. A percentage of these
items are ascribed to the Cash Flow Chart throughout the thirty-year chart. The
Cash Flow Method allows the property owners to reserve funds to maintain the
property based on the limited estimated requirements over the next thirty years.

The Cash Flow Section of the report extrapolates requirements stated in the
Component Method section of the report.

The Cash Flow Breakdown chart outlines the first column in years, the second
column shows total expenditures for each year, column three shows the
property’s yearly contribution, column four shows cash on hand or total property
reserve, column five shows Property Diagnostics, Inc.’s annual contribution
recommendation, and column six shows cash on hand or total property reserve
based on Property Diagnostics, Inc.’s recommendation. The first year of column
three shows the reported current property reserve balance.

The current reserve fund given to Property Diagnostics, Inc. as of November
2008 is $285,000. The property’s annual contribution is $90,000. The amount of
funding does meet the needs for this property. Therefore, we suggest
maintaining the yearly contribution to $90,000. Based on our calculations, the
property will have $552,340 at the end of thirty years.

We recommend the property update the reserve study every three to five years.
This update would readjust the reserve requirements for the property based on
actual experiences and conditions.

The first bar chart shows graphically the cash expenditures and cash on hand
based on property’s yearly contribution. The second bar chart shows graphically
the cash expenditures and cash on hand based on Property Diagnostics, Inc.’s
recommendation. The following section of the report identifies specifically items
to be repaired/replaced for each year and the method or component which is
specified.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue

Cash Flow Method

March 19, 2009

Project #308080
3901 CONNECTICUT AVENUE
CASH FLOW BREAKDOWN
3901 Connecticut Current Fund based on PDI's Yearly

Total Replacement Avenue's Yearly 3901 Connecticut Contribution Current Fund based on

Year Costs / 30yrs Contribution Avenue's Contribution | Recommendation PDI's Recommendation
$ 285,000 $ 285,000

2009 $ 75,282 | $ 90,000 | $ 299,7181% 90,000 | $ 299,718
2010 $ 16,850 | $ 90,000 | $ 372,868 1 % 90,000 | $ 372,868
2011 $ 194210 | $ 90,000 | $ 268,658 1 $ 90,000 | $ 268,658
2012 $ 271771 $ 90,000 | $ 331,481]1% 90,000 | $ 331,481
2013 $ 8,598 | § 90,000 | $ 412,883 1% 90,000 | $ 412,883
2014 $ 28,026 | $ 90,000 | $ 474,857 1 $ 90,000 | $ 474,857
2015 $ 12,000 | $ 90,000 | $ 552,857 1 $ 90,000 | $ 552,857
2016 $ 260,064 | $ 90,000 | $ 382,793 1% 90,000 | $ 382,793
2017 $ 28,850 | $ 90,000 | $ 44394313 90,000 | $ 443,943
2018 $ 54,662 | $ 90,000 | $ 479,2811% 90,000 | $ 479,281
2019 $ 10,136 | $ 90,000 | $ 559,1451% 90,000 | $ 559,145
2020 $ 75102 [ § 90,000 | $ 574,043 1% 90,000 | $ 574,043
2021 $ 194,178 | $ 90,000 | $ 469,865 1 $ 90,000 | $ 469,865
2022 $ 10,170 | $ 90,000 | $ 549,695 $ 90,000 | $ 549,695
2023 $ 262,651 9% 90,000 | $ 377,04419% 90,000 | $ 377,044
2024 $ 139,120 | $ 90,000 | $ 327924193 90,000 | $ 327,924
2025 $ 24,750 | $ 90,000 | $ 393,174 1% 90,000 | $ 393,174
2026 $ 56,026 | $ 90,000 | $ 427,1481% 90,000 | $ 427,148
2027 $ 457751 $ 90,000 | $ 471,37319% 90,000 | $ 471,373
2028 $ 133,639 [ $ 90,000 | $ 427734193 90,000 | $ 427,734
2029 $ 19,527 | $ 90,000 | $ 498,207 | $ 90,000 | $ 498,207
2030 $ 25,585 | $ 90,000 | $ 562,622 1 $ 90,000 | $ 562,622
2031 $ 145,728 | $ 90,000 | $ 506,894 | $ 90,000 | $ 506,894
2032 $ 29,400 | $ 90,000 | $ 567,494 1 $ 90,000 | $ 567,494
2033 $ 110,708 | $ 90,000 | $ 546,786 | $ 90,000 | $ 546,786
2034 $ 41,1111 8 90,000 | $ 5956751 % 90,000 | $ 595,675
2035 $ 138,932 [ $ 90,000 | $ 546,743 1 $ 90,000 | $ 546,743
2036 $ 176,117 | $ 90,000 | $ 460,626 | $ 90,000 | $ 460,626
2037 $ 15,400 | $ 90,000 | $ 535,226 | $ 90,000 | $ 535,226
2038 % 728861 % 0000 1S 5523401 % a0 000 | & 552 .340

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

22



3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method

Project #308080
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This is a graphical representation of annual contributions.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method March 19, 2009
Project #308080

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2009 Painting (Windows) $75,000
Concrete Walkway — 7% 190

Concrete Retaining Curb —
1% 92
Total for 2009 $75,282

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2010 Painting (Roof) $16,850
Total for 2010 $16,850

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2011 Caulking $109,278
Exterior Painting 50,000

Floor (Carpeting) 22,932

Water Heater #2 12,000

Total for 2011 $194,210

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2012 Paint (Halls) $17,527
Paint (Stairs) 9,650

Total for 2012 $27,177
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method March 19, 2009
Project #308080

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2013 Paint (Garage) $8,077
Concrete Walkway — 9% 245

Concrete Retaining Curb —
3% 276
Total for 2013 $8,598

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2014 Painting (Brick) $2,726
Paint (Lobby) 4,800
Lobby Renovations 18,000
Suspended Ceiling Tile 850

Air Conditioning Unit
(Elevator Rooms) 1,650
Total for 2014 $28,026

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2015 Water Heater #1 $12,000
Total for 2015 $12,000

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2016 Roof $139,590
Brick Pointing 120,474

Total for 2016 $260,064
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method March 19, 2009
Project #308080

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement

2017 Painting (Roof) $16,850
Air Conditioning Unit

(Lobby) 6,800

Entry System 5,200

Total for 2017 $28,850

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2018 Asphalt $12,545
Brick Planters 1,040
Paint (Basement) 5,985
Floor (Terrazzo) 982
Exterior Lighting 3,500
Main Switchgear 26,000
Lighted EXxit Signs 3,850
Concrete Walkway — 11% 299
Concrete Retaining Curb —
5% 461
Total for 2018 $54,662

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2019 Floor (Stone) $2,961
Cove Base 750
Garage Door Opener &
Controls 2,300
Heat Piping — 2.5% 4,125
Total for 2019 $10,136
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3901 Connecticut Avenue
Project #308080

Cash Flow Method

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2020 Wall (Coating) $53,450
Paint (Halls) 17,527

Heat Piping — 2.5% 4,125

Total for 2020 $75,102

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2021 Painting (Windows) $75,000
Caulking 109,278
Air Conditioning Unit
(Laundry) 1,650
Heat Piping — 5% 8,250
Total for 2021 $194,178

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2022 Floor (Vinyl Tile) $1,920
Heat Piping — 5% 8,250

Total for 2022 $10,170

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

March 19, 2009
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3901 Connecticut Avenue
Project #308080

Cash Flow Method

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
Pre-fab Concrete Retaining
2023 Wall $8,000
Windowsills 151,020
Garage Doors (Wood
Panel) 1,200
Exterior Painting 50,000
Floor (Carpeting) 22,932
Water Heater #2 12,000
Concrete Walkway — 13% 354
Concrete Retaining Curb —
7% 645
Heat Piping — 10% 16,500
Total for 2023 $262,652

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2024 Painting (Roof) $16,850
Paint (Stairs) 9,650
Emergency Generator 26,450

Sump Pump 3,800

Exterior Pole Lights 1,900

Interior Lighting 40,520

Fire Enunciator Panel 23,450

Heat Piping — 10% 16,500

Total for 2024 $139,120

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2025 Heat Piping — 15% $24,750
Total for 2025 $24,750

Property Diagnostics, Inc.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue
Project #308080

Cash Flow Method

March 19, 2009

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2026 Painting (Brick) $2,726
Paint (Lobby) 4,800

Lobby Renovations 18,000
Suspended Ceiling Tile 850

Heat Piping — 15% 24,750

Domestic Piping — 2.5% 4,900

Total for 2026 $56,026

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Year Item to be Replaced

Replacement

Cost of

2027 Water Heater #1
Heat Piping — 17.5%
Domestic Piping — 2.5%
Total for 2027

$12,000
28,875
4,900
$45,775

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2028 Paint (Halls) $17,527
Floor (Garage) 8,200
Boiler #1 52,000
Pumps 16,000
Concrete Walkway — 15% 408
Concrete Retaining Curb —
9% 829
Heat Piping — 17.5% 28,875
Domestic Piping — 5% 9,800
Total for 2028 $133,639

Property Diagnostics, Inc.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method March 19, 2009
Project #308080

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement

2029 Paint (Garage) $8,077
Air Conditioning Unit

(Elevator Rooms) 1,650

Domestic Piping — 5% 9,800

Total for 2029 $19,527

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2030 Paint (Basement) $5,985
Domestic Piping — 10% 19,600

Total for 2030 $25,585

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2031 Painting (Roof) $16,850
Caulking 109,278

Domestic Piping — 10% 19,600

Total for 2031 $145,728

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2032 Domestic Piping — 15% $29,400
Total for 2032 $29,400
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3901 Connecticut Avenue Cash Flow Method
Project #308080

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2033 Painting (Windows) $75,000
Floor (Terrazzo) 982
Concrete Walkway — 17% 462
Concrete Retaining Curb —
1% 1,014
Domestic Piping — 15% 29,400
Sanitary Piping — 2.5% 3,850
Total for 2033 $110,708

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2034 Floor (Stone) $2,961
Domestic Piping — 17.5% 34,300

Sanitary Piping — 2.5% 3,850

Total for 2034 $41,111

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2035 Exterior Painting $50,000
Floor (Carpeting) 22,932
Water Heater #2 12,000
Air Conditioning Unit
(Lobby) 6,800
Entry System 5,200
Domestic Piping — 17.5% 34,300
Sanitary Piping — 5% 7,700
Total for 2035 $138,932

Property Diagnostics, Inc.
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3901 Connecticut Avenue
Project #308080

Cash Flow Method

March 19, 2009

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2036 Roof $139,590
Paint (Halls) 17,527
Paint (Stairs) 9,650
Air Conditioning Unit
(Laundry) 1,650
Sanitary Piping — 5% 7,700
Total for 2036 $176,117

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of

Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2037 Sanitary Piping — 10% $15,400
Total for 2037 $15,400

SUMMARY OF YEARLY EXPENDITURES

Cost of
Year Item to be Replaced Replacement
2038 Asphalt $12,545
Painting (Roof) 16,850
Painting (Brick) 2,726
Paint (Lobby) 4,800
Lobby Renovations 18,000
Suspended Ceiling Tile 850
Concrete Walkway — 19% 517
Concrete Retaining Curb —
13% 1,198
Sanitary Piping — 10% 15,400
Total for 2038 $72,886

Property Diagnostics, Inc.

33



3901 Connecticut Avenue Inspection March 19, 2009

Project #308080

ll. INSPECTION OBSERVATIONS

1.

The metal access door to the roof areas has rotted at the base and is
delaminating. Consideration should be given to replacing the door.

Outside of the south elevator room, there are electrical outlets mounted on
the stair vent. These outlets have lost their weather tight cover. We
recommend a new cover be installed on these outlets to prevent these
from being a hazardous condition.

Consideration should be given to painting the elevator machine room
doors. These are beginning to oxidize. The doors at the south side
elevator machine room are scheduled for replacement.

On the first floor outside of unit 110, the glass for the air shaft is broken.
This is scheduled for replacement.

In the service hallway we noticed that the copper piping is supported by
iron hangers. A separation should be included between these to prevent
damage to the copper piping.

It appears that water is entering into the garage by spaces 19 and 20.
This is also occurring at the upper levels by spaces 22-24. The water
entering by spaces 19 and 20, there is an area outside of the wall that has
asphalt brought to the wall. However, there is an open joint where the
asphalt meets with the windowsills and wall. To limit water infiltration the
joint where the asphalt meets with the wall should be properly caulked.
On the opposite side it appears that the grading is pitched towards the
building with an excessive build up of mulch. Considerations should be
given to reducing the mulch and installing a water barrier such as a heavy
plastic 5" or 6” below grade and reinstalling the mulch which should limit
the amount of water infiltration. (see photos #7 & 8)

Consideration should be given to replacing the spot lights in the rear
parking area with more efficient type lighting. (see photo 11)

Along the roofline at the rear parking area, there is a high pressure sodium
light fixture, which is on during the daylight hours. This would indicate a
failed photocell. Consideration should be given to repairing the photocell
as needed. (see photo #9)

On the corner of the building where the asphalt turns to the garages, there
is an electrical pull box with a missing cover. We recommend a new cover
be installed. (see photo #13)
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Project #308080

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

It was noted in the garage that the copper piping is supported by iron
hangers as well. This should be separated as per the description of the
hallway separations.

Located in the garage the main city water feed across from parking space
#15 is starting to leak. This should be scheduled for shut down and
repaired before emergency conditions are required. (see photo #10)

The candle light fixtures and light posts leading to the main entry are
iluminated during daylight hours. This should be checked to see if these
are operated off of a time clock or photocell. In either case the light
fixtures should be controlled to only operate as needed. (see photo #1)

In reviewing the entire building the caulking appears to be in acceptable
condition with minor amounts of pliability left. However, at the front
entrance doors the caulking is failing. We recommend these be refinished
and recaulked.

There is some minor damage to the stone walk at the entry doors. This
should be repaired to prevent water from causing additional damage.

The downspouts flanking the main entry, the paint has deteriorated and
the piping is oxidizing. Consideration should be given to refinishing these
downspouts.

In reviewing the windows it was noted that the brick molding and trim are
in acceptable condition. However, the sashes which were originally
factory finish are wearing severely and should be refinished. (see photos
#2,3,4,5 &6)

On the left side of the entry stairs, there is a loose concrete tread. This
should be properly secured to prevent a hazardous condition.
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A. Introduction

The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association (hereinafter
“Association”), acting through its Board of Directors (hereinafter “Board”), has adopted the
following Rules and Regulations pursuant to Section 8 of the Bylaws of the 3901 Connecticut
Avenue Condominium (hereinafter, “Condominium”). These Rules and Regulations may be
amended from time to time.

These Rules and Regulations are intended to supplement and not replace the restrictions on
the use of the units and common elements set forth in the Declaration and Bylaws of the
Condominium. To the extent any inconsistency exists between any of the following, authority
will prevail in the following order:

1. District of Columbia laws and statutes
2. Declaration

3. Condo Bylaws

4. Condo Rules and Regulations

B. Definitions

Each of the following terms, as used in the Rules and Regulations, shall have the following
meaning:

1. “Association” or “Condo Association” means the community of building unit owners. All
unit owners are automatically members of the Association.

2. “Board” refers to the Condominium Association’s Board of Directors.

3. “Common areas” means any space on the Condominium property, other than individual
units. This includes, but is not limited to, the grounds, lobby, hallways, stairwells, storage
room, laundry room, bike room, and trash room.

4. “Delivery” means any large items that arrive by truck, such as furniture, rather than via the
US mail, UPS, or special delivery service of packages or boxes that can be hand carried or
envelopes to the lobby desk. See “Deliveries” section for details on receiving deliveries.

Expected delivery of any large pieces that will occupy the elevator for more than 20 minutes

must be arranged.

5. “Grounds” means any outdoor space on the Condominium property, other than owned
parking spaces.

6. “Management” when used alone means the Managing Agent or the Board of Directors or
both. Service and maintenance employees of the Association’s Property Management
Company or the Board are not included in the term “management”.



7. “Managing Agent” means the Association’s Property Management Company employee who
provides property management services (financial and facilities manager) to building
owners and advises the Condo Board of Directors on fulfilling its role in representing the
interests of our building community.

8. “Resident” means anyone who lives in the building: unit owners and renters who lease from
unit owners.

C. Common Areas and Elements
1. Grounds
» On the Association’s behalf, the Managing Agent contracts with a professional
landscaper to maintain the Condominium grounds. Residents are not permitted to plant,

trim, or otherwise alter grounds, shrubs, or other plantings.

» The front lawn of the 3901 property should not be used by residents or pets for any
purpose.

2. Common Hallways and Unit Doors

» Maintenance and repair needs and light bulbs out in common areas should be reported
by any/all residents to the Building Superintendent or the Managing Agent for
appropriate action.

» All common area hallways are to remain free of any personal property such as
doormats, shoes, umbrellas, bicycles, tricycles, strollers, and grocery carts.

» With the exclusion of religious insignia, door decorations, such as holiday wreaths are
permitted on doors during the holiday season.

» Residents shall not paint the exterior of unit doors. If doors are in need of painting or re-
painting, residents shall alert the Building Superintendent or Managing Agent. Unit

numbers and door knockers shall be brass.

3. Lobby and other Common Areas

» The lobby and other common areas are to remain available to all residents equally and
shall not to be used for extended personal, business, or social functions without
permission of the Board.



» All residents shall respect the right of all other residents to neat, clean and orderly
common areas. Any untidiness created by a resident, resident’s pet(s), or resident’s
guest(s) shall be cleaned up immediately by the responsible resident.

» Residents are responsible for damage they cause to the common areas or grounds.

» Live holiday trees shall be disposed of in the basement trash room for pick up by our
trash service. Trees shall be securely contained in a tree bag or wrapped in sheeting or a
tarp to eliminate needle dropping on the way to the trash room. (The District does not
provide curbside pickup of trees from multi-unit dwellings.)

» Running and causing disturbances in the common areas is prohibited.
» Smoking in indoor common areas is prohibited.

» Eating in the indoor common areas, with the exception of events sponsored or
approved by the Board or the Managing Agent is prohibited.

4. Laundry Room

» Washers and dryers are available for all residents and guests on a first come/first served
basis.

» Only non chlorine bleach is to be used in the washing machines to avoid bleach damage
to clothing of another resident who uses the same machine immediately afterward.

» When a washer or dryer that you use malfunctions, please post a note on the machine
so other residents do not attempt to use it until it is repaired. The resident should then
notify the Managing Agent or Building Superintendent of the malfunction so that the
machine may be fixed.

» When using the laundry facilities, please remove your clothing promptly from the
washers and dryers when your loads are done. Residents who fail to keep track of the
30 minutes for washers and 45 minutes for dryers when all machines are in use should
expect that their laundry may be removed from a machine when others are waiting for
them.

5. Exercise Room

» The basement exercise room is available to all residents. Residents using the equipment
in the exercise room do so at their own risk. Neither the Condo Association nor the
Management Company assumes responsibility for any accident or injury suffered in
connection with use of the exercise room and the equipment.



» As with all of the common elements of the building, residents are expected to be
courteous and respectful of neighbors’ enjoyment of the exercise room.

» The Medeco key that opens the laundry room and storage room also opens the exercise
room. The door should be locked at all times just as the other common rooms in the

basement.

6. Basement Storage Room

» Each unit is assigned one storage cage in the basement storage. This space transfers
automatically with change in unit ownership. The Association assumes no responsibility
for loss or damage to residents’ personal property in the storage room.

» Residents are prohibited from storing hazardous materials in basement storage cages.
Hazardous material includes flammable liquids, explosives, solvents, oil-based paints,
and any other substance that is prohibited by public laws and regulations or that
increases liability insurance rates for the 3901 property. Residents should exercise
caution and good judgment when storing personal belongings. Nothing is to be stored
or abandoned in the aisles or outside of storage bins. Residents should consult the
Condominium’s Trash Rules for instructions on how to properly dispose of your bulk or
hazardous items.

» The storage room door shall not be left propped open and unattended.

» The storage room door is to remain locked at all times except for when residents or
authorized personnel are accessing the storage cages.

» Residents shall turn off lights and lock the storage room door upon exiting.

7. Package Room

» All package deliveries for residents will be held in the package room for pickup. The
Building Superintendent inserts package delivery keys in resident mailboxes (to notify
residents of package receipt) and maintains a log of resident package pickups.

» The package room shall be locked at all times when the front desk is unattended.
Residents may access the package room with their unit’s electronic key fob that also
opens the three exterior doors.

» The Association shall not be held responsible for the loss or damage of packages.

8. Windows



» Residents are not permitted to place any items outside of their windows, including
antennae, flower boxes, birdfeeders, etc.

9. Roof
» Residents are prohibited from accessing the roof except with permission of the Board or
the Managing Agent or in the case of an emergency. Contractors or Service Providers
needing to access the roof should only do so accompanied by the Building
Superintendent. Please alert the Managing Agent or Building Superintendent in
advance of your Contractor or Service Provider’s visit.
D. Keys and Building Access

1. Electronic Key Fobs

» Each unit shall be issued two (2) electronic key fobs that open the three exterior doors
and the package room.

» Electronic key fobs are not owned by residents, but rather the Condo Association, and
are assigned to specific units.

» The Board shall maintain a record of which electronic key fobs are assigned to which
units and shall also control the activation and deactivation of the electronic key fobs.

» Lost or stolen electronic key fobs shall be reported to the Managing Agent as soon as
possible so that the fob can be deactivated.

» Additional and/or replacement electronic key fobs — above the initial two (2) -- may be
obtained for a fee of $50.

2. Unit Owner Keys

» Residents are encouraged, but not required, to provide the Board an extra set of their
unit keys to be securely stored in the front lobby office in a lockbox.

» In case of a lockout or an emergency (e.g., a fire in an locked Unit with no resident
present), the Building Superintendent and/or a Board member may access the lockbox
to provide the resident their extra set of keys or enter a Unit as allowed to address an
emergency (See Article 7.10 of the Bylaws).

3. Medeco Key



» The Medeco key (which used to open the building’s three exterior doors, but no longer
does since the installation of the keyless entry system) unlocks the laundry room, the
basement storage room, and the exercise room doors.

» Additional and/or replacement Medeco keys may be purchased from the Managing
Agent at the cost of $50. Making personal copies of a Medeco key is not allowed.

E. Building Superintendent

The Condo Association employs one Building Superintendent to maintain the building common
areas (lobby, hallways, staircases, elevator cabs, laundry room, and exterior walkways). The
Building Superintendent is paid from association funds and is tasked with chores that maintain
a pleasant living environment for all residents. The custodian attends to routine wear and tear
on common areas.

F. Parking

1. Assigned Parking Spaces

» All parking spaces are assigned to or owned by residents. Because we have no guest or
service vehicle parking, please consider allowing others to use your space for mutually
agreed upon periods of time when you know you will not be occupying your space. For
example, if you will be away for a weekend and you know a neighbor is having a service
contractor visit, consider offering your parking space as a convenience to the neighbor.

2. Unauthorized Parking in a Resident’s Assighed Space

» If you find a vehicle in your space when you have made no arrangement for a neighbor
or anyone else to use your space, you may have the unauthorized vehicle towed at the
owner’s expense. HOWEVER, please become familiar with the cars that park on either
side of you so that if one of your neighbors unintentionally parks in the wrong space,
you can notify that person and resolve the problem quickly with minimum effort.

3. Towing Procedures

In 2002, the Condo Association instituted a formal towing policy. In the interest of being a good
neighbor, please make a reasonable attempt to determine if the car parked in your space
belongs to a neighbor who has parked there accidentally before having it ticketed and towed.

The Association incurs no cost for towing; the towing company collects from the Violator. The
following steps meet legal and community requirements:

» Parking space owners may report cars parked illegally in their spaces to the Managing
Agent during business hours or directly/tothe towing company during non-business



hours. The owner reporting the illegally parked car must provide the make, model,
color, and tag number of the car along with the parking space number and owner’s
contact number. Any incident reported directly to a towing company should also be
reported to the Managing Agent the next business day.

» A towing company will not tow a vehicle unless it has been ticketed first. Call the DC
Police Department (DCPD) at 202-727-1010 to report the illegally parked car.

G. Individual Units

1. Floor Covering

» Residents shall cover at least 70% of all floor areas in their units with rugs, carpeting, or
furniture for sound absorption. Bathrooms and kitchens are excluded from this
requirement.

» The Board and the Managing Agent recommend padding under all rugs and carpeting.

H. Pets

Residents may keep pets (cats, dogs, birds, and fish) as long as their presence does not interfere
with other residents’ quiet enjoyment of their property. (See Bylaws, Section 9.4)

1. Guidelines On Keeping Pets

» No resident shall keep a pet for breeding or commercial purposes.

» Pet owners must register pets with the Managing Agent and provide proof of current
vaccinations.

» Dogs must be leashed or carried at all times within the common areas and grounds.
» Residents shall indemnify the Association, the Board, and the Managing Agent and hold
them harmless against loss or liability of any kind arising from a pet situation in the

Condominium.

2. Pet Owner Responsibilities

» Pet owners are expected to manage their pet’s behavior such that the building common
areas are free of pet soiling and odor. Dog owners shall take measures to prevent
excessive barking so as not to be a noise nuisance to other residents.

» Pet owners are responsible for personal injuries or property damage caused by their
pets.



» Pets are not permitted in the storage room or in the laundry room.

» Residents shall clean up after their pets within the common areas and grounds

» Dog waste shall be disposed of in city trash receptacles on the street. Under no
circumstances should dog waste be disposed in the waste baskets or trash bins of the

common spaces (including the trash room, laundry room, and exercise room).

» Cat waste shall be thoroughly wrapped (as in newspaper) and sealed in plastic to avoid
odor when deposited in the trash room.

3. Complaints Related to Pets

» Residents with complaints specific to a particular pet are urged to speak directly to the
pet owner. If such a discussion does not prompt an action that ameliorates the
complaint, the complainant may send a written notice to the Board and Managing
Agent, with a copy to the owner of the offending pet. If the complaint is not resolved
after written notice from the Managing Agent to the owner of the offending pet, the
Board, after further notice and a hearing, may levy fines for violations of these Rules
(see Article 5.1(13) of the Bylaws), or take other appropriate action, pursuant to its
authority under the District of Columbia Condominium Act and the Bylaws.

» If the Board determines that the behavior of a pet is a danger, nuisance or annoyance to
other residents, the Board may require permanent removal of the pet from the
Condominium.

. Trash

» Trash and kitchen waste shall be tied up securely in plastic bags, and deposited in the
round trash receptacles on the left wall as you enter the basement trash room.

» Broken glass or any objects that could cut or puncture should be wrapped securely to
protect the trash handlers.

» Compact your garbage as much as possible. For example, breakdown and flatten boxes-
all boxes from cereal boxes to moving containers. Crush plastic containers and metal
cans.

» Residents are encouraged to recycle glass, plastic, newspapers, magazines and
cardboard per the regulations set forth in Section K below, posted on the Trash Room

door, and marked on Trash Room signs behind each can.

J. Holiday Tree Disposal



» Holiday trees shall be disposed of in the trash room only. No resident shall discard a tree
in front of the building. The DC government does not collect trees from multi-unit
buildings.

» Holiday trees must taken to the trash room in a tree bag, or wrapped in plastic sheeting
or drop cloths adequate to prevent a needle trail in any common area-hallway, elevator,
lobby. The Association will provide tree bags at the beginning of December and will be
available at the front lobby desk.

» Any resident who makes a mess in common areas (hallways, elevators, lobby) when
disposing of a holiday tree is responsible for cleaning it up.

K. Recycling

The District does not provide garbage collection service to apartment buildings; the Association
contracts with a private garbage collection service, and we follow the recycling procedures of
the private company whose recycling practices differ somewhat from the practices on
www.dc.gov.

The Department of Public works section of the District of Columbia’s website, www.dc.gov has
information on the District’s recycling program. Multi-unit dwellings such as apartment and
condo buildings are considered “commercial” rather than “residential.” Please remember this
when looking at recycling instructions on the website.

According to our garbage collection service, all sorted garbage and recycling must be disposed
in the appropriately marked bins as follows.

Bottles, Cans, Plastics (all well-rinsed) and Caps Removed: deposit in the square
containers labeled “glass/plastic”

Glass and plastic bottles and jars (all colors)

Plastic dishes used for and refrigerated meals

All cans (including metal pie pans)

Plastic containers with a number inside a triangle stamped on the bottom. (Our trash
collector recycles containers with numbers |-7) Please crush flexible plastic by stepping
on containers to compact.

» DO NOT PUT glass cookware or dishes (which melt at a different temperature); plastic
bags; or styrofoam in the glass and plastic recycling containers.

YV VYV

Newspapers: deposit in square containers labeled “newspapers/paper”

» Newspapers
» Catalogues (bundled)



» Magazines (bundled)
» Phone books
» White paper, discarded mail

Cardboard: deposit in square containers labeled “cardboard”
» Broken down, flat, heavy cardboard boxes (corrugated cardboard ONLY)

» DO NOT PUT lightweight cardboard such as cereal boxes in the cardboard recycling
containers. Instead, they should be put in the regular trash bins.

Other Garbage and Trash: deposit in round gray receptacles under elevated platform

» Garbage (see Section | above)

» lightweight cardboard (cereal boxes, etc.)

» Aluminum foil

» Styrofoam

» Partially filled containers which can’t be emptied (i.e. aerosol cans, plastics, squeeze
bottles, etc.

» Waxy surfaced food or drink containers such as milk canons, etc.

» Light bulbs, if buried to cushion against breakage.

Hazardous Waste

Trash removal companies do not handle hazardous or toxic waste. The Association
recommends disposing of such waste as follows:

» Use it up. If you fully use the product for its intended purpose, there is no need for
disposal.

» Recycle and Recover the Waste. Many household hazardous materials such as motor oil,
antifreeze, and automobile batteries can be recycled. Other materials such as usable,
latex paint can be recovered and used by others.

» Dry the Materials. Water-based or unusable paint can be air dried by leaving exposed, if
the quantity is small. When substance is dry, double wrap the container in newspaper,
bag it and throw it out in the regular trash or save it and take it to a published collection
center on one of DC’s special hazardous waste collections days.

» Save materials for DC’s Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program. In most cases,
it is best to store the materials in the original containers in a safe, dry place until it can

be disposed of properly.

» Common household hazardous materials include the following products:
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Nail Polish

Batteries

Lighter Fluid

Car Wax

Furniture Polish
Household Cleansers
Bug Spray

Varnish

Pesticides

Motor Qil

Disinfectants

Gasoline

Turpentine

Windshield Wiper Fluid
Shoe Polish

Glue

Mothballs

Bleach

Oil-or Solvent-based Paint
Prescription and Over-the-counter Drugs
Antifreeze

AN N N NN N YN N N N U U N N N N N TN

» Electronic Waste: The trash room is for non-toxic household waste and recyclables. The
DC Department of Public Works website has an extensive list of hazardous waste and e-
cycling items for disposal at specific sites in DC (not in the trash room). Please visit the
DPW website for information on disposing of electronic waste and e-cycling:

http://dpw.dc.gov/node/414902

PLEASE READ the following paragraph, which comes directly from the DPW website.

E-cycling unwanted computers, televisions, VCRs, stereos, copiers and fax machines
prevents releasing dangerous substances, such as lead and mercury into the
environment. DPW is ready to accept residents’ unwanted electronics at the Ft. Totten
Transfer Station, 4900 John F. McCormack Drive, NE, the Thursday before the first
Saturday of the month as well as the first Saturday of the month between 8 am and 3
pm (except holidays)

Residents are encouraged to check the DPW website (listed above) for any updates to

this schedule.

L. Delivery Procedures
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Residents must notify the Managing Agent and/or the Building Superintendent of an upcoming
delivery if elevator pads and access to the elevator control box are required and the delivery
will occupy the elevator for more than 20 minutes.

1. Rules for Weekday Deliveries

>

>

All deliveries must be scheduled between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday.

All deliveries must be made from the rear parking lot. The lobby may not be used for
deliveries.

Coordinate deliveries of single large items (not an entire household) with the Building
Superintendent so that he can notify residents whose cars may need to be moved.

Either elevator may be used for deliveries.

The Association prohibits deliveries from tractor-trailers that block the rear parking lot
and driveway. Deliveries must be made using smaller trucks. Residents are responsible
for communicating with the delivery service on the prohibition of tractor-trailers and

the limited space in the parking lot.

The Building Superintendent installs elevator pads for large deliveries as directed by the
Managing Agent.

The Building Superintendent supervises the large delivery per Delivery Procedures.

Residents who fail to comply with the Delivery Procedures may be fined by the Board as
a violation of the Rules (see Article 5.1(13) of the Bylaws).

2. Rules for Deliveries on Weekends or After 5:00 p.m. on Weekdays

>

Deliveries are not permitted on Saturday, Sunday, or on weekdays after 5:00 p.m. The
Managing Agent in consultation with the Board will consider exceptions on a case-by-
case basis. Saturday or Sunday waivers would permit deliveries from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. Weekday waivers would extend delivery time until 7:00 p.m.

If a delivery waiver is granted and the Managing Agent in consultation with the Board
determines that the delivery requires that the Building Superintendent (or substitute

third party) be on site, a $100 fee will be charged to cover the employee’s time.

All Delivery Procedures (except hours and fees) apply to deliveries on weekends and
weekdays after 5:00 p.m.

12



>

Large deliveries (which are likely to occupy the elevator for more than 20 minutes)
include but are not exclusive to the following categories.

Pianos

Beds

Large furniture including armoires, sofas, chairs and cabinets
Renovation construction material

M. Moving Rules and Responsibilities

1. All Moves

>

All moves (in or out) shall be coordinated with the Managing Agent at least one week
prior to move date.

New resident(s) is charged a $350 move-in fee. Managing Agent must receive the fee
three days prior to the move. An additional fee of $200 will be charged if the owner
does not notify Managing Agent and/or follow the move-in procedures.

Owners leasing their apartments are responsible for providing a copy of the move-in
procedures to their renters. If an owner fails to notify his renter, the owner will be
charged a $200 failure fee. If an owner uses an agent to lease, both owner and the
agent will be notified of the failure to comply with leasing rules.

All moves must be made from the rear parking lot. The lobby entrance shall not be used
for moves.

Either elevator may be used for moves. At time of scheduling a move, new resident
shall arrange with Managing Agent who will communicate with the Building
Superintendent for access to elevator control panel.

Resident who is moving must communicate to mover that the 3901 parking lot cannot
accommodate tractor-trailers. Moving trucks shall not block the driveway or parking lot

such that either is impassable.

Managing Agent coordinates the move or delivery with residents whose cars may need
to be moved temporarily to accommodate a delivery truck or moving man.

Any household moving in or out shall notify the Managing Agent at least five (5)
business days in advance.

Building Superintendent shall install elevator pads and posts notices of move by the
elevators on each floor.
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>

>

>

Building Superintendent oversees move activity and elevator use.
Moves must be scheduled between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. weekdays only.
Entrance doors to the building are NEVER to be propped open and left unattended.

Residents shall break down and flatten all moving boxes and deposit in trash room.

2. Moves on Weekends or After 5:00 p.m. on Weekdays

>

>

>

Moves are not permitted on Saturday, Sunday, or on weekdays after 5:00 p.m. The
Managing Agent in consultation with the Board will consider exceptions on a case-by-
case basis. Saturday or Sunday waivers would permit deliveries from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m. Weekday waivers would extend the move-in time until 7:00 p.m.

If a waiver is granted in writing for a weekend or weekday move after 5:00 p.m., a $100
fee will be charged to cover the costs of the Building Superintendent, or a substitute
approved by Managing Agent in consultation with the Board, to be on-site during the
moving process.

A copy of the written waiver received from the Managing Agent in consultation with the
Board must be shown to the custodian and should be posted on the rear door during
the move so that all residents and building employees can see that the move has been
approved.

All Moving Rules and Responsibilities (except hours and fees) apply to weekend moves.

Entrance doors to the building are NEVER to be propped open and left unattended.

N. Bicycles

>

Residents’ bicycles may be kept in the bicycle room (entrance inside the laundry room).
The Association is not responsible for damage or theft.

Residents who store bicycles in their units should show courtesy and consideration
when taking them out of the building. When using the elevator to leave the building
with a bike, please give priority to other residents who may be waiting for the elevator
at the same time. Bikes are not to be left in the common hallways.

Residents with bicycles must enter and exit the building through the back doors only.
They shall not be taken through the lobby.

If you bring a bike into the building that may have grimy or wet tires, please wipe tires
to avoid soiling common area carpeting.
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0. Unit Owner Renovations

>

Unit owners and prospective buyers must notify the Managing Agent and Board of
Directors of planned unit renovations and gain approval before initiating.

If structural elements are involved, the Board has authority to request the documented
approval of an architect or engineer on the feasibility of the proposed renovation.

If structural elements are involved in a renovation, the unit owner is responsible for
following DC permitting regulations.

If planned renovation will generate loud noise, the Managing Agent will notify residents
in that area of the building as a courtesy.

If renovation activity will a cause a disturbance to neighboring units, the activity must be
confined to normal day time hours — between 8 am and 5 pm.

P. Bulletin Boards and Notices

>

Residents may post notices on the bulletin boards located by the mailboxes and in the
laundry room. Residents shall not post notices in the common areas. The Managing
Agent or Board may post notices important to all residents by the elevators, in the
elevators, or on the stairway doors.

All notices must include the post date and a proposed removal date if an expiration
applies to the notice, as in the case of an event on a specific date.

Q. Failure to Follow House Rules and Regulations

>

The Board may levy written warnings and fines (in any amount up to $25 per day) to
enforce these Rules and Regulations pursuant to its authority under Article 5.1(13) of
the Bylaws.

Any resident who observes an infraction of the Rules and Regulations may report the
incident to the Managing Agent who will keep a record of the event and report it to the
Board.

The Board maintains discretion on how to best enforce these Rule and Regulations.
The Managing Agent will send a bill to the resident cited for violating these Rules and

Regulations for fines owed. Failure to pay a fine will be subject to late fees and interest
as authorized by Article 7.5 of the Bylaws.
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3901 Connecticut Ave. Condo Rules and Regs, January 2010

A. Introduction

The 3901 Connecticut Avenue Condominium Unit Owners Association (hereinafter
“Association”), acting through its Board of Directors (hereinafter “Board”), has adopted the
following Rules and Regulations pursuant to Section 8 of the Bylaws of the 3901 Connecticut
Avenue Condominium (hereinafter, “Condominium”). These Rules and Regulations may be
amended from time to time.

These Rules and Regulations are intended to supplement and not replace the restrictions on the
use of the units and common elements set forth in the Declaration and Bylaws of the
Condominium. To the extent any inconsistency exists between any of the following, authority
will prevail in the following order:

1. District of Columbia laws and statutes
2. Declaration

3. Condo Bylaws

4. Condo Rules and Regulations

B. Definitions

Each of the following terms, as used in the Rules and Regulations, shall have the following
meaning:

1. “Association” or “Condo Association” means the community of building unit owners.
All unit owners are automatically members of the Association.

2. “Board” refers to the Condominium Association’s Board of Directors.

3. “Common areas” means any space on the Condominium property, other than individual
units. This includes, but is not limited to, the grounds, lobby, hallways, stairwells,
storage room, laundry room, bike room, and trash room.

4. “Delivery” means any large items that arrive by truck, such as furniture, rather than via
the US mail, UPS, or special delivery service of packages or boxes that can be hand
carried or envelopes to the lobby desk. See “Deliveries” section for details on receiving
deliveries. Expected delivery of any large pieces that will tie up the elevator for more
than 10 minutes must be arranged.

5. “Grounds” means any outdoor space on the Condominium property, other than owned
parking spaces.

6. “Management” when used alone means the Managing Agent or the Board of Directors or
both. Service and maintenance employees of Delbe or the Board are not included in the
term “management.”

7. “Managing Agent” means the Delbe employee who provides property management
services (financial and facilities manager) to building owners and advises the Condo
Board of Directors on fulfilling its role in representing the interests of our building
community.

8. “Resident” means anyone who lives in the building: unit owners, Keener renters, and
private renters who lease from unit owners.

—
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C. Common Areas and Elements

1.

3.

Grounds

On the Association’s behalf, the Managing Agent contracts with a professional
landscaper to maintain the Condominium grounds. Residents are not permitted to
plant, trim, or otherwise alter grounds, shrubs, or other plantings.

The front lawn of the 3901 property shall not be used by residents or pets for any
purpose.

The south lawn shall not be used for dog recreation. Dog owners are asked to walk
dogs in the neighborhood.

All pet owners shall pick up and dispose of pet waste in city receptacles on the street.
Pet waste shall not be deposited in the trash room or laundry room.

Common Hallways and Unit Doors

Maintenance and repair needs and light bulbs out in common areas should be reported
to the building custodian, front desk, or the Managing Agent for appropriate action.

All common area hallways are to remain free of any personal property such as
doormats, shoes, umbrellas, bicycles, tricycles, strollers, and grocery carts.

With the exclusion of religious insignia, door decorations, such as holiday wreathes
are permitted on doors during the holiday season.

Residents shall not paint the exterior of unit doors. Unit numbers and door knockers
shall be brass.

Lobby and other Common Areas

The lobby and other common areas are to remain available to all residents equally and
shall not to be used for extended personal, business, or social functions without
permission of the Board.

All residents shall respect the right of all other residents to neat, clean and orderly
common areas. Any untidiness created by a resident or resident’s guest(s) shall be
cleaned up immediately by the responsible resident.

Residents are responsible for damage they cause to the common elements and for
removing trash or cleaning up any mess resulting from resident actions in common
areas.

Live holiday trees shall be disposed of in the basement trash room for pick up by our
trash service. Trees shall be securely contained in a tree bag or wrapped in sheeting
or a tarp to eliminate needle dropping on the way to the trash room. (The District
does not provide curbside pickup of trees from multiunit dwellings.)

Running and causing disturbances in the common areas is prohibited.
Smoking in indoor common areas is prohibited.

Eating in the indoor common areas, with the exception of events sponsored or
approved by the Board or the Managing Agent is prohibited.
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4.

Laundry Room

Washers and dryers are available for all residents and guests on a first come/first
served basis.

Only non chlorine bleach is to be used in the washing machines to avoid bleach
damage to clothing of another resident who uses the same machine immediately
afterward.

When a washer or dryer that you use malfunctions, please post a note on the machine
so other residents do not attempt to use it until it is repaired. The service number for
the machines is on the bulletin board in the laundry room.

When using the laundry facilities, please remove your clothing promptly from the
washers and dryers when your loads are done. Residents who fail to keep track of the
30 minutes for washers and 45 minutes for dryers when all machines are in use
should expect that their laundry may be removed from a machine when others are
waiting for them.

Exercise Room

The newly renovated basement apartment is outfitted with exercise equipment and is
available to all residents. Those using the equipment understand that they do so at
their own risk. Neither the Condo Association nor the Management Company
assumes responsibility for any accident or injury in connection with use of the room
and the equipment.

As with all of the common elements of the building, residents are expected to be
courteous and respectful of neighbors’ enjoyment of the exercise room.

The key to the buildings exterior doors, laundry room and storage room also opens
the exercise room. The door should be locked at all times just as the other common
rooms in the basement.

Basement Storage Room

Each unit is assigned one storage cage in the basement storage. This space transfers
automatically with change in unit ownership. The Association assumes no
responsibility for loss or damage to residents’ personal property in the storage room.

Residents are prohibited from storing hazardous materials in basement storage cages.
Hazardous material includes flammable liquids, explosives, solvents, oil-based paints,
and any other substance that is prohibited by public laws and regulations or that
increases liability insurance rates for the 3901 property. Nothing is to be stored in the
aisles or outside of storage bins. Residents should exercise caution and good
judgment when storing personal belongings.

The storage room door shall not be left propped open and unattended.

The storage room door is to remain locked at all times except for when residents or
authorized personnel are accessing the storage cages.

Residents shall turn off lights and lock the storage room door upon exiting.

Storage room aisles are to remain clear of residents’ personal property. Items left in
the isles will be removed and disposed of on a periodic basis. The Managing Agent
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will give notice of aisle clean up at least two weeks prior to removing any property in
the isles.

7. Package Room
s All package deliveries for residents will be held in the package room for pickup. The
desk attendant inserts package delivery keys in resident mailboxes and maintains a

log of resident package pickups. Packages delivered after the desk attendant leave are
behind the lobby desk.

* The package room shall be locked at all times when the front desk is unattended or
when the attendant is away from the lobby. Packages may be retrieved when an
attendant is present: on week days between 7am and 2pm, on Saturdays between
11am and 3pm. You may also call any Board member—all of whom have keys—to
retrieve packages.

s The Association will not be held responsible for the loss or damage of packages.

8. Windows

Residents are not permitted to place any items outside of their windows, including antennae,
flower boxes, birdfeeders, etc.

9. Roof

Residents are prohibited from accessing the roof except with permission of the Board or the
Managing Agent or in the case of an emergency.

D. Keys and Building Access

The same Medco key that unlocks all three exterior doors also unlocks the laundry room, the
basement storage room, and the exercise room. Medco keys must be purchased from the
Managing Agent—you cannot make copies of Medco keys.

E. Custodian

The condo association employs one custodian to maintain the building common areas (lobby,
hallways, staircases, elevator cabs, laundry room, and exterior walkways. The custodian is paid
from association funds and is tasked with chores that maintain a pleasant living environment for
all residents. The custodian attends to routine wear and tear on common areas. Residents who
make messes in common areas are responsible for cleaning up after themselves.

F. Parking

1. Assigned Parking Spaces
All parking spaces are assigned to or owned by residents. Because we have no guest or service
vehicle parking, let alone enough parking for each unit in the building, please consider allowing
others to use your space for mutually agreed upon periods of time when you know you will not
be occupying your space. For example, if you will be away for a weekend and you know a
neighbor is having a service contractor visit, consider offering your parking space as a
convenience to the neighbor.

2. Unauthorized Parking in a Resident’s Assigned Space

If you find a vehicle in your space when you have made no arrangement for a neighbor or
anyone else to use your space, you may have the unauthorized vehicle towed at the owner’s

4
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expense. HOWEVER, please become familiar with the cars that park on either side of you so
that if one of your neighbors unintentionally parks in the wrong space, you can notify that person
and resolve the problem quickly with minimum effort.

3. Towing Procedures
In 2002, 3901 instituted a formal towing policy. In the interest of being a good neighbor, please
attempt to determine that a car other than your own parked in your space does not belong to a
neighbor before taking any action.

The Association incurs no cost for towing; the towing company collects from the violator. The
following steps meet legal and community requirements.

a) Parking space owners may report cars parked illegally in their spaces to the Managing
Agent during business hours or directly to the towing company during non-business
hours. The owner reporting the illegally parked car must provide the make, model,
color, and tag number of the car along with the parking space number and owner’s
contact number. Any incident reported directly to a towing company should also be
reported to the Managing Agent the next business day.

b) A towing company will not tow a vehicle unless it has been ticketed first. Call the
DC Police Department (DCPD) at 202-727-1010 to report the illegally parked car.

¢) Reporting owners are encouraged to investigate an illegally parked vehicle before
calling DCPD. Investigating includes checking for a note or business card left on
windshield or dashboard, checking with the 3901 front desk or custodian, or finding
out whether a neighbor directed a service contractor to park in the space.

G. Individual Units

1. Floor Covering
»  Residents shall cover at least 70% of all floor areas in their units with rugs, carpeting,
or furniture for sound absorption. Bathrooms and kitchens are excluded from this
requirement.
» The Board and the Managing Agent recommend padding under all rugs and
carpeting.

H. Pets
Residents may keep pets (cats, dogs, birds, and fish) as long as their presence in residents’ units does
not interfere with other residents’ quiet enjoyment of their property. (See Bylaws, Section 9.4)

1. Guidelines on keeping pets
= No resident shall keep a pet for breeding or commercial purposes.

» Pet owners must register pets with the Managing Agent and provide proof of current
vaccinations.

= Dogs must be leashed or carried at all times in the common areas and on 3901’s
outside property. Pet owners who do not adhere to the leash rule will be fined.

= Residents shall indemnify the Association, the Board, and the Managing Agent and
hold them harmless against loss or liability of any kind arising from a pet situation in
the Condominium.

L
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2. Pet Owner Responsibilities

Pet owners are expected to manage their pet’s behavior such that the building
common areas are free of pet soiling and odor. Dog owners shall take measures to
prevent excessive barking so as not to annoy neighbors.

Pet owners are responsible for personal injuries or property damage caused by their
pets.

Pets are not permitted in the storage room or in the laundry room.
Residents shall not use the Condominium grounds for pet exercise or other purposes.

Residents shall clean up after their pets anywhere on 3901 property—inside or out.
Failure to do so will result in a fine when violators are identified.

Dog waste shall be disposed of in city trash receptacles on the street. Under no
circumstances should dog waste be disposed on in the waste baskets of any 3901
common spaces.

Cat waste shall be thoroughly wrapped (as in newspaper) and sealed in plastic to
avoid odor when deposited in the trash room. If the source of pet waste odor in the
trash room can be associated with a resident, the resident pet owner will be fined.

No pet owner shall threaten or coax a pet to menacing behavior toward another
resident. If the Board becomes aware of such a situation, the offending pet owner
will be fined. Repeated offenses may result in legal action against the pet owner or
result in the Board’s request to have the pet permanently removed from the property.

3. Complaints Related to Pets

I. Trash

Residents with complaints specific to a particular pet are urged to speak directly to
the pet owner. If such a discussion does not prompt an action that ameliorates the
complaint, the complainant may send a written notice to the Board and Managing
Agent, with a copy to the owner of the offending pet. If the complaint is not resolved
after written notice from the Managing Agent to the owner of the offending pet, the
Board, after further notice and a hearing, may levy fines for violations of the Bylaws
and these Rules, or may take other appropriate action, pursuant to its authority under
the District of Columbia Condominium Act of the Bylaws.

If the Board determines that the behavior of a pet is a nuisance or annoyance to other
residents, the Board may require permanent removal of the pet from the
Condominium.

» Trash and kitchen waste shall be tied up securely in plastic bags, and deposited in the
round trash receptacles on the left wall as you enter the basement trash room.

» Treat any wet garbage, such as Kitty litter, diapers, or kitchen waste including raw meat
(especially uncooked chicken and its packaging), as potentially vile and wrap securely
enough to contain offensive odor.

= Broken glass or any objects that could cut or puncture should be wrapped securely to
protect the trash handlers.
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Compact your garbage as much as possible. For example, breakdown and flatten
boxes—all boxes from cereal boxes to moving containers. Crush plastic containers and
metal cans (stepping on them works well).

J. Holiday Tree Disposal

Holiday trees shall be disposed of in the trash room only. No resident shall discard a tree
in front of the building. The DC government does not collect trees from multi-unit
buildings.

Holiday trees must taken to the trash room in a tree bag, or wrapped in plastic sheeting or
drop clothes adequate to prevent a needle trail in any common area—hallway, elevator,
lobby. The Association will provide tree bags at the beginning of December. Please pick
one up at the lobby desk.

Any resident who makes a mess in common areas (hallways, elevators, lobby) when

disposing of a holiday tree is responsible for cleaning up. Mess includes tree droppings
in any common area.

K. Recycling:

The District does not provide garbage collection service to apartment buildings; 3901 contract
with a private garbage collection service, and we follow the recycling procedures of the private
company whose recycling practices differ somewhat from the practices on www.dc.gov.

The Department of Public works section of the District of Columbia’s website, www.dc.gov has
information on the District’s recycling program. Multi-unit dwellings such as apartment and
condo buildings are considered “commercial” rather than “residential.” Please remember this
when looking at recycling instructions on the website.

According to our garbage collection service, all sorted garbage and recycling must be disposed in
the appropriately marked bins as follows.

e Bottles, Cans, Plastics (all well-rinsed) and Caps Removed: deposit in the square

containers labeled “glass”

vvYyvyy

Glass and plastic bottles and jars (all colors)

Plastic dishes used for frozen and refrigerated meals

All cans (including metal pie pans)

Plastic containers with a number inside a triangle stamped on the bottom. (Our trash
collector recycles containers with numbers 1-7) Please crush flexible plastic by stepping
on containers to compact.

NOTE: No glass cookware or dishes (which melt at a different temperature); No plastic
dishes or utensils

e Newspapers: deposit in square containers labeled “newspapers”

»
»>
>
>

Newspapers:
Catalogues (bundled)
Magazines (bundled)
Phone books

e Cardboard
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>

Broken down, flat, heavy cardboard boxes (corrugated cardboard)

NOTE: Lightweight cardboard such as cereal boxes should be put in the GARBAGE bins.
e Other Garbage and Trash: deposit in round gray receptacles under elevated platform

vvyVvyVvy

>
>

Garbage

Papers and lightweight cardboard (cereal boxes, etc.)

Aluminum foil

Styrofoam

Partially filled containers which can’t be emptied (i.e. aerosol cans, plastics, squeeze
bottles, etc.

Waxy surfaced food or drink containers such as milk cartons, etc.

Light bulbs, if buried to cushion against breakage.

NOTE: Broken, jagged class should be wrapped thoroughly to keep trash handlers from
getting cut.

o Hazardous Waste

Trash removal companies do not handle hazardous or toxic waste. Here’s what to do.

4

Use it up. If you fully use the product for its intended purpose, there is no need for
disposal.

Recycle and Recover the Waste. Many household hazardous materials such as motor
oil, antifreeze, and automobile batteries can be recycled. Other materials such as usable,
latex paint can be recovered and used by others.

Dry the Materials. Water-based or unusable paint can be air dried by leaving exposed,
if the quantity is small. When substance is dry, double wrap the container in newspaper,
bag it and throw it out in the regular trash or save it and take it a published collection
center on one of D.C.’s special hazardous waste collections days.

Save materials for DC’s Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program. In most
cases, it is best to store the materials in the original containers in a safe, dry place until it
can be disposed of properly.

Common household hazardous materials include the following products:

Nail Polish
Batteries
Lighter Fluid
Car Wax
Furniture Polish
Household Cleansers
Bug Spray
Varnish
Pesticides
Motor Oil
Disinfectants
Gasoline
Turpentine

YV VY VVVVVVVYVY VY
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Windshield Wiper Fluid

Shoe Polish

Glue

Moth Balls

Bleach

Oil-or Solvent-based Paint

Prescription and Over-the-counter Drugs
Antifreeze

YVVYVVVYVYVYY

» Electronic Waste: The trash room is for non-toxic household waste and recyclables.
The DC Department of Public Works Web site has an extensive list of hazardous waste
and e-cycling items for disposal at specific sites in DC (not in the trash room). Please
visit the DPW Web site for information on disposing of electronic waste and e-cycling.

http://dpw.dc.gov/dpw/cwp/view,A,1202.0.640279.asp

PLEASE READ the following paragraph, which comes directly from the DPW Web site.

“The Department of Public Works makes it easy for residents to dispose properly of
household hazardous waste (HHW) and unwanted electronic equipment (e-waste).
Throwing them into the trash, pouring them down the drain, or getting rid of them in
other improper ways can pollute the environment and pose a threat to human health,
as well as to the health of your family pets and DPW workers. DPW operates two
weekly household hazardous waste (HHW) /e-cycling drop-off and free personal
document shredding sites at the Benning Road Trash Transfer Station (3200 Benning
Road, NE) and the Fort Totten Trash Transfer Station (4900 Bates Road, NE). Both
are open on Saturdays, except holidays, 8 am to 3 pm. These weekly drop-off sites
replace the semi-annual HHW/e-cycling collection events. Residents also can bring
documents to be shredded.”

L. Deliveries

Residents must notify lobby desk attendant of an upcoming delivery if elevator pads and access
to the elevator control box are required and the expected elevator tie up time is 20 minutes or
more.

1. Rules for week-day deliveries
*  All deliveries must be scheduled between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday.

»  All deliveries must be made from the rear parking lot. The lobby may not be used for
deliveries.

* Coordinate deliveries of single large items (not an entire household) with the lobby
desk attendant so that he can notify residents whose cars may need to be moved.

= Either elevator may be used for deliveries. (The south elevator is to be used for
household moves.)

* The Association prohibits deliveries from tractor-trailers that block the rear parking
lot and driveway. Deliveries must be made using smaller trucks. Residents are
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responsible for communicating with the delivery service on the prohibition of tractor-
trailers and the limited space in the parking lot.

The building maintenance employee installs elevator pads for large deliveries as
directed by Managing Agent.

Building maintenance employee supervises the large delivery per Delivery
Procedures.

Failure to comply with the Delivery Procedures may result in a fee to be decided by
the Board.

2. Rules for deliveries on weekends or after 5:00 p.m. on weekdays

Deliveries are not permitted on Saturday, Sunday, or on weekdays after 5:00 p.m.
The Managing Agent will consider exceptions on a case-by-case basis. Saturday or
Sunday waivers would permit deliveries from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Weekday
waivers would extend the delivery time until 7:00 p.m.

If a delivery waiver is granted and the Managing Agent determines that the delivery
requires that the building maintenance employee (or substitute third party) be on site,
a $100 fee will be charged to cover the employee’s time.

All Delivery Rules and Responsibilities (except hours and fees) apply to deliveries on
weekends and weekdays after 5:00 p.m.

Large deliveries (which are likely to tie up the elevator for more than 20 minutes)
include but are not exclusive to the following categories.

Pianos

Beds

Large furniture including armoires, sofas, chairs and cabinets
Renovation construction material

Contacts:

David Burka, Dewayne Jiles Jack Price

Delbe Real Estate 3901 Connecticut Ave. Front Desk
202-237-0187 02-363-5414

M. Moving Rules and Responsibilities

1. All moves

All moves (in or out) shall be coordinated with the Management Agent (Dewayne
Jiles, Delbe Real Estate) at least one week prior to move date.

New resident(s) is charged a $200 move-in fee. Managing Agent must receive the fee
three days prior to the move. An additional fee of $200 will be charged if the (owner
or new resident?) does not notify Managing Agent and/or follow the move-in
procedures.

Owners leasing their apartments are responsible for providing a copy of the move-in
procedures to their renters. If an owner fails to notify his renter, the owner will be
charged the $200 failure fee. If an owner uses an agent to lease, both owner and the
agent will be notified of the failure to comply with leasing rules.

10
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All moves must be made from the rear parking lot. The lobby entrance shall not be
used for moves.

Either elevator may be used for moves. At time of scheduling a move, new resident
shall arrange with Managing Agent who will communicate with building maintenance
staff (Carlos) for access to elevator control panel.

Resident who is moving must communicate to mover that the 3901 parking lot cannot
accommodate tractor-trailers. Moving trucks shall not block the driveway or parking
lot such that either is impassable.

Managing Agent coordinates the move or delivery with residents whose cars may
need to be moved temporarily to accommodate a delivery truck or moving van.

Any household moving in or out shall notify the Managing Agent at least five (5)
business days in advance. Managing Agent shall post information on scheduled
moves on a calendar at the front desk.

Building maintenance staff shall install elevator pads and posts notices of move by
the elevators on each floor.

Building maintenance staff oversees move activity and elevator use.
Moves must be scheduled between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. weekdays only.
Entrance doors to the building are NEVER to be propped open and left unattended.

Residents shall breakdown and flatten all moving boxes and deposit in trash room.

2. Moves on weekends or after 5:00 p.m. on weekdays

Moves are not permitted on Saturday and Sunday or on weekdays after 5:00 p.m.
Building Management will consider exceptions on a case-by-case basis. Saturday or
Sunday waivers would permit moves from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Weekday waivers
would extend the move-in time until 7:00 p.m.

If a waiver is granted in writing for a weekend or weekday move after 5:00 p.m., a
$100 fee will be charged to cover the costs of the custodian, or a substitute approved
by Building Management, to be on site during the moving process.

A copy of the written waiver received from Building Management must be shown to
the custodian and should be posted on the rear door during the move so that all
residents and building employees can see that the move has been approved.

All Moving Rules and Responsibilities (except hours and fees) apply to weekend
moves.

Entrance doors to the building are NEVER to be propped open and left unattended.

Contacts:

David Burka, Dewayne Jiles Jack Price

Delbe Real Estate 3901 Connecticut Ave. Front Desk
202-237-0187 202-363-5414
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N. Bicycles

Residents’ bicycles may be kept in the bicycle room (entrance inside the laundry room).
The Association is not responsible for damage or theft.

Residents who store bicycles in their units should show courtesy and consideration when
taking them out of the building. When using the elevator to leave the building with a
bike, please give priority to other residents who may be waiting for the elevator at the
same time. Bikes are not to be left in the common hallways.

Residents with bicycles must enter and exit the building through the back doors only.
They shall not be taken through the lobby.

If you bring a bike into the building that may have grimy or wet tires, please wipe tires to
avoid soiling common area carpeting.

0. Unit Owner Renovations

Unit owners and prospective buyers must notify the Managing Agent and Board of
Directors of planned unit renovations and gain approval before initiating.

If structural elements are involved, the Board has authority to request the documented
approval of an architect and engineer on the feasibility of the proposed renovation.

If structural elements are involved in a renovation, the unit owner is responsible for
following DC permitting regulations.

If a planned renovation will generate loud noise, the Board will notify residents in that

area of the building to allow those with pets who are unattended during the day to make
arrangements to remove pets who might be disturbed by the noise.

If renovation activity will cause a disturbance to neighboring units, the activity must be
confined to normal day time hours—between 8 am and 5 pm.

P. Bulletin Boards and Notices

Residents may post notices on the bulletin boards located by the mailboxes and in the
laundry room. Residents shall not post notices in the common areas. The Managing
Agent or Board may post notices important to all residents by the elevators, in the
elevators, or on the stairway doors.

All notices must include the post date and a proposed removal date if an expiration
applies to the notice, as in the case of an event on a specific date.

Q. Failure to Follow House Rules and Regulations

Beginning in 2010 the Board plans to begin fining residents who fail to follow the House Rules
and Regulations. Any resident who observes an infraction of the House Rules may report the
incident to the Managing Agent who will investigate and keep a record of the event. Some rule
infractions may be addressed initially with a warning, but a repeat of the infraction will result in
a fine. Serious infractions, such as not following the move-in rules, will result in a fine with no
warning. The Managing Agent will send a bill for fines owed.



The 3901 Connecticut Ave Condo Association Board of Directors gives its written
consent for the current prospective buyer of Unit #XXX to install a washer/dryer inside
the unit if, and only if, the following conditions are all met to protect the Condominium
and its use and enjoyment:

¢ All necessary permits are obtained from the proper District of Colombia
authorities (1999 Bylaws Section 7.9),

¢ The current prospective buyer agrees to hire an architect and engineer and have
that person consult with 3901 Connecticut Ave developers who have experience
installing washer/dryers in a number of the building’s units and can share lessons
learned in order to avoid potential problems,

¢ The current prospective buyer provides the Condo Association Board with
documented approval of an architect and engineer on the feasibility of the
proposed installation (House Rules and Regulations, Section O),

¢ The current prospective buyer follows all DC permitting regulations (House Rules
and Regulations, Section O),

¢ The current prospective buyer uses a plumber that is both licensed and insured in
the District of Columbia, and

¢ Renovation activity is confined to week days between 8am and Spm (House Rules
and Regulations, Section O).

Cara J. Ciullo Date
President, 3901 Connecticut Ave Condo Association
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TO: All Unit Owners
FROM: Board of Directors

Re: Insurance Requirements

This memorandum is to remind all unit owners that as a result of amendments adopted
in 2014, the D.C. Condominium Act now includes a provision requiring that all unit
owners maintain unit owners’ insurance policies in the following minimum amounts:

Liability Insurance Policy $300,000.00
Property Damage Insurance Policy $10,000.00

We recommend that all unit owners contact their insurance agents to confirm that they
have coverage in the required minimum amounts.

The DC Condominium Act also provides that if the Bylaws of the Association do not
otherwise provide, a unit owner shall be liable for the master insurance policy
deductible (up to a maximum of $5,000) for damage to the common elements and/or
other units, when the cause of the damage originates in his/her unit. The mandatory
unit owner insurance policies referenced above may provide coverage for this
obligation.

This notice is provided pursuant to D.C. Code Section 42-1903.10(j)(2).

2075789
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DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER & REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Carbon Monoxide & Smoke Alarms Requirements

History

Only 250,000 ionization type smoke detectors were sold in the United States 44
years ago. Most of these were used in public and commercial buildings.
Relatively few were installed in private homes. This number increased
dramatically over the next five years, in 1978, when approximately 14 million
ionization chamber smoke detectors (ICSDs) were sold mostly for use in homes.
Over this period, the percentage of homes with smoke detectors rose from 10%
to 77%. More than 80% of homes today are believed to have one or more |CSDs.

In 1978, District of Columbia Council adopted a law to take advantage of this
smoke detector technology revolution to protect its residents at the time As
technology evolved, the availability and use of smoke and carbon monoxide
detectors expanded throughout the country. Older existing properties fell farther
and farther behind the level of fire safety that was typically found in newer
buildings. Recently, in a move to improve safety standards in existing buildings,
the Council repealed outdated aspects of the 1978 Smoke Alarm Act so that
property owners, landlords, and property management companies would be
compelled to comply with modern safety standards for smoke and carbon
monoxide detectors, as set forth in the 2013 District of Columbia Construction
Codes.

Current

Protecting the lives of all people residing and visiting the nation’s capital is the
highest priority to District regulatory leadership. The Department of Consumer
and Regulatory Affairs (DCRA) is working to educate the public about the new
guidelines and requirements of smoke and carbon monoxide alarm detectors in
residential buildings in the District of Columbia, including but not limited to: one
and two-family homes, townhouses, apartments, condominiums, hotels,
dormitories, and institutional buildings where people reside on a 24-hour basis.

The District of Columbia requires the installation and maintenance of smoke and
carbon monoxide alarms through specific regulations set forth in the District of
Columbia Construction Codes (2013), including the District of Columbia Property
Maintenance Code (2013), referred to as the “Property Maintenance Code.”

Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs i 1100 4th Sireet SW, Washington, DC 20024 | 202.442.4400 | dcra.dc.gov
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These regulations impose obligations and responsibilities on both the property
owners and tenants to help ensure that all District residents remain safe in their
homes from the dangers of fire and carbon monoxide poisoning.

All new and existing buildings in the District of Columbia were required to
comply with the smoke alarm requirements, effective March 28, 2014, when
applicable to the building use and occupancy as set forth in the District of
Columbia Building Code (2013), District of Columbia Property Maintenance
Code (2013) and District of Columbia Fire Code (2014). A fransition period, untfil
March 28, 2017, was provided for existing residential buildings in the District of
Columbia to come info compliance with the new requirements for smoke alarm
locations. New requirements require a smoke alarm in every room used for
sleeping purposes, on the ceiling or wall outside of each separate sleeping area
in the immediate vicinity of bedrooms, in each story within a dwelling unit.

Also effective March 28, 2017, all institutional and residential buildings containing
dwelling units that have a fuel-burning appliance, or an attached garage, must
install an approved carbon monoxide alarm outside each separate sleeping
area or grouping of bedrooms.

Residential property owners are required to ensure that tenants are provided
with both carbon monoxide and smoke alarms that comply with the
requirements of Sections 310 and 704 of the Property Maintenance Code. The
following requirements regarding installation, placement, and replacement of
the devices, as well as nofifications and record-keeping requirements, apply to
all properties, whether a Class A Multiple Dwelling, a Class B Multiple Dwelling or
a Private Home (1-2 family dwelling). Additional requirements, which apply only
to specific classifications of buildings, are also outlined below.

After a three-year transition period, DCRA will begin enforcing these regulations
in March 2017. We will educate the public on the requirements of the new law
and our enforcement process.

Enforcement Plan

Effective March 28, 2017, DCRA will begin enforcing the requirements pertaining
to the installation and maintenance of smoke detectors and carbon monoxide
detectors. During the initial period, from March 1 through September 30, 2017,
DCRA will be educating the public about the tfransition and inspectors will begin
issuing “warning” notices to persons that are not in compliance with the
Property Maintenance Code (2013). Beginning October 1, 2017, inspectors will
issue a “Notice of Violation” to property owners failing to comply with the code.

Department of Consumer & Regulatory Affairs i 1100 4th Sireet SW, Washington, DC 20024 1 202.442.4400 | dcra.dc.gov
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The Notice of Violation shall carry a potential fine. If the violation is not
corrected within the specified timeframe, it could result in a civil infraction fine.

Schedule:

March 1 through September 30, 2017
e Education and outreach to partners, customers, and District residents and
business owners.

March 28, 2017
e Inspectors will begin issuing “warning” notices to persons that are not in
compliance with the Property Maintenance Code (2013).

October 1, 2017
Inspectors will begin issuing “Notice of Violations” to property owners failing to
comply with the code. The Notice of Violation shall carry a potential fine.

Requirements for Smoke & Carbon Monoxide Alarms in the District of
Columbia

Smoke Alarms

Residential Buildings A smoke alarm must be installed in each room used for
sleeping purposes, one on every floor in a dwelling unit and one on the ceiling
or wall outside of each sleeping area in the vicinity of bedrooms. Special
exceptions may apply for sleeping areas that are distant from each other and
may require multiple alarms to be installed to meet the requirement of placing
one alarm outside of each sleeping area.

All smoke alarms in new and existing buildings must be hardwired and have a
battery backup. Battery operated smoke alarms are allowed in the following
existing buildings:

1. Buildings where no construction is taking place;

2. Buildings that are not served from a commercial power source; or

3. In existing areas of buildings undergoing alterations or repairs that do not
result in the removal of interior wall or ceiling finishes exposing the
structure, unless there is an attic, crawl space, or basement available
which could provide access for building wiring without the removal of
interior finishes.
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Where more than one smoke alarm is required to be installed within a dwelling
unit, the smoke alarms shall be interconnected in such a manner that the
activation of one alarm wil activate all of the smoke alarms. Physical
interconnection of smoke alarms shall not be required where listed wireless
alarms are installed and all alarms sound upon activation of one alarm. The
alarm shall be clearly audible in all bedrooms over background noise levels with
all intervening doors closed.

Physical interconnection is not required in the following situations:

1. In existing buildings that are not undergoing alterations, repairs, or
construction of any kind.

. Smoke alarms in existing areas are not required to be interconnected
where alterations or repairs do not result in the removal of interior wall or
ceiling finishes exposing the structure, unless there is an attic, crawl space
or basement available which could provide access for interconnection
without the removal of interior finishes.

Where a building is altered or renovated, the building may be required to come
into compliance with the requirements for hardwired interconnected smoke
alarms.

Tenant Rights and Responsibilities

Where the owner or operator of a housing business has failed to comply with the
smoke alarm provisions, the tenant is authorized to purchase, install and
maintain battery-operated smoke alarm(s) as a temporary safeguard at the
owner'’s expense, subject to the following: (a) the fenant must notify the owner
or operator in writing that installation, replacement or repair of a smoke alarm is
required by law (Section 704.2 of the Property Maintenance Code) and request
that the owner or operator take appropriate action, and the owner or operator
fails to take the requested action within 10 days after such request or such later
date as mutually agreed; and (b) the tenant must provide the owner or
authorized agent of the owner with access to the dwelling unit to correct any
smoke alarm deficiencies which have been reported.

Reasonable costs incurred by the tenant may be deducted from the rent for the
dwelling unit pursuant to procedures governing landlord tenant relationships set
forth in 14 DCMR. No ftenant shall be charged, evicted, or penalized in any
fashion for failure to pay the reasonable costs deducted from the rent for the
dwelling unit for purchase, installation or maintenance of smoke alarms under
this section.
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Disabling of Smoke Alarms

Tampering with, removing, destroying, disconnecting or removing the batteries from any
installed smoke alarm, except in the course of authorized inspection, maintenance or
replacement of the alarm, is prohibited by law.

Carbon Monoxide Alarms
All Buildings with Residential or Institutional Occupancies

Effective March 28, 2017, a carbon monoxide alarm complying with Underwriters
Laboratory (UL) Standard 2034 shall be installed in the immediate vicinity of
bedrooms in dwelling units (defined as a single unit providing complete,
independent living facilities for 1 or more persons, including permanent
provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking and sanitation) located in a
building containing a fuel-burning appliance or a building with an attached
garage. One alarm is required outside each separate sleeping area or grouping
of bedrooms. Carbon monoxide alarms are not required where:

1. The dwelling unit is located in a building with a fuel-burning appliance or
an attached garage, but the dwelling unit does not itself contain a fuel-
burning appliance or an attached garage;

. The dwelling unit is located more than one story above or below any story
which contains a fuel-burning appliance or attached garage;

. The dwelling unit is not connected by ductwork or ventilation shafts to any
room containing a fuel-burning appliance or to an attached garage; and

. The building is equipped with a common area carbon monoxide alarm
system.

Single station carbon monoxide alarms must be battery operated or receives
their primary power from the building’s electrical wiring system. Hardwired and
plug-in carbon monoxide alarms must be equipped with battery backup.

Combination Smoke/Carbon Monoxide Alarms

Combination smoke/carbon monoxide alarms shall receive their primary power
from the building’s electrical wiring, when such wiring is served from a
commercial source, and when primary power is interrupted, shall receive power
from a battery. Wiring shall be permanent and without a disconnecting switch
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other than those required for over-current protection. Smoke alarm features of
combination smoke/carbon monoxide alarms shall be interconnected.

Carbon Monoxide Detection Systems

Carbon monoxide detection systems, which include carbon monoxide
detectors and audible noftification appliances, installed and maintained in
accordance with this section for carbon monoxide alarms and NFPA 720 shall
be permitted. The carbon monoxide detectors shall be listed as complying with
UL 2075.

The owner or operator of a housing business shall replace or repair the carbon
monoxide detectors within 15 days of receipt of written nofification by an
occupant or tenant that replacement or repairs are needed. The owner or
operator shall ensure that a carbon monoxide detector is operable and in good
repair at the beginning of each tenancy.

Guidelines for Connecting the Smoke Alarm

The smoke alarm should be hard wired or connected to the household electrical
system with a battery backup.

Guidelines for Connecting the Smoke Alarm

For additional information on carbon/smoke alarms, please visit:
http://fems.dc.gov/fems/cwp/view,a,3,9,526018,femsNav, | 31511 | .asp

Additional Smoke/Carbon Monoxide Alarm Information

FEMS provides free smoke detectors and batteries for people who cannot afford
them.

For more information, contact;

Ferdinand Gamboa

Housing Inspection Program Manager
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs
Office: 202. 481.3559

Cell: 202. 439.3285

Email: ferdinand.gamboa@dc.gov
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